

MUNICIPAL NOTICE No.: 134 OF 2023 TENDER NO: 8/2/RNM0448

CONSTRUCTION OF MARGATE HALL – WARD 2

CIDB CLASSIFICATION 7GB OR HIGHER

Name of Tenderer:

This tender closes at 12h00 on 21 August 2023 at the offices of the Ray Nkonyeni Municipality located at 10 Connor Street, Port Shepstone					
NO LATE SUBMISSIONS WILL BE CONSIDERED					
BID AMOUNT R					
Issued by:	Prepared By:				
issueu by.	Frepaied by.				
RAY NKONYENI MUNICIPALITY	MVUBU CONSULTING & PROJECT				
	MANAGERS				
No.10 Conner Street					
Marburg	Block B, 2 nd Floor				
Port Shepstone	34 Essex Terrace				
4240	Westville				
T 1 000 000 0000	3629				
Tel: 039 688 2000					
Fax: 039 682 0327	Tel: 031 266 1701				
	Fax: 086 598 2653				

PART A INVITATION TO BID

YOU ARE HEREBY	INVITED TO E	BID FOR REQUIREM	ENTS OF TH	E RAY I	NKON	YENI MUNI	CIPALITY				
			CLOSING								
BID NUMBER:	8/2/RNM0448		DATE:		21 Aug	gust 2023		CLO	SING TI	<u>ИЕ:</u>	12H00
DESCRIPTION THE SUCCESSFUL		TION OF MARGATE			WDIT	TEN CONT	DACT EC	DM /MR	771		
BID RESPONSE D						I LEN CONT	RACTEC	ININI (INIDI	וו).		
SITUATED AT (STR				5.5 50,	, ,						
40.0		,									
10 Connor Street											
Port Shepstone											
4240											
SUPPLIER INFORM	ATION	I									
NAME OF BIDDER											
POSTAL ADDRESS											
STREET ADDRESS											
TELEPHONE NUMB	ER	CODE					NUMBE	R			
CELLPHONE NUMB	ER										
FACSIMILE NUMBE	R	CODE					NUMBE	R			
E-MAIL ADDRESS											
VAT REGISTRATIO	N NUMBER										
TAX COMPLIANCE	STATUS	TCS PIN:				OR	CSD No):			
ARE YOU THE ACC					Ţ,	ARE YOU			Yes		□No
REPRESENTATIVE		☐Yes	□No			BASED SU					
AFRICA FOR THE O		 [IF YES ENCLOSE	DDOOE1			THE GOODS /SERVICES /WORKS OFFERED?		[IF YES, ANSWER PART B:3]			
OFFERED?	3	I III TES ENGLOSE	FROOF			WORKS	JEFENED	f	D.3]		
TOTAL NUMBER O	FITEMS								_		
OFFERED						TOTAL BI	DPRICE		R		
SIGNATURE OF BIL	DDFR										
OIOINTIONE OF BIL	J L I V					DATE					
CAPACITY UNDER											
THIS BID IS SIGNED											
	JRE ENQUIRIE	IRIES MAY BE DIRECTED TO: TECHNICAL INFORMATION MAY BE DIRECTED TO: SUPPLYCHAIN MANAGEMENT CONTACT PERSON Thabsile Ngcobo									
DEPARTMENT	1	Bongani Mfenga	MANAGEME	IN I		TACT PERS					
CONTACT PERSON TELEPHONE NUMB		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·			J.J.						
E-MAIL ADDRESS	□LΓ \			O@rnm gov	78						
E-WAIL ADDRESS <u>bongam.micriqat@mm.gov.za</u>		_ □- IVI/	E-MAIL ADDRESS thabsile.ngcobo@rnm		Justinii.guv.	<u>-u</u>					

PART B TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR BIDDING

1.	BID SUBMISSION:					
1.1.	BIDS MUST BE DELIVERED BY THE STIPULATED TIME TO THE CORRECT ADDRESS. LATE BIDS WILL NOT BE ACCEPTED FOR CONSIDERATION.					
1.2.	ALL BIDS MUST BE SUBMITTED ON THE OFFICIAL FORMS PROVIDED-(NOT TO BE RE-TYPED) OR ONLINE					
1.3.	THIS BID IS SUBJECT TO THE PREFERENTIAL PROCUREMENT POLICY FRAMEWORK ACT AND THE PREFERENTIAL PROCUREMENT REGULATIONS, 2022, THE GENERAL CONDITIONS OF CONTRACT (GCC) AND, IF APPLICABLE, ANY OTHER SPECIAL CONDITIONS OF CONTRACT.					
2.	TAX COMPLIANCE REQUIREMENTS					
2.1	BIDDERS MUST ENSURE COMPLIANCE WITH THEIR TAX OBLIGATIONS.					
2.2	BIDDERS ARE REQUIRED TO SUBMIT THEIR UNIQUE PERSONAL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER (PIN) ISSUED BY SARS TO ENABLE THE ORGAN OF STATE TO VIEW THE TAXPAYER'S PROFILE AND TAX STATUS.					
2.3	APPLICATION FOR THE TAX COMPLIANCE STATUS (TCS) CERTIFICATE OR PIN MAY ALSO BE MADE VIA E-FILING. IN ORDER TO USE THIS PROVISION, TAXPAYERS WILL NEED TO REGISTER WITH SARS AS E-FILERS THROUGH THE WEBSITE WWW.SARS.GOV.ZA.					
2.4	FOREIGN SUPPLIERS MUST COMPLETE THE PRE-AWARD QUESTIONNAIRE IN PART B:3.					
2.5	BIDDERS MAY ALSO SUBMIT A PRINTED TCS CERTIFICATE TOGETHER WITH THE BID.					
2.6	6 IN BIDS WHERE CONSORTIA / JOINT VENTURES / SUB-CONTRACTORS ARE INVOLVED, EACH PARTY MUST SUBMIT A SEPARATE TCS CERTIFICATE / PIN / CSD NUMBER.					
2.7	WHERE NO TCS IS AVAILABLE BUT THE BIDDER IS REGISTERED ON THE CENTRAL SUPPLIER DATABASE (CSD), A CSD NUMBER MUST BE PROVIDED.					
3.	QUESTIONNAIRE TO BIDDING FOREIGN SUPPLIERS					
3.1.	IS THE ENTITY A RESIDENT OF THE REPUBLIC OF SOUTH AFRICA (RSA)					
3.2.	DOES THE ENTITY HAVE A BRANCH IN THE RSA?					
3.3.	DOES THE ENTITY HAVE A PERMANENT ESTABLISHMENT IN THE RSA?					
3.4.	DOES THE ENTITY HAVE ANY SOURCE OF INCOME IN THE RSA?					
3.5.	IS THE ENTITY LIABLE IN THE RSA FOR ANY FORM OF TAXATION?					
CO	HE ANSWER IS "NO" TO ALL OF THE ABOVE, THEN IT IS NOT A REQUIREMENT TO REGISTER FOR A TAX IPLIANCE STATUS SYSTEM PIN CODE FROM THE SOUTH AFRICAN REVENUE SERVICE (SARS) AND IF NOT SISTER AS PER 2.3 ABOVE.					
	AILURE TO PROVIDE ANY OF THE ABOVE PARTICULARS MAY RENDER THE BID INVALID. DS WILL BE CONSIDERED FROM PERSONS IN THE SERVICE OF THE STATE.					
SIGN	IATURE OF BIDDER:					
CAP	ACITY UNDER WHICH THIS BID IS SIGNED:					
	- .					

RAY NKONYENI MUNICIPALITY

NOTICE NO: 134 OF 2023 TENDER NO: 8/2/RNM0448

GENERAL TENDER INFORMATION

TENDER ADVERTISED : Thursday, 20 July 2023

ESTIMATED CIDB CONTRACTOR GRADING : 7GB

CLARIFICATION MEETING : Non-compulsory site clarification meeting

Wednesday, 2 August 2023 AT 11H00

VENUE FOR CLARIFICATION MEETING : Margate Museum, 1000 Dan Pienaar Square,

Margate

CLOSING DATE : Monday, 21 August 2023

CLOSING TIME : 12H00

CLOSING VENUE : Bid Box at Municipal Offices at 10 Connor Street,

Port Shepstone

INSTRUCTIONS : Fully completed Bid Documents, with two (2)

copies of the original document in a sealed envelope clearly marked "Bid name and Bid number" containing the Tender Documents (completed in all respects including C.1.1 Form of Offer) plus any additional supporting documentation, must be deposited into the bid box.

RAY NKONYENI MUNICIPALITY

NOTICE NO: 134 OF 2023 TENDER NO: 8/2/RNM0448

Contents				
Number	Heading	Pages		
The T	ender			
Part T1:	endering Procedures			
T1.1	Tender Notice And Invitation To Tender	2		
T1.2	Tender Data	4		
Part T2: I	Returnable Documents			
T2.1	List Of Returnable Documents	28		
T2.2	Returnable Schedules	29		
The C	ontract			
Part C1:	Agreements and Contract Data			
C1.1	Form Of Offer And Acceptance	77		
C1.2	Contract Data	82		
C1.3	Performance Guarantee	88		
C1.4	Occupational Health And Safety Agreement	91		
Part C2:	Pricing Data			
C2.1	Pricing Instructions	94		
C2.2	Bill Of Quantities	95		
Part C3:	Scope Of Work			
C3.1	Description Of The Works	99		
C3.2	Engineering	101		
C3.3	Procurement	103		
C3.4	Construction	105		
C3.5	Management	115		
C3.6	Particular Specifications	198		
Part C4:	Site Information			
C4.1	Geotechnical Investigation	151		

Part T1: Tendering Procedures

		<u>Page</u>
T1.1	Tender Notice And Invitation To Tender	2
T1.2	Tender Data	4 - 15
T1.2.1	Standard Conditions of Tender	4
T1.2.2	Variations to the Standard Conditions of Tender	16
Λ	Additional Conditions of Tender	24

NOTICE NO: 134 OF 2023 TENDER NO: 8/2/RNM0448

T1.1 TENDER NOTICE AND INVITATION TO TENDER

Bids are hereby invited to tender for the **CONSTRUCTION OF MARGATE HALL – WARD 2** within Ray Nkonyeni Municipality as specified in the under-mentioned bid document. Tenderers who are registered with the Construction Industry Development Board (CIDB) with a classification grading of 7GB OR HIGHER, are eligible to submit a tender and will be considered for award.

Bid documents can be downloaded for free from the e-tenders portal https://www.etenders.gov.za/ or downloaded from Ray Nkonyeni Municipality website http://www.rnm.gov.za/, as from Friday, 21 July 2023.

A non-compulsory site clarification meeting will be held by the Department of Technical Services on Wednesday, 2 August 2023 at 11h00 at Margate Museum, 1000 Dan Pienaar Square, Margate.

Bidders to submit two (02) copies of the bid document together with the original bid document, bidders that fail to submit copies will be disqualified. Fully completed Bid documents, with two (2) copies of the original document in a sealed envelope, must be clearly marked with the relevant Bid Number as follows: - TENDER NO: 8/2/RNM0448 — CONSTRUCTION OF MARGATE HALL- WARD 2.

The completed Bids (**Original and 2 copies**) must be deposited in the bid box, situated in the Bid Box of the Municipal Offices at 10 Connor Street, Port Shepstone, no later than **Monday, 21 August 2023 at 12h00**. After closure, the tender will be opened in public.

The 80/20 preference point system shall be applicable during the evaluation and adjudication of this Bid proposal.

SPECIFIC GOALS	POINTS	Verification Documents
Local companies	10	Company proof of address
An EME or QSE which is at least 100% owned by black people	10	CIPC: Shareholders certificate and Sworn Affidavit
Total points	20	

Functionality

Functionality will comprise of the following based on the criteria indicated in the respective tender returnable: Attach all supporting documentation for the following table.

Criterion	Possible Full Points
Experience of the bidder – building projects	60
Experience of the bidder – civil projects	20
Qualifications and experience of Site Agent	10
Experience of Site Foreman	10
Total Possible Points	100

Functionality will comprise of the following based on the criteria indicated in the respective tender returnable: Attach all supporting documentation for the following table.

Bidders must score a minimum of 60% to pass functionality evaluation.

Technical enquiries may be addressed to Miss. Thabsile Ngcobo of Ray Nkonyeni Municipality by no later than three days before tender closure on 039 688 2144 and Email Address: thabsile.ngcobo@rnm.gov.za

Procurement enquiries may be addressed to Bongani Mfenqa of Ray Nkonyeni Municipality by no later than three days before tender closure on Tel No.: 039 312 8304 or Email: bongani.mfenqa@rnm.gov.za

NOTE TO BIDDERS ON BID CONDITIONS:

- The Supply Chain Management Policy of Ray Nkonyeni Municipality will apply. The Council reserves the right not to accept the lowest bid or any bid and reserves the right to accept the whole or part of the bid, or to reject all bids and cancel the notice to bid.
- Service providers are required to download bid documents before the clarification meeting and present them in meeting on a specified date if any.
- A non-compulsory site clarification meeting will held as per details provided on tender notice.
- Bids that are submitted late, incomplete, unsigned or by facsimile, electronically or not completed in black ink will be rejected and not accepted for further evaluation.
- Only service providers registered in the Central Supplier Database (CSD) will be considered, attach proof of registration failure to attach will result in your bid not evaluated further.
- Members or Directors of Companies or Service Providers who are state employees are not allowed to bid or quote.
- The original bid document plus TWO extra (02) copy must be submitted, failure to submit two copies will result in disqualification.
- Bids submitted are to be valid for a period of <u>120 days</u>.

K J ZULU MUNICIPAL MANAGER Ray Nkonyeni Municipality 10 Connor Street P O Box 5 PORT SHEPSTONE 4240 **RAY NKONYENI MUNICIPALITY**

NOTICE NO: 134 OF 2023 TENDER NO: 8/2/RNM0448

T1.2 TENDER DATA

T1.2.1 Standard Conditions of Tender

The conditions of tender are the Standard Conditions of Tender as contained in of Board Notice 136 of 2016 in Government Gazette No 38960 of 10 July 2016, Construction Industry Development Board (CIDB) Standard for Uniformity in Construction Procurement. (see www.cidb.org.za). Annexure F and Table G1 of that notice are reproduced without amendment or alteration for the convenience of tenderers in the following pages:

Standard Conditions of Tender

Note: 1 These Standard Conditions of Tender are identical to that contained in Annex F of SANS 294: 2004, Construction Procurement Processes, Procedures and Methods.

 Annex E of SANS 294, Construction Procurement Processes, Procedures and Methods, and SAICE's Practice Manual #1, The use of South African National Standards in Construction Procurement, provides guidance on referencing these Standard Conditions of Tender in procurement documents.

F.1 **GENERAL**

F.1.1. Actions

- **F.1.1.1.** The employer and each tenderer submitting a tender offer shall comply with these conditions of tender. In their dealings with each other, they shall discharge their duties and obligations as set out in F.2 and F.3, timeously and with integrity, and behave equitably, honestly and transparently, comply with all legal obligations and not engage in anticompetitive practices.
- **F.1.1.2.** The employer and the tenderer and all their agents and employees involved in the tender process shall avoid conflicts of interest and where a conflict of interest is perceived or known, declare any such conflict of interest, indicating the nature of such conflict. Tenderers shall declare any potential conflict of interest in their tender submissions. Employees, agents and advisors of the employer shall declare any conflict of interest to whoever is responsible for overseeing the procurement process at the start of any deliberations relating to the procurement process or as soon as they become aware of such conflict, and abstain from any decisions where such conflict exists or recuse themselves from the procurement process, as appropriate.

Note.

- A conflict of interest may arise due to a conflict of roles which might provide an incentive for improper acts in some circumstances. A conflict of interest can create an appearance of impropriety that can undermine confidence in the ability of that person to act properly in his or her position even if no improper acts result.
- 2) Conflicts of interest in respect of those engaged in the procurement process include direct, indirect or family interests in the tender or outcome of the procurement process and any personal bias, inclination, obligation, allegiance or loyalty which would in any way affect any decisions taken.
- **F.1.1.3.** The employer shall not seek and a tenderer shall not submit a tender without having a firm intention and the capacity to proceed with the contract.

F.1.2. Tender Documents

The documents issued by the employer for the purpose of a tender offer are listed in the tender data.

F.1.3. Interpretation

- **F.1.3.1.** The tender data and additional requirements contained in the tender schedules that are included in the returnable documents are deemed to be part of these conditions of tender.
- **F.1.3.2.** These conditions of tender, the tender data and tender schedules which are only required for tender evaluation purposes, shall not form part of any contract arising from the invitation to tender.
- **F.1.3.3.** For the purposes of these conditions of tender, the following definitions apply:
 - a) conflict of interest means any situation in which:

- i) someone in a position of trust has competing professional or personal interests which make it difficult to fulfil his or her duties impartially;
- ii) an individual or organisation is in a position to exploit a professional or official capacity in some way for their personal or corporate benefit; or
- iii) incompatibility or contradictory interests exist between an employee and the organisation which employs that employee.
- b) **comparative offer** means the tenderer's financial offer after all tendered parameters that will affect the value of the financial offer have been taken into consideration in order to enable comparisons to be made between offers on a comparative basis
- c) corrupt practice means the offering, giving, receiving or soliciting of anything of value to influence the action of the employer or his staff or agents in the tender process; and
- d) **fraudulent practice** means the misrepresentation of the facts in order to influence the tender process or the award of a contract arising from a tender offer to the detriment of the employer, including collusive practices intended to establish prices at artificial levels
- e) **organization** means a company, firm, enterprise, association or other legal entity, whether incorporated or not, or a public body
- f) **quality (functionality)** means the totality of features and characteristics of a product or service that bear on its ability to satisfy stated or implied needs.

F.1.4. Communication and Employer's Agent

Each communication between the employer and a tenderer shall be to or from the employer's agent only, and in a form that can be readily read, copied and recorded. Communications shall be in the English language. The employer shall not take any responsibility for non-receipt of communications from or by a tenderer. The name and contact details of the employer's agent are stated in the tender data.

F.1.5. The Employer's Right to Accept or Reject Any Tender Offer

- **F.1.5.1.** The employer may accept or reject any variation, deviation, tender offer, or alternative tender offer, and may cancel the tender process and reject all tender offers at any time before the formation of a contract. The employer shall not accept or incur any liability to a tenderer for such cancellation and rejection, but will give written reasons for such action upon written request to do so.
- **F.1.5.2.** The employer may not subsequent to the cancellation or abandonment of a tender process or the rejection of all responsive tender offers re-issue a tender covering substantially the same scope of work within a period of six months unless only one tender was received and such tender was returned unopened to the tenderer.

F.1.6. Procurement Procedures

F.1.6.1. General

Unless otherwise stated in the tender data, a contract will, subject to F.3.13, be concluded with the tenderer who in terms of F.3.11 is the highest ranked or the tenderer scoring the highest number of tender evaluation points, as relevant, based on the tender submissions that are received at the closing time for tenders.

F.1.6.2. Competitive Negotiation Procedure

- **F.1.6.2.1.** Where the tender data require that the competitive negotiation procedure is to be followed, tenderers shall submit tender offers in response to the proposed contract in the first round of submissions. Notwithstanding the requirements of F.3.4, the employer shall announce only the names of the tenderers who make a submission. The requirements of F.3.8 relating to the material deviations or qualifications which affect the competitive position of tenderers shall not apply.
- **F.1.6.2.2.** All responsive tenderers, or not less than three responsive tenderers that are highest ranked in terms of the evaluation method and evaluation criteria stated in the tender data, shall be invited in each round to enter into competitive negotiations, based on the principle of equal treatment and keeping confidential the proposed solutions and associated information. Notwithstanding the provisions of F.2.17, the employer may request that tenders be clarified, specified and fine-tuned in order to improve a tenderer's competitive position provided that such clarification, specification, fine-tuning or additional information does not alter any fundamental aspects of the offers or impose substantial new requirements which restrict or distort competition or have a discriminatory effect.
- **F.1.6.2.3.** At the conclusion of each round of negotiations, tenderers shall be invited by the employer to make a fresh tender offer, based on the same evaluation criteria, with or without adjusted weightings. Tenderers shall be advised when they are to submit their best and final offer.

F.1.6.2.4. The contract shall be awarded in accordance with the provisions of F.3.11 and F.3.13 after tenderers have been requested to submit their best and final offer.

F.1.6.3. Proposal Procedure Using the Two-Stage System

F.1.6.3.1. Option 1

Tenderers shall in the first stage submit technical proposals and, if required, cost parameters around which a contract may be negotiated. The employer shall evaluate each responsive submission in terms of the method of evaluation stated in the tender data, and in the second stage negotiate a contract with the tenderer scoring the highest number of evaluation points and award the contract in terms of these conditions of tender.

F.1.6.3.2. Option 2

- **F.1.6.3.2.1.** Tenderers shall submit in the first stage only technical proposals. The employer shall invite all responsive tenderers to submit tender offers in the second stage, following the issuing of procurement documents.
- **F.1.6.3.2.2.** The employer shall evaluate tenders received during the second stage in terms of the method of evaluation stated in the tender data, and award the contract in terms of these conditions of tender.

F.2 TENDERER'S OBLIGATIONS

F.2.1. Eligibility

- **F.2.1.1.** Submit a tender offer only if the tenderer satisfies the criteria stated in the tender data and the tenderer, or any of his principals, is not under any restriction to do business with the employer.
- **F.2.1.2.** Notify the employer of any proposed material change in the capabilities or formation of the tendering entity (or both) or any other criteria which formed part of the qualifying requirements used by the employer as the basis in a prior process to invite the tenderer to submit a tender offer and obtain the employer's written approval to do so prior to the closing time for tenders.

F.2.2. Cost of Tendering

Accept that, unless otherwise stated in the tender data, the employer will not compensate the tenderer for any costs incurred in the preparation and submission of a tender offer, including the costs of any testing necessary to demonstrate that aspects of the offer complies with requirements.

F.2.3. Check Documents

Check the tender documents on receipt for completeness and notify the employer of any discrepancy or omission.

F.2.4. Confidentiality and Copyright of Documents

Treat as confidential all matters arising in connection with the tender. Use and copy the documents issued by the employer only for the purpose of preparing and submitting a tender offer in response to the invitation.

F.2.5. Reference Documents

Obtain, as necessary for submitting a tender offer, copies of the latest versions of standards, specifications, conditions of contract and other publications, which are not attached but which are incorporated into the tender documents by reference.

F.2.6. Acknowledge Addenda

Acknowledge receipt of addenda to the tender documents, which the employer may issue, and if necessary apply for an extension to the closing time stated in the tender data, in order to take the addenda into account.

F.2.7. Clarification Meeting

Attend, where required, a clarification meeting at which tenderers may familiarise themselves with aspects of the proposed work, services or supply and raise questions. Details of the meeting(s) are stated in the tender data.

F.2.8. Seek Clarification

Request clarification of the tender documents, if necessary, by notifying the employer at least five working days before the closing time stated in the tender data.

F.2.9. Insurance

Be aware that the extent of insurance to be provided by the employer (if any) might not be for the full cover required in terms of the conditions of contract identified in the Contract Data. The tenderer is advised to seek qualified advice regarding insurance.

F.2.10. Pricing the Tender Offer

- **F.2.10.1.** Include in the rates, prices, and the tendered total of the prices (if any) all duties, taxes (except Value Added Tax (VAT), and other levies payable by the successful tenderer, such duties, taxes and levies being those applicable 14 days before the closing time stated in the tender data.
- **F.2.10.2.** Show VAT payable by the employer separately as an addition to the tendered total of the prices.
- **F.2.10.3.** Provide rates and prices that are fixed for the duration of the contract and not subject to adjustment except as provided for in the conditions of contract identified in the Contract Data.
- **F.2.10.4.** State the rates and prices in Rand unless instructed otherwise in the tender data. The conditions of contract identified in the Contract Data may provide for part payment in other currencies.

F.2.11. Alterations to Documents

Do not make any alterations or additions to the tender documents, except to comply with instructions issued by the employer, or necessary to correct errors made by the tenderer. All signatories to the tender offer shall initial all such alterations. Erasures and the use of masking fluid are prohibited.

F.2.12. Alternative Tender Offers

- **F.2.12.1.** Unless otherwise stated in the tender data, submit alternative tender offers only if a main tender offer, strictly in accordance with all the requirements of the tender documents, is also submitted as well as a schedule that compares the requirements of the tender documents with the alternative requirements that are proposed.
- **F.2.12.2.** Accept that an alternative tender offer may be based only on the criteria stated in the tender data or criteria otherwise acceptable to the employer.

F.2.13. Submitting a Tender Offer

- **F.2.13.1.** Submit one tender offer only, either as a single tendering entity or as a member in a joint venture to provide the whole of the works, services or supply identified in the Contract Data and described in the Scope of Works, unless stated otherwise in the tender data.
- **F.2.13.2.** Return all returnable documents to the employer after completing them in their entirety, either electronically (if they were issued in electronic format) or by writing legibly in non-erasable ink.
- **F.2.13.3.** Submit the parts of the tender offer communicated on paper as an original plus the number of copies stated in the tender data, with an English translation of any documentation in a language other than English, and the parts communicated electronically in the same format as they were issued by the employer.
- **F.2.13.4.** Sign the original and all copies of the tender offer where required in terms of the tender data. The employer will hold all authorized signatories liable on behalf of the tenderer. Signatories for tenderers proposing to contract as joint ventures shall state which of the signatories is the lead partner whom the employer shall hold liable for the purpose of the tender offer.
- **F.2.13.5.** Seal the original and each copy of the tender offer as separate packages marking the packages as "ORIGINAL" and "COPY". Each package shall state on the outside the employer's address and identification details stated in the tender data, as well as the tenderer's name and contact address.
- **F.2.13.6.** Where a two-envelope system is required in terms of the tender data, place and seal the returnable documents listed in the tender data in an envelope marked "financial proposal" and place the remaining returnable documents in an envelope marked "technical proposal". Each envelope shall state on the outside the employer's address and identification details stated in the tender data, as well as the tenderer's name and contact address.
- **F.2.13.7.** Seal the original tender offer and copy packages together in an outer package that states on the outside only the employer's address and identification details as stated in the tender data.
- **F.2.13.8.** Accept that the employer shall not assume any responsibility for the misplacement or premature opening of the tender offer if the outer package is not sealed and marked as stated.
- **F.2.13.9.** Accept that tender offers submitted by facsimile or e-mail will be rejected by the employer, unless stated otherwise in the tender data.

F.2.14. Information and Data to be Completed in all Respects

Accept that tender offers, which do not provide all the data or information requested completely and in the form required, may be regarded by the employer as non-responsive.

F.2.15. Closing Time

- **F.2.15.1.** Ensure that the employer receives the tender offer at the address specified in the tender data not later than the closing time stated in the tender data. Accept that proof of posting shall not be accepted as proof of delivery.
- **F.2.15.2.** Accept that, if the employer extends the closing time stated in the tender data for any reason, the requirements of these conditions of tender apply equally to the extended deadline.

F.2.16. Tender Offer Validity

- **F.2.16.1.** Hold the tender offer(s) valid for acceptance by the employer at any time during the validity period stated in the tender data after the closing time stated in the tender data.
- **F.2.16.2.** If requested by the employer, consider extending the validity period stated in the tender data for an agreed additional period, with or without any conditions attached to such extension.
- **F.2.16.3.** Accept that a tender submission that has been submitted to the employer may only be withdrawn or substituted by giving the employer's agent written notice before the closing time for tenders that a tender is to be withdrawn or substituted.
- **F.2.16.4.** Where a tender submission is to be substituted, submit a substitute tender in accordance with the requirements of F.2.13 with the packages clearly marked as "SUBSTITUTE".

F.2.17. Clarification of Tender Offer after Submission

Provide clarification of a tender offer in response to a request to do so from the employer during the evaluation of tender offers. This may include providing a breakdown of rates or prices and correction of arithmetical errors by the adjustment of certain rates or item prices (or both). No change in the competitive position of tenderers or substance of the tender offer is sought, offered, or permitted.

Note: Sub-clause F.2.17 does not preclude the negotiation of the final terms of the contract with a preferred tenderer following a competitive selection process, should the Employer elect to do so.

F.2.18. Provide other Material

- **F.2.18.1.** Provide, on request by the employer, any other material that has a bearing on the tender offer, the tenderer's commercial position (including notarised joint venture agreements), preferencing arrangements, or samples of materials, considered necessary by the employer for the purpose of a full and fair risk assessment. Should the tenderer not provide the material, or a satisfactory reason as to why it cannot be provided, by the time for submission stated in the employer's request, the employer may regard the tender offer as non-responsive.
- **F.2.18.2.** Dispose of samples of materials provided for evaluation by the employer, where required.

F.2.19. Inspections, Tests and Analysis

Provide access during working hours to premises for inspections, tests and analysis as provided for in the tender data.

F.2.20. Submit Securities, Bonds, Policies, etc.

If requested, submit for the employer's acceptance before formation of the contract, all securities, bonds, guarantees, policies and certificates of insurance required in terms of the conditions of contract identified in the Contract Data.

F.2.21. Check Final Draft

Check the final draft of the contract provided by the employer within the time available for the employer to issue the contract.

F.2.22. Return of Other Tender Documents

If so instructed by the employer, return all retained tender documents within 28 days after the expiry of the validity period stated in the tender data.

F.2.23. Certificates

Include in the tender submission or provide the employer with any certificates as stated in the tender data.

F.3 THE EMPLOYER'S UNDERTAKINGS

F.3.1. Respond to Requests from the Tenderer

- **F.3.1.1.** Unless otherwise stated in the Tender Data, respond to a request for clarification received up to five working days before the tender closing time stated in the Tender Data and notify all tenderers who drew procurement documents.
- **F.3.1.2.** Consider any request to make a material change in the capabilities or formation of the tendering entity (or both) or any other criteria which formed part of the qualifying requirements used to pre-qualify a tenderer to submit a tender offer in terms of a previous procurement process and deny any such request if as a consequence:
 - a) an individual firm, or a joint venture as a whole, or any individual member of the joint venture fails to meet any of the collective or individual qualifying requirements;
 - b) the new partners to a joint venture were not pre-qualified in the first instance, either as individual firms or as another joint venture; or
 - c) in the opinion of the Employer, acceptance or the material change would compromise the outcome of the pregualification process.

F.3.2. Issue Addenda

If necessary, issue addenda that may amend or amplify the tender documents to each tenderer during the period from the date that tender documents are available until three days before the tender closing time stated in the Tender Data. If, as a result a tenderer applies for an extension to the closing time stated in the Tender Data, the Employer may grant such extension and, shall then notify all tenderers who drew documents.

F.3.3. Return Late Tender Offers

Return tender offers received after the closing time stated in the Tender Data, unopened, (unless it is necessary to open a tender submission to obtain a forwarding address), to the tenderer concerned.

F.3.4. Opening of Tender Submissions

- **F.3.4.1.** Unless the two-envelope system is to be followed, open valid tender submissions in the presence of tenderers' agents who choose to attend at the time and place stated in the tender data. Tender submissions for which acceptable reasons for withdrawal have been submitted will not be opened.
- **F.3.4.2.** Announce at the meeting held immediately after the opening of tender submissions, at a venue indicated in the tender data, the name of each tenderer whose tender offer is opened and, where applicable, the total of his prices, preferences claimed and time for completion for the main tender offer only.
- **F.3.4.3.** Make available the record outlined in F.3.4.2 to all interested persons upon request.

F.3.5. Two-Envelope System

- **F.3.5.1.** Where stated in the tender data that a two-envelope system is to be followed, open only the technical proposal of valid tenders in the presence of tenderers' agents who choose to attend at the time and place stated in the tender data and announce the name of each tenderer whose technical proposal is opened.
- **F.3.5.2.** Evaluate the quality of the technical proposals offered by tenderers, then advise tenderers who remain in contention for the award of the contract of the time and place when the financial proposals will be opened. Open only the financial proposals of tenderers, who score in the quality evaluation more than the minimum number of points for quality stated in the tender data, and announce the score obtained for the technical proposals and the total price and any preferences claimed. Return unopened financial proposals to tenderers whose technical proposals failed to achieve the minimum number of points for quality.

F.3.6. Non-Disclosure

Not disclose to tenderers, or to any other person not officially concerned with such processes, information relating to the evaluation and comparison of tender offers, the final evaluation price and recommendations for the award of a contract, until after the award of the contract to the successful tenderer.

F.3.7. Grounds for Rejection and Disqualification

Determine whether there has been any effort by a tenderer to influence the processing of tender offers and instantly disqualify a tenderer (and his tender offer) if it is established that he engaged in corrupt or fraudulent practices.

F.3.8. Test for Responsiveness

- **F.3.8.1.** Determine, after opening and before detailed evaluation, whether each tender offer properly received:
 - a) complies with the requirements of these Conditions of Tender,
 - b) has been properly and fully completed and signed, and
 - c) is responsive to the other requirements of the tender documents.

- **F.3.8.2.** A responsive tender is one that conforms to all the terms, conditions, and specifications of the tender documents without material deviation or qualification. A material deviation or qualification is one which, in the Employer's opinion, would:
 - a) detrimentally affect the scope, quality, or performance of the works, services or supply identified in the Scope of Work,
 - b) significantly change the Employer's or the tenderer's risks and responsibilities under the contract, or
 - c) affect the competitive position of other tenderers presenting responsive tenders, if it were to be rectified.

Reject a non-responsive tender offer, and not allow it to be subsequently made responsive by correction or withdrawal of the non-conforming deviation or reservation.

F.3.9. Arithmetical Errors, Omissions and Discrepancies

- **F.3.9.1.** Check responsive tenders for discrepancies between amounts in words and amounts in figures. Where there is a discrepancy between the amounts in figures and the amount in words, the amount in words shall govern.
- **F.3.9.2.** Check the highest ranked tender or tenderer with the highest number of tender evaluation points after the evaluation of tender offers in accordance with F.3.11 for:
 - a) the gross misplacement of the decimal point in any unit rate;
 - b) omissions made in completing the pricing schedule or bills of quantities; or
 - c) arithmetic errors in:
 - i) line item totals resulting from the product of a unit rate and a quantity in bills of quantities or schedules of prices; or
 - ii) the summation of the prices.
- **F.3.9.3.** Notify the tenderer of all errors or omissions that are identified in the tender offer and either confirm the tender offer as tendered or accept the corrected total of prices.
- **F.3.9.4.** Where the tenderer elects to confirm the tender offer as tendered, correct the errors as follows:
 - a) If bills of quantities or pricing schedules apply and there is an error in the line item total resulting from the product of the unit rate and the quantity, the line item total shall govern and the rate shall be corrected. Where there is an obviously gross misplacement of the decimal point in the unit rate, the line item total as quoted shall govern, and the unit rate shall be corrected.
 - b) Where there is an error in the total of the prices either as a result of other corrections required by this checking process or in the tenderer's addition of prices, the total of the prices shall govern and the tenderer will be asked to revise selected item prices (and their rates if bills of quantities apply) to achieve the tendered total of the prices.

F.3.10. Clarification of a Tender Offer

Obtain clarification from a tenderer on any matter that could give rise to ambiguity in a contract arising from the tender offer.

F.3.11. Evaluation of Tender Offers

F.3.11.1. General

Appoint an evaluation panel of not less than three persons. Reduce each responsive tender offer to a comparative offer and evaluate them using the tender evaluation methods and associated evaluation criteria and weightings that are specified in the tender data.

F.3.11.2 Method 1: Financial Offer

In the case of a Financial Offer:

- Rank Tender Offers from the most favourable to the least favourable comparative offer.
- b) Recommend the highest ranked tenderer for the award of the contract, unless there are compelling and justifiable reasons not to do so.

F.3.11.3 Method 2: Financial Offer and Preferences

In the case of a Financial Offer and Preferences:

- a) Score tender evaluation points for each Financial Offer.
- b) Confirm that tenderers are eligible for the preferences claimed and, if so, score tender evaluation points for preferencing.
- c) Calculate total number of tender evaluation points (TEV) in accordance with the following formula:

TEV = NFO + NP

where:

- NFO is the number of tender evaluation points awarded for the financial offer made in accordance with F.3.11.6.1;
- NP is the number of tender evaluation points awarded for preferences claimed in accordance with F.3.11.6.2.
- d) Rank Tender Offers from the highest number of tender evaluation points to the lowest.
- e) Recommend the Tenderer with the highest number of tender evaluation points for the award of the contract, unless there are compelling and justifiable reasons not to do so.

F.3.11.4 Method 3: Financial Offer and Quality

In the case of a Financial Offer and Quality:

- a) Score quality, rejecting all Tender Offers that fail to score the minimum number of points for quality stated in the Tender Data, if any.
- b) Score tender evaluation points for each financial offer.
- Calculate total number of tender evaluation points (TEV) in accordance with the following formula:

TEV = NFO + NQ

where:

- NFO is the number of tender evaluation points awarded for the financial offer made in accordance with F.3.11.6.1;
- NQ is the number of tender evaluation points awarded for quality offered in accordance with F.3.11.6.3.
- d) Rank Tender Offers from the highest number of tender evaluation points to the lowest.
- e) Recommend the Tenderer with the highest number of tender evaluation points for the award of the contract, unless there are compelling and justifiable reasons no to do so.

F.3.11.5 Method 4: Financial Offer, Quality and Preferences

In the case of a Financial Offer, Quality and Preferences:

- Score quality, rejecting all Tender Offers that fail to score the minimum number of points for quality stated in the Tender Data, if any.
- b) Score tender evaluation points for each financial offer.
- c) Confirm that Tenderers are eligible for the preferences claimed and, if so, score tender evaluation points for preferencing.
- d) Calculate total number of tender evaluation points (TEV) in accordance with the following formula:

TEV = NFO + NP + NQ

where

- NFO is the number of tender evaluation points awarded for the financial offer made in accordance with F.3.11.6.1;
- NP is the number of tender evaluation points awarded for preferences claimed in accordance with F.3.11.6.2.
- NQ is the number of tender evaluation points awarded for quality offered in accordance with F.3.11.6.3.
- e) Rank Tender Offers from the highest number of tender evaluation points to the lowest.
- f) Recommend the Tenderer with the highest number of tender evaluation points for the award of the contract, unless there are compelling and justifiable

The 80/20 preference point system for acquisition of services, works or goods up to Rand value of R50 million.

 (a)(i) The following formula must be used to calculate the points for price in respect of tenders with a rand value equal to, or above R 30 000 and up to Rand value of R 50 000 000 (all applicable taxes included):

$$Ps = 80(1 - \frac{Pt - Pmin}{Pmin})$$

Where:

Ps = Points scored for price of tender or offer under consideration;

Pt = Price of tender or offer under consideration; and

Pmin = Price of lowest acceptable tender or offer

2) The following table must be used to calculate the score out of 20 for Specific Goals:

SPECIFIC GOALS	POINTS	Verification Documents
Local companies	10	Proof of company address
An EME or QSE which is at least 100% owned by black people	10	CIPC: Shareholders certificate and Sworn Affidavit
Total points	20	

SPECIFIC GOALS	POIN	TS	Verification Document
Local companies	10	Enterprise Located within the Ray Nkonyeni Local Municipality = 10 Enterprise Located within the Ugu District Municipality = 5	Proof of company address
		Enterprise Located within the KZN Province = 1	
		Enterprise Located outside of KZN Province = 0	
An EME or QSE which is at least 100% owned by black people	10	an EME or QSE which is at least 100% owned by black people = 10	CIPC: Shareholders certificate and Sworn Affidavit
ресріс		an EME or QSE which is at least 51% owned by black people = 6	
		an EME or QSE which is at 25% - 50% owned by black people = 2	
Total points	20		

- 3) The points scored by a tenderer of Specific Goals in terms of sub regulation (2) must be added to the points scored for price under sub regulation (1).
- 4) The points scored must be rounded off to the nearest two decimal places.
- 5) Subject to sub regulation (9) and regulation (11), the contract must be awarded to the tenderer scoring the highest points.
- 6) (a) If the price offered by a tenderer scoring the highest points is not market related, the organ of state may not award the contract to that tenderer.
 - (b) The organ of state may -
 - (i) negotiate a market related price with the tender scoring the highest points or cancel the tender;
 - (ii) if the tenderer does not agree to a market related price, negotiate a market related price with the tenderer scoring the second highest points or cancel the tender.
 - (iii) if the tenderer scoring the second highest points does not agree to a market related price, negotiate a market related price with the tenderer scoring the third highest points or cancel the tender.
 - (c) If a market related price is not agreed as envisaged in paragraph (b)(iii), the organ of state must cancel the tender.

The 90/10 preference points system for acquisition of services, works or goods with a Rand value above R 50 million

 a)(i) The following formula must be used to calculate the points for price in respect of tenders with a rand value above R 50 000 000 (all applicable taxes included):

$$Ps = 90(1 - \frac{Pt - Pmin}{Pmin})$$

Where:

Ps = Points scored for price of tender or offer under consideration;

Pt = Price of tender or offer under consideration; and Pmin = Price of lowest acceptable tender or offer

- The points for Specific Goals out of 10 shall be calculated as specified in the Tender Data.
- 3) The points scored by a tenderer of Specific Goals in terms of sub regulation (2) must be added to the points scored for price under sub regulation (1).
- 4) The points scored must be rounded off to the nearest two decimal places.
- 5) Subject to sub regulation (9) and regulation (11), the contract must be awarded to the tenderer scoring the highest points.
- 6) (a) If the price offered by a tenderer scoring the highest points is not market related, the organ of state may not award the contract to that tenderer.
 - (b) The organ of state may -
 - (i) negotiate a market related price with the tender scoring the highest points or cancel the tender;
 - (ii) if the tenderer does not agree to a market related price, negotiate a market related price with the tenderer scoring the second highest points or cancel the tender.
 - (iii) if the tenderer scoring the second highest points does not agree to a market related price, negotiate a market related price with the tenderer scoring the third highest points or cancel the tender.
 - (c) If a market related price is not agreed as envisaged in paragraph (b)(iii), the organ of state must cancel the tender.

F3.11.6 Decimal Places

Score financial offers, preferences and quality, as relevant, to two decimal places.

F.3.11.7 Scoring Price

Score the financial offers of remaining responsive tender offers using the following formula:

 $N_{FO} = W_1 \times A$

where:

- N_{FO} is the number of tender evaluation points awarded for the financial offer.
- W₁ is the maximum possible number of tender evaluation points awarded for the financial offer as stated in the Tender Data.
- A is a number calculated using the formula and option described in Table F.1 as stated in the Tender Data.

Table F.1: Formulae for calculating the value of A

	Formula	Comparison aimed at achieving	Option 1 ^a	Option 2 ^a		
	1	Highest price or discount	$A = (1 + \frac{(P - P_{\rm m})}{P_{\rm m}})$	$A = P/P_m$		
	2	Lowest price or percentage commission / fee	$A = (1 - \frac{(P - P_{\rm m})}{P_{\rm m}})$	$A = P_m/P$		
а	P _m is the comparative offer of the most favourable comparative offer P is the comparative offer of the tender offer under consideration					

F.11.8 Scoring Preferences

Confirm that tenderers are eligible for the preferences claimed in accordance with the provisions of the t ender data and reject all claims for preferences where tenderers are not eligible for such preferences.

Calculate the total number of tender evaluation points for preferences claimed in accordance with the provisions of the tender data.

F.3.11.9 Scoring Functionality

Score each of the criteria and sub criteria for quality in accordance with the provisions of the Tender Data.

Calculate the total number of tender evaluation points for quality using the following formula:

 $NQ = W_2 \times S_0/M_s$

where:

- S_o is the score for quality allocated to the submission under consideration;
- M_s is the maximum possible score for quality in respect of a submission; and
- W₂ is the maximum possible number of tender evaluation points awarded for the quality as stated in the tender data

F.3.12. Insurance Provided by the Employer

If requested by the proposed successful tenderer, submit for the tenderer's information the policies and / or certificates of insurance which the conditions of contract identified in the Contract Data, require the employer to provide.

F.3.13. Acceptance of Tender Offer

Accept the tender offer, if in the opinion of the employer, it does not present any unacceptable commercial risk and only if the tenderer:

- a) is not under restrictions, or has principals who are under restrictions, preventing participation in the employer's procurement,
- can, as necessary and in relation to the proposed contract, demonstrate that he or she possesses the
 professional and technical qualifications, professional and technical competence, financial resources,
 equipment and other physical facilities, managerial capability, reliability, experience and reputation,
 expertise and the personnel, to perform the contract,
- c) has the legal capacity to enter into the contract,
- d) is not insolvent, in receivership, bankrupt or being wound up, has his affairs administered by a court or a judicial officer, has suspended his business activities, or is subject to legal proceedings in respect of any of the foregoing.
- e) complies with the legal requirements, if any, stated in the tender data, and
- f) is able, in the opinion of the employer, to perform the contract free of conflicts of interest.

F.3.14. Prepare Contract Documents

- **F.3.14.1.** If necessary, revise documents that shall form part of the contract and that were issued by the employer as part of the tender documents to take account of:
 - a) addenda issued during the tender period.
 - b) inclusion of some of the returnable documents, and
 - c) other revisions agreed between the employer and the successful tenderer.
- F.3.14.2. Complete the Schedule of Deviations attached to the Form of Offer and Acceptance, if any.

F.3.15. Complete Adjudicator's Contract

Unless alternative arrangements have been agreed or otherwise provided for in the contract, arrange for both parties to complete formalities for appointing the selected adjudicator at the same time as the main contract is signed.

F.3.16. Notice to Unsuccessful Tenderers

- **F.3.16.1.** Notify the successful tenderer of the employer's acceptance of his tender offer by completing and returning one copy of the Form of Offer and Acceptance before the expiry of the validity period stated in the Tender Data, or agreed additional period.
- **F.3.16.2.** After the successful tenderer has been notified of the employer's acceptance of the tender, notify other tenderers that their tender offers have not been accepted.

F.3.17. Provide Copies of the Contracts

Provide to the successful tenderer the number of copies stated in the Tender Data of the signed copy of the contract as soon as possible after completion and signing of the Form of Offer and Acceptance.

F.3.18. Provide Written Reasons for Actions Taken

Provide upon request written reasons to tenderers for any action that is taken in applying these conditions of tender, but withhold information which is not in the public interest to be divulged, which is considered to prejudice the legitimate commercial interests of tenderers or might prejudice fair competition between tenderers.

Alpha-numerics associated with the Contractor Grading Designations

TABLE G1: CONTRACTOR GRADING DESIGNATIONS AND ASSOCIATED PARAMETERS

Contractor Grading Designation	Tender Value Range designation	Maximum Value of Contract that a Contractor is considered capable of performing (R)
1 (class of construction works)	1	500 000
2 (class of construction works)	2	1 000 000
3 (class of construction works)	3	3 000 000
4 (class of construction works)	4	6 000 000
5 (class of construction works)	5	10 000 000
6 (class of construction works)	6	20 000 000
7 (class of construction works)	7	60 000 000
8 (class of construction works)	8	200 000 000
9 (class of construction works)	9	No limit

TABLE G2: CLASSES OF CONSTRUCTION WORK, sets out detailed description of the various Designations (types) of construction work.

	CIDB Class of Construction				
CE	Civil Engineering				
EB	Electrical Engineering Work - Building				
EP	Electrical Engineering Work - Infrastructure				
ME	Mechanical Engineering				
GB	General Building				
SB	Asphalt Works (Supply and Lay)				
SC	Building Excavations, Shaft Sinking and Lateral Earth Support				
SD	Corrosion Protection (Cathodic, Anodic and Electrolytic)				
SE	Demolition and Blasting				
SF	Fire Preventions and Protection Systems				
SG	Glazing, Curtain Walls and Shop Fronts				
SH	Landscaping and Horticulture Works				
SI	Lifts, Escalators and Travellators (installation, commissioning and maintenance)				
SJ	Piling and specialized foundations for buildings and structures				
SK	Road Marking and Signage				
SL	Structural Steel Fabrication and Erection				
SM	Timber Buildings and Structures				
SN	Waterproofing of basements, roofs and walls using specialist equipment				
SO	Water Supply and Drainage for buildings (wet services, plumbing)				
SQ	The development, extension, installation, repair, removal, alteration, dismantling or demolition of precast concrete or steel security fencing.				

T1.2.2 Variations to the Standard Conditions of Tender

The Standard Conditions of Tender make several references to the Tender Data for details that apply specifically to this tender. The Tender Data shall take precedence in the interpretation of any ambiguity or inconsistency between it and the standard conditions of tender. Each item of data given below is cross-referenced to the clause in the Standard Conditions of Tender to which it mainly applies.

The following variations, amendments and additions to the Standard Conditions of Tender shall apply to this tender.

Clause No. Variation, Amendment or Addition

F.1 General

F.1.1 Actions

Add the following:

"The Employer is RAY NKONYENI MUNICIPALITY, represented by Ms. Thabsile Ngcobo (email: thabsile.ngcobo@rnm.gov.za."

F.1.2 Tender Documents

Add the following:

"The following documents form part of this tender and not issued to Tenderer's, but available from the issuing bodies as applicable:

- 1. CIDB, "The Standard for Uniformity in Construction Procurement Annex F, Standard Conditions of Tender", Board Notice 136 of 2016 of Government Gazette 38960 of 10 July 2016.
- 2. GCC 2015 "General Conditions of Contract for Construction Works", Third Edition 2015 published by the South African Institute of Civil Engineering (SAICE)
- 3. The Occupational Health and Safety Act No 85 and Amendment Act No 181 of 1993, and the Construction Regulations (2014).
- 4. SANS 1921 (2004) Construction and Management Requirements for Works Contracts: Part 6.
- 5. SANS 1914 (2002): Targeted Construction Procurement: Parts 1 6.
- 6. The Preferential Procurement Policy Framework Act No 5 of 2000, and the Preferential Procurement Policy Framework Act Regulations (November 2022).

The tender documents issued by the Employer comprise:

VOLUME 1: The Tender Document (this document), in which is bound:

The Tender

Part T1: Tendering Procedures

T1.1 Tender Notice And Invitation To Tender

T1.2 Tender Data

Part T2: Returnable Documents

T2.1 List Of Returnable Documents

T2.2 Returnable Schedules

The Contract

Part C1: Agreements and Contract Data

C1.1 Form of Offer and Acceptance

C1.2 Contract Data

C1.3 Performance Guarantee

C1.4 Occupational Health And Safety Agreement

Part C2: Pricing Data

C2.1 Pricing Instructions

C2.2 Bill Of Quantities

Part C3: Scope Of Work

C3.1 Description Of The Works

C3.2 Engineering

C3.3 Procurement

C3.4 Construction

Tender Part T1: Tendering Procedures **TENDER DATA**

C3.5 Management

C3.6 Particular Specifications

Part C4: Site Information C4.1 Geotechnical Investigation

VOLUME 2: Drawings (listed in C3.6.4 – Scope of Work)

Volume 1 is deemed the "Returnable Documents" which must be returned to the Employer in terms of submitting a tender offer."

F.1.4 Communication and Employer's Agent

Add the following:

"Attention is drawn to the fact that verbal information, given by the Employer's Agent during site visits/clarification meetings or at any other time prior to the award of the Contract, will not be regarded as binding on the Employer. Only information issued formally by the Employer in writing to tenderers will be regarded as amending the Tender Documents.

The Employer's Agent is:

: Mvubu Consulting & Project Managers Name

: Block B, 2nd Floor Address

34 Essex Terrace

Westville 3629

: 031 266 1701 Telephone No. Fax No. : 086 598 2653 Email : babalo@mvubu.co.za

Contact Person : Mr B. Mayongo

F.2 Tenderer's obligations

F.2.1 Eligibility

Add the following after F.2.1.2:

"Only those tenderers who satisfy the following criteria are eligible to submit tenders:

A. Construction Industry Development Board (CIDB) Registration

Only those tenderers who are registered with the CIDB, or are capable of being so prior to the evaluation of submissions, in a contractor grading designation equal to or higher than a contractor grading designation determined in accordance with the sum tendered, or a value determined in accordance with Regulation 25(1B) or 25(7A) of the Construction Industry Development Regulations, for a **7GB or higher** class of construction work, are eligible to have their tenders evaluated.

B. Joint ventures are eligible to submit tenders provided that:

- 1. Every member of the joint venture is registered with the CIDB;
- The lead partner has a contractor grading designation in the GB class of construction work;
- The combined contractor grading designation calculated in accordance with the Construction Industry Development Board Regulations is equal to or higher than a contractor grading designation determined in accordance with the sum tendered for a 4GB class of construction work or a value determined in accordance with Regulation 25(1B) or 25(7A) of the Construction Industry Development Regulations; and
- Tenders submitted by joint ventures of two or more firms must be accompanied by the document of formation of the joint venture, authenticated by a notary public or other official deputed to witness sworn statements, in which is defines precisely the conditions under which the joint venture will function, its period of duration, the persons authorised to represent and obligate it, the participation of the several firms forming the joint venture, and any other information necessary to permit a full appraisal of its functioning.
- 5. The Tenderer, if a Joint Venture, must submit a signed JV Agreement with the tender specific to the tendered Contract and showing clearly the percentage contribution of each partner to the Joint Venture. The value of work to be undertaken by each partner must be within their CIDB grading limit.

C. National Treasury Central Supplier Database Registration

Only Tenderers who are eligible to be registered on the National Treasury Central Supplier (CSD) Database and have provided proof of their registration will be eligible to submit a tender offer. Proof of registration must be in the form of the Tenderers CSD registration number. Tenderers who are not registered are not precluded from submitting bids, but must be registered prior to Contract Award.

In the case of Joint Venture partnerships this requirement will apply individually to each party to the Joint Venture.

Tenderers who wish to register as service providers on the CSD can register online at https://secure.csd.gov.za/Account/Register."

F.2.7 Clarification Meeting

Add the following:

"The arrangement for a non-compulsory site clarification meeting is as stated in the Tender Notice and Invitation to Tender is as follows:

Date : 2 August 2023

Time : 11h00

Tenderers should be represented at the clarification meeting by a person who is suitably qualified and experienced to comprehend the implications of the work involved.

F2.10.3 Pricing the Tender Offer

This tender is **NOT** subject to contract price adjustments.

F.2.12 Alternative Tender Offers

Delete the contents of Clause F.2.12 and replace with the following:

Alternative tender offers do not apply.

F.2.13 Submitting a Tender Offer

A. Add the following at the end of F.2.13.3:

"Parts of each tender offer communicated on paper shall be submitted as an **original**, **plus two (2) copies**."

B. Add the following after the first sentence of F.2.13.4:

"The tender shall be signed by a person duly authorised to do so. Tenders submitted by joint ventures of two or more firms shall be accompanied by the document of formation of the joint venture, authenticated by a notary public or other official deputed to witness sworn statements, in which is defined precisely the conditions under which the joint venture will function, its period of duration, the persons authorised to represent and obligate it, the participation of the several firms forming the joint venture, and any other information necessary to permit a full appraisal of its functioning."

C. Add the following after the first sentence of F.2.13.5:

"The employer's address for delivery of tender offers and identification details to be shown on each tender offer package are:

Location of tender box : Foyer of Ray Nkonyeni Local Municipality Offices

Physical address : 10 Connor Street, Port Shepstone Identification details : Tender Number - 8/2/RNM0448

Notice No. 134 OF 2023

Sealed tenders with the Tenderer's name and address and the **endorsement "TENDER NO. 8/2/RNM0448. Notice No. 134 OF 2023 – Construction of Margate Hall – Ward 2**" on the envelope, must be placed in the appropriate official tender box at the abovementioned address."

F.2.15 Closing Time

F.2.15.1 Add the following:

"The closing time for submission of tender offers is **21 August 2023 at 12h00**, as stated in the Tender Notice and Invitation to Tender. Telephonic, telegraphic, telex, facsimile or e-mailed tender offers will not be accepted."

F.2.16 Tender Offer Validity

F.2.16.1 Add the following:

"The tender offer validity period is 120 days."

F.2.17 Clarification of Tender Offer after Submission

Add the following:

"A tender may be rejected as non-responsive if the tenderer fails to provide any clarification requested by the employer, or confirmation of registration with CIDB within the time for submission stated in the employer's written request for such clarification or confirmation. A tender may be rejected if the unit rates or lump sums for some of the items in the bills/schedules of quantities are, in the opinion of the Employer, unreasonable or out of proportion, and the tenderer fails, within the time stated in writing by the Employer to justify any specific rates or lump sums (i.e. to provide a financial breakdown of how such rates or sums were obtained) or to adjust the unit rates or lump sums for such items while retaining the total of the prices unchanged."

F.2.23 Certificates

Add the following:

"The tenderer is required to submit the following certificates with the tender:

A. Certificate of Contractor Registration (CIDB)

Either certified copy of the Certificate of Contractor Registration issued by the Construction Industry Development Board or of the Application Form for registration in terms of the Construction Industry Development Board Act (Form F006).

Where a tenderer satisfies CIDB contractor grading designation requirements through joint venture formation, such tenderers must submit the Certificates of Contractor Registration in respect of each partner.

B. Tax compliance pin

Tenderers shall be registered and in good standing with the South African Revenue Services (SARS) and shall submit/append documentary evidence/proof in the form of an original or certified copy of valid Tax compliance pin issued by SARS. Failure to provide a valid Tax compliance pin will result in the tender being rejected.

Each party to a Consortium/Joint Venture shall submit a separate Tax compliance pin.

T1.2 TENDER DATA

C. Company Registration

Certified Copies of company registration documents.

Each party to a Consortium/Joint Venture shall submit separate company registration documents.

D. Ownership

Proof of Preference Points Claimed

Each party to a Consortium/Joint Venture shall submit separate certified copies in the above regard.

F.3 The Employer's Undertakings

F.3.1 Respond to Requests from the Tenderer

F.3.1.1 Respond to a request for clarification received up to five (5) working days before the tender closing time stated in the Tender Data and notify all tenderers who drew procurement documents.

F.3.4 Opening of Tender Submissions

F.3.4.1 Add the following:

"The time and location for opening of the tender offers is:

Time : 12H00, 21 August 2023

Location : Tender Box, Foyer of Ray Nkonyeni Local Municipality Offices, 10 Connor Street, Port

Shepstone

Tenders will be opened immediately after the closing time for tenders at 12H00."

F.3.8 Test for Responsiveness

Add the following after F.3.8.2:

"Tenders will be considered non-responsive if:

- The tenderer has not completed and/or signed the Offer portion of C1.1 Form of Offer and Acceptance.
- The tenderer does not comply with the Contractor's CIDB grading designation specified in F.2.1 above.
- The tenderer has failed to clarify or submit any supporting documentation within the time for submission stated in the employer's written request for the supporting documentation."

F.3.11 Evaluation of Tender Offers

F.3.11.1 General

Add the following:

"The Procedure for the evaluation of responsive tenders is **Method 4: Financial Offer, Quality and Preferences.** Quality (functionality) will also be used as a prequalifying criteria, with tenderers required to meet a minimum quality score of 60 points in order to qualify for further evaluation."

F.3.11.7 Scoring Price

Add the following:

"Score the financial offers of remaining responsive tender offers using the following formula:

 $N_{FO} = W_1 \times A$

where:

- N_{FO} is the number of tender evaluation points awarded for the financial offer.
- W₁ is the maximum possible number of tender evaluation points awarded for the financial offer as stated in the Tender Data = 40.
- A is a number calculated using the formula and option described in Table F.1 (Formula 2 & Option 1^a)."

SPECIFIC GOALS	POINTS	Verification Documents
Local companies	10	Proof of company address
An EME or QSE which is at least 100% owned by black people		CIPC: Shareholders certificate and Sworn Affidavit
Total points	20	

SPECIFIC GOALS	POINTS		Verification Document
Local companies	10	Enterprise Located within the Ray Nkonyeni Local Municipality = 10	Proof of company address
		Enterprise Located within the Ugu District Municipality = 5	
		Enterprise Located within the KZN Province = 1	
		Enterprise Located outside of KZN Province = 0	
An EME or QSE which is at least 100% owned by black people	10	an EME or QSE which is at least 100% owned by black people = 10	CIPC: Shareholders certificate and Sworn Affidavit
ыаск реоріе		an EME or QSE which is at least 51% owned by black people = 6	
		an EME or QSE which is at 25% - 50% owned by black people = 2	
Total points	20		

F.3.11.8. Scoring Preferences: Specific Goals

Up to **20 points** (for financial values up to R50 000 000) or 10 points (for financial values over R50 000 000) will be awarded to tenderers who are found to be eligible for the preference claimed.

Points will be awarded to qualifying Tenderers for meeting the Specific Goals criteria as per the Preferential Procurement Policy Framework Act, 2000: Preferential Procurement Regulations, 2022 as detailed below.

F.3.11.9 Scoring Functionality

Add the following:

"Score each of the criteria and sub criteria for quality in accordance with the provisions of the Tender Data.

Calculate the total number of tender evaluation points for quality using the following formula:

 $NQ = W_2 \times S_0/M_s$

where:

- S_o is the score for quality allocated to the submission under consideration;
- Ms is the maximum possible score for quality in respect of a submission; and
- W_2 is the maximum possible number of tender evaluation points awarded for the quality as stated in the tender data = 40

Functionality will be applied as a prequalifying criteria to determine the tenderers that qualify for further evaluation. Functionality shall be scored as per the table below. Points will be allocated only where the required supporting documentation has been submitted by the tenderer."

FUNCTIONALITY SCORING CRITERIA

Tenderers are to submit information in respect of the following criteria upon which they will be scored for Functionality. Failure to submit the relevant information will/or may result in zero scores.

The quality will comprise scores for the following based on criteria indicated in the respective tender returnable:

- A maximum of 60 points will be awarded for demonstrated experience with respect to undertaking new building projects to the value of R10 million and above.
- ii) A maximum of **20 points** will be awarded for demonstrated experience with respect to undertaking civil projects to the value of R3 million and above.
- iii) A maximum of **10 points** will be awarded for relevant qualifications and demonstrated experience of the proposed Site Agent.
- iv) A maximum of **10 points** will be awarded for qualifications and demonstrated experience of the proposed Site Foreman.

Score quality, rejecting all tender offers that fail to score the minimum number of **60%** (**60** out of **100**) of the points for quality stated in the tender data. Point system for functionality will be as per the table below:

DETAILED BREAKDOWN OF FUNCTIONALITY POINTS

Criterion	Possible Full Points
Experience of the bidder – building projects	60
Experience of the bidder – civil projects	20
Qualifications and experience of Site Agent	10
Experience of Site Foreman	10
Total Possible Points	100

Details	Score	Max. Points	
Criteria 1: Relevant experience in building projects - The company has successfully completed building projects to the value of R10 million and above.			
6 or more Projects in building projects and or building renovation projects	60		
5 Projects in building projects and or building renovation projects	48		
4 Projects in building projects and or building renovation projects	36		
3 Projects in building projects and or building renovation projects	24		

Details	Score	Max. Points
 2 Projects in building projects and or building renovation projects 	12	60
0-1 Project in building projects and or building renovation projects	0	
<u>Note:</u> Verification method will be based on attached Appointment Letters and corres Completion Certificates for the similar projects. The Appointment Letters and Cor Certificates should be attached on returnable schedule A4 – Schedule of Work Carried Ou Tenderer.	npletion	
<u>Criteria 2</u> : Relevant experience in civil projects - The company has successfully conthe value of R3 million and above.	mpleted (civil projects to
5 or more Projects in civil projects	20	
4 Projects in civil projects	16	
3 Projects in civil projects	12	
2 Projects in civil projects	8	
1 Projects in civil projects	4	
0 or No in civil projects	0	20
Note: Verification method will be based on attached Appointment Letters and corresponding Completion Certificates for the similar projects. The Appointment Letters and Completion Certificates should be attached on returnable schedule A4 – Schedule of Work Carried Out by the Tenderer. Criteria 3: Applicant's Expertise – Site Agent		
Site Agent (SA) personnel with a minimum qualification of a National Diploma (NQF6) Engineering or Built Environment	or equiva	lent in Building
If SA has NQF level 6 (National Diploma) or Higher with 10 years' or more experience and has completed similar projects	10	
If SA has NQF level 6 (National Diploma) or Higher with 8 years' or more but less than 10 years' experience and has completed similar projects	8	
If SA has NQF level 6 (National Diploma) or Higher with 6 years' or more but less than 8 years' experience and has completed similar projects	6	
If SA has NQF level 6 (National Diploma) or Higher with 4 years' or more but less than 6 years' experience and has completed similar projects	4	10
If SA has NQF level 6 (National Diploma) or Higher with 1 year or more but less than 4 years' experience and has completed similar projects	2	
If SA does NOT have NQF level 6 (National Diploma) or Higher, does NOT have experience in building projects regardless of other experience or No response	0	
Note: Verification method will be based on attached CV with Certified Copy of Qualification, with traceable reference. Qualifications obtained from outside South Africa to be accompanied by SAQA certification. The CV and Qualifications should be attached on returnable schedule A9 – Details of Key Personnel.		
B1. CRITERIA 4: APPLICANT'S EXPERTISE – SITE FOREMAN (SF) Site Foreman (SF) personnel with relevant experience in building project		
If SF has 10 years' or more experience and has completed similar projects	10	
If SF has 8 years' or more but less than 10 years' years' experience and has completed similar projects	8	
If SF has 6 years' or more but less than 8 years' experience and has completed similar projects	6	10
If SF has 4 years' or more but less than 6 years' experience and has completed similar projects	4	
If SF has 1 year or more but less than 4 years' experience and has completed similar projects	2	
If SF has NOT completed similar projects in last 3 years, regardless of other experience, has less than 1 year experience and NO response	0	

Details	Score	Max. Points
<u>Note</u> : Verification method will be based on attached CV With Certified documents and traceable References. The CV should be attached on returnable schedule A9 – Details of Key Personnel.		
TOTAL EVALUATION POINTS SCORE FOR QUALITY	'	
		100

F.3.13 Acceptance of Tender Offer

Add the following:

"Tender offers will only be accepted if:

- a) the tenderer has in his or her possession an original valid Tax compliance pin issued by the South African Revenue Services or has made arrangements to meet outstanding tax obligations;
- b) the tenderer is registered with the CIDB with an appropriate category of registration; by the tender closing date
- the tenderer or any of its directors is not listed on the Register of Tender Defaulters in terms of the Prevention and Combating of Corrupt Activities Act of 2004 as a person prohibited from doing business with the public sector;
- d) the tenderer has not:
 - i) abused the Employer's Supply Chain Management System; or
 - ii) failed to pay municipal rates and taxes or service charges and such rates, taxes and charges are in arrears for more than three months;
 - iii) failed to perform on any previous contract and has been given a written notice to this effect;
- e) the tenderer has completed the Compulsory Enterprise Questionnaire and there are no conflicts of interest which may impact on the tenderer's ability to perform the contract in the best interests of the employer or potentially compromise the tender process.
- f) the tenderer is not in arrears for more than 3 months with the municipal rates and taxes and municipal services charges."

F.3.17 Provide Copies of the Contracts

Add the following:

"The number of paper copies of the signed contract to be provided by the employer is one (1) original plus one (1) original duplicate."

Additional Conditions of Tender

The additional conditions of tender are:

T.1.2.3.1 Compliance with Occupational Health and Safety Act 1993 and Construction Regulations (as amended 2014)

Tenderers are to note the requirements of the Occupational Health and Safety Act No. 85 of 1993 and the Construction Regulations 2014 issued in terms of Section 43 of the Act. The tenderer shall be deemed to have read and fully understood the requirements of the above Act and Regulations and to have allowed for all costs in compliance therewith.

Tenderers are to note that the Contractor is required to ensure that all sub-contractors or others engaged in the performance of the contract also comply with the above requirements.

The Contractor shall prepare and maintain a Health and Safety File in respect of the project, which shall be available for inspection on Site at all times and handed over to the Employer on Final Completion of the project.

The Contractor is required to submit to the Employer the Occupational Health and Safety Agreement (included in C1.4 of the Contract Document) and a letter of good standing from the Compensation Commissioner, or a licensed compensation insurer, within 14 days after the Commencement Date of the contract.

T.1.2.3.2 Eligibility with Respect to Expanded Public Works Programme

This Contract does not qualify for consideration as an Expanded Public Works Programme project.

T.1.2.3.3 Claims Arising after Submission of Tender

No claim for any extras arising out of any doubt or obscurity as to the true intent and meaning of anything shown on the Contract Drawings or contained in the Conditions of Contract, Scope of Work and Pricing Data, will be admitted by the Employer/Employer's Agent after the submission of any tender and the Tenderer shall be deemed to have:

- 1) Inspected the Contract Drawings and read and fully understood the Conditions of Contract.
- Read and fully understood the whole text of the Scope of Work and Pricing Data and thoroughly acquainted himself with the nature of the works proposed and generally of all matters which may influence the Contract.
- 3) Visited the site of the proposed works, carefully examined existing conditions, the means of access to the site, the conditions under which the work is to be done, and acquainted himself with any limitations or restrictions that may be imposed by the Municipal or other Authorities in regard to access and transport of materials and plant to and from the site and made the necessary provisions for any additional costs involved thereby.
- 4) Requested the Employer or his duly authorised agent to make clear the actual requirements of anything shown on the Contract Drawings or anything contained in the Scope of Work and Pricing Data, the exact meaning or interpretation of which is not clearly intelligible to the Tenderer.

Before submission of any tender, the Tenderer should check the number of pages, and if any are found to be missing or duplicated, or the figures or writing indistinct, or if the Pricing Data contain any obvious errors, the tenderer must apply to the Employer/Employer's Agent at once to have the same rectified, as no liability will be admitted by the Employer/Employer's Agent in respect of errors in any tender due to the foregoing.

T.1.2.3.4 Imbalance in Tendered Rates

In the event of tendered rates or lump sums being declared by the Employer to be unacceptable to it because they are either excessively low or high or not in proper balance with other rates or lump sums, the Tenderer may be required to produce evidence and advance arguments in support of the tendered rates or lump sums objected to. If, after submission of such evidence and any further evidence requested, the Employer is still not satisfied with the tendered rates or lump sums objected to, it may request the tenderer to amend these rates and lump sums along the lines indicated by it.

The Tenderer will then have the option to alter and/or amend the rates and lump sums objected to and such other related amounts as are agreed on by the Employer, but this shall be done without altering the Contract Price.

Should the Tenderer fail to amend the Tender in a manner acceptable to the Employer, the Employer may reject the Tender.

T.1.2.3.5 Community Liaison Officer

Democratically elected village members who in turn have representation on the overall Project Steering Committee (PSC) represents the residents being served by the project. The Contractor will be required to liaise through the CLO for any matters to do with the community. The CLO shall be paid an amount of **R270.04 per day** and an additional **R200** per month airtime allowance throughout the contract.

T.1.2.3.6 Labour Intensive Construction/Use of Local Labour

This project does not qualify as EPWP. The contractor is encouraged to make use of local labour in order to promote labour intensive construction, the labour intensive works to be done under the contract is as stated below:

- Site clearance
- Earthworks
- Formwork erection;
- · Brickwork;
- Plaster;
- Painting;
- Installation of ironmongery;
- · Ceiling installation;
- Installation of sanitary fittings;
- Installation of doors and windows;
- Tiling;
- External works;
- · General cleaning.

The latest gazetted government labour rate for the Construction industry or the Municipality stipulated rate will to be used in the contract for remuneration of local labour. Currently the Municipality stipulated rates as follows:

Unskilled Labour
 Skilled Labour
 R196.00 per day or R24.50 per hour
 R262.48 per day or R32.81 per hour

The Contractor shall be required to fill in all posts for unskilled labourers, from the Ray Nkonyeni and Ugu District Jurisdiction respectively. The target beneficiaries are, but not limited to:

- Unemployed people, of whom, in aggregate, at least 54% women, and 4% should be people with disabilities
- People who have recently been the victims of natural or social disasters
- · Retrenched workers
- · Young people

T.1.2.2.1 Invalid Tenders

Tenders shall be considered invalid and shall be endorsed and recorded as such in the tender opening record, by the responsible official who opened the tender, in the following circumstances:

- a) if the tender offer is not submitted on the Form of Offer and Acceptance bound into this tender document (form C1.1 Form of Offer and Acceptance);
- b) if the tender is not completed in non-erasable ink;
- c) if the offer has not been signed;
- d) if the offer is signed, but the name of the tenderer is not stated or is indecipherable;

T.1.2.2.2 Negotiations with Preferred Tenderers

The Employer may negotiate the final terms of a contract with tenderers identified through a competitive tendering process as preferred tenderers provided that such negotiation:

- a) does not allow any preferred tenderer a second or unfair opportunity;
- b) is not to the detriment of any other tenderer; and
- c) does not lead to a higher price than the tender as submitted.
- d) Minutes of any such negotiations shall be kept for record purposes.

T.1.2.3.3 Subcontracting

The successful bidder may be expected to subcontract 10% of the works to local sub-contractors as per the Ray Nkonyeni Municipality SCM policy.

a)	For contract with a contract value of between R2 million up to R5 million	10%
b)	For contract with a contract value above R5 million and below R8 million	15%
c)	For contract with a contract value above R8 million and below R15 million	20%
d)	For contract with a contract value above R15 million	30 %

Part T2: Returnable Documents

		<u>Page</u>
T2.1	List Of Returnable Documents	29
T2.2	Returnable Schedules	30 - 74

RAY NKONYENI MUNICIPALITY

NOTICE NO: 134 OF 2023 TENDER NO: 8/2/RNM0448

T2.1 LIST OF RETURNABLE DOCUMENTS

The tenderer must complete and return documents A1 to A23; B1 to B2; C1.1 and C2 as listed below as part of his/her tender submission:

0011501115	DESCRIPTION		
SCHEDULE	Returnable documents required for tender evaluation purposes		
Schedule A	Documents incorporated in this tender document that must be completed and signed by all tenderers		
A1	Authority to Sign Documents	31	
A2	Letter of Good Standing with the Workmen's Compensation Commissioner	32	
A3	Certificate Of Authority For Joint Ventures (only if Tenderer is a JV)	33	
A4	Schedule Of Work Carried Out By The Tenderer	34	
A5	Current And Recent Projects For Ray Nkonyeni Municipality (RNM/MBD5.2)	36	
A6	Project Approach Method Statement	36	
A7	Schedule Of Estimated Monthly Expenditure	38	
A8	Schedule Contract Form – Past Experience (RNM/MBD5.1)	38	
A9	Details Of Key Personnel	40	
A10	Proof Of Company Address	42	
A11	Pricing Schedule – Firm Prices (Purchases) (RNM/MBD3.1)	42	
A12	Pricing Adjustments (Rnm/Mbd3.2)	45	
A13	Schedule Of Daywork Rates	46	
A14	Record Of Addenda To Tender Documents	48	
A15	Company Registration Documents and Sworn Affidavit	48	
A16	Identity Documents of Shareholders/Directors/Members	49	
A17	Joint Venture Disclosure Form	51	
A18	Declaration of Interest (RNM/MBD4)	59	
A19	Declaration of Bidder's Past Supply Chain Management Practices (RNM/MBD8)	62	
A20	Certificate of Independent Tender Determination (RNM/MBD9)	64	
A21	Form Concerning Fulfilment Of The Construction Regulations	67	
A22	Central Supplier Database Registration (CSD)	69	
A23	Preference Points Claim Form in Terms of the Preferential Procurement Regulations (RNM/MBD 6.1)	70	
Schedule B	Additional Documents to be provided by the Tenderer and attached to his/her tende	r	
B1	CIDB Contractor Registration Certificate	74	
B2	Tax Pin Requirements (RNM/MBD2)	75	
Schedule C	Other Documents that will form part of The Contract		
C1.1	Form Of Offer And Acceptance	77	
C1.2	Contract Data	82	
C1.3	Performance Guarantee	88	
C1.4	Occupational Health And Safety Agreement	91	
C2	Pricing Data and Bill of Quantities	93	
C3	Scope of Work	98	
C4	Site Information	150	

NB: TENDERERS MUST COMPLETE THESE DOCUMENTS / DATA SHEETS / FORMS IN ${\color{red} {\bf BLACK\,INK}}$

T2.2 RETURNABLE SCHEDULES

RAY NKONYENI MUNICIPALITY

NOTICE NO: 134 OF 2023 TENDER NO: 8/2/RNM0448

A1. AUTHORITY TO SIGN DOCUMENTS

Signatories for firms must establish their authority thereto by attaching a duly signed and dated copy of the relevant resolution of the ⁽¹⁾ Directors/Partners/Members to this form, or by the completion of this form.

RESOLUTION							
By resolution of the ⁽¹⁾ Board of Direc	tors / Partners / Members passed at a meeting held	on(Date),					
at	(Place)						
	(Name of signatory)						
whose signature appears below, has	been duly authorised to sign all documents in conne	ection with the Tender for;					
TENDER NO: 8/2/RNM0444 and any	contract which may arise therefrom on behalf of :-						
(Name of Tenderer in Block Capitals)							
SIGNED ON BEHALF OF THE FIRM	1 (Director/Partner/Member):-						
1.							
NAME	SIGNATURE	DATE					
2.							
2.							
NAME	SIGNATURE	DATE					
3.							
NAME	SIGNATURE	DATE					
SIGNATURE OF AUTHORISED SIG	NATORY:						
NAME	SIGNATURE	DATE					

Tenderers are to note that failure to comply with this requirement will render their tender invalid.

NOTICE NO: 134 OF 2023 TENDER NO: 8/2/RNM0448

A2. LETTER OF GOOD STANDING WITH THE WORKMEN'S COMPENSATION COMMISSIONER

Tenderers shall attach hereto a copy of the Letter of Good Standing issued by the Workmen's Compensation Commissioner.

SIGNED BY/ON BEHALF OF TENDER	RER:		
NAME		SIGNATURE	DATE

NOTICE NO: 134 OF 2023 TENDER NO: 8/2/RNM0448

A3. CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORITY FOR JOINT VENTURES

We, the undersigned, are submitting the	is tender offer in joint	venture and hereby authorise	9
Mr/Ms	, authorised si	gnatory of the company, clos	e corporation or
partnership	acting	in the capacity of lead par	tner, to sign all documents in
connection with the tender offer and ar	ny contract resulting fr	om it on our behalf.	
NAME OF FIRM	ADDRE	SS DULY AU	THORISED SIGNATORY
Lead partner			
		Signature	:
		Name	
		Designation	on :
		Doorgridate	
		Signature	:
		Name	:
		Designation	on :
		Doorgridate	
		Signature	:
		Name	·
		Designation	on :
Note: A copy of the Joint Venture Ag Venture shall be attached to this Sched i) Company registration number ii) Authorised signature for each iii) % share for each partner. iv) Address for each partner.	dule. The agreement s for each partner. partner.		
NAME		SIGNATURE	DATE

NOTICE NO: 134 OF 2023 TENDER NO: 8/2/RNM0448

A4. SCHEDULE OF WORK CARRIED OUT BY THE TENDERER

Tenderers shall insert in the schedule hereunder details of work successfully carried out by them, of a similar nature to that for which their tender is submitted. The tenderer's relevant experience must be supported by attaching to this schedule the appointment letters and completion certificates for previous projects.

Failure to complete this schedule and submit both appointment letters and completion certificates, will result in the tenderer scoring zero (0) points for previous experience. Non submission of appointment letters and completion certificates will be taken to indicate that the tenderer has no experience in this class of work.

COMPLETED CONTRACTS				
Employer (Name, Tel, Fax, Email)	Consulting Engineer (Name, Tel, Fax, Email)	Nature Of Work	Value of Work R(M)	Date Completed
Name:				
Tel :				
Fax :				
Email :				
Name:				
Tel :				
Fax :				
Email :				
Name:				
Tel :				
Fax :				
Email :				
Name:				
Tel :				
Fax :				
Email :				
Name:				
Tel :				
Fax :				
Email :				
SIGNED BY/ON BEHALF O	F TENDERER:		•	
NAME	 	SIGNATURE	DATE	<u> </u>

CURRENT CONTRACTS					
Employer (Name, Tel, Fax, Email)	Consulting Engine (Name, Tel, Fax, En	eer nail) Nature Of	f Work	Value of Work R(M)	Anticipated Completion Date
Name:					
Tel :					
Fax :					
Email:					
Name:					
Tel :					
Fax :					
Email:					
Name:					
Tel :					
Fax :					
Email:					
Name:					
Tel :					
Fax :					
Email :					
Name:					
Tel :					
Fax :					
Email :					
Name:					
Tel :					
Fax :					
Email:					
If there is insufficient space Number of additional sheets a	appended by the tender			NIL)	
NAME		SIGNATURE		DATE	

NOTICE NO: 134 OF 2023 TENDER NO: 8/2/RNM0448

A5. CURRENT AND RECENT PROJECTS FOR RAY NKONYENI MUNICIPALITY (RNM/MBD5.2)

Tenderers must furnish hereunder details of similar works/service, which they have satisfactorily completed in the past for Ray Nkonyeni Municipality. The information shall include a description of the Works, Contract Value and Completion Date.

	CURRENT P	ROJECTS	
PROJECT NAME	AWARDED AMOUNT	CONTRACT START DATE	ANTICIPATED / ACTUA COMPLETION DATE
TOTAL AMOUNT OF	PROJECTS CURRENT & RE	 CENT FOR RAY NKONYEN MUNICIPALITY	l, R
		WIONICIPALITY	
GNED BY/ON BEHALF OF TE	ENDERER:		
NAME	SIGNA	TUDE	DATE

NOTICE NO: 134 OF 2023 TENDER NO: 8/2/RNM0448

A6. PROJECT APPROACH METHOD STATEMENT

Tenderers shall attach to this schedule the project approach method statement documentation. The following documentation is required in this respect:

- Construction Methodology (maximum of 2 pages)
- Quality Plan (maximum of 2 pages)

SIGNED BY/ON BEHALF OF TENDEDED.

- Site management Plan (maximum of 2 pages)
- Health & Safety Plan (maximum of 2 pages)
- Programme of Work the programme shall be in the form of a bar chart (Gantt chart) or similar acceptable time/activity form reflecting the proposed sequence and rate of progress of the various activities. The programme shall also indicate the point where the tenderer intends to commence work operations and the direction in which the work will proceed. The tenderer shall also take into account the additional requirements stated in C3.5.1.3 Planning and Programming when drawing up the programme.

SIGNED BITTON BETTALL OF TENBEREIN.					
NAME	SIGNATURE	DATE			

NOTICE NO: 134 OF 2023 TENDER NO: 8/2/RNM0448

A7. SCHEDULE OF ESTIMATED MONTHLY EXPENDITURE

The tenderer shall state his estimated expenditure indicating the values of each monthly claim in terms of Clause 6.10 of the General Conditions of Contract, which he/she estimates will arise based on his/her preliminary programme and tendered rates, in the table below. *The total of the monthly amounts shall be equal to the tender sum.*

MONTH	VALUE
1	R
2	R
3	R
4	R
5	R
6	R
7	R
8	R
9	R
10	R
11	R
12	R
SUBTOTAL	R
CONTINGENCIES (5%)	R
SUBTOTAL	R
VAT (15%)	R
TOTAL (INCLUDING VAT @ 15%)	R

SIGNED BY/ON BEHALF OF TENDER	ER:	
NAME	SIGNATURE	DATE

NOTICE NO: 134 OF 2023 TENDER NO: 8/2/RNM0448

A8. SCHEDULE CONTRACT FORM – PAST EXPERIENCE (RNM/MBD5.1)

Bidders must furnish hereunder details of similar works / service, which they have satisfactorily completed in the past. The information shall include a description of the works, the contract value and the name of the Employer.

Employer	Nature of Works	Value of Work	Duration and Completion Date	Employer's Contract No
there is insufficient space	ce above, the tenderer may app	end additional sheets.		
	appended by the tenderer to this		, enter NIL)	
SIGNED BY/ON BEHALF O	OF TENDERER:			
NAME	SIGN	ATURE	DATE	

NOTICE NO: 134 OF 2023 TENDER NO: 8/2/RNM0448

A9. DETAILS OF KEY PERSONNEL

Tenderers shall set out in the Schedule hereunder details of the experience of the Site Agent and Site Foreman for work of a similar nature to that for which this tender is submitted.

Failure to complete this schedule may result in the tender not being considered.

SITE AGENT				
NAME:			NQF L	EVEL:
		Value Of Work	Year Completed	

SITE FOREMAN				
NAME: NQF LEVEL:				
Contract and Client	Nature Of Work	Position Held	Value Of Work	Year Completed

NAME

Fait 12. Neturnable Documents	RETORNABLE SCHEDOLES
If there is insufficient space above, the tenderer may append ad	ditional sheets.
Number of additional sheets appended by the tenderer to this Sched	ule (If nil, enter NIL)
Tenderers are to attach (to this page) the CV and certified copies of for the following personnel:	f Qualifications and the relevant NQF Qualifications
Site AgentSite Foreman	
SIGNED BY/ON BEHALF OF TENDERER:	
1 1	

SIGNATURE

DATE

NOTICE NO: 134 OF 2023 TENDER NO: 8/2/RNM0448

A10. PROOF OF COMPANY ADDRESS

Tenderers are to attach proof of company address to this page. The proof of company address should be in the company's name or the director's name for cases were the company uses premises owned or leased by the director. The following documentation, inter alia shall be acceptable in this regard:

• Proof of company address.

NAME		SIGNATURE		DATE	
	L				
	_				
NED/ON BEHALF OF TENDERER:					

RAY NKONYENI MUNICIPALITY NOTICE NO: 134 OF 2023 TENDER NO: 8/2/RNM0448

Country of Origin

A11. PRICING SCHEDULE – FIRM PRICES (PURCHASES) (RNM/MBD3.1)

NOTE		ONLY FIRM PRICES WILL BE ACCEPTED. NON-FIRM PRICES (INCLUDING PRICE SUBJECT TO RATES OF EXCHANGE VARIATIONS) WILL NOT BE CONSIDERED							
				UENCE THE PRICING, AREACH DELIVERY POINT					
Name	of Bidder		Bid Number						
Closin	ng Time		Closing Date .						
OFFE	R TO BE VALID FORDAYS I	FROM THE CL	LOSING DATE OF BID.						
No.	Description of Item	Quantity	Price	Total					
			Sub-total						
			R Plus 15% VAT R						
			TOTAL R						
SUPP	PLIER'S SIGNATURE	DATE							
-	Required by:								
-	At:								
-	Brand and Model								

-	Does offer comply with specification?	*YES/NO
-	If not to specification, indicate deviation(s)	
-	Period required for delivery	
-	Delivery basis (all delivery costs must be included in the bid price)	

Note: All delivery costs must be included in the bid price, for delivery at the prescribed destination.

 *** "all applicable taxes "includes value added tax, pay as you earn (PAYE), income tax , unemployment insurance fund (UIF) and skills development levies.

*Delete if not applicable

NOTICE NO: 134 OF 2023 TENDER NO: 8/2/RNM0448

A12.	PRICING	ADJUSTMENTS	(RNM/MBD3.2)
			(: : : : : : : = = = : : =

ION

1. As per GCC 2015 Clause 6.8.2 and detailed on page 86 - 88 of the GCC 2015.

B PRICES SUBJECT TO RATE OF EXCHANGE VARIATIONS

1. Please furnish full particulars of your financial institution, state the currencies used in the conversion of the prices of the items to South African currency, which portion of the price is subject to rate of exchange variations and the amounts remitted abroad.

PARTICULARS OF FINANCIAL INSTITUTION	ITEM NO	PRICE	CURRENCY	RATE	PORTION OF PRICE SUBJECT TO ROE	AMOUNT IN FOREIGN CURRENCY REMITTED ABROAD
				ZAR=		
				ZAR=		
				ZAR=		
				ZAR=		
				ZAR=		
				ZAR=		

2. Adjustments for rate of exchange variations during the contract period will be calculated by using the average monthly exchange rates as issued by your commercial bank for the periods indicated hereunder: (Proof from bank required)

AVERAGE MONTHLY EXCHANGE RATES FOR THE PERIOD:	DATE DOCUMENTATION MUST BE SUBMITTED TO THIS OFFICE	DATE FROM WHICH NEW CALCULATED PRICES WILL BECOME EFFECTIVE	DATE UNTIL WHICH NEW CALCULATED PRICE WILL BE EFFECTIVE

SIGNED BY/ON BEHALF OF TENDER	ER:	
NAME	SIGNATURE	DATE

NOTICE NO: 134 OF 2023 TENDER NO: 8/2/RNM0448

A13. SCHEDULE OF DAYWORK RATES

This Daywork Schedule will be used at the discretion of the Engineer for valuation of extra work which cannot conveniently be valued at rates submitted in the Bill of Quantities. All price rates shall be exclusive of VAT.

The rates entered for labour and materials shall be exclusive of overhead charges and profit, site supervision of staff, insurance, holidays with pay and use and maintenance of small hand tools and non-mechanical plant, travelling allowances, other emoluments and allowances. Provision will be made for the insertion of percentages to cover all these items which are henceforth termed "on-costs", consumable stores, maintenance, etc.

In the case of plant no "on-costs" item is provided. The rate entered shall include any of the above "on-costs" which are pertinent and shall include profit, operator's costs, consumable stores, maintenance, depreciation, etc.

Failure to complete this Schedule may result in the tender not being considered.

A. LABOUR

Normal Working Time:

1	Labourers	R	per hour plus	%	"On-Cost"
2	Gangers	R	per hour plus	%	"On-Cost"
3	Tradesmen	R	per hour plus	%	"On-Cost"
4	Other				
	(a)	R	per hour plus	%	"On-Cost"
	(b)	R	per hour plus	%	"On-Cost"
Overti	ime				
1	Labourers	R	per hour plus	%	"On-Cost"
2	Gangers	R	per hour plus	%	"On-Cost"
3	Tradesmen	R	per hour plus	%	"On-Cost"
			h h		
4	Other		F - 1 . 1		
4	Other (a)	R	per hour plus	%	"On-Cost"
4		R R		%	"On-Cost"

B. PLANT

DESCRIPTION	TYPE	ESTABLISHMENT AND	RATE PE	R HOUR
DESCRIPTION	ITPE	DISESTABLISHMENT COST	WORKING	STANDING
Trucks and ADTs				
Bulldozers				
Buildozeis				
Excavators				
Tractor & Trailer				
Loodoro				
Loaders				
Graders				
Tractor – Loader –				
Backhoe				
Water Pumps and				
Leadings				
Compressor including				
including Hammers and Hoses				
Other				
04101				

		L		J		ļ.	L
C .	MATERIAL						
	The tendere	r shall state here th	he percen	tage "On-costs" th	at should be add	ded to the nett cost of	of materials:
		%					
SIGNED	SIGNED BY/ON BEHALF OF TENDERER:						
	NAME			SIGNATURE		DATE	

NAME

NOTICE NO: 134 OF 2023 TENDER NO: 8/2/RNM0448

A14. RECORD OF ADDENDA TO TENDER DOCUMENTS

We cor amend	nfirm that the following communing the tender documents, have l	icatio beer	ons received from the Employer before the submission of this tender offer, n taken into account in this tender offer:
No.	Date	Т	Fitle or Details
1.			
2.			
3.			
4.			
5.			
6.			
7.			
8.			
9.			
10.			
11.			
12.			
13.			
If there	is insufficient space above, the	e ter	nderer may append additional sheets.
Number	of additional sheets appended by	y the	e tenderer to this Schedule (If nil, enter NIL)
	BY/ON BEHALF OF TENDERE		

SIGNATURE

DATE

NOTICE NO: 134 OF 2023 TENDER NO: 8/2/RNM0448

A15. COMPANY REGISTRATION DOCUMENTS & SWORN AFFIDAVIT

Tenderers are to attach certified copies of company registration documents (e.g., CK Documents) to this page. Additionally, each director / principal reflected in the company registration documents must submit an affidavit declaring their % ownership of the entity. The affidavit must be attached hereto.

SIGNED BY/ON BEHALF OF TENDER	RER:		
NAME		SIGNATURE	DATE

NOTICE NO: 134 OF 2023 TENDER NO: 8/2/RNM0448

A16. IDENTITY DOCUMENTS OF SHAREHOLDERS/DIRECTORS/MEMBERS

Tenderers are to attach certified copies of ID Documents of Members/Directors to this page.

SIGNED BY/ON BEHALF OF TENDER	ER:	
NAME	SIGNATURE	DATE

NOTICE NO: 134 OF 2023 TENDER NO: 8/2/RNM0448

A17. JOINT VENTURE DISCLOSURE FORM

GENERAL

- i) All the information requested must be filled in the spaces provided. If additional space is required, additional sheets may be used and attached to the original documents.
- ii) A copy of the joint venture agreement must be attached to this form, in order to demonstrate the Affirmable, Joint Venture Partner's share in the ownership, control, management responsibilities, risks and profits of the joint venture, the proposed joint venture agreement must include specific details relating to:
 - a. the contributions of capital and equipment
 - b. work items to be performed by the Affirmable Joint Venture Partner's own forces
 - c. work items to be performed under the supervision of the Affirmable Joint Venture Partner.
- iii) Copies of all written agreements between partners concerning the contract must be attached to this form including those, which relate to ownership options and to restrictions/limits regarding ownership and control.
- iv) ABE partners must complete ABE Declaration Affidavits.
- v) The joint venture must be formalised. All pages of the joint venture agreement must be signed by all the parties concerned. A letter/ notice of intention to formalise a joint venture once the contract has been awarded will not be considered.
- vi) Should any of the above not be complied with, the joint venture will be deemed null and void and will be considered non-responsive.

1.	JOINT VENTURE PARTICULARS
a)	Name
b)	Postal address
c)	Physical address
d)	Telephone
e)	Fax
2.	IDENTITY OF EACH NON-AFFIRMABLE JOINT VENTURE PARTNER
2.1	(a) Name of Firm
	Postal Address
	Physical Address
	Telephone
	Fax
	Contact person for matters pertaining to Joint Venture Participation Goal requirements:

2.2(a)	Name of Firm
	Postal Address
	Physical Address
	Telephone
	Fax
	Contact person for matters pertaining to Joint Venture Participation Goal requirements:
	(Continue as required for further non-Affirmable Joint Venture Partners)
3. <u>IC</u>	DENTITY OF EACH AFFIRMABLE JOINT VENTURE PARTNER
3.1(a)	Name of Firm
	Postal Address
	Physical Address
	Telephone
	Fax
	Contact person for matters pertaining to Joint Venture Participation Goal requirements:
3.2(a)	Name of Firm
	Postal Address
	Physical Address
	Telephone
	Fax
	Contact person for matters pertaining to Joint Venture Participation Goal requirements:
3.3(a)	Name of Firm
0.0(u)	Postal Address
	Physical Address
	Telephone
	Fax
	Contact person for matters pertaining to Joint Venture Participation Goal requirements:

/ENTL	DESCRIPTION OF THE ROLES OF THE AFFIRMABLE JRE	
OWNE	RSHIP OF THE JOINT VENTURE	
a) Aff	firmable Joint Venture Partner ownership percentage(s)	
) No	on-Affirmable Joint Venture Partner ownership percentage(s)	
c) Af	firmable Joint Venture Partner percentages in respect of : *	
i)	Profit and loss sharing	
ii)	Initial capital contribution in Rands	
*Brief	descriptions and further particulars should be provided to cla	arify percentages).
iii)	Anticipated on-going capital contributions in Rands	
	NT CONTRACTS EXECUTED BY PARTNERS IN THEIR O	WN RIGHT AS PRIME CONTRACTORS
	NT CONTRACTS EXECUTED BY PARTNERS IN THEIR O'RTNERS IN OTHER JOINT VENTURES NON-AFFIRMABLE JOINT VENTURE PARTNERS	WN RIGHT AS PRIME CONTRACTOR: PARTNER NAME
	RTNERS IN OTHER JOINT VENTURES	
AS PA	RTNERS IN OTHER JOINT VENTURES	
a)	RTNERS IN OTHER JOINT VENTURES	
a) b)	RTNERS IN OTHER JOINT VENTURES	
a) b) c)	RTNERS IN OTHER JOINT VENTURES	
a) b) c) d)	RTNERS IN OTHER JOINT VENTURES	
a) b) c) d)	NON-AFFIRMABLE JOINT VENTURE PARTNERS	PARTNER NAME
a) b) c) d) e)	NON-AFFIRMABLE JOINT VENTURE PARTNERS	PARTNER NAME
a) b) c) d) e)	NON-AFFIRMABLE JOINT VENTURE PARTNERS	PARTNER NAME
a) b) c) d) e)	NON-AFFIRMABLE JOINT VENTURE PARTNERS	PARTNER NAME

7. CONTROL AND PARTICIPATION IN THE JOINT VENTURE

rele	entify by name and firm those individuals who are, or will be, responsible for, and have authority to engage in the evant management functions and policy and decision making, indicating any limitations in their authority e.g., conature requirements and Rand limits).
a)	Joint Venture cheque signing
b)	Authority to enter into contracts on behalf of the Joint Venture
c)	Signing, co-signing and/or collateralising of loans
d)	Acquisition of lines of credit
,	'
e)	Acquisition of performance bonds

,	•		

f)	Negotiating and signing labour agreements

8. MANAGEMENT OF CONTRACT PERFORMANCE

(Fill in the name and firm of the responsible person).

a) Supervision of field operations

၁)	Major purchasing		
c)	Estimating		
d)	Technical management		
MAI	NAGEMENT AND CONTROL OF JOINT VENTUR	<u>RE</u>	
a)	Identify the "managing partner", if any,		
)	What authority does each partner have to com	mit or obligate the other	to financial institutions in
	companies, suppliers, subcontractors and/or oth works?	ner parties participating in	the execution of the conte
	companies, suppliers, subcontractors and/or oth	ner parties participating in	the execution of the conte
	companies, suppliers, subcontractors and/or oth	ner parties participating in	the execution of the conte
;)	companies, suppliers, subcontractors and/or oth	ner parties participating in	the execution of the conte
;)	companies, suppliers, subcontractors and/or othworks?	ner parties participating in	the execution of the conte
;)	companies, suppliers, subcontractors and/or othworks? Describe the management structure for the Joint MANAGEMENT FUNCTION /	ner parties participating in	contract
;)	companies, suppliers, subcontractors and/or othworks? Describe the management structure for the Joint MANAGEMENT FUNCTION /	ner parties participating in	contract
;)	companies, suppliers, subcontractors and/or othworks? Describe the management structure for the Joint MANAGEMENT FUNCTION /	ner parties participating in	contract
c)	companies, suppliers, subcontractors and/or othworks? Describe the management structure for the Joint MANAGEMENT FUNCTION /	ner parties participating in	contract

(Fill in "ex Affirmable Joint Venture Partner" or "ex non-Affirmable Joint Venture Partner".

10. PERSONNEL

a) State the approximate number of operative personnel (by trade/function/discipline) needed to perform the Joint Venture work under the Contract.

TRADE/FUNCTION/ DISCIPLINE	NUMBER EX AFFIRMABLE JOINT VENTURE PARTNERS	NUMBER EX NON- AFFIRMABLE JOINT VENTURE PARTNERS

(Fill in "ex Affirmable Joint Venture Partner" or "ex non-Affirmable Joint Venture Partner").

b)	Number of operative personnel to be employed on the Contract who are currently in the employ of partners.
	(i) Number currently employed by Affirmable Joint Venture Partners
	(ii) Number currently employed by the Joint Venture
c)	Number of operative personnel who are not currently in the employ of the respective partner and will be engaged on the project by the Joint Venture
d)	Name of individual(s) who will be responsible for hiring Joint Venture employees
e)	Name of partner who will be responsible for the preparation of Joint Venture payrolls
	NTROL AND STRUCTURE OF THE JOINT VENTURE Ifly describe the manner in which the Joint Venture is structured and controlled.

The undersigned warrants that he/she is duly authorised to sign this Joint Venture Disclosure Form and affirms that the foregoing statements are true and correct and include all material information necessary to identify and explain the terms and operations of the Joint Venture and the intended participation of each partner in the undertaking.

The undersigned further covenants and agrees to provide the Employer with complete and accurate information regarding actual Joint Venture work and the payment therefore, and any proposed changes in any provisions of the Joint Venture agreement, and to permit the audit and examination of the books, records and files of the Joint Venture, or those of each partner relevant to the Joint Venture, by duly authorised representatives of the Employer.

Signature
Duly authorised to sign on behalf of
Name
Address
Telephone
Date
Signature
Duly authorised to sign on behalf of
Name
Address
Telephone
Date
Signature
Duly authorised to sign on behalf of
Name
Address
Telephone
Date
Signature
Duly authorised to sign on behalf of

Name	
Address	
Telephone	
Date	

(Continue as necessary)

NOTICE NO: 134 OF 2023 TENDER NO: 8/2/RNM0448

A18. DECLARATION OF INTEREST

(RNM/MBD 4)

- 1. No bid will be accepted from persons in the service of the state¹.
- 2. Any person, having a kinship with persons in the service of the state, including a blood relationship, may make an offer or offers in terms of this invitation to bid. In view of possible allegations of favouritism, should the resulting bid, or part thereof, be awarded to persons connected with or related to persons in service of the state, it is required that the bidder or their authorised representative declare their position in relation to the evaluating/adjudicating authority.

		are thei													iorisec	гері	esemai	ive	
3.		rder to mitted			to t	he a	bove,	the	foll	owin	g q	quest	tion	naire	mus	t be	compl	eted	and
	3.1 F	ull Nam	ne of b	idder o	r his c	r her	repre	senta	ative:										
	3.2 lo	dentity I	Numbe	er:															
	3.3 F	Position	occup	ied in t	he Co	mpar	ny (di	ector	r, trus	stee,	sha	areho	lder [:]	²):					
	3.4 C	Compan	y Reg	stratio	n Num	ber:													
	3.5 T	ax Refe	erence	Numb	er:														
	3.6 V	/AT Re	gistrati	on Nur	nber:														
		he nam															ntity		
	3.8	Are you	prese	ntly in	the se	rvice	of the	state	e?							YE	S / NO		
		3.8.1 I	f yes, f	urnish	partic	ulars.													
		ılations: "i	n the se	rvice of	the state	e" mea	ins to b	e –											
(a)	a men (i)	nber of –	anv mu	nicipal co	ouncil:														
	(ii)		any pro	vincial le	gislatur														
	(iii)		the nati	onal Ass	embly o	r the n	ational	Coun	cil of p	provinc	es;								
(b)	a men	nber of th	e board	of direct	ors of a	ny mu	nicipal	entity;											
(c)	an offi	icial of an	y munic	ipality or	munici	pal ent	ity;	-											
(d)		iployee of ing of the										l publi	c enti	ty or c	onstituti	onal ii	nstitution \	within t	the
(e)		nber of th										ntitv: o	r						
(f)		ployee of										, ,							
		der" mear nd exerci					n the c	ompar	ny and	l is act	ively	/ involv	ved ir	the m	nanagen	nent o	f the com	pany o	or
	3.9	Have	you be	en in t	he ser	vice	of the	state	e for t	he pa	ast t	twelv	/e m	onths	s?	Y	ES / NO)	
		3.9.1	If yes	, furnis	h part	iculaı	s												
	3.10			any rece of the									rson	S					

the evaluation and or adjudication of this bid? YES / NO

	3.10.1 If yes, furnish particulars.	
3.11	Are you, aware of any relationship (family, friend, other) between any other bidder and any persons in the service of the state who may be involved with the evaluation and or adjudication of this bid?	YES / NO
	3.11.1 If yes, furnish particulars	
3.12	Are any of the company's directors, trustees, managers, principle shareholders or stakeholders in service of the state?	'ES / NO
	3.12.1 If yes, furnish particulars.	
3.13	Are any spouse, child or parent of the company's directors trustees, managers, principle shareholders or stakeholders in service of the state?	YES / NO
	3.13.1 If yes, furnish particulars.	
3.14	Do you or any of the directors, trustees, managers, principle shareholders, or stakeholders of this company have any interest in any other related companies or business whether or not they are bidding for this contract.	YES / NO
	3.14.1 If yes, furnish particulars:	

4. Full details of directors / trustees / members / shareholders.

Full Name	Identity Number	State Employee Number

CERTIFICATION

I,TH FURNISHED ON THIS DECLARATION	E UNDERSIGNED CERTIFY THAT THE INFORMATION
FUNNISHED ON THIS DECLARATION	FORIVI 13 CORRECT.
ACCEPT THAT THE COUNCIL MAY AG PROVE TO BE FALSE.	CT AGAINST ME SHOULD THIS DECLARATION
Signature	Date
Capacity	Name of Bidder

NOTICE NO: 134 OF 2023 TENDER NO: 8/2/RNM0448

A19. DECLARATION OF BIDDER'S PAST SUPPLY CHAIN MANAGEMENT PRACTICES (RNM/MBD 8)

- 1 This Municipal Bidding Document must form part of all bids invited.
- 2 It serves as a declaration to be used by municipalities and municipal entities in ensuring that when goods and services are being procured, all reasonable steps are taken to combat the abuse of the supply chain management system.
- The bid of any bidder may be rejected if that bidder, or any of its directors have:
 - a) abused the municipality's / municipal entity's supply chain management system or committed any improper conduct in relation to such system;
 - b) been convicted for fraud or corruption during the past five years;
 - c) willfully neglected, reneged on or failed to comply with any government, municipal or other public sector contract during the past five years; or
 - d) been listed in the Register for Tender Defaulters in terms of section 29 of the Prevention and Combating of Corrupt Activities Act (No 12 of 2004).

In order to give effect to the above, the following questionnaire must be completed and submitted with the bid.

Item	Question	Yes	No
4.1	Is the bidder or any of its directors listed on the National Treasury's Database of Restricted Suppliers as companies or persons prohibited from doing business with the public sector?		
	(Companies or persons who are listed on this Database were informed in writing of this restriction by the Accounting Officer/Authority of the institution that imposed the restriction after the <i>audi alteram partem</i> rule was applied).		
	The Database of Restricted Suppliers now resides on the National Treasury's website (www.treasury.gov.za) and can be accessed by clicking on its link at the bottom of the home page.		
4.1.1	If so, furnish particulars:		
4.2	Is the bidder or any of its directors listed on the Register for Tender Defaulters in terms of section 29 of the Prevention and Combating of Corrupt Activities Act (No 12 of 2004)? The Register for Tender Defaulters can be accessed on the National Treasury's website (www.treasury.gov.za) by clicking on its link at the bottom of the home page.		
4.2.1	If so, furnish particulars:		
4.3	Was the bidder or any of its directors convicted by a court of law (including a court of law outside the Republic of South Africa) for fraud or corruption during the past five years?		
4.3.1	If so, furnish particulars:		1

Item	Question	Yes	No	
4.4	Does the bidder or any of its directors owe any municipal rates and taxes or municipal charges to the municipality / municipal entity, or to any other municipality / municipal entity, that is in arrears for more than three months?			
4.4.1	If so, furnish particulars:			
4.5	Was any contract between the bidder and the municipality / municipal entity or any othe organ of state terminated during the past five years on account of failure to perform or comply with the contract?			
4.5.1	If so, furnish particulars:			
	<u> </u>]
	ICATION INDERSIGNED (FULL NAME)			
CERTIF	Y THAT THE INFORMATION FURNISHED ON THIS DECLARATION FORM IS TRUE	AND COR	RECT.	
	PT THAT, IN ADDITION TO CANCELLATION OF A CONTRACT, ACTION MAY BE D THIS DECLARATION PROVE TO BE FALSE.	TAKEN	AGAINS	т ме
SHOULI	D THIS DECLARATION PROVE TO BE FALSE.			
	SIGNATURE DATE			
	POSITION NAME OF BIDDER			

NOTICE NO: 134 OF 2023 TENDER NO: 8/2/RNM0448

A20. CERTIFICATE OF INDEPENDENT TENDER DETERMINATION (RNM/MBD 9)

- 1. This Municipal Bidding Document (MBD) must form part of all bids¹ invited.
- 2. Section 4 (1) (b) (iii) of the Competition Act No. 89 of 1998, as amended, prohibits an agreement between, or concerted practice by, firms, or a decision by an association of firms, if it is between parties in a horizontal relationship and if it involves collusive bidding (or bid rigging). Collusive bidding is a pe se prohibition meaning that it cannot be justified under any grounds.
- 3. Municipal Supply Regulation 38 (1) prescribes that a supply chain management policy must provide measures for the combating of abuse of the supply chain management system, and must enable the accounting officer, among others, to:
 - (a) take all reasonable steps to prevent such abuse;
 - (b) reject the bid of any bidder if that bidder or any of its directors has abused the supply chain management system of the municipality or municipal entity or has committed any improper conduct in relation to such system; and
 - (c) cancel a contract awarded to a person if the person committed any corrupt or fraudulent act during the bidding process or the execution of the contract.
- 4. This MBD serves as a certificate of declaration that would be used by institutions to ensure that, when bids are considered, reasonable steps are taken to prevent any form of bid-rigging.
- 5. In order to give effect to the above, the attached Certificate of Bid Determination (MBD 9) must be completed and submitted with the bid:

¹Includes price quotations, advertised competitive bids, limited bids and proposals.

Bid rigging (or collusive bidding) occurs when businesses, that would otherwise be expected to compete, secretly conspire to raise prices or lower the quality of goods and / or services for purchasers who wish to acquire goods and / or services through a bidding process. Bid rigging is, therefore, an agreement between competitors not to compete.

(RNM/MBD 9)

CERTIFICATE OF INDEPENDENT TENDER DETERMINATION

I, the undersigned, in submitting the accompanying tender:
(Bid Number and Description)
in response to the invitation for the tender made by:
(Name of Municipality/ Municipality Entity)
do hereby make the following statements that I certify to be true and complete in every respect:
I certify, on behalf ofthat:
(Name of Bidder)

- 1. I have read and I understand the contents of this Certificate:
- 2. I understand that the accompanying bid will be disqualified if this Certificate is found not to be true and complete in every respect;
- 3. I am authorized by the bidder to sign this Certificate, and to submit the accompanying bid, on behalf of the bidder;
- 4. Each person whose signature appears on the accompanying bid has been authorized by the bidder to determine the terms of, and to sign, the bid, on behalf of the bidder;
- 5. For the purposes of this Certificate and the accompanying bid, I understand that the word "competitor" shall include any individual or organization, other than the bidder, whether or not affiliated with the bidder, who:
 - (a) has been requested to submit a bid in response to this bid invitation;
 - could potentially submit a bid in response to this bid invitation, based on their qualifications, abilities or experience; and
 - (c) provides the same goods and services as the bidder and/or is in the same line of business as the bidder.
- 6. The bidder has arrived at the accompanying bid independently from, and without consultation, communication, agreement or arrangement with any competitor. However communication between partners in a joint venture or consortium³ will not be construed as collusive bidding.
- 7. In particular, without limiting the generality of paragraphs 6 above, there has been no consultation, communication, agreement or arrangement with any competitor regarding:
 - (a) prices;
 - (b) geographical area where product or service will be rendered (market allocation);
 - (c) methods, factors or formulas used to calculate prices;
 - (d) the intention or decision to submit or not to submit, a bid;
 - (e) the submission of a bid which does not meet the specifications and conditions of the bid; or
 - (f) bidding with the intention not to win the bid.
- 8. In addition, there have been no consultations, communications, agreements or arrangements with any competitor regarding the quality, quantity, specifications and conditions or delivery particulars of the products or services to which this bid invitation relates.
- 9. The terms of the accompanying bid have not been, and will not be, disclosed by the bidder, directly or indirectly, to any competitor, prior to the date and time of the official bid opening or of the awarding of the contract.

10. I am aware that, in addition and without prejudice to any other remedy provided to combat any restrictive practices related to bids and contracts, bids that are suspicious will be reported to the Competition Commission for investigation and possible imposition of administrative penalties in terms of section 59 of the Competition Act No. 89 of 1998 and or may be reported to the National Prosecuting Authority (NPA) for criminal investigation and or may be restricted from conducting business with the public sector for a period not exceeding ten (10) years in terms of the Prevention and Combating of Corrupt Activities Act No. 12 of 2004 or any other applicable legislation.

SIGNATURE	DATE
POSITION	NAME OF BIDDER

Joint venture or Consortium means an association of persons for the purpose of combining their expertise, property, capital, efforts, skill and knowledge in an activity for the execution of a contract.

NOTICE NO: 134 OF 2023 TENDER NO: 8/2/RNM0448

A21. FORM CONCERNING FULFILMENT OF THE CONSTRUCTION REGULATIONS

In terms of regulation 4(3) of the Construction Regulations, 2014 (hereinafter referred to as the Regulations), promulgated 07 February 2014 in terms of Section 43 of the Occupational Health and Safety Act, 1993 (Act No 85 of 1993) the Employer shall not appoint a contractor to perform construction work unless the Contractor can satisfy the Employer that his/her firm has the necessary competencies and resources to carry out the work safely and has allowed adequately in his/her tender for the due fulfilment of all the applicable requirements of the Act and the Regulations.

	he due fulfilment of all the applicable requirements of the Act and the Regulations.					
1.	I confirm that I am fully conversant with the Regulations and that my company has (or will acquir necessary competencies and resources to timeously, safely and successfully comply with all of the rethe Regulations.					
		YES				
		NO				
2.	Proposed approach to achieve compliance with the Regulations	(Tick)				
	Own resources, competent in terms of the Regulations (refer to 3 below)					
	Own resources, still to be hired and/or trained (until competency is achieved)					
	Specialist subcontract resources (competent) - specify:					
3.	Provide details of proposed key persons, competent in terms of the Regulations, who will form team as specified in the Regulations (CVs to be attached):	part of the Contrac				
4.	Provide details of proposed training (if any) that will be undergone:					
4.	Provide details of proposed training (if any) that will be undergone:					
4.	Provide details of proposed training (if any) that will be undergone:					

5.	Potential key risks identified and m	neasures for addressing risks:	
6.	I have fully included in my tendered Quantities) for all resources, action for the duration of the construction	ns, training and any other costs require	ayment items provided in the Schedule of d for the due fulfilment of the Regulations (Tick)
			YES
			NO
SIGI	NED BY/ON BEHALF OF TENDERE	R:	
	NAME	SIGNATURE	DATE

NAME

NOTICE NO: 134 OF 2023 TENDER NO: 8/2/RNM0448

A22.	CENTRAL SUPPLIER	DATABASE REGISTRATION	ON			
Tendere	Tenderers are to attach proof of registration with the Central Supplier Database (CSD) to this page.					
SIGNED	BY/ON BEHALF OF TENDER	RER:				

SIGNATURE

DATE

NOTICE NO: 134 OF 2023 TENDER NO: 8/2/RNM0448

A23. PREFERENCE POINTS CLAIM FORM IN TERMS OF THE PREFERENTIAL PROCUREMENT REGULATIONS 2022 (RNM/MBD 6.1)

This preference form must form part of all tenders invited. It contains general information and serves as a claim form for preference points for Specific Goals.

NB: BEFORE COMPLETING THIS FORM, TENDERERS MUST STUDY THE GENERAL CONDITIONS, DEFINITIONS AND DIRECTIVES APPLICABLE IN RESPECT OF THE TENDER AND PREFERENTIAL PROCUREMENT REGULATIONS, 2022

1. GENERAL CONDITIONS

- 1.1 The following preference point systems are applicable to invitations to tender:
 - the 80/20 system for requirements with a Rand value of up to R50 000 000 (all applicable taxes included);
 and
 - the 90/10 system for requirements with a Rand value above R50 000 000 (all applicable taxes included).
- 1.2 The applicable preference point system for this tender is the 80/20 preference point system.
- 1.3 Points for this tender (even in the case of a tender for income-generating contracts) shall be awarded for:
 - (a) Price: and
 - (b) Specific Goals.
- 1.3.1 The maximum points for this tender are allocated as follows:

	POINTS
PRICE	80
SPECIFIC GOALS	20
Total points for Price and SPECIFIC GOALS	100

- 1.4 Failure on the part of a tenderer to submit proof or documentation required in terms of this tender to claim points for specific goals with the tender, will be interpreted to mean that preference points for specific goals are not claimed.
- 1.5. The organ of state reserves the right to require of a tenderer, either before a tender is adjudicated or at any time subsequently, to substantiate any claim in regard to preferences, in any manner required by the organ of state.

2. DEFINITIONS

- a) "tender" means a written offer in the form determined by an organ of state in response to an invitation to provide goods or services through price quotations, competitive tendering process or any other method envisaged in legislation;
- b) "price" means an amount of money tendered for goods or services, and includes all applicable taxes less all unconditional discounts;
- "rand value" means the total estimated value of a contract in Rand, calculated at the time of bid invitation, and includes all applicable taxes;
- d) "tender for income-generating contracts" means a written offer in the form determined by an organ of state in response to an invitation for the origination of income-generating contracts through any method envisaged in legislation that will result in a legal agreement between the organ of state and a third party that produces revenue for the organ of state, and includes, but is not limited to, leasing and disposal of assets

and concession contracts, excluding direct sales and disposal of assets through public auctions; and

e) "the Act" means the Preferential Procurement Policy Framework Act, 2000 (Act No. 5 of 2000).

3. FORMULAE FOR PROCUREMENT OF GOODS AND SERVICES

3.1 POINTS AWARDED FOR PRICE

3.1.1 THE 80/20 OR 90/10 PREFERENCE POINT SYSTEMS

A maximum of 80 or 90 points is allocated for price on the following basis:

80/20 or 90/10

$$Ps = 80\left(1 - \frac{Pt - Pmin}{Pmin}\right)$$
 or $Ps = 90\left(1 - \frac{Pt - Pmin}{Pmin}\right)$

Where

Ps = Points scored for price of tender under consideration

Pt = Price of tender under consideration

Pmin = Price of lowest acceptable tender

3.2 FORMULAE FOR DISPOSAL OR LEASING OF STATE ASSETS AND INCOME GENERATING PROCUREMENT

3.2.1 POINTS AWARDED FOR PRICE

A maximum of 80 or 90 points is allocated for price on the following basis:

80/20 or 90/10

$$Ps = 80\left(1 + \frac{Pt - P max}{P max}\right)$$
 or $Ps = 90\left(1 + \frac{Pt - P max}{P max}\right)$

Where

Ps = Points scored for price of tender under consideration

Pt = Price of tender under consideration

Pmax = Price of highest acceptable tender

4. POINTS AWARDED FOR SPECIFIC GOALS

- 4.1 In terms of Regulation 4(2); 5(2); 6(2) and 7(2) of the Preferential Procurement Regulations, preference points must be awarded for specific goals stated in the tender. For the purposes of this tender the tenderer will be allocated points based on the goals stated in table 1 below as may be supported by proof/ documentation stated in the conditions of this tender:
- 4.2 In cases where organs of state intend to use Regulation 3(2) of the Regulations, which states that, if it is unclear whether the 80/20 or 90/10 preference point system applies, an organ of state must, in the tender documents, stipulate in the case of—
 - a) an invitation for tender for income-generating contracts, that either the 80/20 or 90/10 preference point system will apply and that the highest acceptable tender will be used to determine the applicable preference point system; or
 - b) any other invitation for tender, that either the 80/20 or 90/10 preference point system will apply and that the lowest acceptable tender will be used to determine the applicable preference point system,

then the organ of state must indicate the points allocated for specific goals for both the 90/10 and 80/20 preference point system.

5

Table 1: Specific goals for the tender and points claimed are indicated per the table below.

(Note to organs of state: Where either the 90/10 or 80/20 preference point system is applicable, corresponding points must also be indicated as such.

Note to tenderers: The tenderer must indicate how they claim points for each preference point system.)

	The specific goals allocated points in terms of this tender		Number of points allocated (80/20 system) (To be completed by the organ of state)	Number of points claimed (80/20 system) (To be completed by the tenderer)
	Local c	ompanies: -		
	a) Enterprise Located within the Ray Nkonyeni Local Municipality b) Enterprise Located within the Ugu District Municipality c) Enterprise Located within the KZN Province		10	
			5	
			1	
	d)	Enterprise Located outside of KZN Province	0	
EMI	E or QSE	which is at least 100% owned by black pe	ople: -	
	a)	an EME or QSE which is at least 100% owned by black people	10	
	b)	an EME or QSE which is at least 51% owned by black people	6	
	c)	an EME or QSE which is at 25% - 50% owned by black people	2	

J.	DECEMBRION WITH REGARD TO COMPANY IN		
5.1	Name of company/firm:		
5.2	Company registration number:		
0.2	Company registration number		
5.3	TYPE OF COMPANY/ FIRM		
	□ Partnership/Joint Venture / Consortium □ One-person business/sole propriety □ Close corporation □ Public Company □ Personal Liability Company □ (Pty) Limited □ Non-Profit Company □ State Owned Company □ TICK APPLICABLE BOX]		

- I, the undersigned, who is duly authorised to do so on behalf of the company/firm, certify that the points claimed, based on the specific goals as advised in the tender, qualifies the company/ firm for the preference(s) shown and I acknowledge that:
 - i) The information furnished is true and correct;

DECLARATION WITH DECARD TO COMPANY/FIRM

- ii) The preference points claimed are in accordance with the General Conditions as indicated in paragraph 1 of this form;
- iii) In the event of a contract being awarded as a result of points claimed as shown in paragraphs 1.4 and 4.2, the contractor may be required to furnish documentary proof to the satisfaction of the organ of state that the claims are correct;
- iv) If the specific goals have been claimed or obtained on a fraudulent basis or any of the conditions of contract

have not been fulfilled, the organ of state may, in addition to any other remedy it may have -

- (a) disqualify the person from the tendering process;
- (b) recover costs, losses or damages it has incurred or suffered as a result of that person's conduct;
- (c) cancel the contract and claim any damages which it has suffered as a result of having to make less favourable arrangements due to such cancellation;
- (d) recommend that the tenderer or contractor, its shareholders and directors, or only the shareholders and directors who acted on a fraudulent basis, be restricted from obtaining business from any organ of state for a period not exceeding 10 years, after the audi alteram partem (hear the other side) rule has been applied; and
- (e) forward the matter for criminal prosecution, if deemed necessary.

,	SIGNATURE(S) OF TENDERER(S)
SURNAME AND NAME: DATE:	
ADDRESS:	

Category and class of registration, e.g.,

RAY NKONYENI MUNICIPALITY NOTICE NO: 134 OF 2023

Name of Contractor or JV Member

TENDER NO: 8/2/RNM0448

B1. CIDB CONTRACTOR REGISTRATION CERTIFICATE

A Certificate of the Contractor's Registration issued by the Construction Industry Development Board (CIDB) shall be attached to this page.

Where a tenderer satisfies CIDB Contractor grading designation requirements through joint venture formation, such tenderers must submit the Certificates of Contractor Registration in respect of each partner.

Alternatively furnish the CIDB registration no. and details in the space provided. This information will be verified with the CIDB via the CIDB website. It is the tenderer/contractor's responsibility to ensure that their details are displayed on the CIDB website. If in joint venture, details of all members require to be furnished.

CIDB registration No.

		4GB
	1	
SIGNED BY/ON BEHALF OF TENDERER	:	
NAME	SIGNATURE	DATE

NOTICE NO: 134 OF 2023 TENDER NO: 8/2/RNM0448

B2. TAX PIN REQUIREMENTS

(RNM/MBD2)

It is a condition of bid that the taxes of the successful bidder must be in order, or that satisfactory arrangements have been made with South Africa Revenue Services (SARS) to meet the bidder's tax obligation.

In order to meet the requirements bidders are required to complete in full the attached TCP1 "Application for a Tax compliance pin" and submit it to any SARS branch office nationally. The Tax compliance pin Requirements are also applicable to foreign bidders / individuals who wish to submit bids.

SARS will then furnish the bidder with a Tax compliance pin that will be valid for a period of 1 (one) year from date of approval / issue.

The copy of a tax certificate with a pin number <u>must</u> be submitted together with the bid.

In the bids where consortia / joint ventures / sub-contractors are involved, each party must submit a separate Tax compliance pin.

Copies of the TCP "Application for a "Tax compliance pin" forms are available from any SARS branch office nationally or on the website www.sars/gov/za

Applications for the Tax compliance pin may also be made via eFiling. In order to use this provision, taxpayers will need to register with SARS as eFilers through the website www.sars.gov.za.

SIGNED BY/ON BEHALF OF TENDERER:							
NAME SIGNATURE DATE							

Part C1: Agreements and Contract Data

		Page
C1.1	Form Of Offer And Acceptance	77
C1.2	Contract Data	82
C1.3	Performance Guarantee	88
C1.4	Occupational Health And Safety Agreement	91

RAY NKONYENI MUNICIPALITY NOTICE NO: 134 OF 2023

TENDER NO: 8/2/RNM0448

C1.1. Form of Offer and Acceptance

Offer

The Employer, identified in the Acceptance signature block, has solicited offers to enter into a contract in respect of the following works:

TENDER NO: 8/2/RNM0448 - CONSTRUCTION OF MARGATE HALL - WARD 2

The tenderer, identified in the offer signature block below, has examined the documents listed in the tender data and addenda thereto as listed in the Returnable Schedules, and by submitting this offer has accepted the conditions of tender.

By the representative of the tenderer, deemed to be duly authorised, signing this part of this Form of Offer and Acceptance, the tenderer offers to perform all of the obligations and liabilities of the contractor under the contract including compliance with all its terms and conditions according to their true intent and meaning for an amount to be determined in accordance with the Conditions of Contract identified in the Contract Data.

The Contract shall be completed within		Twelve (12)			
THE OFFERED	TOTAL OF THE PRICES INC	CLUSIVE OF VALU	IE ADDED TAX IS:		
				RAND (in words);	
R	(in figures)				
returning one co	py of this document to the te	enderer before the	end of the period of va	rm of Offer and Acceptance and lidity stated in the Tender Data, Contract identified in the Contract	
SIGNED ON BE	HALF OF/BY THE TENDERS	ER:			
	NAME		SIGNATU	RE	
	CAPACITY		DATE		
Name and a	address of Organisation:				
SIGNED BY WIT	rness:				
	NAME	SIGNA	L	DATE	

Acceptance

By signing this part of this Form of Offer and Acceptance, the Employer identified below accepts the Tenderer's offer. In consideration thereof, the Employer shall pay the Contractor the amount due in accordance with the Conditions of Contract identified in the Contract Data. Acceptance of the tenderer's offer shall form an Agreement between the Employer and the Tenderer upon the terms and conditions contained in this Agreement and in the Contract that is the subject of this Agreement.

The terms of the contract are contained in:

Part C1: Agreements and Contract Data (which includes this Agreement)

Part C2: Pricing Data Part C3: Scope Of Work Part C4: Site Information

NAME

and drawings and documents or parts thereof, which may be incorporated by reference into Parts C1 to C4 above.

Deviations from and amendments to the documents listed in the Tender Data and any addenda thereto as listed in the Returnable Documents as well as any changes to the terms of the Offer agreed by the Tenderer and the Employer during this process of offer and acceptance, are contained in the Schedule of Deviations attached to and forming part of this Agreement. No amendments to or deviations from said documents are valid unless contained in this schedule which must be duly signed by the authorised representative(s) of both parties.

The tenderer shall within two weeks of receiving a completed copy of this Agreement, including the Schedule of Deviations (if any), or when or just after this Agreement comes into effect, contact the employer's agent (whose details are given in the Contract Data) to arrange the delivery of any bonds, guarantees, proof of insurance and any other documentation to be provided in terms of the Conditions of Contract identified in the Contract Data. Failure to fulfil any of these obligations in accordance with those terms shall constitute a repudiation of this agreement.

Notwithstanding anything contained herein, this Agreement comes into effect on the date when the tenderer receives one fully completed original copy of this document, including the Schedule of Deviations (if any). Unless the tenderer (now Contractor) within five days of the date of such receipt notifies the Employer in writing of any reason why he cannot accept the contents of this Agreement, this Agreement shall constitute a binding contract between the parties.

SIGNED ON BEHALF OF/BY THE EMPLOYER: **SIGNATURE** NAME **CAPACITY** DATE **RAY NKONYENI MUNICIPALITY** No. 10 Conner Street Port Shepstone 4240 **SIGNED BY WITNESS: SIGNATURE**

DATE

Schedule of Deviations

Notes:

- 1. The extent of deviations from the tender documents issued by the Employer prior to the tender closing date is limited to those permitted in terms of the Conditions of Tender.
- A tenderer's covering letter shall not be included in the final contract document. Should any matter in such letter, which constitutes a deviation as aforesaid, become the subject of agreements reached during the process of Offer and Acceptance, the outcome of such Agreement shall be recorded here.
- Any other matter arising from the process of Offer and Acceptance either as a confirmation, clarification or change to the tender documents and which it is agreed by the Parties becomes an obligation of the Contract shall also be recorded here.
- Any change or addition to the tender documents arising from the above Agreements and recorded here shall also be incorporated into the final draft of the Contract.

1.	Subject
	Details
2.	Subject
	Details
3.	Subject
	Details
4.	Subject
	Details

By the duly authorised representatives signing this Schedule of Deviations, the Employer and the Tenderer agree to and accept the foregoing Schedule of Deviations as the only deviations from and amendments to the documents listed in the Tender Data and addenda thereto as listed in the Returnable Documents, as well as any confirmation, clarification or changes to the terms of the offer agreed by the Tenderer and the Employer during this process of offer and acceptance.

It is expressly agreed that no other matter whether in writing, oral communication or implied during the period between the issue of the tender documents and the receipt by the Tenderer of a completed signed copy of this Agreement shall have any meaning or effect in the contract between the parties arising from this Agreement.

NAME

SIGNED ON BEHALF OF/BY THE TENDERER: NAME **SIGNATURE** CAPACITY DATE **SIGNED BY WITNESS:** NAME SIGNATURE DATE SIGNED ON BEHALF OF/BY RAY NKONYENI MUNICIPALITY: NAME **SIGNATURE** CAPACITY DATE **SIGNED BY WITNESS:**

SIGNATURE

DATE

Part C1: Agreements and Contract Data **Contract Data**

RAY NKONYENI MUNICIPALITY

NOTICE NO: 134 OF 2023 TENDER NO: 8/2/RNM0448

CONFIRMATION OF RECEIPT

NAME

The Tenderer, (now Contractor), identified in the Offer part of this Agreement hereby confirms receipt from the Employer, identified in the Acceptance part of this Agreement, of one fully completed original copy of this Agreement, including the Schedule of Deviations (if any) today:

the	(day) of	(mc	onth)	(year)
at .				(place)
SIG	NED ON BEHALF OF/BY THE CONTR	ACTOR:		
I	NAME	SIGNATURE		CAPACITY
SIG	NED BY WITNESS:			

SIGNATURE

Part C1: Agreements and Contract Data **Contract Data**

RAY NKONYENI MUNICIPALITY

NOTICE NO: 134 OF 2023 TENDER NO: 8/2/RNM0448

C1.2. Contract Data

Part 1: Contract Data Provided by the Employer

GENERAL CONDITIONS OF CONTRACT

The following standardised General Conditions of Contract:

General Conditions of Contract for Construction Works (Third Edition, 2015)

Prepared by the South African Institution of Civil Engineering (SAICE) shall apply to and form the General Conditions of Contract for this contract. Copies of these Conditions of Contract are obtainable from the South African Institution of Civil Engineering (SAICE), Private Bag X200, Halfway House 1685, Tel: (011) 805 5947, Fax: (011) 805 5971, email: civilinfo@saice.org.za.

Copies of the General Conditions of Contract are available for inspection and scrutiny at the offices of the Employer's Agent.

The General Conditions of Contract 2015 makes references to the Contract Data for specific data, which, together with these conditions, collectively describe the risks, liabilities and obligations of the contracting parties and the procedures for the administration of the Contract. The Contract Specific Data shall have precedence in the interpretation of any ambiguity or inconsistency between it and the General Conditions of Contract.

The General Conditions of Contract shall be read in conjunction with the variations, amendments and additions set out in the Contract Specific Data below. Each item of data given is cross-referenced to the Clause in the General Conditions of Contract to which it mainly applies.

CONTRACT SPECIFIC DATA

The following Contract specific data is applicable to this Contract:

Clause 1.1.1.13: Defects Liability Period

The Defects Liability Period is a period of 12 months, measured from the date of the Certificate of Completion.

Clause 1.1.1.14: Due Completion Date

The date for achieving Practical Completion is a date Twelve (12) months after the Commencement Date.

Clause 1.1.1.15: Employer

The Employer is RAY NKONYENI MUNICIPALITY, represented by Ms Thabsile Ngcobo and/or such person or persons duly authorised thereto by the Employer in writing, and the legal successors in title of this person and is referred to in this Contract Document as "Employer.

Clause 1.1.1.16: Engineer

The Engineer, referred to in the documents, is the firm of Consulting Engineers, acting through a Director, an Associate or an official authorised thereto in writing.

The name of the Engineer is: Mvubu Consulting Engineers duly appointed by the Employer.

Clause 1.1.1.26: Pricing Strategy

The Pricing Strategy is Re-measurement.

Clause 1.1.1.28: Scope of Work

Replace with the following:

"Scope of Work" means the document(s) containing the Standard Specifications, the Project Particular Specifications and the Drawings, that specify and describe the Works which are to be provided, and any other requirements and constraint relating to the manner in which the work is to be carried out.

Clause 1.1.1.34: Writing

Add the following Clause after Clause 1.1.1.34

1.1.1.35 "Drawings" means all drawings, calculations and technical information forming part of the Tender Documents (other than information contained in the Specifications) and any modifications thereof or additions thereto from time to time approved in writing by the Engineer or delivered to the Contractor by the Engineer.

Clause 1.2.1.2: Notices

The name of the Employer is : RAY NKONYENI MUNICIPALITY

The address of the Employer is : 10 Connor Street

Port Shepstone

4240

The name of the Engineer is : Mvubu Consulting & Project Managers

The address of the Engineer is : Block B, 2nd Floor

34 Essex Terrace

Westville 3629

Clause 1.3.5: Contractor's Copyright

Add the following to Clause 1.3.5:

No part of any document or drawings issued with this enquiry may be copied, photographed or repeated in any manner or by any process without the written consent of the Engineer. Copyright is reserved on all designs, specifications, patents and patentable designs, systems and processes contained in the documents and drawings.

The person, firm, or body to whom these documents are issued or made available shall be held jointly and severally responsible in their personal and corporate capacities for any contravention of the requirements of Clause 1.3.5. The recipients of these documents shall treat the documents as well as the details contained herein as private and confidential.

Clause 3.1.3: Employer's Approval Required

The Engineer is required to obtain the specific approval of the Employer before executing any of the following functions or duties:

- 1. Providing consent for subcontracting part of the contract in terms of Clause 4.4.
- 2. The issuing of an instruction to accelerate progress in terms of Clause 5.7.3.
- 3. Granting permission to work during non-working times in terms of Clause 5.8.1.
- 4. Suspend the progress of the works in terms of Clause 5.11.2.
- 5. The reduction of a penalty for delay in terms of Clause 5.13.2.
- 6. Issuing of instructions to carry out work on a daywork basis in terms of Clause 6.4.1.4.
- 7. The determination of additional or reduced costs arising from changes in legislation in terms of Clause 6.8.4.
- 8. The agreeing of the adjustment of the sums for general items in terms of Clause 6.11.
- 9. Authorizing the Contractor to repair and make good excepted risks in terms of Clause 8.2.2.2.

Clause 4.3: Legal Provisions

Add the following Clauses after Clause 4.3.2:

- 4.3.3 The Employer and the Contractor shall enter into an agreement to complete the work required for the construction of the works in terms of the provisions of Section 37(2) of the Occupational Health and Safety Act (No. 85 of 1993) and the Construction Regulations promulgated thereunder, as well as any further requirements stipulated in this contract document.
- 4.3.4 The Contractor shall provide proof to the Employer, within 14 days of the Commencement Date, that he/she has paid all contributions required in terms of the Compensation for Occupational Injuries and Diseases Act (Act No. 130 of 1993).

Clause 5.3: Commencement of Works

The Contractor shall commence executing the Works within 14 days from the Commencement Date.

Notwithstanding the above, the Contractor will not be permitted to commence executing the Works before the Form of Guarantee and required insurances and other specified items have been submitted and approved.

Clause 5.4: Access to the Site

Add the following clause after Clause 5.4.3:

5.4.4 The Contractor shall bear all costs and charges for special and temporary rights of way required by him in connection with access to the Site. The Contractor shall also provide at his/her own cost any additional facilities outside the Site required by him/her for the purposes of the Works.

Clause 5.5.1: Time for Practical Completion

The Works shall be completed within the time frame stipulated or tendered (as applicable) on the Summary of the Bill of Quantities, exclusive of the special non-working days and the year-end break and inclusive of the 14 day period referred to in Clause **5.3** above.

Clause 5.6.1: Programme of Works

The Contractor shall deliver the programme of work within 14 days of the Commencement Date. The programme shall clearly show the order in which the Contractor proposes to carry out the work, including the critical path, the proposed rate of progress and a linked cash flow forecast. The programme shall be updated monthly.

Clause 5.8: Non-Working Times

The non-working days are Saturday and Sunday. The special non-working days are the days falling in the year-end break and all gazetted public holidays falling outside the year end break.

The year-end break commences on 15 December 2023 and ends on 12 January 2024.

Clause 5.9: Instructions

Add the following Clauses after Clause 5.9.7:

5.9.8 Tender Drawings shall be used for tender purposes only and shall not be used for construction.

The Engineer shall have full power and authority to supply to the Contractor from time to time during the progress of the Works copies of such further drawings and such instructions as shall be necessary for the purpose of the proper and adequate execution and maintenance of the Works, which the Contractor shall carry out and be bound by.

Clause 5.12.2.2: Extension of Time

Regardless of the cause of any delay an extension of time will only be considered if it can be shown that the activity delayed is on the critical path indicated on the Programme of Works (Clause 5.6.1).

No extension of time will be granted in respect of any delays attributed to normal climatic conditions. Normal Climatic Conditions shall be deemed to include normal rainfall and associated wet conditions and materials, strong winds and extremes of temperature. However, in the event that delays to critical activities exceed the number of working days listed below for each month, then abnormal climatic conditions shall be deemed to exist, and an extension of time shall be granted in accordance with the provisions of that Clause.

The number of days quoted below shall be regarded as a fair estimate of the delays to be anticipated and allowed for under normal climatic conditions where inclement weather prevents or disrupts work on the critical path.

January	7 days	May	2 days	September	3 days
February	6 days	June	1 days	October	6 days
March	6 days	July	2 days	November	7 days
April	3 days	August	3 days	December	7 days

Claims for delays for abnormal climatic conditions shall be accompanied by substantiating facts and evidence, which shall be submitted timeously as each day or half-day delay is experienced. Should an extension of time be granted by the Engineer such extension of time will be added to the Time for Completion or set against any over-provision that may have occurred in the abovementioned schedule.

It shall be further noted that where the critical path is not affected, no extension of time for <u>abnormal</u> climatic conditions or for any other reason will be entertained.

Clause 5.12.3: Adjustment to General Items

Add the following to Clause 5.12.3

The cost of time related general items will be calculated on the basis of the number of days in Clause 5.5.1.

Clause 5.13.1: Penalty for Delay

The penalty for failing to complete the Works on time is 0.025% of the total Tender Sum per calendar day.

Clause 6.2: Security

Part C1: Agreements and Contract Data

The Deed of Guarantee is to be delivered to the Employer within 14 days of the Commencement Date.

The Performance Guarantee shall be worded as set out in the document included in C1.3.

The liability of the guarantee shall be for 10% of the Contract Price.

Clause 6.8.2: Contract Price Adjustment

Add the following to Clause 6.8.2:

The Contract Price shall not be subject to contract price adjustment.

Clause 6.8.3: Variation in Cost of Special Materials

Price adjustments for variations in the costs of special materials are not allowed.

Clause 6.10.1.5: Interim Payments - Materials on Site

The percentage advance on materials on site but not yet built into the Permanent Works is 80% (eighty percent).

Clause 6.10.3: Retention Money

The percentage retention on the amounts due to the Contractor is 10% (ten percent). The limit of retention is 5% of the Contract Price, including allowances for contingencies.

Clause 6.10.5: Payment of Retention Money

In the second line, delete the words ".. one half of the retention money shall become due and paid to the Contractor when the Engineer shall have issued a Certificate of Completion in terms of Clause 5.14.4 and the other half when the Engineer ..." and replace with the words ".. the full limit of retention money shall be held until the Engineer ..."

Clause 6.10.5.1

In the sixth line, delete the words " .. of the second half .."

Clause 6.10.6: Set-Off and Delayed Payments

A guarantee in lieu of retention is not permitted.

Clause 8.6.1: Insurances

Clause 8.6.1.1.2

The value of the materials supplied by the Employer to be included in the insurance sum is R0.00 -Nil.

Clause 8.6.1.1.3

The amount to cover professional fees for repairing damage and loss to be included in the insurance sum is R0.00 -Nil.

Clause 8.6.1.3

The limit of indemnity for liability insurance is R5 000 000.00 for any single claim – the number of claims to be unlimited during the construction.

Clause 8.6.1.5: Additional Insurance

Additional Insurance is required for the following:

- a) Insurance of Construction Plant and Equipment (including tools, offices and other temporary structures and contents) and all other items (except those intended for incorporation into the Works) brought onto the site for a sum sufficient to provide for their replacement.
- b) Insurance in terms of the provisions of the Compensation for Occupational Injuries and Diseases Act No. 130 of 1993.
- c) Motor Vehicle Liability Insurance comprising (as a minimum) "Balance of Third Party" Risks including Passenger Liability Indemnity.
- d) Where the contract involves manufacturing and/or fabrication of the works or part thereof at premises other than the Site, the Contractor shall satisfy the Employer that all materials and equipment for incorporation in the works are adequately insured during manufacture and/or fabrication. In the event of the Employer having an insurable interest in such works during manufacture or fabrication then such interest shall be noted by endorsement to the Contractor's Policies of Insurance.
- e) The insurance policy held by the Contractor shall cover "wet risks" because a portion of the works will be in the confines of an existing river and stormwater channel.

f) Professional Indemnity Insurance providing cover in an amount of not less than R5 000 000.00 in respect of each and every claim. This insurance shall remain in force after completion of this contract for a period of not less than 1 (one) year.

Clause 8.6.6: Proof of Payment

Add the following:

The contractor shall within 14 days of the Commencement Date provide the Employer/Engineer the relevant policy or policies of insurance.

Clause 9.2.1: Termination by the Employer

Add the following Clauses after Clause 9.2.1.3.7:

- 9.2.1.3.8 The Contractor fails to provide the required Guarantee and insurances within the prescribed time.
- 9.2.1.3.9 The Contractor committed a corrupt or fraudulent act during the procurement process or the execution of the contract.
- 9.2.1.3.10 An official or other role player committed any corrupt or fraudulent act during the procurement process or in the execution of the contract that benefited the Contractor.

Clause 10.5 and 10.6: Dispute Resolution

Dispute resolution shall be by standing adjudication panel or ad-hoc adjudication.

ADDITIONAL CONDITIONS OF CONTRACT

The additional Conditions of Contract are:

Clause 11: Contractor to Provide Everything Necessary

The Contractor is to provide all labour, material, workmanship, machinery and everything which is or may be necessary in and for the execution and entire completion of the Contract in accordance with the Conditions of Contract, Drawings and Scope of Work.

Clause 12: Details to be Confidential

The Contractor shall treat the details of the Works comprised in this Contract as private and confidential (save in so far as may be necessary for the purposes hereof) and shall not publish or disclose the same or any particulars thereof in any trade or technical paper elsewhere without prior written consent of the Engineer.

Part 2: Data Provided by the Contractor

Clause 1.2.1: Delivery of Notices

Clause 1.2.1: Delivery of No	tices			
The name of the Contractor is				
The address of the Contractor	is			
Physical Address		Post	al Address	
Telephone:		Fax:		
Email:				
SIGNED ON	I BEHALF OF/BY THE TEN	IDERE	R:	
		\exists		
	NAME		SIGNATURE	

CAPACITY

NOTICE NO: 134 OF 2023 TENDER NO: 8/2/RNM0448

C1.3. Performance Guarantee

GUARANTOR DETAILS AND DEFI	NITIONS	
"Guarantor:		means
Physical		address
"Employer" means: RAY NKONYEN	II MUNICIPALITY	
"Contractor"		means:"
"Engineer" means: MVUBU CONSU	ILTING & PROJECT MANAGERS	
"Works"		means
"Site"		means
"Contract: means: The Agreement m to the Contract as may be agreed in	nade in terms of the Form of Offer and Acceptance and writing between the parties.	nd such amendments or additions
"Contract Sum" means: The accepte R	ed amount inclusive of tax of	
Amount	in	words
"Guaranteed Sum" means: The max R	rimum aggregate amount of	
Amount	in	words:
"Expiry	Date"	means:

CONTRACT DETAILS

Engineer issues: Interim Payment Certificates, Final Payment Certificate and the Certificate Completion of the Works as defined in the Contract.

PERFORMANCE GUARANTEE

- The Guarantor's liability shall be limited to the amount of the Guaranteed Sum. 1.
- The Guarantor's period of liability shall be from and including the date of issue of this Performance Guarantee and up to and including the Expiry Date or the date of issue by the Engineer of the Certificate of Completion of the Works or the date of payment in full of the Guaranteed Sum, whichever occurs first. The Engineer and/or the Employer shall advise the Guarantor in writing of the date on which the Certificate of Completion of the Works has been issued.
- The Guarantor hereby acknowledges that:
- 3.1. any reference in this Performance Guarantee to the Contract is made for the purpose of convenience and shall not be construed as any intention whatsoever to create an accessory obligation or any intention whatsoever to create a suretyship;
- 3.2. its obligation under this Performance Guarantee is restricted to the payment of money.

- 4. Subject to the Guarantor's maximum liability referred to in 1, the Guarantor hereby undertakes to pay the Employer the sum certified upon receipt of the documents identified in 4.1 to 4.3:
- 4.1. A copy of a first written demand issued by the Employer to the Contractor stating that payment of a sum certified by the Engineer in an Interim or Final Payment Certificate has not been made in terms of the Contract and failing such payment within seven (7) calendar days, the Employer intends to call upon the Guarantor to make payment in terms of 4.2:
- 4.2. A first written demand issued by the Employer to the Guarantor at the Guarantor's physical address with a copy to the Contractor stating that a period of seven (7) days has elapsed since the first written demand in terms of 4.1 and the sum certified has still not been paid;
- 4.3. A copy of the aforesaid payment certificate which entitles the Employer to receive payment in terms of the Contract of the sum certified in 4.
- 5. Subject to the Guarantor's maximum liability referred to in 1, the Guarantor undertakes to pay to the Employer the Guaranteed Sum or the full outstanding balance upon receipt of a first written demand from the Employer to the Guarantor at the Guarantor's physical address calling up this Performance Guarantee, such demand stating that:
- 5.1. the Contract has been terminated due to the Contractor's default and that this Performance Guarantee is called up in terms of 5; or
- 5.2. a provisional or final sequestration or liquidation court order has been granted against the Contractor and that the Performance Guarantee is called up in terms of 5; and
- 5.3. the aforesaid written demand is accompanied by a copy of the notice of termination and/or the provisional/final sequestration and/or the provisional liquidation court order.
- 6. It is recorded that the aggregate amount of payments required to be made by the Guarantor in terms of 4 and 5 shall not exceed the Guarantor's maximum liability in terms of 1.
- 7. Where the Guarantor has made payment in terms of 5, the Employer shall upon the date of issue of the Final Payment Certificate submit an expense account to the Guarantor showing how all monies received in terms of this Performance Guarantee have been expended and shall refund to the Guarantor any resulting surplus. All monies refunded to the Guarantor in terms of this Performance Guarantee shall bear interest at the prime overdraft rate of the Employer's bank compounded monthly and calculated from the date payment was made by the Guarantor to the Employer until the date of refund.
- 8. Payment by the Guarantor in terms of 4 or 5 shall be made within seven (7) calendar days upon receipt of the first written demand to the Guarantor.
- 9. Payment by the Guarantor in terms of 5 will only be made against the return of the original Performance Guarantee by the Employer.
- 10. The Employer shall have the absolute right to arrange his/her affairs with the Contractor in any manner which the Employer may deem fit and the Guarantor shall not have the right to claim his/her release from this Performance Guarantee on account of any conduct alleged to be prejudicial to the Guarantor.
- 11. The Guarantor chooses the physical address as stated above for the service of all notices for all purposes in connection herewith.
- 12. This Performance Guarantee is neither negotiable nor transferable and shall expire in terms of 2, where after no claims will be considered by the Guarantor. The original of this Guarantee shall be returned to the Guarantor after it has expired.
- 13. This Performance Guarantee, with the required demand notices in terms of 4 or 5, shall be regarded as a liquid document for the purposes of obtaining a court order.
- 14. Where this Performance Guarantee is issued in the Republic of South Africa, the Guarantor hereby consents in terms of Section 45 of the Magistrate's Courts Act No 32 of 1944, as amended, to the jurisdiction of the Magistrate's Court of any district having jurisdiction in terms of Section 28 of the said Act notwithstanding that the amount of the claim may exceed the jurisdiction of the Magistrate's Court.

SIGNED AT:				
		Ī		
	GUARANTOR (1)	_	SIGNATURE	<u> </u>

DATE	CAPACITY
GUARANTOR (2)	SIGNATURE
DATE	CAPACITY
WITNESS (1)	SIGNATURE
WITNESS (I)	SIGNATURE
WITNESS (2)	SIGNATURE

Part C1: Agreements and Contract Data

NOTICE NO: 134 OF 2023 TENDER NO: 8/2/RNM0448

C1.4. Occupational Health and Safety Agreement

AGREEMENT MADE AND ENTERE THE "EMPLOYER") AND	D IIII D DE	WEEK TOOL MICHIELD	A ALITY (HEREINGE FER OALLEE
(Contractor/Mandatory/Company/CC			
IN TERMS OF SECTION 37(2) OF AMENDED.	THE OCCU	PATIONAL HEALTH AND SAFE	TY ACT, ACT No. 85 OF 1993 AS
I,			
Representingown right, do hereby undertake to e equipment, machinery or plant used Safety Act (OHSA) and the Regulatio	nsure, as far in such a ma	as is reasonably practicable, than an array as to comply with the provis	it all work will be performed, and al
I furthermore confirm that I am/we a assessment monies due to the Compelicensed compensation insurer.			
COID ACT Registration Number:			
OR Compensation Insurer:		Policy No.:	
I undertake to appoint, where require the Regulations and to charge him/th the Council's Special Conditions of C reasonably practicable.	em with the d	uty of ensuring that the provisions	of OHSA and Regulations as well as
I further undertake to ensure that any Agreement separately, and that such			o an Occupational Health and Safet
I hereby declare that I have read and to comply therewith at all times.	understand th	ne appended Occupational Health	and Safety Conditions and undertake
I hereby also undertake to comply wit	th the Occupa	ational Health and Safety Specifica	ation and Plan.
Signed at c	on the	day of	20
SIGNED BY/ON BEHALF OF CONT	RACTOR - M	IANDATORY	
NAME		SIGNATURE	DATE
SIGNED BY WITNESS:			
NAME		SIGNATURE	DATE
Signed at c	on the	day of	20

SIGNED BY/ON BEHALF OF RAY NKONYENI MUNICIPALITY

NAME	SIGNATURE	DATE
SIGNED BY WITNESS:		
NAME	SIGNATURE	DATE

Occupational Health and Safety Conditions

- 1. The Chief Executive Officer of the Contractor shall assume the responsibility in terms of Section 16(1) of the Occupational Health and Safety Act (as amended). Should the Contractor assign any duty in terms of Section 16(2), a copy of such assignment shall immediately be provided to the representative of the Employer as defined in the Contract.
- 2. All work performed on the Employer's premises shall be performed under the supervision of the construction supervisor who understand the hazards associated with any work that the Contractor performs on the site in terms of Construction Regulations 2014.
- 3. The Contractor shall appoint a Competent Person who shall be trained on any occupational health and safety aspect pertaining to them or to the work that is to be performed.
- 4. The Contractor shall ensure that he familiarises himself with the requirements of the Occupational Health and Safety Act and that he/she, his/her employees, and any sub-contractors, comply with them.
- 5. Discipline in the interests of occupational health and safety shall be strictly enforced.
- 6. Personal protective equipment shall be issued by the Contractor as required and shall be worn at all times where necessary.
- 7. Written safe work procedures and appropriate precautionary measures shall be available and enforced, and all employees shall be made conversant with the contents of these practices.
- 8. No substandard equipment/machinery/articles or substances shall be used on the site.
- 9. All incidents referred to in terms of Section 24 of the Occupational Health and Safety Act shall be reported by the Contractor to the Department of Labour and the Employer.
- 10. The Employer hereby obtains an interest in the issue of any formal inquiry conducted in terms of Section 32 of the Occupational Health and Safety Act and into any incident involving a Contractor and/or his/her employees and/or his/her sub-contractor/s.
- 11. No use shall be made of any of the Employer's machinery/plant/equipment/substance/personal protective equipment or any other article without prior arrangement and written approval.
- 12. No alcohol or any other intoxicating substance shall be allowed on the site. Any person suspected of being under the influence of alcohol or any other intoxicating substance shall not be permitted access to,or allowed to remain on the site.
- 13. Prior to commencement of any work, verified copies of all documents mentioned in the agreement, must be presented to the Employer.

Part C2: Pricing Data and Bill of Quantities

		<u>Page</u>
C2.1	Pricing Instructions	94
C2.2	Bill Of Quantities	95

NOTICE NO: 134 OF 2023 TENDER NO: 8/2/RNM0448

C2.1. Pricing Instructions

- 1. Measurement and payment shall be in accordance with the relevant provisions of the latest SANS Specifications for Civil Engineering Construction referred to in the Scope of Work. The Preliminary and General items shall be measures in accordance with the provisions of SANS 1200-A, General.
- 2. The units of measurement described in the Bill of Quantities are metric units. Abbreviations used in the Bill of Quantities are as follows:

% per cent m².pass square metre-pass h hour m^3 cubic metre $m^3.km$ cubic metre-kilometre ha hectare = = kilogram MN meganewton kg kilolitre MN.m meganewton-metre kℓ. km = kilometre MPa = megapascal km-pass = kilometre-pass No. = number kPa kiloposcal Prov sum Provisional sum = kW = kilowatt P C sum Prime Cost sum = litre = lump sum sum = metre = ton (1 000 kg) m millimetre W/day Work day mm m^2 square metre

- 3. Unless otherwise stated, items are measured net in accordance with the drawings, and no allowance is made for waste.
- 4. The prices and rates to be inserted in the Bill of Quantities are to be the full inclusive prices for the work described under the items. Such prices and rates shall cover all costs and expenses that may be required in accordance with the provisions of the Scope of Work, and shall cover the cost of all general risks, liabilities, and obligations set forth or implied in the Contract Data, as well as overhead charges and profit. These prices shall be used as a basis for assessment of payment for additional work that may have to be carried out.
- 5. It will be assumed that prices included in the Bill of Quantities are based on Acts, Ordinances, Regulations, By-laws, International Standards and National Standards that were published 28 days before the closing date for tenders. (Refer to www.sabs.co.za or www.iso.org for information on standards).
- 6. Where the Scope of Work requires detailed drawings and designs or other information to be provided, all costs associated therewith are deemed to have been provided for and included in the unit rates and sum amount tendered for such items.
- 7. An item against which no price is entered will be considered to be covered by the other prices or rates in the Bill of Quantities. A single lump sum will apply should a number of items be grouped together for pricing purposes.
- 8. The quantities set out in the Bill of Quantities are approximate and do not necessarily represent the actual amount of work to be done. The quantities of work accepted and certified for payment will be used for determining payments due and not the quantities given in the Bills of Quantities.
- 9. Reasonable compensation will be received where no pay item appears in respect of work required in the Bills of Quantities in terms of the Contract and which is not covered in any other pay item.
- 10. The short descriptions of the items of payment given in the Bill of Quantities are only for the purposes of identifying the items. More details regarding the extent of the work entailed under each item appear in the Scope of Work.
- 11. Descriptions in the Bill of Quantities are abbreviated and comply generally with those in the SANS 1200 Standardised Specifications.

NOTICE NO: 134 OF 2023 TENDER NO: 8/2/RNM0448

C2.2. Bill of Quantities

CONTENTS		PAGES
SECTION 1	PRELIMINARIES	1-27
SECTION 2	BUILDING WORKS	
BILL NO1	EARTHWORKS	2/1 – 2/4
BILL NO2	CONCRETE, FORMWORK & REINFORCEMENT	2/5 – 2/9
BILL NO3	MASONRY	2/10 – 2/12
BILL NO4	WATERPROOFING	2/13 – 2/14
BILL NO5	ROOF COVERING	2/15 – 2/15
BILL NO6	CARPENTRY & JOINERY	2/16 – 2/18
BILL NO7	CEILINGS, PARTITIONS & ACCESS FLOORING	2/19 – 2/21
BILL NO8	FLOOR COVERINGS, PLASTIC LININGS, ETC.	2/22 – 2/22
BILL NO9	IRONMONGERY	2/23 – 2/27
BILL NO10	METALWORK	2/28 – 2/41
BILL NO11	PLASTERING	2/42 – 2/42
BILL NO12	TILING	2/43 – 2/43
BILL NO13	PLUMBING & DRAINAGE	2/44 – 2/47
BILL NO14	GLAZING	2/47 – 2/47
BILL NO15	PAINTWORK	2/48 – 2/51
SECTION 3	EXTERNAL WORKS	
BILL NO1	LANDSCAPING	
BILL NO2	COVERED WALKWAYS, ETC.	3/1 – 3/3
BILL NO3	ROADS, PAVINGS, ETC.	3/4 – 3/9
BILL NO4	WATER SUPPLY	3/12 – 3/15
BILL NO5	SOIL DRAINAGE	3/16 – 3/18
BILL NO6	STORMWATER DRAINAGE	3/19 – 3/21
		3/22 – 3/26
BILL NO7	FENCING AND RAILINGS	3/27 – 3/28 4/1 – 4/2
SECTION 4	PROVISIONAL SUMS	5/1 – 5/10
SECTION 5	OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH & SAFETY	3/1 – 3/10

FINAL SUMMARY

6/1

Item No		Quantity	Rate	Amount R
	SECTION NO.1			
	<u>PRELIMINARIES</u>			
	NOTES			
	The preliminaries are to be the JBCC Series 2000 Preliminaries prepared by the Joint Building Contracts Committee, code 2103, May 2005, and shall be deemed to be incorporated herein.			
	Tenderers are referred to the above mentioned documents for the full intent and meaning of each clause thereof (hereinafter referred to by heading and clause number only) for which such allowance must be made as may be considered necessary.			
	Where standard clauses or alternatives are not entirely applicable to this contract, such modifications, corrections or supplements as will apply are given under each relevant clause heading.			
	Where any item is not relevant to this specific contract, such item is marked N/A (signifying "Not Applicable").			
	If Alternative A as set out in clause 10.2 & 3 hereinafter is to be used for the adjustment of the preliminaries, the preliminaries, each item priced is to be allocated to one or more of the three categories by insertion of "F","V","T" as the case may be against the price in the "rate" column immediately preceding the "amount" column the tendered amount for the Preliminaries must be allocated to one or more of the following three categories where: "F" denotes a fixed amount (amount not to be varied), "V" denotes an amount variable in proportion to value, and "T" denotes an amount proportionate to time.			
	SECTION A: PRINCIPAL BUILDING AGREEMENT			
	Section No. 1 PRELIMINARIES Bill No. 1 PRELIMINARIES		R	
	MVUBU CONSULTING			

Item No		Quantity	Rate	Amount R
	Brought Forward		R	
	Definitions (A1)			
1	Definitions and interpretation (Clause 1).			
	F: T:	Item		
	Objective (A2)			
2	Offer and acceptance and performance (Clause 2).			
	F: T:	Item		
	Preparation (A3 - A14)			
3	Documents (Clause 3).			
	F: T:	Item		
4	Design responsibility (Clause 4).			
	F: T:	Item		
5	Employer's agents (Clause 5).			
	F: T:	Item		
6	Site representative (Clause 6).			
	Prior to the award of the contract, tenderers shall submit, upon request, the names of the proposed senior management personnel to be responsible for the supervision and administration of the works.			
	Prior to the date of commencement of the works the contractor shall nominate senior site personnel to whom instructions may be issued.			
	F: T:	Item		
	Carried Forward		R	
	Section No. 1 PRELIMINARIES			
	Bill No. 1 PRELIMINARIES			
	MVUBU CONSULTING			

Item No		Quantity	Rate	Amount R
	Brought Forward		R	
7	Compliance with regulation (Clause 7).			
	A Health and Safety Specification is attached for pricing in Section No.6.			
	F: T:	Item		
8	Works risk (Clause 8).	Item		
9	Indemnities (Clause 9).			
	F: T:	Item		
10	Works insurances (Clause 10).			
	F: T:	Item		
11	Liability insurances (Clause 11).			
	F: T:			
		Item		
12	Effecting insurances (Clause 12). F:T:	Itom		
13	No Clause (Clause 13).	Item		
13	F: V: T:	Item		
14	Security (Clause 14).			
	F: T:			
		Item		
	Carried Forward		R	
	Section No. 1 PRELIMINARIES		K	
	Bill No. 1 PRELIMINARIES			
	MVUBU CONSULTING			

Item No		Quantity	Rate	Amount R
	Brought Forward		R	
	Execution (A15 - A23)			
15	Preparation for and execution of the works (Clause 15).			
	F: T:			
	1	Item		
16	Access to the works (Clause 16).			
10	F: T:			
		Item		
17	Contract instructions (Clause 17).			
	F: T:			
		Item		
18	Setting out of the works (Clause 18).			
	The contractor shall notify the Architect if any encroachments of adjoining foundations, buildings, structures, pavements, boundaries, etc., exist in order that the necessary arrangements may be made for the rectification of any such encroachments.			
	F: T:			
		Item		
19	Assignment (Clause 19).			
	F: T:	Item		
20	Nominated subcontractors (Clause 20).			
	F: T:	Item		
21	Selected subcontractors (Clause 21).			
	F: T:	Item		
	Carried Forward		R	
	Section No. 1 PRELIMINARIES			
	Bill No. 1 PRELIMINARIES			
	MVUBU CONSULTING			

Item No			Quantity	Rate	Amount R	
	1	Brought Forward		R		
22	Employer's direct contractors (Clause 22	2).				
	F: T:		Item			
23	Contractor's domestic subcontractors (C	Clause 23).				
	F: T:		Item			
	Completion (A24- A30)					
24	Practical completion (Clause 24).					
	F: T:					
			Item			
25	Works completion (Clause 25).					
	F: T:					
			Item			
26	Final completion (Clause 26).					
	F: T:	·				
			Item			
27	Latent defects liability period (Clause 27	7).				
	F: T:		Item			
28	Sectional completion (Clause 28).					
	F: T:		14			
			Item			
29	Revision for date of practical completion					
	F: T:		Item			
		Carried Forward		R		
	Section No. 1	Carried i Orward		K		
	PRELIMINARIES Bill No. 1					
	PRELIMINARIES					
	MVUBU CONSULTING					

Item No		Quantity	Rate	Amount R
	Brought Forward		R	
30	Penalty for non-completion (Clause 30).			
	F: T:	Item		
	Payment (A31 - A35)			
31	Interim payment to the contractor (Clause 31).			
	Notwithstanding this or any other clause materials and goods stored off site shall not be included in the amount authorised for payment.			
	Clause 31.6.5 shall be deemed to be deleted.			
	F: T:			
		Item		
32	Adjustment to the contract value (Clause 32).			
	Notwithstanding the provisions of clause 32.13 or any other clause all fluctuations in costs shall be for the account of the contractor. See also clause 42.4.6.			
	F: T:	Item		
33	Percycly of expense and loss (Clause 22)	item		
33	Recovery of expense and loss (Clause 33). F:			
	F: 1:	Item		
34	Final account and final payment (Clause 34).			
	F: T:	Item		
35	Payment to other parties (Clause 35).			
	F: T:	Item		
	Section No. 1		R	
	PRELIMINARIES Bill No. 1			
	PRELIMINARIES			
	MVUBU CONSULTING			

Item No		Quantity	Rate	Amount R
	Brought Forward		R	
	Cancellation (A36 - A39)			
36	Cancellation by Employer - Contractor's default (Clause 36).			
	F: T:	Item		
37	Cancellation by Employer - Loss and damage (Clause 37).			
	F: T:	Item		
38	Cancellation by Contractor - Employer's default (Clause 38).			
	F: T:	Item		
39	Cancellation - Cessation of the works (Clause 39).			
	F: T:	Item		
	Dispute (A40)			
40	Dispute settlement (Clause 40).			
	F: T:	Item		
	State Provisions (A41)			
41	State Substitutions (Clause 41).			
	F: T:	Item		
	Schedule (A42)			
42	Pre-Tender information (Clause 42).			
	F: T:	Item		
	Carried Forward		R	
	Section No. 1 PRELIMINARIES Bill No. 1			
	PRELIMINARIES			
	MVUBU CONSULTING			

Item No		Quantity	Rate	Amount R
	Brought Forward		R	.
	42.2 CONTRACT DETAILS			
	42.2.1 Works Description:			
	Construction of proposed new Community Hall in Margate, complete with:			
	1. Building works consisting of:			
	42.2.2 Site Description :			
	The site is situated at Ward 2, approximately 3km east of Margate			
	Latitude 30° 51' 32.85" S			
	Longitude 30° 21' 32.21" E			
	42.2.3 Work or Installation by Direct Contractors: (None)			
	42.2.4 This Agreement is for a State Contract: (Yes)			
	Payment will be made for materials and goods on site: (Yes)			
	Dispute resolution method (arbitration)			
	42.2.5 Contract period: 12 Calender months including builder's holidays			
	Carried Forward Section No. 1 PRELIMINARIES Bill No. 1 PRELIMINARIES		R	
	MVUBU CONSULTING			

Item No			Quantity	Rate	Amount R
		Brought Forward		R	
	42.2.6	Period for the commencement of the works after the contractor takes possession of the site: Nil working days.			
	42.2.7	Completions in sections are required: (No)			
	42.2.8	Intended date of practical completion and the penalty per calendar day for the works as a whole:			
		Date: 12 Calendar months after contract commencement including builders holidays			
		Penalty: 1,75 cents per R100 of construction amount per Calendar Day.			
		Intended dates of practical completion where section completion is required and the penalty per calendar day for the works in sections: (N/A)			
	42.2.9	Arbitration rules as recommended by Association of Arbitrators (SA): (Yes)			
		Law applicable: Republic of South Africa			
	Bill No.	MINARIES		R	
	MVUBU	J CONSULTING			

Item No		Quantity	Rate	Amount R
	Brought Forward		R	
	42.3 INSURANCES			
	42.3.1 Contract works insurance to be effected by the :			
	CONTRACTOR			
	For the amount of: CONTRACT VALUE + 20%			
	With a deductible of: R Nil			
	42.3.2 Supplementary insurance required: (NO)			
	42.3.3 Public liability insurance to be effected by the			
	CONTRACTOR			
	For the amount of: R 10 000 000.00			
	With a deductible of: R Nil			
	42.4 DOCUMENTS			
	42.4.1 Waiver of the contractor's lien or right of continuing possession is required: (Yes)			
	42.4.2 Number of construction document copies to be supplied free of charge: 3 (THREE)			
	42.4.3 This document is drawn up in accordance with the ASAQS Standard System of Measuring Building Work: (YES) Sixth Edition, revised in February 1999.			
	Section No. 1 PRELIMINARIES Bill No. 1 PRELIMINARIES		R	
	MVUBU CONSULTING			
	4/40	1	<u>ı</u>	<u>1</u>

Item No			Quantity	Rate	Amount R	
		Brought Forward		R		
	42.4.4	Number of days for submission of priced documents:				
		Priced bills of quantities to be submitted with tender form of acceptance.				
		The tender document should be filled in throughout strictly with a black-inked pen.				
	42.4.5	JBCC Engineering General Conditions are to be included in the documents: (No)				
	42.4.6	The contract value to be adjusted using CPAP: (Yes)				
	42.4.7	Details of changes made to the provisions of JBCC standard documentation: (As stated)				
	SECTI	ON B: PRELIMINARIES				
	<u>Definit</u>	ions (B1):				
43	Definition	ons and interpretation (B1)				
	F:	T:	Item			
						_
		Carried Forward		R		
	Section PRELIM	No. 1 MINARIES				
	Bill No. PRELIM	1 MINARIES				
		J CONSULTING				
				<u> </u>		_

Item No		Quantity	Rate	Amount R
	Brought Forward		R	
	Documents (B2):			
44	Checking of documents (B2.1)			
	These Bills of Quantities contain pages and annexures as indexed.			
	The items in these Bills of Quantities are to be read and priced in conjunction with, and the descriptions regarded as amplified by the Model Preambles for Trades as recommended and published by the Association of South African Quantity Surveyors, 2008 edition, and no claim arising from brevity of description of items fully described in the said Model Preambles for Trades will be entertained.			
	F: T:	Item		
45	Provisional Bills of Quantities (B2.2)			
	The Quantities are Provisional: (NO)			
	F: T:	Item		
46	Availability of construction documentation (B2.3)			
	F: T:	Item		
47	Interests of Agents (B2.4)			
	F: T:	Item		
48	Priced documents (B2.5)			
	F: T:	Item		
	Carried Forward		R	
	Section No. 1 PRELIMINARIES			
	Bill No. 1 PRELIMINARIES			
	MVUBU CONSULTING			

Item No		Quantity	Rate	Amount R
140	Brought Forward		R	
49	Tender submission (B2.6)			
	Notwithstanding anything contained in this clause tenders shall be valid for a period of 90 days from the closing date of tenders.			
	F: T:	Item		
	The Site (B3)			
50	Defined works area (B3.1)			
	As per Architect's drawings. See site plan.			
	F: T:			
		Item		
51	Geotechnical investigation (B3.2): (N/A)			
	F: T:	Item		
52	Inspection of the Site (B3.3)			
	No claims for extras arising from the contractor having failed to comply with this clause will be entertained.			
	A compulsory, site clarification meeting will be held at the proposed site in line with the tender advert.			
	F: T:	Item		
53	Existing premises occupied (B3.4): (No)			
	F: T:	Item		
54	Previous work - dimensional accuracy (B3.5)			
	F: T:	Item		
	Carried Forward		R	
	Section No. 1			
	PRELIMINARIES BIII No. 1			
	PRELIMINARIES			
	MVUBU CONSULTING			

Item No		Quantity	Rate	Amount R
	Brought Forward		R	
55	Previous work - defects (B3.6)			
	F: T:	Item		
56	Services - known (B3.7)			
	Existing services and points of connection are known and will be pointed out on site by the Principal Agent.			
	F: T:	Item		
57	Services - known (B3.8)			
	F: T:	Item		
58	Protection of trees (B3.9)			
	F: T:	Item		
59	Articles of value (B3.10)			
	F: T:	Item		
60	Inspection of adjoining properties (B3.11)			
	F: T:	Item		
	Management of contract (B4)			
61	Management of the Works (B4.1)			
	F: T:	Item		
	Carried Forward		R	
	Section No. 1 PRELIMINARIES			
	Bill No. 1 PRELIMINARIES			
	MVUBU CONSULTING			

Item No		Quantity	Rate	Amount R
	Brought Forward		R	
62	Programme for the Works (B4.2)			
	Added to the provisions in (B4.2), the contractor shall ensure that he/she has suitable staff to programme the works using suitable and recognised programming software and the programme for the work is to be developed in sufficient detail indicating an activity network with early and late start dates, early and late finish dates and duration for each activity, further each activity is to be linked and the critical path indicated. Furthermore, the programming of the works shall include detailed documentation and information required schedule which indicates latest dates by which information is required in order to achieve programme dates.			
	F: T:	Item		
63	Progress meetings (B4.3)			
	F: T:	Item		
64	Technical meetings (B4.4)			
	F: T:	Item		
65	Labour and plant records (B4.5)			
	F: T:	Item		
	Samples and shop drawings (B5)			
66	Samples of materials (B5.1)			
	F: T:	Item		
67	Workmanship samples (B5.2)			
	F: T:	Item		
68	Shop drawings (B5.3)			
	F: T:	Item		
	Section No. 1 PRELIMINARIES Bill No. 1 PRELIMINARIES MVUBU CONSULTING		R	
	525 551.5521.115			

Item No		Quantity	Rate	Amount R
	Brought Forward		R	
69	Compliance with manufacturer's instructions (B5.4)	Item		
	Temporary works and plant (B6)			
70	Deposits and fees (B6.1)			
	F: T:	Item		
71	Enclosure of the works (B6.2)			
	No access to public shall be allowed on site at all times and strict access control shall be maintained during the construction period.			
	The contractor shall fully enclose the works by providing a 2m high diamond mesh fence or suitably similar and approved including access gates, posts. The fence shall be maintained throughout the contract and removed on completion of the contract.			
	F: T:	Item		
72	Advertising (B6.3)			
	F: T:	Item		
73	Plant, equipment, sheds and offices (B6.4)			
	F: T:	Item		
74	Office accommodation for meetings held on the site which shall be kept clean and fit for use at all times (B6.4.3).			
	F: T:	Item		
75	Main notice board (B6.5).			
	F: T:	Item		
76	Subcontractors notice board (B6.6).			
	F: T:	Item		
	Carried Forward		R	
	Section No. 1 PRELIMINARIES Bill No. 1			
	PRELIMINARIES			
	MVUBU CONSULTING			

Item No			Quantity	Rate	Amount R
		Brought Forward		R	
	Temporary Services (B7)				
77	Location (B7.1).				
	F:V:	Γ:	Item		
78	Water (B7.2)				
	Alternative chosen: A				
	F:V:7	Γ:	Item		
79	Electricity (B7.3)				
	Alternative chosen: A				
	F:V:	Γ:	Item		
80	Telecommunication equipment (B7.4)				
	F:V:	Γ:	Item		
81	Ablution facilities (B7.5)				
	Alternative chosen: A				
	F:V:	Γ:	Item		
	Prime cost amounts (B8)				
82	Responsibility for prime cost amounts	(B8.1)			
	F:V:	Γ:	Item		
	Attendance on Nominated/Selected	Subcontractors	itom		
	(B9	Subcontractors			
83	General Attendance (B9.1)				
	F:V:	Γ:	Item		
		Carried Forward		R	
	Section No. 1				
	PRELIMINARIES BIII No. 1				
	PRELIMINARIES				
	MVUBU CONSULTING				

Item No		Quantity	Rate	Amount R	
	Brought Forward		R		
84	Special Attendance (B9.2)				
	F: T:	Item			
85	Commissioning - fuel, water and power (B9.3)				
	F: T:	Item			
	Financial Aspects (B10)				
86	Statutory taxes, duties and levies (B10.1)				
	F: T:	Item			
87	Payment of Preliminaries (B10.2)				
	F: T:	Item			
88	Adjustment of Preliminaries (B10.3)				
	F: T:	Item			
89	Payment certificate cash flow (B10.4)				
	F: T:	Item			
	General (B11)				
90	Protection of the Works (B11.1)				
	F: T:				
		Item			
91	Protection/isolation of existing/sectionally occupied works (B11.2)				
	F: T:	Item			
92	Site security (B11.3)				
	F: T:				
		Item			
	Carried Forward		R		
	Section No. 1 PRELIMINARIES				
	Bill No. 1 PRELIMINARIES				
	MVUBU CONSULTING				

Item No			Quantity	Rate	Amount R	
		Brought Forward		R		
93	Notice before covering work (B11.4)					
	F:V:	T:	Item			
94	Disturbance (B11.5)					
	F:V:	T:	Item			
95	Environmental disturbance (B11.6)					
	F:V:	T:	Item			
96	Works cleaning and clearing (B11.7)					
	F:V:	T:	Item			
97	Vermin (B11.8)		itom			
91	F:V:	T·	Item			
98	Overhand work (B11.9)					
	F:V:	T:	Item			
99	Instruction manuals (B11.10)					
	F:V:	T:	Item			
100	As built information (B11.11)					
	F:V:	T:	Item			
101	Tenant installations (B11.12)					
	F:V:	T:	Item			
		Carried Forward		R		
	Section No. 1 PRELIMINARIES					
	Bill No. 1 PRELIMINARIES					
	MVUBU CONSULTING					

Item No		Quantity	Rate	Amount R
	Brought Forward		R	
	Schedule of Variables (B12)			
102	Pre-tender information (B12.1)			
	Information necessary for making choices and completion of those clauses contained in the schedule which are necessary for tender purposes is given hereunder. Where no information is given it shall mean that either no details or specific requirements are available or that the clause is irrelevant for this specific contract.			
	The provisions of the Occupational Health Safety Act 85 of 1993, the Construction Regulations 2014 and the Project Occupational Health and Safety Specification apply in full to this contract and relevant items and variables listed hereunder. Rates for the respective items are to reflect this.	ltem		
	12.1.1 Provisional Bills of Quantities (B2.2)			
	The quantities are provisional (NO).			
	12.1.2 Availability of Construction documentation (B2.3)			
	Construction documentation is complete (Yes).			
	12.1.3 Interests of Agents (B2.4): (None).			
	12.1.4 Defined works area (B3.1) As per Architects' drawings See site plan			
	12.1.5 Geotechnical investigation (B3.2) (N/A)			
	12.1.6 Existing premises occupied (B3.4) (NO)			
	Carried Forward Section No. 1		R	
	PRELIMINARIES Bill No. 1 PRELIMINARIES			
	MVUBU CONSULTING			

Item No		Quantity	Rate	Amount R
	Brought Forward		R	
	12.1.7 Previous work - dimensional accuracy (B3.5)			
	12.1.8 Previous work - defects (B3.6)			
	12.1.9 Services - known (B3.7)			
	Existing services and points of connection are known and will be pointed out on site by the Principal Agent.			
	12.1.10 Protection of trees (B3.9)			
	12.1.11 Inspection of adjoining properties (B3.11)			
	12.1.12 Enclosure of the works (B6.2)			
	12.1.13 Offices (B6.4.3)			
	12.1.14 Main notice board (B6.5)			
	One main notice board is required.			
	12.1.15 Subcontractors Notice Board (B6.6)			
	A SC Notice Board is NOT required.			
	12.1.16 Water (B7.2)			
	Alternative chosen: A			
	12.1.17 Electricity (B7.3)			
	Alternative chosen: A			
	12.1.18 Telecommunications (B7.4)			
	The contractor shall provide telecommunication facilities as stated in the schedule and shall be entitled to recover usage costs from the users thereof.			
	Carried Forward Section No. 1		R	
	PRELIMINARIES Bill No. 1 PRELIMINARIES			
	MVUBU CONSULTING			
<u> </u>		<u> </u>		<u> </u>

Item No		Quantity	Rate	Amount R
	Brought Forward		R	
	12.1.19 Ablution facilities (B7.5)			
	Alternative chosen: A			
	12.1.20 Protection of existing/sectionally occupied works (B11.2)			
	Protection is required: (No)			
	12.1.21 Special Attendance (B9.2)			
	12.1.22 Protection of the Works (B11.1)			
	12.1.23 Disturbance (B11.5)			
	Refer to clause B3.4			
	12.1.24 Environmental disturbance (B11.6)			
103	Post-tender information (B12.2)			
	12.2.1 Payment of Preliminaries (B10.2)			
	Alternative chosen: A			
	12.2.2 Adjustment of Preliminaries (B10.3)			
	Alternative chosen: A			
	12.2.3 Additional agreed Preliminaries items	Item		
	SECTION C: SPECIFIC PRELIMINARIES			
	Carried Forward Section No. 1		R	
	PRELIMINARIES Bill No. 1 PRELIMINARIES			
	MVUBU CONSULTING			

Item No		Quantity	Rate	Amount R
NO	Brought Forward		R	
	Section C: Specific Preliminaries:			
104	Proprietary branded products			
	The contractor shall take delivery of, handle, store, use, apply and/or fix all proprietary branded products in strict accordance with the manufacturer's instructions after consultation with the manufacturer's authorised representative.			
	F: T:	Item		
105	Overtime			
	Tenderers will be allowed to work two shifts in order to meet the completion date. Any costs associated with this requirement will be priced under this item			
	Should overtime be required to be worked for any other reason whatsoever, the costs of such overtime are to be borne by the contractor unless the principal agent has specifically authorised in writing, prior to the execution			
	thereof, that costs for such overtime are to be borne by the employer.			
	F: T:	140.00		
400		Item		
106	As built drawings The position of construction breaks and the extent of individual concrete pours are to be recorded by the contractor on the structural engineer's drawings and are to be submitted to the principal agent and the structural engineer for their records.			
	F: T:	Item		
		ilem		
	Carried Forward		R	
	Section No. 1 PRELIMINARIES BIII No. 1 PRELIMINARIES			
	MVUBU CONSULTING			

Item No		Quantity	Rate	Amount R
140	Brought Forward		R	
107	Site instructions			
	Contract instructions issued on site are to be recorded in triplicate in a site instruction book which is to be maintained on site by the contractor.			
	F: T:	Item		
108	Non Cession of Monies			
	The Contractor shall NOT cede nor assign his rights or claims to any monies due or to become due under this contract.			
	F: T:	Item		
400		item		
109	Labour record			
	At the end of each week the contractor shall provide the Principal Agent with a written record, in schedule form, reflecting the number and description of tradesmen and labourers employed by him and all subcontractors on the works each day.			
	F: T:			
		Item		
110	Plant record			
	At the end of each week the contractor shall provide the Principal Agent with a written record, in schedule form, reflecting the number, type and capacity of all plant, excluding hand tools, currently used on the works.			
	F: T:	Item		
	Carried Forward		R	
	Section No. 1 PRELIMINARIES			
	Bill No. 1			
	PRELIMINARIES			
	MVUBU CONSULTING			

Item No		Quantity	Rate	Amount R	1
	Brought Forward		R		
111	Community Liaison Officer				
	The Contractor shall employ one Community Liaison Officer (CLO), nominated by the community for full duration of the contract. The duties of the CLO and the conditions of employment shall be in accordance with Annexure D Agreement of Temporary Employment as Community Liaison Officer attached to these Bills of Quantities.	Item			
112	Community involvement				
	It is a prerequisite and condition of tender that the successful Contractor continuously employ a minimum of 50% of the on site workforce (excluding specialist subcontractors e.g. Electrical installation workforce, etc) in respect of unskilled labour requirements, from local residents living in the immediate vicinity and/or surrounding local communities for the respective building works at normal wage rates. The representative / agent shall be empowered to inspect the books and records of the contractor from time to time to ensure that this requirement is met. Should it become apparent that this condition is not complied with, the representative / agent shall close down the works until such time as this requirement is met. Any such work stoppages will be for the Contractor/s account. Any difficulty experienced by the Contractor in the procurement of the required percentage of local labour is to be immediately referred to the representative / agent.	Item			
	Section No. 1 PRELIMINARIES Bill No. 1 PRELIMINARIES		R		
	MVUBU CONSULTING				

Item No		Quantity	Rate	Amount R
	Brought Forward		R	
	Local Economic Development (LED)			
	In the department's decision on LED implementation, its strategies and the process of arriving at a LED strategy is that, Local economic development must aim to create jobs by making the local economy grow. As part of the strategy, in any project that belongs to the Department of Public Works and Infrastructure, there MUST be a subcontracting of the works to at least a minimum of 25% of the value of the contract so as to make the economy grow and create income opportunities for more people, especially the poor.			
	Key principles underlying Local Economic Development include:			
	 making job creation and poverty alleviation a priority in any LED strategy 			
	 targeting previously disadvantaged people, marginalized communities and geographical regions, black economic empowerment enterprises and SMMEs to allow them to participate fully in local economies. 			
	 promoting local ownership, community involvement, local leadership and joint decision- making. 			
	 involving local and national partnerships between communities, businesses and government to solve problems, create joint business ventures, and build local areas. 			
	 using local resources and skills. 			
	 integrating diverse economic initiatives in a comprehensive approach to local development 			
	 applying flexible approaches to responding to changing conditions. 			
	Carried Forward		R	
	Section No. 1 PRELIMINARIES Bill No. 1 PRELIMINARIES			
	MVUBU CONSULTING			

Item No		Quantity	Rate	Amount R
	Brought Forward		R	
	It is a prerequisite and condition of tender that the successful Contractor ensures a minimum of 25% of the works (including specialist subcontractors e.g. Electrical installation workforce, etc.) in respect of Local Economic Development requirements, from local residents living in the immediate vicinity and/or surrounding local communities for the respective building works at market related rates. The representative / agent shall be empowered to inspect the books and records of the contractor from time to time to ensure that this requirement is met. Should it become apparent that this condition is not complied with, the representative / agent shall close down the works until such time as this requirement is met.			
	Any such work stoppages will be for the Contractor/s account. Any difficulty experienced by the Contractor in the procurement of the required percentage of local economic development is to be immediately referred to the representative / agent.			
113	The tenderer is to allow attending to the Local Economic Development as stipulated in the notes as well as for any potential risks associated with the procurement of the local sub-contractors.			
	F: T:	Item		
	a -			
	Section No. 1 PRELIMINARIES Bill No. 1 PRELIMINARIES		R	
	MVUBU CONSULTING			

	Quantity	Rate	Amount R
<u>KS</u>			
see "Model Preambles for Trades"			
TARY PREAMBLES			
<u>nd</u>			
ore "earth", but possibly interspersed with			
ders varying in size up to approximately r, therefore "earth", but possibly			
of approximately 500mm with fine to andy material below, therefore "earth". Iso indicate that the water table is at a			
e report is annexed to these bills of riptions of excavations shall be deemed bund conditions classifiable as "earth" above report and where conditions of a aracter are indicated these are			
f excavated material			
clude loading excavated material onto om the excavations or, alternatively,			
Carried Forward		R	
RKS			
JLTING			
	see "Model Preambles for Trades" TARY PREAMBLES Ind Ind Ind Ind Ind Ind Ind In	race "Model Preambles for Trades" TARY PREAMBLES Ind The ground is assumed to be loose sandy or "earth", but possibly interspersed with soft rock". The ground is assumed to be gravel, ", but possibly interspersed with "soft of ground is assumed to be silty clay with ders varying in size up to approximately or, therefore "earth", but possibly he "hard rock". The ground is assumed to be silty clay with ders varying in size up to approximately or, therefore "earth", but possibly he "hard rock". The ground is assumed to be silty clay with ders varying in size up to approximately or, therefore "earth". The ground is assumed to be ground is silty of approximately 500mm with fine to andy material below, therefore "earth". The ground is assumed to be gravel, "the ground is silty of approximately 1000mm. The ground is assumed to be ground is silty of approximately 1000mm. The ground is assumed to be gravel, "the ground is silty of approximately 1000mm. The ground is assumed to be gravel, "the ground is silty of approximately 1000mm. The ground is assumed to be gravel, "the ground is silty of approximately 1000mm. The ground is assumed to be gravel, "the ground is silty of approximately 1000mm. The ground is assumed to be gravel, "the ground is silty of approximately 1000mm. The ground is assumed to be gravel, "the ground is silty of approximately 1000mm. The ground is assumed to be gravel, "the ground is silty of approximately 1000mm. The ground is assumed to be gravel, "the ground is silty of approximately 1000mm. The ground is assumed to be gravel, "the ground is silty of approximately 1000mm. The ground is assumed to be gravel, "the ground is silty of approximately 1000mm. The ground is assumed to be gravel, "the ground is silty of approximately 1000mm. The ground is assumed to be gravel, "the ground is silty of approximately 1000mm. The ground is assumed to be gravel, "the ground is silty 1000mm. The ground is assumed to approximately 1000mm. The ground is assumed to be ground is silty 1000mm	race "Model Preambles for Trades" race "Model Preambles and e ground is assumed to be loose sandy ore "earth", but possibly interspersed with soft rock". e ground is assumed to be gravel, ", but possibly interspersed with "soft ders varying in size up to approximately r, therefore "earth", but possibly h "hard rock". ate that the nature of the ground is silty of approximately 500mm with fine to andy material below, therefore "earth". Iso indicate that the water table is at a of approximately 1000mm. attion has been carried out on site by the e report is annexed to these bills of rriptions of excavations shall be deemed bund conditions classifiable as "earth" above report and where conditions of a aracter are indicated these are sured of excavated material carting away of excavated material shall clude loading excavated material onto om the excavations or, alternatively, situated on the building site Carried Forward RKS

Item No			Quantity	Rate	Amount R
	Brought Forward			R	
	<u>Filling</u>	,			
	Notwithstanding the reference to prescribed multiple handling in clause 1 page 6 of the Standard System of Measuring Building Work, prices for filling and backfilling shall include for all selection and any multiple handling of material				
	SITE CLEARANCE ETC				
	Site clearance				
1	Digging up and removing rubbish, debris, vegetation, hedges, shrubs and trees not exceeding 200mm girth, bush, etc	m²	1 529		
2	Stripping average 100mm thick layer of top soil and stockpiling on site	m²	1 529		
	EXCAVATIONS				
	Excavation in earth not exceeding 2m deep				
3	Reduced levels under floors	m³	994		
4	Trenches	т³	240		
5	Holes	т³	247		
	WORKING SPACE EXCAVATIONS				
6	Back excavation of vertical sides of excavation in earth exceeding 500mm and not exceeding 1,5m deep for working space, including backfilling compacted to 93% Mod AASHTO density For placing and removing formwork to walls etc against excavated face EXCAVATIONS IN STRATA OF A MORE DIFFICULT CHARACTER	m²	1 131		
	Carried Forward Section No. 2 BUILDING WORKS Bill No. 1 EARTHWORKS MVUBU CONSULTING			R	

Item No			Quantity	Rate	Amount R
	Brought Forward			R	
	Extra over bulk excavation in earth for excavation in				
	Extra over bulk excavation in earth for breaking up and removing				
7	Brickwork	m³	40		
8	Unreinforced concrete	m³	66		
9	Reinforced concrete	m³	89		
	Extra over trench and hole excavations in earth for excavation in				
10	Soft rock	m³	169		
11	Hard rock	m³	103		
	Extra over trench and hole excavations in earth for breaking up and removing				
12	Brickwork	m³	14		
13	Unreinforced concrete	m³	27		
14	Reinforced concrete	m³	41		
	Extra over all excavations for carting away				
15	Surplus material from excavations and/or stock piles on site to a dumping site to be located by the contractor	m³	1 479		
	Risk of collapse of excavations				
16	Sides of trench and hole excavations not exceeding 1,5m deep	m²	1 135		
	Keeping excavations free of water				
17	Keeping excavations free of water		Item		
	FILLING ETC				
	Carried Forward			R	
	Section No. 2 BUILDING WORKS Bill No. 1 EARTHWORKS				
	MVUBU CONSULTING				

Item No		Quantity	Rate	Amount R
	Brought Forward		R	
	Earth filling obtained from the excavations and/or prescribed stock piles on site, compacted to 93% Mod AASHTO density			
18	Under floors, steps, pavings, etc m³	459		
19	Backfilling to trenches, holes, etc m³	3		
	Earth filling supplied by the contractor, compacted to 93% Mod AASHTO density			
20	Under floors, steps, pavings, etc m³	459		
21	Backfilling to trenches, holes, etc m³			
	Coarse river sand filling supplied by the contractor			
22	Under floors etc m³	76		
	Compaction of surfaces			
23	Compaction of ground surface under floors etc including scarifying for a depth of 150mm, breaking down oversize material, adding suitable material where necessary and compacting to 93% Mod AASHTO density	1 529		
	SOIL POISONING			
	Soil insecticide			
24	Under floors etc, including forming and poisoning shallow furrows against foundation walls etc, filling in furrows and ramming m²	1 529		
25	To bottoms and sides of trenches etc m ²	1 686		
	Carried Forward to Summary of Section No.		R	
	Section No. 2 BUILDING WORKS Bill No. 1			
	EARTHWORKS			
	MVUBU CONSULTING			

ONCRETE, FORMWORK ND REINFORCEMENT or preambles see "Model Preambles for Trades"			
nd REINFORCEMENT or preambles see "Model Preambles for Trades"			
UPPLEMENTARY PREAMBLES			
ost of tests			
the costs of making, storing and testing of concrete test libes as required under clause 7 "Tests" of SABS 1200 shall include the cost of providing cube moulds becessary for the purpose, for testing costs and for ibmitting reports on the tests to the architect. The sting shall be undertaken by an independent firm or stitution nominated by the contractor and to the opproval of the architect. (Test cubes are measured sparately) formwork descriptions of formwork shall be deemed to include the and waste only (except where described as "left in" "permanent"), for fitting together in the required rms, wedging, plumbing and fixing to true angles and unfaces as necessary to ensure easy release during ripping and for reconditioning as necessary before researche. The vertical strutting shall be carried down to such instruction as is sufficiently strong to afford the quired support without damage and shall remain in solition until the newly constructed work is able to apport itself.			
Carried Forward ection No. 2 JILDING WORKS II No. 2 DNCRETE, FORMWORK AND REINFORCEMENT VUBU CONSULTING		R	
e ibe she still stitt per me se i "murferippe son estill NON"	costs of making, storing and testing of concrete test is as required under clause 7 "Tests" of SABS 1200 all include the cost of providing cube moulds issary for the purpose, for testing costs and for nitting reports on the tests to the architect. The ing shall be undertaken by an independent firm or ution nominated by the contractor and to the oval of the architect. (Test cubes are measured irrately) Inwork Criptions of formwork shall be deemed to include and waste only (except where described as "left in" ermanent"), for fitting together in the required is, wedging, plumbing and fixing to true angles and inces as necessary to ensure easy release during oing and for reconditioning as necessary before rethree truetion as is sufficiently strong to afford the irred support without damage and shall remain in ion until the newly constructed work is able to nort itself. Carried Forward ion No. 2 DING WORKS Io. 2 CRETE, FORMWORK AND REINFORCEMENT	costs of making, storing and testing of concrete test is as required under clause 7 "Tests" of SABS 1200 all include the cost of providing cube moulds essary for the purpose, for testing costs and for initing reports on the tests to the architect. The ing shall be undertaken by an independent firm or ution nominated by the contractor and to the oval of the architect. (Test cubes are measured inately) mwork criptions of formwork shall be deemed to include and waste only (except where described as "left in" ermanent"), for fitting together in the required is, wedging, plumbing and fixing to true angles and inces as necessary to ensure easy release during being and for reconditioning as necessary before rethe vertical strutting shall be carried down to such truction as is sufficiently strong to afford the irred support without damage and shall remain in intended to include and work is able to contribute the newly constructed work is always and the new of t	costs of making, storing and testing of concrete test is as required under clause 7 "Tests" of SABS 1200 all include the cost of providing cube moulds issary for the purpose, for testing costs and for nitting reports on the tests to the architect. The grahall be undertaken by an independent firm or ution nominated by the contractor and to the oval of the architect. (Test cubes are measured rately) nwork criptions of formwork shall be deemed to include and waste only (except where described as "left in" ermanent"), for fitting together in the required s, wedging, plumbing and fixing to true angles and ices as necessary to ensure easy release during obing and for reconditioning as necessary before re-The vertical strutting shall be carried down to such truction as is sufficiently strong to afford the irred support without damage and shall remain in ion until the newly constructed work is able to ort itself. Carried Forward R Carried Forward

Item No			Quantity	Rate	Amount R
	Brought Forward			R	
	Formwork to soffits of (solid) slabs etc shall be deemed to be to slabs not exceeding 250mm thick unless otherwise described				
	Formwork to sides of bases, pile caps, ground beams, etc will only be measured where it is prescribed by the engineer fordesign reasons. Formwork necessitated by irregularity or collapse of excavated faces will not be measured and the cost thereof shall be deemed to be included in the allowance for taking the risk of collapse of the sides of the excavations, provision for which is made in "Earthworks"				
	UNREINFORCED CONCRETE CAST AGAINST EXCAVATED SURFACES				
	15MPa/20mm concrete				
1	Surface blinding under footings and bases	m³	13		
2	Filling to not exceeding 50mm wall cavities	m³	1		
	REINFORCED CONCRETE CAST AGAINST EXCAVATED SURFACES				
	25MPa/20mm concrete				
3	Strip footings	m³	8		
	REINFORCED CONCRETE				
	25MPa/20mm concrete				
4	Strip footings	m³	67		
5	Surface beds cast in panels on waterproofing	m³	229		
6	Ramps	m³	4		
7	Stairs, including landings, beams and inverted beams	m³	44		
8	Concrete box gutter	m³			
	Carried Forward			R	
	Section No. 2 BUILDING WORKS BIII No. 2 CONCRETE, FORMWORK AND REINFORCEMENT				
	MVUBU CONSULTING				

Item No			Quantity	Rate	Amount R
	Brought Forward			R	
9	Bases	m³	74		
10	Columns	m³	123		
	30MPa/20mm concrete				
11	Slabs, including beams and inverted beams	m³	316		
12	Isolated beams	m³			
	TEST CUBES				
13	Making and testing 150 x 150 x 150mm concrete strength test cubes (Provisional)	No	91		
	CONCRETE SUNDRIES				
	Finishing top surfaces of concrete smooth with a power float				
14	Surface beds, slabs, etc	m²	830		
	ROUGH FORMWORK				
	Rough formwork to sides				
15	Bases (Provisional)	m²	135		
16	Strip footings	m²	200		
17	Isolated beams	m²			
18	Edges, risers, ends and reveals not exceeding 300mm high or wide	m	687		
19	Edges, risers, ends and reveals not exceeding 300mm high or wide, circular to not exceeding 1m radius	m	601		
20	Sloping and stepped outer edges of stairs not exceeding 400mm high extreme	m	319		
	Carried Forward			R	
	Section No. 2 BUILDING WORKS				
	Bill No. 2 CONCRETE, FORMWORK AND REINFORCEMENT				
	MVUBU CONSULTING				

Item No		Quantity	Rate	Amount R
	Brought Forward		R	
21	Slabs with sloping soffits, propped up between 2m and 4m high m	2 13		
22	Stairs with sloping soffits m	34		
23	Slabs	1 249		
24	Rectangular columns no exceeding 3,5m high above bearing level m	347		
25	Rectangular columns with total height exceeding 3,5m and not exceeding 5m above bearing level m	149		
26	Rectangular columns with total height exceeding 5m and not exceeding 6,5m above bearing level m	149		
27	Rectangular columns with total height exceeding 6,5m and not exceeding 8m above bearing level m	149		
28	Rectangular columns with total height exceeding 8m and not exceeding 9,5m above bearing level m	149		
29	Inverted beams above concrete m	214		
	Smooth formwork to soffits			
30	Slabs propped up exceeding ?m and not exceeding ?m high m	2		
31	Slabs with sloping soffits m	2		
32	Landings	2		
33	Beams propped up exceeding ?m and not exceeding ?m high m	161		
	Saw cut joints			
34	50 x 3mm Saw cut joints in top of concrete	498		
	Carried Forward		R	
	Section No. 2 BUILDING WORKS Bill No. 2			
	CONCRETE, FORMWORK AND REINFORCEMENT			
	MVUBU CONSULTING			

Item No			Quantity	Rate	Amount R
	Brought Forward			R	
	Vertical joggle construction joints through concrete, including thick cement slurry to one face				
35	Surface beds not exceeding 300mmm thick	m			
	Expansion joints with softboard between vertical concrete and brick surfaces				
36	10mm Joints not exceeding 300mm high	m	758		
	REINFORCEMENT (PROVISIONAL)				
	Mild steel reinforcement to structural concrete work				
37	12mm Diameter bars	t	21.61		
	High tensile steel reinforcement to structural concrete work				
38	25mm Diameter bars	t	28.98		
39	20mm Diameter bars	t	17.22		
	Fabric reinforcement				
40	Type 245 fabric reinforcement in concrete surface beds, slabs, etc	n²	1 717		
	Carried Forward to Summary of Section No.			R	
	Section No. 2 BUILDING WORKS				
	Bill No. 2 CONCRETE, FORMWORK AND REINFORCEMENT				
	MVUBU CONSULTING				
	MVUBU CONSULTING				

Item No		Quantity	Rate	Amount R
	BILL NO 3			
	MASONRY			
	For preambles see "Model Preambles for Trades"			
	SUPPLEMENTARY PREAMBLES			
	BRICKWORK			
	Sizes in descriptions			
	Where sizes in descriptions are given in brick units, "one brick" shall represent the length and "half brick" the width of a brick			
	Hollow walls etc			
	Descriptions of hollow walls shall be deemed to include wall ties and leaving every fifth perpend of the bottom course of the external skin open as a weep hole			
	Reinforced brick lintels			
	Lintels shall bear at least 160mm onto adjacent walling. Where such bearing cannot be obtained due to the proximity of adjacent openings the lintel shall be continuous			
	Face bricks			
	Bricks shall be ordered timeously to obtain uniformity in size and colour			
	Pointing			
	Descriptions of recessed pointing to fair face brickwork and face brickwork shall be deemed to include square recessed, hollow recessed, weathered pointing, etc			
	"WINBLOK" MODULAR PRECAST CONCRETE WINDOW SURROUNDS			
	Carried Forward		R	
	Section No. 2 BUILDING WORKS Bill No. 3 MASONRY			
	MVUBU CONSULTING			

Item No			Quantity	Rate	Amount R
	Brought Forward			R	
	<u>General</u>				
	Window surrounds shall be built into brick walls and pointed all round on both sides with 10 x 10mm square recessed joints				
	Prices shall include for building in as single units or combinations in patterns of two or more window units and for bedding solid all round in mortar and pointing				
	<u>Note</u>				
	Aluminium infill windows, glazing and pointing with sealing compound are measured elsewhere				
	SAMPLES				
	Samples of all masonry building units, shall consist of a minimum of 6 units				
	FOUNDATIONS (PROVISIONAL)				
	Brickwork of NFX bricks (14 MPa nominal compressive strength) in class I mortar				
1	Half brick walls	m²	68		
2	One brick walls	m²	152		
3	460mm Hollow walls of two half brick skins including wire ties	m²	33		
	SUPERSTRUCTURE				
	Brickwork of NFP bricks in class II mortar				
4	Piers	m³			
5	Half brick walls	m²	1 167		
6	One brick walls	m²	1 810		
7	460mm Thick brick walls	m²	700		
	Section No. 2 BUILDING WORKS Bill No. 3 MASONRY			R	
	MVUBU CONSULTING				

Item No			Quantity	Rate	Amount R
	Brought Forward			R	
8	540mm Thick cavity brick walls comprising of two one brick wall skins.	m²	401		
	Brickwork reinforcement				
9	75mm Wide reinforcement built in horizontally	m	6 095		
10	150mm Wide reinforcement built in horizontally	m	15 344		
	Concrete prestressed fabricated lintels				
11	110 x 70mm Lintels in lengths not exceeding 3m	m	1 500		
12	150 x 70mm Lintels in lengths not exceeding 3m	m	104		
	FACE BRICKWORK				
	Face bricks pointed with recessed horizontal and vertical joints				
13	Extra over brickwork for face brickwork	m²	175		
	NUTEC-CEMENT/FIBRE-CEMENT WINDOW SILLS				
	Natural grey sills in single lengths bedded in class I mortar including metal fixing lugs etc				
14	110 x 20mm Wide sills set flat and slightly projecting	m	639		
	Carried Forward to Summary of Section No.			R	
	Section No. 2 BUILDING WORKS				
	Bill No. 3 MASONRY				
	MVUBU CONSULTING				

Item No			Quantity	Rate	Amount R
	BILL NO 4				
	WATERPROOFING				
	SUPPLEMENTARY PREAMBLES				
	Waterproofing				
	Waterproofing of roofs, basements, etc shall be laid under a ten year guarantee. Waterproofing to roofs shall be laid to even falls to outlets etc with necessary ridges, hips and valleys. Descriptions of sheet or membrane waterproofing shall be deemed to include additional labour to turn-ups and turn-downs				
	DAMPPROOFING OF WALLS AND FLOORS				
	One layer of 375 micron "Consol Plastics Brikgrip DPC" embossed damp proof course				
1	In walls	m²	688		
	One layer of 250 micron "Consol Plastics Gunplas USB Green" waterproof sheeting sealed at laps with "Gunplas Pressure Sensitive Tape"				
2	Under surface beds	m²	1 529		
	WATERPROOFING TO ROOFS, BASEMENTS, ETC				
	4mm Derbigum SP waterproofing covered with type 40 bituminous fibreglass felt loose laid protection layer with coarse building sand blinding				
3	On sloping floors	m²	504		
4	On bottoms and sides of box gutters	m²			
5	Sealing edges to brickwork or concrete	m			
6	Flashing strip 300mm girth at turn-ups including sealing top edge into groove with mastic	m			
				_	
	Section No. 2 BUILDING WORKS Bill No. 4 WATERPROOFING			R	
	MVUBU CONSULTING				

Item No			Quantity	Rate	Amount R
	Brought Forward			R	
7	Additional membrane 300mm girth at internal and external angles	m			
8	Additional membrane 300mm girth at internal and external angles circular on plan including forming darts as necessary	m			
9	On internal surfaces of 100 x 100 x 100mm deep full bore Outlet	No	3		
	PROTECTIVE STONE DRESSING				
	19mm Crushed stone dressing evenly spread with larger stones around outlets				
10	50mm Thick on waterproofing to flat roofs	m²	504		
	PROTECTIVE ROOFING PAINT				
	Two coats Silvakote bituminous aluminium paint				
11	On waterproofing to roofs	m²	504		
	JOINT SEALANTS ETC				
	"Thioflex 600" two-part grey polysulphide sealing compound including backing cord, bond breaker, primer, etc				
12	6 x 10mm In saw cut joints in floors	m			
13	50x 3mm In saw cut joints in floors	m	498		
14	10 x 10mm In expansion joints in floors	m			
	Silicone sealing compound including backing cord, bond breaker, primer, etc				
15	10 x 10mm In joints between frames and walls	m	3 818		
	Carried Forward to Summary of Section No. Section No. 2			R	
	BUILDING WORKS Bill No. 4				
	WATERPROOFING				
	MVUBU CONSULTING				

Item No		Quantity	Rate	Amount R
	BILL NO 5			
	ROOF COVERINGS ETC			
	SUPPLEMENTARY PREAMBLES			
	Straight cutting			
	Descriptions of all roof coverings are deemed to include for all straight cutting			
	PROFILED METAL SHEETING AND ACCESSORIES			
	Where roof coverings are fixed on top of rigid board insulation to purlins etc, descriptions of roof coverings shall include therefor			
	Note that sheeting is also available in corten steel, stainless steel, copper and aluminium			
	0,6mm IBR profile Z275 spelter galvanised steel troughed sheeting with "Chromadek" finish on one side, in single lengths fixed to timber purlins or rails and 0,6mm galvanised steel accessories with "Chromadek" finish on one side			
1	Roof coverings with pitches not exceeding 25 degrees m	2 857		
2	Translucent Roof coverings with pitches not exceeding 25 degrees m	² 162		
	ROOF AND WALL INSULATION			
	"Sisalation 420" heavy industrial grade aluminium foil based insulation			
3	Insulation laid taut over purlins (at approximately 1,80m centres) and fixed concurrent with roof covering, including taped laps and nylon straining wires	² 1 360		
	Carried Forward to Summary of Section No.		R	
	Section No. 2 BUILDING WORKS Bill No. 5 ROOF COVERINGS			
	MVUBU CONSULTING			

Item No		Quantity	Rate	Amount R
	BILL NO 6			
	CARPENTRY AND JOINERY			
	SUPPLEMENTARY PREAMBLES			
	Plate nailed timber roof truss construction			
	The following is applicable in respect of roof trusses:			
	Trusses are at maximum 1,20m centres. Roof covering is 0,6mm IBR profile sheeting on 50 x 75mm purlins. Ceilings are 6,4mm skimmed gypsum plasterboard sheeting on 38 x 38mm brandering. The references given in the descriptions refer to the respective types of trusses detailed on the architect's drawing numbered H100/015 accompanying these bills of quantities. The dimensions in the descriptions of the trusses are nominal and actual measurements shall be obtained from the architect and/or the site before design or fabrication commences			
	Joinery			
	Descriptions of frames shall be deemed to include frames, transomes, mullions, rails, etc			
	Descriptions of hardwood joinery shall be deemed to include pelleting of bolt holes			
	Fixing			
	Items described as "nailed" shall be deemed to be fixed with hardened steel nails or shot pins to brickwork or concrete			
	Decorative laminate finish			
	Laminate finish shall be glued under pressure. Edge strips shall be butt jointed at junctions with adjacent similar finish			
	ROOFS, ETC			
	Carried Forward Section No. 2		R	
	BUILDING WORKS Bill No. 6			
	CARPENTRY AND JOINERY			
	MVUBU CONSULTING			

Item No		Quantity	Rate	Amount R
	Brought Forward		R	
	Plate nailed timber roof truss construction			
1	Roof timber construction. m ²	1 360		
	EAVES, VERGES, ETC			
	Wrought meranti			
2	Verge soffit coverings of 19 x 44mm slats at 63mm centres m²	65		
	"Everite" medium density plain nutec-cement			
3	Eaves soffit coverings 600mm wide of 4mm thick sheets, including 38 x 38mm sawn softwood brandering along edges, along centre and at 1,20m centres across sheets	22		
4	12 x 225mm Fascias and barge boards, including aluminium H-profile jointing strips m	153		
	SKIRTINGS			
	Wrought meranti			
5	19 x 69mm Skirtings m	229		
	DOORS, ETC.			
	SOLID CORE FLUSH DOORS			
	'TDM' or similar and approved Solid flush panel doors with commercial veneer on both sides and hardwood edge strips to vertical edges suitable for painting hung to steel frames (Steel frames measured elsewhere):			
6	44mm Door 813 x 2032mm high (D01 - Refer to the Door Schedule with drawing No LG 21-106).	49		
	SEMI-SOLID CORE FLUSH DOORS			
	Carried Forward		R	
	Section No. 2 BUILDING WORKS Bill No. 6 CARPENTRY AND JOINERY			
	MVUBU CONSULTING			
]		

Item No			Quantity	Rate	Amount R
	Brought Forward			R	
	'TDM' or similar and approved Semi-solid flush panel doors with commercial veneer on both sides and hardwood edge strips to vertical edges suitable for painting hung to steel frames (Steel frames measured elsewhere):				
7	44mm Door 720 x 2032mm high (D02 - Refer to the Door Schedule with drawing No LG 21-106).	No	15		
8	44mm Door 1000 x 2100mm high (D03 - Refer to the Door Schedule with drawing No LG 21-106).	No	6		
	PANELLING, ETC				
	Wrought meranti				
9	Panelling of 19 x 44mm vertical slats at 63mm centres	m²	2		
10	Panel screen (to be confirmed) vertical slats at 63mm centres	m²	132		
	NOTICE BOARDS, KEYBOARDS, ETC				
	Wrought softwood				
11	19 x 32mm Grounds, plugged	m	8		
	Wrought meranti				
12	32 x 32mm Twice rebated surrounds, plugged	m	8		
	Interior type particle board				
13	12mm Backboards, plugged	m²	23		
	"Flortime Premier" pinning boards				
14	9mm Pinning boards 1,20m high glued to backboards	m²	23		
	Carried Forward to Summary of Section No.			R	
	Section No. 2 BUILDING WORKS Bill No. 6				
	CARPENTRY AND JOINERY				
	MVUBU CONSULTING				

Item No		Quantity	Rate	Amount R
	BILL NO 7			
	CEILINGS, PARTITIONS AND ACCESS FLOORING			
	SUPPLEMENTARY PREAMBLES			
	<u>Descriptions</u>			
	Items described as "nailed" shall be deemed to be fixed with hardened steel nails or pins or shot pinned to brickwork or concrete			
	Items described as "plugged" shall be deemed to include screwing to fibre, plastic or metal plugs at not exceeding 600mm centres, and where described as "bolted", the bolts are measured elsewhere			
	Proprietary suspended ceilings			
	Electric light fittings, diffusers, panels, etc generally are "lay in" units of the same dimensions as the suspension grid described and allowance shall be made accordingly for their support, inclusive of any flexibility in setting out that may be required (ceiling panels have not been deducted and pricing shall take cognisance thereof)			
	"Rhino-Drywall" partition systems			
	"Rhino-Drywall" partitions shall comprise 63,5mm top and bottom galvanised steel tracks with 63,5mm galvanised steel vertical studs at maximum 600mm centres, friction fitted or pop-riveted to the top and bottom tracks with similar additional verticalstuds as necessary at abutments, ends, etc and covered as described with wallboard screwed to studding with "Drywall" screws at maximum 220mm centres. Boards shall be butt jointed and finished with "Rhino" tape and "Readymix D" jointing compound allin accordance with the manufacturer's instructions, complete with flat section aluminium skirtings. Intersections and abutments are measured separately and descriptions shall be deemed to include any additional studs, corner beads, jointing compound			
	Carried Forward		R	
	Section No. 2 BUILDING WORKS Bill No. 7 CEILINGS ETC			
	MVUBU CONSULTING			

Item No		Quantity	Rate	Amount R
	Brought Forward		R	
	"Donn Vanguard" partition systems			
	Demountable partitions are to be "Donn Vanguard" with an overall thickness of 76mm, comprising 50mm wide galvanised steel tracks and studs with one layer of 12,7mm gypsum plasterboard in 1,20m modules on each side and flat section aluminium skirtings and recessed aluminium cornices. The panels shall be covered with "Donn" paper backed vinyl wall cladding wrapped around edges. Aluminium door frames and glazing sections, skirtings, cornices, etc shall be natural anodised aluminium. The partitionsshall be erected in accordance with the manufacturer's instructions			
	CEILINGS, ETC			
	Aluminium:			
1	Shadow line cornice	120		
	"Aerolite" insulation			
2	50mm Insulation closely fitted and laid on top of brandering between roof timbers, etc	1 057		
	NAILED UP CEILINGS			
	6,4mm "Rhino" gypsum plasterboard with H-type pressed steel jointing strips			
3	Horizontal ceilings, including 38 x 38mm sawn softwood brandering at 450mm centres	318		
	Rhino" gypsum plasterboard cornices			
4	75mm Coved cornices, nailed m	334		
	SUSPENDED CEILINGS			
	Carried Forward		R	
	Section No. 2 BUILDING WORKS Bill No. 7 CEILINGS ETC			
	MVUBU CONSULTING			

Item No		Quantity	Rate	Amount R
	Brought Forward		R	
	"Donn" pre-painted acoustic panels on "Donn" pre- painted exposed tee suspension system, including main and cross tees, necessary hangers, grids, etc			
5	Horizontal ceilings suspended not exceeding 1m below concrete soffits m²	739		
	Carried Forward to Summary of Section No. Section No. 2		R	
	BUILDING WORKS BIIL No. 7 CEILINGS ETC			
	MVUBU CONSULTING			

Item No		Quantity	Rate	Amount R
	BILL NO 8			
	FLOOR COVERINGS, PLASTIC LININGS, ETC			
	FLOOR COVERINGS			
	300 x 300 x 2mm "Marleyflex" semi-flexible vinyl tiles			
1	On floors m ²	373		
2	On treads and risers of stairs m ²	55		
	POLISH, SEALERS, ETC			
	Three coats wax polish			
3	On vinyl floors m ²	428		
	Carried Forward to Summary of Section No. Section No. 2		R	
	BUILDING WORKS Bill No. 8 FLOOR COVERINGS			
	MVUBU CONSULTING			

Item No		Qu	ıantity	Rate	Amount R
	BILL NO 9				
	IRONMONGERY				
	SUPPLEMENTARY PREAMBLES				
	Finishes to ironmongery				
	Where applicable finishes to ironmongery are indicated by suffixes in accordance with the following list: BS Satin bronze lacquered CH Chromium plated SC Satin chromium plated SE Silver enamelled GE Grey enamelled AS Anodised silver AB Anodised bronze AG Anodised gold ABL Anodised black PB Polished brass PL Polished and lacquered PT Epoxy coated SD Sanded				
	HINGES, BOLTS, ETC				
	"Geze" or similar and approved.:				
1	"Ref. 195/01 - GESE00205" Stainless steel mortice WC indicator bolt complete with lock.	ets	49		
	LOCKS				
	"Geze" or similar and approved.:				
2	76mm Cylinder sash lock (Code: 325/51 - GGA170051).	No	38		
3	"Ref. N/PL KNOB" 66mm Cylinder (Code: GIG955933338M).	No	38		
	<u>HANDLES</u>				
	Carried Forward Section No. 2 BUILDING WORKS			R	
	Bill No. 9 IRONMONGERY				
	MVUBU CONSULTING				
		<u> </u>			

Item No			Quantity	Rate	Amount R
	Brought Forward			R	
	"Geze" or similar and approved.:				
4	"JD213/305 - GEKA2133069" 330 x 25mm stainless back-to-back pull handles.	Pairs	66.0		
	"CISA" or similar and approved.:				
5	"H29SN" 220 x 26mm Slimline natural anodised back-to-back pull handles.	Sets	36.0		
	DOOR CLOSERS				
	"Geze" or similar and approved.:				
6	Adjustable power regular arm overhead door closer (Code: TS1500) complete with standard guide rail (Code: AZ1503).	No	15		
7	Adjustable power regular arm overhead delayed door closer (Code: TS4000S) complete with parallel arm (Code: AZ4001DA).	No	15		
	CATCHES, CABIN HOOKS, ETC				
	"Geze" or similar and approved.:				
8	"Ref. 154/69-GESD00169" Stainless steel hat and coat hook with rubber buffer.	No	74		
	LETTERS, NAMEPLATES, ETC				
	"Dorma" or similar and approved:				
9	"Ref. DSS-131F" 150 x150mm Female indicator sign.	No	2		
10	"Ref. DSS-130M" 150 x 150mm Male indicator sign.	No	2		
11	"Ref. DSS-133P" 150 x 150mm Paraplegic toilet sign.	No	5		
12	"Ref. DSS-145FHR" 150 x 150mm Fire hose reel sign.	No	4		
13	"Ref. DSS-146" 150x150mm Fire extinguisher sign	No	6		
	Carried Forward			R	
	Section No. 2 BUILDING WORKS Bill No. 9 IRONMONGERY				
	MVUBU CONSULTING				

Item No		Quantity	Rate	Amount R
	Brought Forward		R	
	Carried Forward		R	
	Section No. 2 BUILDING WORKS			
	Bill No. 9 IRONMONGERY			
	MVUBU CONSULTING			

Item No		Quantity	Rate	Amount R
	Brought Forward		R	
	SUNDRIES			
	"Geze" or similar approved.:			
14	"Ref. 140/69-GESC00069" Stainless steel door stop , plugged.	102		
	BATHROOM FITTINGS			
	"Railman" or similar and approved.:			
15	"Type SR1" Stainless steel grab handle (code: SR1200).	5		
16	"DL2" 300 X 300 X 300mm Stainless steel side grab rail.	5		
17	"SR2A" 670 X 246mm Stainless steel rear grab rail.	5		
	"Franke Stratos STRX605" similar and approved waste bins.:			
18	300 x 270 x 520mm High x 1,2/1,5mm thick satin finished stainless steel waste bin (Code: 359730) with a capacity of 34 litres and cylinder lock with standard "Franke" or similar and approved key, plugged and screwed to the wall with stainless steel screws.	9		
19	"Frank Stratos STRX618" or similar and approved soap dispensers.: 100 x 134 x 304mm High x 1,2/1,5mm thick satin finished stainless steel soap dispenser (Code: 359705)			
	including a replaceable and refillable 1 litre container, cylinder lock with standard "Franke" or similar and approved key, plugged and screwed to the wall with stainless steel screws.	11		
20	Sanitiser dispesor. No	21		
	Carried Forward		R	
	Section No. 2 BUILDING WORKS Bill No. 9 IRONMONGERY			
	MVUBU CONSULTING			

Item No		Quantity	Rate	Amount R
	Brought Forward		R	
	"Franke HF2400HD" similar and approved hand dryers.:			
21	280 x 207 x 245mm High x 1,2/1,5mm thick satin finished stainless steel automatic hands free hand dryer (Code: 359961) with a capacity of 200W motor connected to 230/240 volt power supply, including 2 vandal proof lock screws and key wrench, plugged and screwed to the wall with stainless steel screws. Hand dryer to have a 5 year warranty plan.	11		
	Carried Forward to Summary of Section No. Section No. 2 BUILDING WORKS Bill No. 9 IRONMONGERY		R	
	MVUBU CONSULTING			

BILL NO 11 METALWORK SUPPLEMENTARY PREAMBLES Descriptions Descriptions of botts shall be deemed to include nuts and washers Descriptions of expansion anchors and bolts and chemical anchors and bolts shall be deemed to include nuts, washers and mortices in brickwork or concrete Metalwork described as "holed for bolt(s)" shall be deemed to exclude the bolts unless otherwise described STEEL HANDRAILS. BALUSTRADES, ETC Welded handralls to stair walls 1 50 x 50 x 2mm Hollow section continuous rails m 17 Welded balustrading to stairs 2 Balustrading to stairs tb.d. m 12 SUNDRY ALUMINIUM WORK Natural anodised aluminium 3 50 x 50 x 3mm Angle section corner protectors plugged to brickwork or concrete m 228 4 4 4 domm Flat section straight transition strip at junction of different floor finishes. Carried Forward R Section No. 2 BUILDING WORKS Bill No. 10 METALWORK MYUBU CONSULTING	Item No		Quantity	Rate	Amount R
SUPPLEMENTARY PREAMBLES Descriptions Descriptions of bolts shall be deemed to include nuts and washers Descriptions of expansion anchors and bolts and chemical anchors and bolts shall be deemed to include nuts, washers and mortices in brickwork or concrete Metalwork described as "holed for bolt(s)" shall be deemed to exclude the bolts unless otherwise described STEEL HANDRAILS, BALUSTRADES, ETC Welded handrails to stair walls 1 50 x 50 x 2mm Hollow section continuous rails m 17 Welded balustrading to stairs 2 Balustrading to stairs t.b.d. m 12 SUNDRY ALUMINIUM WORK Natural anodised aluminium 3 50 x 50 x 3mm Angle section corner protectors plugged to brickwork or concrete m 228 4 40mm Flat section straight transition strip at junction of different floor finishes. m 19 Carried Forward R Section No. 2 BUILDING WORKS BIII No. 10 METALWORK		BILL NO 11			
Descriptions Descriptions of bolts shall be deemed to include nuts and washers Descriptions of expansion anchors and bolts and chemical anchors and bolts shall be deemed to include nuts, washers and mortices in brickwork or concrete Metalwork described as "holed for bolt(s)" shall be deemed to exclude the bolts unless otherwise described STEEL HANDRAILS, BALUSTRADES, ETC Welded handralis to stair walls 1 50 x 50 x 2mm Hollow section continuous rails m 17 Welded balustrading to stairs 2 Balustrading to stairs t.b.d. m 12 SUNDRY ALUMINIUM WORK Natural anodised aluminium 3 50 x 50 x 3mm Angle section corner protectors plugged to brickwork or concrete m 228 4 40mm Flat section straight transition strip at junction of different floor finishes. m 19 Carried Forward Section No. 2 BUILDING WORKS BII No. 10 METALWORK		<u>METALWORK</u>			
Descriptions of bolts shall be deemed to include nuts and washers Descriptions of expansion anchors and bolts and chemical anchors and bolts shall be deemed to include nuts, washers and mortices in brickwork or concrete Metalwork described as "holed for bolt(s)" shall be deemed to exclude the bolts unless otherwise described STEEL HANDRAILS, BALUSTRADES, ETC Welded handrails to stair walls 1 50 x 50 x 2mm Hollow section continuous rails m 17 Welded balustrading to stairs 2 Balustrading to stairs t.b.d. m 12 SUNDRY ALUMINIUM WORK Natural anodised aluminium 3 50 x 50 x 3mm Angle section corner protectors plugged to brickwork or concrete m 228 4 40mm Flat section straight transition strip at junction of different floor finishes. m 19 Carried Forward R Section No. 2 BUILDING WORKS Bill No. 10 METALWORK		SUPPLEMENTARY PREAMBLES			
and washers Descriptions of expansion anchors and bolts and chemical anchors and bolts shall be deemed to include nuts, washers and mortices in brickwork or concrete Metalwork described as "holed for bolt(s)" shall be deemed to exclude the bolts unless otherwise described STEEL HANDRAILS, BALUSTRADES, ETC Welded handralls to stair walls 1 50 x 50 x 2mm Hollow section continuous rails m 17 Welded balustrading to stairs 2 Balustrading to stairs t.b.d. m 12 SUNDRY ALUMINIUM WORK Natural anodised aluminium 3 50 x 50 x 3mm Angle section corner protectors plugged to brickwork or concrete m 228 4 40mm Flat section straight transition strip at junction of different floor finishes. m 19 Carried Forward R Section No. 2 BUILDING WORKS Bill No. 10 METALWORK		Descriptions			
chemical anchors and bolts shall be deemed to include nuts, washers and mortices in brickwork or concrete Metalwork described as "holed for bolt(s)" shall be deemed to exclude the bolts unless otherwise described STEEL HANDRAILS, BALUSTRADES, ETC Welded handrails to stair walls 1 50 x 50 x 2mm Hollow section continuous rails m 17 Welded balustrading to stairs 2 Balustrading to stairs t.b.d. m 12 SUNDRY ALUMINIUM WORK Natural anodised aluminium 3 50 x 50 x 3mm Angle section corner protectors plugged to brickwork or concrete m 228 4 40mm Flat section straight transition strip at junction of different floor finishes. m 19 Carried Forward R Section No. 2 BUILDING WORKS Bill No. 10 METALWORK					
deemed to exclude the bolts unless otherwise described STEEL HANDRAILS, BALUSTRADES, ETC Welded handrails to stair walls 1 50 x 50 x 2mm Hollow section continuous rails m 17 Welded balustrading to stairs 2 Balustrading to stairs t.b.d. m 12 SUNDRY ALUMINIUM WORK Natural anodised aluminium 3 50 x 50 x 3mm Angle section corner protectors plugged to brickwork or concrete m 228 4 40mm Flat section straight transition strip at junction of different floor finishes. m 19 Carried Forward R Section No. 2 BUILDING WORKS BII No. 10 METALWORK		chemical anchors and bolts shall be deemed to include			
Welded handrails to stair walls 1 50 x 50 x 2mm Hollow section continuous rails m 17 Welded balustrading to stairs 2 Balustrading to stairs t.b.d. m 12 SUNDRY ALUMINIUM WORK Natural anodised aluminium 3 50 x 50 x 3mm Angle section corner protectors plugged to brickwork or concrete m 228 4 40mm Flat section straight transition strip at junction of different floor finishes. m 19 Carried Forward R Section No. 2 BUILDING WORKS BIII No. 10 METALWORK					
1 50 x 50 x 2mm Hollow section continuous rails m 17 Welded balustrading to stairs 2 Balustrading to stairs t.b.d. m 12 SUNDRY ALUMINIUM WORK Natural anodised aluminium 3 50 x 50 x 3mm Angle section corner protectors plugged to brickwork or concrete m 228 4 40mm Flat section straight transition strip at junction of different floor finishes. m 19 Carried Forward R Section No. 2 BUILDING WORKS Bill No. 10 METALWORK		STEEL HANDRAILS, BALUSTRADES, ETC			
Welded balustrading to stairs 2 Balustrading to stairs t.b.d. m 12 SUNDRY ALUMINIUM WORK Natural anodised aluminium 3 50 x 50 x 3mm Angle section corner protectors plugged to brickwork or concrete m 228 4 40mm Flat section straight transition strip at junction of different floor finishes. m 19 Carried Forward R Section No. 2 BUILDING WORKS Bill No. 10 METALWORK					
Balustrading to stairs t.b.d. m 12 SUNDRY ALUMINIUM WORK Natural anodised aluminium 3 50 x 50 x 3mm Angle section corner protectors plugged to brickwork or concrete m 228 4 40mm Flat section straight transition strip at junction of different floor finishes. m 19 Carried Forward R Section No. 2 BUILDING WORKS Bill No. 10 METALWORK	1		17		
SUNDRY ALUMINIUM WORK Natural anodised aluminium 3 50 x 50 x 3mm Angle section corner protectors plugged to brickwork or concrete m 228 4 40mm Flat section straight transition strip at junction of different floor finishes. m 19 Carried Forward R Section No. 2 BUILDING WORKS BIII No. 10 METALWORK		Welded balustrading to stairs			
Natural anodised aluminium 50 x 50 x 3mm Angle section corner protectors plugged to brickwork or concrete m 228 4 40mm Flat section straight transition strip at junction of different floor finishes. m 19 Carried Forward R Section No. 2 BUILDING WORKS Bill No. 10 METALWORK	2	Balustrading to stairs t.b.d.	12		
3 50 x 50 x 3mm Angle section corner protectors plugged to brickwork or concrete m 228 4 40mm Flat section straight transition strip at junction of different floor finishes. m 19 Carried Forward R Section No. 2 BUILDING WORKS Bill No. 10 METALWORK		SUNDRY ALUMINIUM WORK			
to brickwork or concrete m 228 4 40mm Flat section straight transition strip at junction of different floor finishes. m 19 Carried Forward R Section No. 2 BUILDING WORKS Bill No. 10 METALWORK		Natural anodised aluminium			
Carried Forward Section No. 2 BUILDING WORKS Bill No. 10 METALWORK	3		228		
Section No. 2 BUILDING WORKS Bill No. 10 METALWORK	4		19		
Section No. 2 BUILDING WORKS Bill No. 10 METALWORK					
Section No. 2 BUILDING WORKS Bill No. 10 METALWORK					
BUILDING WORKS Bill No. 10 METALWORK		Carried Forward		R	
MVUBU CONSULTING		BUILDING WORKS Bill No. 10			
		MVUBU CONSULTING			

Item No		Quantity	Rate	Amount R
	Brought Forward		R	
	1,2mm Double rebated frames suitable for half brick walls with 2 brass butt hinges per door leaf and 2 brass butt hinges per fanlight			
5	Frame for door 720 x 2032mm high No	49		
	1,2mm Rebated frames suitable for one brick walls, to jambs, head and threshold of openings			
6	Frame for door 813 x 2032mm high No	21		
	NATURAL ANODISED ALUMINIUM LOUVRE UNITS			
7	Aluminium door per square metre m²	384		
	ALUMINIUM WINDOWS, DOORS, ETC			
	SPECIFICATION			
	Scope of work			
	Provide all labour, materials and equipment necessary for the design, supply and fixing of the works described herein, in conformity with the drawings referred to, this specification and AAAMSA specification			
	Aluminium work			
	The architectural aluminium work in windows and doors must carry the Certification Seal of the Association of Architectural Aluminium Manufacturers of South Africa and no items which are not so certified will be accepted on site			
	Tender drawings and samples			
	The tenderer shall submit together with his tender sufficient detailed drawings and samples to illustrate the type of sections he intends to use for all elements of the work, including jamb, sill, head, coupling, beading, etc, waterproofing, ironmongery, etc and fixing method details			
	Carried Forward Section No. 2		R	
	BUILDING WORKS Bill No. 10 METALWORK			
	MVUBU CONSULTING			

Item No		Quantity	Rate	Amount R
	Brought Forward		R	
	Aluminium sections			
	Extruded aluminium sections shall be fabricated from alloy 6063 or 6061 in temper T5 or T6 all in accordance with the latest edition of BS EN 755 - "Aluminium and its alloys - extruded rod / bar, tube and profiles"			
	Ancillary members such as sills, flashings, infill panels and the like which may be formed from flat sheet material shall be fabricated from aluminium alloy 1200 or 3004 or 5251 of appropriate temper all in accordance with the latest edition of BS EN 573 - "Aluminium and Aluminium Alloys"			
	The extrusions must be free from copper, hammer marks or other defects. Under no circumstances is mild steel, brass or any other metal containing copper to be used where it will come into direct contact with the aluminium			
	After manufacture the aluminium sections are to be cleaned in an approved manner to ensure uniform appearance and it is to be protected during transport to site and during installation with a strippable approved plastic tape or wrapping as required, which is only to be removed once the "rough and wet" trades have finished with their work			
	All frames are to be true and square. Joints are to be mechanically joined or welded in accordance with the best practice. Assembly screws and bolts are to be stainless steel and fixing screws are to be cadmium plated			
	The contractor shall provide all the necessary sub- frames, structural supports, lugs, brackets and cleats necessary to ensure the stable fixing of window and door sections to surrounding structures			
	Anodising			
	All architectural anodising shall be in strict accordance with SANS 999 of colour as described with a nominal thickness of between 60 - 80 microns (?)			
	Carried Forward		R	
	Section No. 2 BUILDING WORKS Bill No. 10 METALWORK			
	MVUBU CONSULTING			

Item No		Quantity	Rate	Amount R
	Brought Forward		R	
	The specific purchasing conditions contained in SANS 999 shall be deemed to be incorporated in this specification			
	Powder coating			
	All architectural powder coating shall be in strict accordance with SANS 1796 and the powder applied in strict accordance with SANS 1578 of colour as described with a nominal thickness of between 60 - 80 microns (?)			
	The specific purchasing conditions contained in SANS 1796 shall be deemed to be incorporated in this specification			
	The powder manufacturer shall issue a powder guarantee of a minimum of 15 years. The specific conditions contained in this guarantee shall form part of the powder coating process and may only be applied by an approved powder applicator			
	All aluminium shall be pre-treated in accordance with SABS 1796 so as to ensure excellent adherence properties			
	Coil coating (painted aluminium sheet)			
	All coil coating of architectural aluminium flat sheet products shall be in strict accordance with :			
	ASTM D2247 in respect of Humidity Resistance			
	ASTM G53 and ASTM D3361 in respect of Accelerated Weathering			
	ASTM B117 in respect of Acid Salt Spray			
	ASTM D4145 in respect of Formability			
	ASTM D3363 in respect of Pencil Hardness			
	ASTM D523 in respect of Specular Gloss			
	Carried Forward		R	
	Section No. 2 BUILDING WORKS Bill No. 10 METALWORK			
	MVUBU CONSULTING			

Item No		Quantity	Rate	Amount R
140	Brought Forward		R	
	ASTM D2794 in respect of Reverse Impact			
	All coil coated architectural aluminium flat products are to be provided with a manufacturer's extended guarantee in respect of substrate and painted surface (20 years subject to manufacturer's performance guarantee conditions)			
	Written certificates			
	Tenderers are advised that written certificates of conformance will be required in terms of all the references as referred to above			
	Shop drawings, details and calculations			
	The successful tenderer will be required to prepare full drawings incorporating plans, elevations, sections, details, etc for approval by the architects and/or structural engineers, prior to putting any work in hand			
	Copies of the approved drawings shall be supplied to the architects and any other subcontractor whose work is affected. Notwithstanding any approval of these details, the successful contractor shall remain responsible for the design and for ensuring that the dimensions, details and workmanship results in the correct performance and assembly of the work.			
	<u>Fixing</u>			
	Windows and doors must be fixed by the manufacturer into pre-formed openings including all necessary brackets, anchors, other fastening devices, spacers, timber grounds, etc and must be perfectly plumb and be strutted and braced as necessary to prevent distortion			
	Carried Forward		R	
	Section No. 2 BUILDING WORKS Bill No. 10 METALWORK			
	MVUBU CONSULTING			

Item No		Quantity	Rate	Amount R
No	Brought Forward		R	
	Responsibility			
	The successful tenderer will be responsible for the structural, general detail and design of the works described, which is to be in accordance with the overall architectural design parameters as outlined on the drawings. The structural design must in all respects comply with the tolerances and design requirements set out in this specification			
	It will be the contractor's responsibility to comply in all respects with Local Authority and Central Government regulations and to obtain all the necessary approvals as required from the respective Authorities.			
	Notarized certificates of compliance must be provided with shop drawings for the architect's approval as requested			
	Warranty and indemnity			
	The tenderer must undertake to provide when called upon an acceptable warranty to guarantee the following:-That all components are to be guaranteed for 10 years after installation. That the standards of workmanship, materials and tolerances are in accordance with this specification and with the relevant SABS and/or BS Standards where applicable. That the works described has been designed to comply with the requirements set out herein. That the use of all materials included in the total construction shall take due cognisance of the manufacturer's warranty, recommendation and specification for their respective uses and shall where applicable be in accordance with the relevant SABS and/or BS Standards.			
	Carried Forward Section No. 2 BUILDING WORKS Bill No. 10 METALWORK		R	
	MVUBU CONSULTING			

Item No		Quantity	Rate	Amount R
	Brought Forward		R	
	Performance standards			
	Thermal movement (where applicable) The contractor shall provide allowances for free and noiseless vertical and horizontal thermal movement due to the contraction and expansion of component parts, for a temperature range of not less than -10°C to +35°C. Buckling, opening of joints, glass breakage, undue stress on fasteners, failure of sealants or any other detrimental effects due to the thermal movement of component parts shall not be permitted			
	Deflection The deflection of any framing member in a direction normal to the plane of the wall when subjected to its full design load, shall not exceed 1/175 of its clear span or 20mm, whichever is less. The vertical deflection of any horizontal member supporting glass, when carrying its full design dead load, shall not exceed 1/300 of the clear span of the member or 8mm, whichever is less. The deflection of any member in a direction parallel to the plane of the wall when carrying its full design load, shall not exceed 3mm			
	Fittings			
	Glazing beads, gaskets and glazing compounds shall be of materials that are compatible with the aluminium finishes, the glass and other glazing materials. Putty glazing is not permitted			
	Hardware, bearing devices and fittings in general must be of materials resistant to atmospheric corrosion for all inland installations, but when installed in highly corrosive environments, such as coastal or close proximity to the sea, all said fittings must be made from non-corrosive materials and shall be of a design so as to be accessible for adjustment, repair and replacement after the windows etc have been installed			
	Fastenings shall be of material which is compatible with aluminium and aluminium finishes			
	Carried Forward		R	
	Section No. 2 BUILDING WORKS Bill No. 10 METALWORK			
	MVUBU CONSULTING			

Item No		Quantity	Rate	Amount R
140	Brought Forward		R	, ,
	Primary anchorage			
	Anchorage to the structure shall be done by approved methods and in strict accordance with the approved shop drawings			
	Embedded concrete inserts supplied by the contractor shall be used as required for the anchorage. The timely and adequate supply of cast-in items is entirely the responsibility of the contractor			
	Tolerances			
	The contractor is to take into account the building tolerances prior to manufacture commencing and no responsibility will be accepted by the architects in respect of lack of fit of any of the window and door assemblies			
	<u>Pointing</u>			
	All external windows and doors shall be waterproofed with an approved wax impregnated sealing strip between the aluminium frame and the structure, and in addition shall be pointed all round on both sides with an approved two-part polysulphide liquid polymer sealing compound			
	<u>Ironmongery</u>			
	All ironmongery is to be best quality of the respective kinds			
	Ironmongery not described but necessary for the works is to be included in the tender with sufficient supportive detail and references for approval by the architect together with the tender			
	Glazing			
	Windows and doors are to be glazed with glass as described herein. Glazing may be either factory or site glazed and must be clean and free from defects on completion of glazing			
	Carried Forward		R	
	Section No. 2 BUILDING WORKS Bill No. 10 METALWORK			
	MVUBU CONSULTING			

Item No		Quantity	Rate	Amount R
	Brought Forward		R	
	Glazing shall be executed strictly in conformance with glass manufacturer's recommendations and all in accordance with the National Regulations Part N, SANS 10137, SANS 10400 and SANS 1263			
	All safety glazing materials (individual panes) shall be permanently marked. Such marking to be visible after installation (glazing)			
	The successful tenderer shall submit the AAAMSA Glass & Glazing Certificate confirming that glazing has been installed in accordance with SANS 10137 ensuring that Safety Glazing Materials have been installed and individually marked in the mandatory areas			
	A warranty is to be provided that the manufacturer of the laminated safety glass and / or the hermetically sealed glazing units warrants the product against delamination and colour degradation for a period of not less than 5 (five) years			
	In the case of structural glazing, written proof is to be provided that all stages of fabrication and installation have been executed with disciplined quality assurance in accordance with the relevant part of SABS ISO9000			
	Written confirmation of compatibility of structural sealant with extrusion surface, glazing tape and glass is to be supplied by the structural sealant manufacturer together with the regular relevant test reports regarding the adhesion of the sealant to the aluminium frame in accordance with ASTM/C 794-80 (Standard Test for Adhesion-in-Peel of Elastomeric Joint Sealants)			
	Servicing			
	When necessary, all protection plastic tape or wrapping shall be removed and the windows and doors shall be thoroughly cleaned and tested, serviced with all necessary adjustments and / or repairs carried out before handing over the Works			
	Carried Forward		R	
	Section No. 2 BUILDING WORKS Bill No. 10 METALWORK			
	MVUBU CONSULTING			

Item No		Quantity	Rate	Amount R
	Brought Forward		R	
	<u>Tender rates</u>			
	The tender rates are to include for the design, manufacture, powder coating, labour and material for the windows, doors, etc including all accessories, necessary sub-frames, structural supports, brackets, etc ironmongery, protective tape/wrapping, glass, sandblasting, sealing between units and between units and structures, packing, cartage, delivery to site and erection including all shop drawings, samples, etc items, work, etc not specifically stated here or shown on the drawings but generally required to complete the works and cost implications of the Preliminaries applicable to the principal agreement			
	The tenderer shall accept full responsibility for the accuracy of his measurement of quantities etc of all the components and the completed works shall therefore not be subject to remeasurement. Only authorised variations from this bill of quantities will be subject to adjustment			
	<u>References</u>			
	The references given in the descriptions are to the respective types of windows, doors, etc on the architect's schedule drawings included at the back of this bill of quantities			
	WINDOWS AND DOORS			
	Epoxy powder coated aluminium windows glazed with 8mm clear float toughened glass and plugged to brickwork or concrete			
8	Window 600 x 1200mm high (W2) (drawing No LG 21-106)	No 16		
9	Window 1392 x 1200mm high (W2) (drawing No LG 21-106)	No 1		
10	Window 1515 x 1200mm high (W2) (drawing No LG 21-106)	No 1		
	Carried Forward		R	
	Section No. 2 BUILDING WORKS Bill No. 10 METALWORK			
	MVUBU CONSULTING			

Item No			Quantity	Rate	Amount R
	Brought Forward			R	
11	Window 600 x 1200mm high (W02) (drawing No LG 21-106)	No	5		
12	Window 977 x 1500mm high (W3A) (drawing No LG 21-106)	No	1		
13	Window 1521 x 1500mm high (W3B) (drawing No LG 21-106)	No	2		
14	Window 2366 x 1500mm high (W3D) (drawing No LG 21-106)	No	2		
15	Window 2438 x 1500mm high (W3E) (drawing No LG 21-106)	No	2		
16	Window 1425 x 1500mm high (W3F) (drawing No LG 21-106)	No	1		
17	Window 2140 x 1500mm high (W3F) (drawing No LG 21-106)	No	1		
18	Window 1591 x 1500mm high (W3G) (drawing No LG 21-106)	No	2		
19	Window 980 x 1500mm high (W3H) (drawing No LG 21-106)	No	1		
20	Window 2716 x 1500mm high (W3J) (drawing No LG 21-106)	No	1		
21	Window 2158 x 1500mm high (W3K) (drawing No LG 21-106)	No	1		
22	Window 2145 x 1500mm high (W3L) (drawing No LG 21-106)	No	1		
23	Window 2165 x 1500mm high (W3N) (drawing No LG 21-106)	No	1		
24	Window 2310 x 1500mm high (W3O) (drawing No LG 21-106)	No	1		
	Carried Forward			R	
	Section No. 2 BUILDING WORKS Bill No. 10 METALWORK				
	MVUBU CONSULTING				

Item No			Quantity	Rate	Amount R	
	Brought Forward			R		
25	Window 2040 x 1800mm high (W06) (drawing No LG 21-106)	No	2			
26	Window 3708 x 2800mm high (W07) (drawing No LG 21-106)	No	1			
27	Window 3700 x 3000mm high (W08) (drawing No LG 21-106)	No	1			
28	Window 2859 x 2500mm high (W09) (drawing No LG 21-106)	No	4			
29	Window 2895 x 2500mm high (W9A) (drawing No LG 21-106)	No	1			
30	Window 2907 x 2500mm high (W9B) (drawing No LG 21-106)	No	4			
31	Window 1335 x 400mm high (W10) (drawing No LG 21-106)	No	1			
32	Window 2113 x 400mm high (W11) (drawing No LG 21-106)	No	4			
33	Window 2400 x 400mm high (W12) (drawing No LG 21-106)	No	3			
34	Window 10909 x 1684mm high (W13) (drawing No LG 21-106)	No	1			
35	Window 12781 x 784mm high (W14) (drawing No LG 21-106)	No	1			
36	Window 17000 x 800mm high (W15) (drawing No LG 21-106)	No	1			
37	Window 32496 x 1684mm high (W16) (drawing No LG 21-106)	No	4			
38	Window 19055 x 1684mm high (W16A) (drawing No LG 21-106)	No	2			
	Carried Forward			R		
	Section No. 2 BUILDING WORKS Bill No. 10					
	METALWORK					
	MVUBU CONSULTING					

Item No		Quantity	Rate	Amount R
	Brought Forward		R	
39	Window 6194 x 416mm high (W17) (drawing No LG 21-106)	1		
40	Window 590 x 3000mm high (W18) (drawing No LG 21-106)	1		
41	Window 637 x 3000mm high (W18A) (drawing No LG 21-106)	1		
42	Window 3194 x 3170mm high (DOO-007) (drawing No LG 21-106)	1		
43	Window 2000 x 2100mm high (DOO-009) (drawing No LG 21-106)	1		
44	Window 9793 x 3100mm high (DOO-011) (drawing No LG 21-106)	4		
45	Window 300 x 3100mm high (DOO-013) (drawing No LG 21-106)	2		
46	Door 900 x 2100mm high including aluminium frame (D01A & D04) (drawing No LG 21-106)	2		
47	Double door 1750 x 2100mm high with two pairs of handles (D05) (drawing No LG 21-106)	2		
48	Double door 2000 x 2100mm high with two pairs of handles (D06) (drawing No LG 21-106)	5		
49	Double door 1500 x 2100mm high with two pairs of handles (D07) (drawing No LG 21-106)	1		
50	Double door 2480 x 3000mm high with two pairs of handles (D08) (drawing No LG 21-106)	1		
51	Double door 3000 x 3000mm high with two pairs of handles (D09) (drawing No LG 21-106)	4		
52	Double door 3100 x 3100mm high with two pairs of handles (D10) (drawing No LG 21-106)	2		
	Carried Forward		R	
	Section No. 2 BUILDING WORKS Bill No. 10 METALWORK			
	MVUBU CONSULTING			

Item No		Quantity	Rate	Amount R	
	Brought Forward		R		
53	Sliding Folding Stacking door 4897 x 3114mm high with two pairs of handles (D11) (drawing No LG 21-106) No	8			
54	Sliding Folding Stacking door 7274 x 3100mm high with two pairs of handles (D12) (drawing No LG 21-106) No	2			
	STEEL ROLLER SHUTTERS ETC				
	Steel roller shutters fixed to brickwork or concrete				
55	Chain operated slatted roller shutter for 2000 x 1200mm high opening (W01) (drawing No LG 21-106) No	2			
					-
	Carried Forward to Summary of Section No. Section No. 2		R		\dashv
	BUILDING WORKS Bill No. 10 METALWORK				
	MVUBU CONSULTING				

Item No			Quantity	Rate	Amount R
	BILL NO 12				
	PLASTERING				
	SUPPLEMENTARY PREAMBLES				
	SCREEDS				
	Screeds on concrete				
1	30mm Thick on floors and landings	n²	829		
2	2mm Rhick Self leveling screed	m²	428		
	INTERNAL PLASTER				
	Cement plaster on brickwork				
3	On walls	n²	5 850		
4	On narrow widths	n²	503		
	Cement plaster on concrete				
5	On ceilings	n²	745		
	EXTERNAL PLASTER				
	Cement plaster on brickwork				
6	On walls	n²	1 154		
7	On narrow widths	n²	7		
	Carried Forward to Summary of Section No. Section No. 2			R	
	BUILDING WORKS Bill No. 11				
	PLASTERING				
	MVUBU CONSULTING				

Item No		Quantity	Rate	Amount R	7
	BILL NO 13				
	TILING				
	SUPPLEMENTARY PREAMBLES				
	Descriptions				
	Unless described as "fixed with adhesive to plaster (plaster elsewhere)" descriptions of tiling on brick or concrete walls, columns, etc shall be deemed to include 1:4 cement plaster backing and descriptions of tiling on concrete floors etc shall be deemed to include 1:3 plaster bedding				
	WALL TILING				
	152 x 152 x 5mm Wg ceramic tiles fxd with adhesive to plstr (plstr e.m)!152 x 152 x 5mm White glazed ceramic tiles fixed with adhesive to plaster (plaster elsewhere)				
1	On walls	1 ² 243	3		
	FLOOR TILING				
	300 x 300mm Porcelein tiles (PC R350/m², supplioed and delivered) with adhesive to screed (screed elsewhere) and flush pointed with tinted waterproof jointing compound				
2	On floors and landings in diagonal pattern	n² 814	1		
3	Skirtings 100mm high of No 4000 coved skirting tiles	m 916	3		
4	Extra over for internal corner tile	0 25	5		
5	Extra over for external corner tile	0 30			
	Country of Continuous of Continuous		R		1
	Carried Forward to Summary of Section No. Section No. 2				$\frac{1}{2}$
	BUILDING WORKS Bill No. 12 TILING				
	MVUBU CONSULTING				

Item No		Quantity	Rate	Amount R
1	BILL NO 14			
	PLUMBING AND DRAINAGE (PROVISIONAL)			
	SANITARY FITTINGS			
	"Franke Model" or similar and approved pressed stainless steel 'drop-in' sinks.:			
1	Sink and drainer 1500 x 535mm wide with double centre bowl (Code: 312880), fitted to counter top (counter top elsewhere measured).	2		
	"Vaal" or similar approved.:			
2	510 x 400mm "Daisy" white vitreous china lavatory wash hand basin (Code: 19VW015) with stand, two tap hole plugs including integrated overflow and chain stay hole, bolted to wall and sealed with silicone sealant where basin meets wall.	26		
3	"Hibiscus Elite" close coupled 90 degree outlet open rim front single flush suite complete with lid and fitments (code 772402), top dual flush suite 6/3 litres (Code 772401 with jazz thermoset toilet seat (code 8531Z0).	13		
4	"Pearl paraplegic" Vitreous China semi-close coupled suite (Code: 7300SC) comprising 90 degree outlet open rim washdown pan and matching 9 litre cistern complete with lid, fitments and purpose-made chromium plated side flush lever and purpose made thermoset seat and cover plate.	5		
5	415 x 275 x 315mm "Flatback" white vitreous china wall mounted urinal (Code: 705326) including 38mm chromium plated domical grating (Code: 8787Z0 and chromium plated top inlet spreader (Code: 8543Z0), fixed on and including two hanger brackets (Code: 8127Z0). No WASTE UNIONS, ETC.	7		
	WAGTE GRIGHO, ETG.			
	Carried Forward		R	
	Section No. 2 BUILDING WORKS Bill No. 13 PLUMBING AND DRAINAGE			
	MVUBU CONSULTING			

Item No			Quantity	Rate	Amount R
	Brought Forward			R	
	"Cobra Watertech" or similar approved:			li	
6	32mm Basin waste with plug and chain.	No	26		
7	40mm Chrome brass bath / sink waste union with plug.	No	2		
	TRAPS, ETC.				
	'Plumbcrazy' traps or other approved uPVC.:				
8	100mm "P" or "S" trap.	No	18		
9	32mm Chrome plated bottle trap with 75mm deep re-				
	seal, adjustable telescopic pipe and 32mm outlet.	No	33		
10	40 x 300mm Double bowl sink combination trap.	No	2		
	TAPS, VALVES, ETC.				
	"Walcro" or equal and approved valves, flush pipes, etc.:				
11	25mm (Code: 104HT) BSP exposed extended lever operated, chrome plated, DZR brass toilet flush valve complete with isolating check valve, telescopic adjustment and top entry flush pipe.	No	18		
12	15mm (Code: 330UR) BSP exposed, chrome plated, DZR brass urinal flush valve complete with flow control, strainer and no-hold feature.	No	7		
13	15mm (Code: UR15TP) offset exposed chrome plated urinal flush pipe.	No	7		
	"Cobra" or equal and approved taps, etc.:				
14	"Stella Classic" or similar approved basin pillar tap code: 04ST331115.	No	42		
15	"Stella Classic" or similar approved sink mixer - one hole code: 04ST3396.	No	2		
	Carried Forward			R	
	Section No. 2				
	BUILDING WORKS Bill No. 13 PLUMBING AND DRAINAGE				
	MVUBU CONSULTING				
	525 55.13521.115				

Item No			Quantity	Rate	Amount R
	Brought Forward			R	
16	"Cobra" or similar approved elbow action pillar tap red indice code: 505-21R.	lo	5		
	SANITARY PLUMBING (PROVISIONAL)				
	uPVC pipes:				
17	40mm Pipes fixed to or chased into brickwork.	m	106		
18	50mm Pipes fixed to or chased into brickwork.	m	106		
19	110mm Pipes fixed to or chased into brickwork.	m	25		
	Extra over uPVC pipes for fittings.:				
20	40mm Bend.	lo	53		
21	50mm Bend.	lo	53		
22	40mm Junction.	lo	53		
23	50mm Junction.	lo	53		
24	40mm 'Gl Two-way' vent anti-vac valve.	lo	18		
	Pre-cast concrete gulleys.:				
25	Gulley not exceeding 500mm deep.	lo	15		
	Sundries.:				
26	Testing waste pipe system.		Item		
	WATER AND FIRE SUPPLIES				
	Class 2 copper pipes.:				
27	15mm Pipes chased into brick walls.	m	53		
28	22mm Pipes chased into brick walls.	m	53		
	Carried Forward			R	
	Section No. 2 BUILDING WORKS				
	Bill No. 13 PLUMBING AND DRAINAGE				
	MVUBU CONSULTING				
					1

Item No		Quantity	Rate	Amount R
	Brought Forward		R	, ,
	Extra over class 2 copper and polypropylene pipes for brass compression fittings.:			
29	15mm Fittings. No	106		
30	22mm Fittings.	106		
	RAINWATER DISPOSAL			
	0,6mm Galvanised sheet iron			
31	100mm Diameter rainwater pipes m	35		
32	Extra for shoe No	5		
	"Full-flow" cast iron outlets			
33	100mm Vertical outlet No	5		
	ELECTRIC WATER HEATERS			
	<u>Geysers</u>			
34	100lts Geysers t.b.d. No	2		
	FIRE APPLIANCES ETC			
	"Chubb"			
35	9 Litre water fire extinguisher No.	6		
	Fire hose reel			
36	Fire hose reel No	4		
	Carried Forward to Summary of Section No.		R	
	Section No. 2 BUILDING WORKS			
	Bill No. 13 PLUMBING AND DRAINAGE			
	MVUBU CONSULTING			

Item No		Quantity	Rate	Amount R
	BILL NO 15			
	GLAZING			
	TOPS, SHELVES, DOORS, MIRRORS, ETC			
	4mm Silvered float glass copper backed mirrors with 10mm bevelled and polished edges fixed with double sided adhesive tape			
1	Mirror 450 x 600mm high	21		
	Carried Forward to Summary of Section No.		R	
	Section No. 2 BUILDING WORKS Bill No. 14 GLAZING			
	MVUBU CONSULTING			

Item No		Quantity	Rate	Amount R
	BILL NO 16			
	<u>PAINTWORK</u>			
	SUPPLEMENTARY PREAMBLES			
	DESCRIPTIONS			
	Descriptions of paintwork shall be deemed to include for all cutting in			
	PREPARATORY WORK TO EXISTING WORK			
	Previously painted plastered surfaces			
	Surfaces shall be thoroughly washed down and allowed to dry completely before any paint is applied. Blistered or peeling paint shall be completely removed and cracks shall be opened, filled with a suitable filler and finished smooth			
	Previously painted metal surfaces			
	Surfaces shall be thoroughly rubbed and cleaned down. Blistered or peeling paint shall be completely removed down to bare metal			
	Previously painted wood surfaces			
	Surfaces shall be thoroughly cleaned down. Blistered or peeling paint shall be completely removed and cracks and crevices shall be primed, filled with suitable filler and finished smooth			
	PAINT SPECIFICATIONS			
	All painting shall be done in accordance with "Plascon- Evans" specifications			
	PAINTWORK, ETC TO NEW WORK ON			
	FLOATED PLASTER SURFACES WITH			
	Carried Forward		R	
	Section No. 2 BUILDING WORKS Bill No. 15 PAINTWORK			
	MVUBU CONSULTING			

Item No			Quantity	Rate	Amount R
	Brought Forward			R	
	One coat alkali resistant plaster primer and two coats PVA acrylic emulsion paint on				
1	Internal walls	m²	5 818		
	One coat alkali resistant plaster primer and two coats modified acrylic fine textured emulsion paint on				
2	External walls	m²	1 154		
	SMOOTH CONCRETE SURFACES WITH				
	One coat alkali resistant plaster primer and two coats PVA acrylic emulsion paint on				
3	Ceilings and beams	m²	745		
	PLASTER BOARD SURFACES WITH				
	One coat alkali resistant plaster primer and two coats PVA acrylic emulsion paint on				
4	Ceilings and cornices	m²	356		
	FIBRE-CEMENT SURFACES WITH				
	Two coats pure acrylic paint on				
5	Fascias and barge boards	m²	43		
6	Extra over paintwork in other colours for paintwork in colours which have a value of 7 or less on the Munsell system	m²	43		
	METAL SURFACES WITH				
	Spot priming defects in pre-primed surfaces with zinc phosphate metal primer, one coat universal undercoat and two coats super universal enamel paint on steel				
7	Door frames	m²	78		
	Carried Forward			R	
	Section No. 2 BUILDING WORKS Bill No. 15 PAINTWORK				
	MVUBU CONSULTING				

Item No			Quantity	Rate	Amount R
	Brought Forward			R	
	One coat acrylic emulsion metal primer, one coat universal undercoat and two coats super universal enamel paint on galvanised steel	1			
8	Windows with burglar bars	m²	35		
	WOOD SURFACES WITH				
	One coat oil wood primer, one coat universal undercoat and two coats super universal enamel paint on				
9	Doors	m²	277		
10	Timber screens	m²	265		
11	Skirtings, rails, etc not exceeding 300mm girth	m	17		
	SIGNWRITING				
	Suitable paint on plaster, metal, wood or glass				
12	Directional arrow not exceeding 150mm long on pipe	No	1		
	Carried Forward to Summary of Section No.			R	
	Section No. 2 BUILDING WORKS				
	Bill No. 15 PAINTWORK				
	MVUBU CONSULTING				
	WIVODO CONCOLTINO				

	Section No. 2			
	BUILDING WORKS			
	SECTION SUMMARY - BUILDING WORKS			
Bill No		Page No		Amount R
1	EARTHWORKS	2/4		
2	CONCRETE, FORMWORK AND REINFORCEMENT	2/9		
3	MASONRY	2/12		
4	WATERPROOFING	2/14		
5	ROOF COVERINGS	2/15		
6	CARPENTRY AND JOINERY	2/18		
7	CEILINGS ETC	2/21		
8	FLOOR COVERINGS	2/22		
9	IRONMONGERY	2/27		
10	METALWORK	2/41		
11	PLASTERING	2/42		
12	TILING	2/43		
13	PLUMBING AND DRAINAGE	2/47		
14	GLAZING	2/48		
15	PAINTWORK	2/51		
1	Carried to Final Summary		R	
	Section No. 2 BUILDING WORKS			
	MVUBU CONSULTING			
1				

Item No		Quantity	Rate	Amount R
	EXTERNAL WORKS			
	BILL NO.1			
	The Tenderer is referred to the relevant Clauses in the separate document Model Preambles for Trades (2009 Edition) and to the Supplementary Preambles which are incorporated in this Bill.			
	THE FOLLOWING WORK IN LANDSCAPING (ALL TRADES)			
	NOTE: All Supplementary preambles noted in the preceding sections apply equally to trades and items measured under the entire external works section, unless stated otherwise.			
	SITE CLEARANCE, ETC.			
	Site clearance, etc.:			
1	Allow for clearing the area of the site to be built upon of all grass, weeds, shrubs, trees with trunks not exceeding 200mm girth, debris, etc., including grubbing up all roots, scoffling up as required and cart away all vegetation and debris.	² 6 936		
2	Stripping average 150mm thick layer of top soil and stockpiling on site.	e 6 936		
	Carried Forward Section No. 3 EXTERNAL WORKS Bill No. 1 LANDSCAPING		R	
	MVUBU CONSULTING			

Item No			Quantity	Rate	Amount R
	Brought Forward			R	
	EXCAVATION OTHER THAN BULK				
	Open face excavation in all materials other than rock over sloping site.:				
3	Reduced levels under floors.	m³	642		
	Extra over excavation other than bulk in all materials for excavation in (on-site verification required for payment).:				
4	Soft rock.	m³	28		
5	Hard Rock.	m³	14		
	CARTING AWAY.				
	Extra over all excavations for loading, carting and dumping surplus excavated material (no allowance made for increase in bulk).:				
6	Off site to a dumping site to be found by the Contractor.	m³	279		
	EARTH FILLING, ETC.				
	Earth filling supplied by the contractor, temporarily stockpiled on site including haulage approximately 100m from perimeter of stock piles.:				
7	Loam top soil.	т³	279		
	<u>TESTS</u>				
	Prescribed density tests on filling.:				
8	Modified AASHTO Density test.	No	4.00		
	COMPACTION OF SURFACES:				
9	Rip and scarify top surface of existing formation to a depth of 150mm and compact to not less than 100% of Modified AASHTO density.	m²	2 418		
	Carried Forward			R	
	Section No. 3 EXTERNAL WORKS Bill No. 1				
	LANDSCAPING				
	MVUBU CONSULTING				

Item No		Quantity	Rate	Amount R
	Brought Forward		R	
	GRASS:			
10	Kikuyu grass m²	1 860		
	TREES:			
11	Tree REMOVAL No	5		
12	Shrub 500mm girth No	30		
13	Medium shrub No	14		
14	Large shrubs No	39		
15	Large trees No	36		
	Carried Forward to Summary of Section No.		R	
	Section No. 3 EXTERNAL WORKS			
	Bill No. 1 LANDSCAPING			
	MVUBU CONSULTING			

Item No		Quantity	Rate	Amount R
	EXTERNAL WORKS			
	BILL NO.2			
	The Tenderer is referred to the relevant Clauses in the separate document Model Preambles for Trades (2009 Edition) and to the Supplementary Preambles which are incorporated in this Bill.			
	THE FOLLOWING WORK IN COVERED WALKWAYS (ALL TRADES)			
	NOTE: All Supplementary preambles noted in the preceding sections apply equally to trades and items measured under the entire external works section, unless stated otherwise.			
	EARTHWORKS (PROVISIONAL)			
	SITE CLEARANCE, ETC.			
	Site clearance, etc.:			
1	Allow for clearing the area of the site to be built upon of all grass, weeds, shrubs, trees with trunks not exceeding 200mm girth, debris, etc., including grubbing up all roots, scoffling up as required and cart away all vegetation and debris.	n² 237		
2	Stripping average 150mm thick layer of top soil and	n² 237		
	stockpiling on site.	237		
	Carried Forward		R	
	Section No. 3 EXTERNAL WORKS Bill No. 2 COVERED WALKWAYS, ETC			
	MVUBU CONSULTING			

Item No		Quantity	Rate	Amount R
	Brought Forward		R	
	EXCAVATION OTHER THAN BULK			
	Excavation in all materials other than rock not exceeding 2m deep.:			
3	Reduced levels under walkways, etc. m³	119		
	Excavation in all materials other than rock not exceeding 2m deep.:			
4	Holes. m³	22		
	Risk of collapse of excavations other than bulk.:			
5	Sides of trench and hole excavations not exceeding 1,5m deep.	65		
	Extra over excavation other than bulk in all materials for excavation in (on-site verification required for payment).:			
6	Soft rock. m³	14		
7	Hard Rock. m³	7		
	Carried Forward		R	
	Section No. 3 EXTERNAL WORKS			
	Bill No. 2 COVERED WALKWAYS, ETC			
	MVUBU CONSULTING			
		<u> </u>		

Item No		Quantity	Rate	Amount R
	Brought Forward		R	
	CARTING AWAY.			
	Extra over bulk excavations for loading, carting and dumping surplus excavated material (no allowance made for increase in bulk).:			
8	Surplus material from excavations and/or stock piles on site to to a dumping site to be found by the Contractor.	94		
	EARTH FILLING, ETC.			
	Earth filling obtained from the excavations and/or prescribed stock piles on site compacted to 93% Mod AASHTO density.:			
9	Pavings, etc.	36		
10	Holes m ³	11		
	Filling with G6 approved material supplied and carted onto site by the Contractor, and spread, level, water, and compact in 150mm layers to density of at least 98% Mod. AASHTO maximum density.:			
11	Under floors, pavings, etc.	36		
	Filling with G7 approved material supplied and carted onto site by the Contractor, compacted to a density of at least 97% Mod. AASHTO maximum density.:			
12	Under floors, etc.	36		
	Coarse river sand filling compacted to 100% Mod. AASHTO maximum density.:			
13	Under floors, etc.	13		
	KEEPING EXCAVATIONS FREE OF WATER			
	Carried Forward		R	
	Section No. 3 EXTERNAL WORKS Bill No. 2 COVERED WALKWAYS, ETC			
	MVUBU CONSULTING			

Item No		Quantity	Rate	Amount R
	Brought Forward		R	
	Keeping excavations free of water.:			
14	Keeping excavations free of water other than subterranean water.	Item		
	<u>TESTS</u>			
	Prescribed density tests on filling.:			
15	"Modified AASHTO Density" test.	2		
	SOIL POISONING			
	Approved brand of weed killer mixed and applied in accordance with manufacturer's instruction.:			
16	Under floors and pavings, etc. (Provisional).	237		
	COMPACTION OF SURFACES			
	Compaction of surfaces.:			
17	Rip and scarify top surface of existing formation to a depth of 150mm and compact to not less than 100% of Modified AASHTO density.	237		
	CONCRETE, FORMWORK AND REINFORCEMENT			
	REINFORCED CONCRETE			
	25 Mpa/19mm Concrete.:			
18	Bases.	6		
19	Isolated beams.	4		
	TEST BLOCKS			
	Carried Forward Section No. 3		R	
	EXTERNAL WORKS Bill No. 2			
	COVERED WALKWAYS, ETC			
	MVUBU CONSULTING			

Item No			Quantity	Rate	Amount R
	Brought Forward			R	
	Test blocks.:	I.			
20	Making and testing sets of three 150 x 150 x 150 mm concrete strength test cubes (Provisional).	Sets	4		
	ROUGH FORMWORK (DEGREE OF ACCURACY III)				
	Rough formwork to Sides.:				
21	Beams.	m²	42		
	REINFORCEMENT (PROVISIONAL)				
	Mild steel reinforcement to structural concrete work.:				
22	Mild steel bars of varying diameter.	t	0.15		
	High tensile steel reinforcement to structural concrete work.:				
23	High tensile steel bars of varying diameter.	t	0.35		
	MASONRY				
	CONCRETE SLATES				
24	Concrete slates.	m²	237		
	SUPERSTRUCTURE				
	Brickwork of NFP bricks in class II mortar				
25	Piers	m³	39		
	WATERPROOFING				
	DAMPPROOFING OF WALLS AND FLOORS				
	Carried Forward			R	
	Section No. 3 EXTERNAL WORKS Bill No. 2				
	COVERED WALKWAYS, ETC				
	MVUBU CONSULTING				

Item No		Quantity	Rate	Amount R
	One layer of 350 micron Consol Plastics Gunplas USB Green waterproof sheeting (or equal and approved) sealed at laps with Gunplas Pressure Sensitive Tape:		R	
26	Under surface beds. m²	237		
	Carried Forward Section No. 3 EXTERNAL WORKS Bill No. 2 COVERED WALKWAYS, ETC MVUBU CONSULTING		R	

Item No			Quantity	Rate	Amount R
	Brought Forward			R	
	ROOF COVERINGS				
	PROFILED METAL SHEETING AND ACCESSORIES				
	GALVANISED STEEL ROOF SHEETING				
	6mm Galvanised IBR sheet steel with Chromadek finish on one side in single lengths fixed to steel purlins or rails and 6mm galvanised sheet steel accessories with Chromadek finish on one side.:				
27	Roof covering with pitch not exceeding 25 degrees, in transportable lengths not exceeding 20m.	m²	285		
	<u>PLastering</u>				
28	concrete surfaces	m²	70		
	<u>PAINTWORK</u>				
	ON METAL SURFACES				
	Prepare and apply one coat alkyd based universal undercoat and one coat superior quality universal enamel paint, on work in sound condition.:				
29	On plastered surfaces	m²	275		
	ROADWORK, PARKING AREAS AND PAVING				
	Paving of 50 mm interlocking concrete paving bricks with butt joints on 25mm thick sandbed (compacted thickness) with sand and cement mixture swept into joints and hosed down.:				
30	50mm Paving laid in stretcher bond pattern to walkways, etc to falls.	m²	237		
	Carried Forward			R	
	Section No. 3 EXTERNAL WORKS Bill No. 2 COVERED WALKWAYS, ETC			ĸ	
	MVUBU CONSULTING				

Item No		Quantity	Rate	Amount R
	Brought Forward		R	
	CARPENTRY AND JOINERY			
31	400mm x 100mm timber member m	24		
32	Painting to 400mm x 100mm timber member m ²	24		
	Carried Forward to Summary of Section No. Section No. 3 EXTERNAL WORKS Bill No. 2 COVERED WALKWAYS, ETC MVUBU CONSULTING		R	

Item No			Quantity	Rate	Amount R
	EXTERNAL WORKS				
	BILL NO.3				
	The Tenderer is referred to the relevant Clauses in the separate document Model Preambles for Trades (2009 Edition) and to the Supplementary Preambles which are incorporated in this Bill.				
	THE FOLLOWING WORK IN PAVINGS (ALL TRADES)				
	NOTE: All Supplementary preambles noted in the preceding sections apply equally to trades and items measured under the entire external works section, unless stated otherwise.				
	SITE CLEARANCE, ETC.				
	Site clearance, etc.:				
1	Allow for clearing the area of the site to be built upon of all grass, weeds, shrubs, trees with trunks not exceeding 200mm girth, debris, etc., including grubbing up all roots, scoffling up as required and cart away all vegetation and debris.	m²	2 591		
2	Stripping average 150mm thick layer of top soil and stockpiling on site.	m²	2 591		
	EXCAVATION OTHER THAN BULK				
	Excavation in all materials other than rock not exceeding 2m deep.:				
3	Reduced levels under roads, paving, etc.	m³	1 296		
	Extra over excavation other than bulk in all materials for excavation in (on-site verification required for payment).:				
4	Soft rock.	m³	130		
5	Hard Rock.	m³	65		
	Carried Forward			R	
	Section No. 3 EXTERNAL WORKS Bill No. 3 ROADS, PAVINGS, ETC				
	MVUBU CONSULTING				

Item No		Quantity	Rate	Amount R
	Brought Forward		R	
	CARTING AWAY.			
	Extra over bulk excavations for loading, carting and dumping surplus excavated material (no allowance made for increase in bulk).:			
6	Surplus material from excavations and/or stock piles on site to to a dumping site to be found by the Contractor. m³	777		
	EARTH FILLING, ETC.			
	Earth filling obtained from the excavations and/or prescribed stock piles on site compacted to 93% Mod AASHTO density.:			
7	Under floors, pavings, etc. m³	389		
	Filling with G5 approved material supplied and carted onto site by the Contractor, and spread, level, water, and compact in 150mm layers to density of at least 98% Mod. AASHTO maximum density.:			
8	Under floors, pavings, etc. m³	389		
	Filling with G7 approved material supplied and carted onto site by the Contractor, compacted to a density of at least 97% Mod. AASHTO maximum density.:			
9	Under floors, pavings, etc. m³	389		
	Coarse river sand filling compacted to 100% Mod. AASHTO maximum density.:			
10	Under floors, etc. m ³	130		
	KEEPING EXCAVATIONS FREE OF WATER			
	Keeping excavations free of water.:			
11	Keeping excavations free of water other than subterranean water.	Item		
	Carried Forward		R	
	Section No. 3 EXTERNAL WORKS Bill No. 3			
	ROADS, PAVINGS, ETC			
	MVUBU CONSULTING			

Item No		Quantity	Rate	Amount R
	Brought Forward		R	
	<u>TESTS</u>		N.	
	Prescribed density tests on filling.:			
12	"Modified AASHTO Density" test. No	26		
	SOIL POISONING			
	Approved brand of weed killer mixed and applied in accordance with manufacturer's instruction.:			
13	Under floors and pavings, etc. (Provisional). m²	2 591		
	COMPACTION OF SURFACES			
	Compaction of surfaces.:			
14	Rip and scarify top surface of existing formation to a depth of 150mm and compact to not less than 100% of Modified AASHTO density. m²	2 591		
	Carried Forward		R	
	Section No. 3 EXTERNAL WORKS			
	Bill No. 3 ROADS, PAVINGS, ETC			
	MVUBU CONSULTING			

ROADWORK, PARKING AREAS AND PAVING Tarmac 15 Tarmac for roads and access for light vehicles m² 2 591 Paving of 60 mm interlocking concrete paving bricks with but joints on 25mm thick sandbed (compacted thickness) with sand and cement mixture swept into joints and hosed down.: Precast concrete kerbing finished smooth on exposed surfaces including building in, bedding, jointing, pointing, concrete haunching, excavation, backfilling, ramming, etc. complete as indicated.: 16 Barrier kerb (Figure 3) overall size 150 x 300mm high. m 313 17 Barrier kerb circular on plan (Figure 3) overall size 150 x 300mm high to radius not exceeding 4m radius, formed with short lengths of straight kerbs. m 78 18 Mountable kerb (Figure 8a) overall size 300 x 150mm high. m 16 PAINTWORK Prepare surfaces, wash thoroughly, remove loose material, leave to dry and apply two coats SABS approved waterborne acrylic road marking paint.: 19 Markings on paving surfaces, 100mm wide. m 369 Disabled parking sign in 1000 x 1000mm surround. No 4	nt	Amount R	;	Rate	Quantity			Item No
Tarmac Tarmac for roads and access for light vehicles m² 2 591 Paving of 60 mm interlocking concrete paving bricks with butt joints on 25mm thick sandbed (compacted thickness) with sand and cement mixture swept into joints and hosed down.: Precast concrete kerbing finished smooth on exposed surfaces including building in. bedding, jointing, pointing, concrete haunching, excavation, backfilling, ramming, etc. complete as indicated.: Barrier kerb (Figure 3) overall size 150 x 300mm high. m 313 Barrier kerb circular on plan (Figure 3) overall size 150 x 300mm high to radius not exceeding 4m radius, formed with short lengths of straight kerbs. m 78 Mountable kerb (Figure 8a) overall size 300 x 150mm ingh. m 16 PAINTWORK Prepare surfaces, wash thoroughly, remove loose material, leave to dry and apply two coats SABS approved waterborne acrylic road marking paint Markings on paving surfaces, 100mm wide. m 369 Disabled parking sign in 1000 x 1000mm surround. No 4			R			t	Brought Forward	
Tarmac for roads and access for light vehicles m² 2 591 Paving of 60 mm interlocking concrete paving bricks with butt joints on 25mm thick sandbed (compacted thickness) with sand and cement mixture swept into joints and hosed down.: Precast concrete kerbing finished smooth on exposed surfaces including building in, bedding, jointing, pointing, concrete haunching, excavation, backfilling, ramming, etc. complete as indicated.: Barrier kerb (Figure 3) overall size 150 x 300mm high. m 313 Barrier kerb circular on plan (Figure 3) overall size 150 x 300mm high to radius not exceeding 4m radius, formed with short lengths of straight kerbs. m 78 Mountable kerb (Figure 8a) overall size 300 x 150mm high. m 16 PAINTWORK Prepare surfaces, wash thoroughly, remove loose material, leave to dry and apply two coats SABS approved waterborne acrylic road marking paint.: Markings on paving surfaces, 100mm wide. m 369 Disabled parking sign in 1000 x 1000mm surround. No 4							ROADWORK, PARKING AREAS AND PAVING	
Paving of 60 mm interlocking concrete paving bricks with butt joints on 25mm thick sandbed (compacted thickness) with sand and cement mixture swept into joints and hosed down.: Precast concrete kerbing finished smooth on exposed surfaces including building in, bedding, jointing, pointing, concrete haunching, excavation, backfilling, ramming, etc. complete as indicated.: 16 Barrier kerb (Figure 3) overall size 150 x 300mm high. m 313 17 Barrier kerb circular on plan (Figure 3) overall size 150 x 300mm high to radius not exceeding 4m radius, formed with short lengths of straight kerbs. m 78 18 Mountable kerb (Figure 8a) overall size 300 x 150mm high. m 16 PAINTWORK Prepare surfaces, wash thoroughly, remove loose material, leave to dry and apply two coats SABS approved waterborne acrylic road marking paint.: 19 Markings on paving surfaces, 100mm wide. m 369 20 Disabled parking sign in 1000 x 1000mm surround. No 4							<u>Tarmac</u>	
bricks with butt joints on 25mm thick sandbed (compacted thickness) with sand and cement mixture swept into joints and hosed down.: Precast concrete kerbing finished smooth on exposed surfaces including building in, bedding, jointing, pointing, concrete haunching, excavation, backfilling, ramming, etc. complete as indicated.: Barrier kerb (Figure 3) overall size 150 x 300mm high. m 313 Barrier kerb circular on plan (Figure 3) overall size 150 x 300mm high to radius not exceeding 4m radius, formed with short lengths of straight kerbs. m 78 Mountable kerb (Figure 8a) overall size 300 x 150mm high. m 16 PAINTWORK Prepare surfaces, wash thoroughly, remove loose material, leave to dry and apply two coats SABS approved waterborne acrylic road marking paint.: Markings on paving surfaces, 100mm wide. m 369 Disabled parking sign in 1000 x 1000mm surround. No 4					2 591	m²	Tarmac for roads and access for light vehicles	15
exposed surfaces including building in, bedding, jointing, pointing, concrete haunching, excavation, backfilling, ramming, etc. complete as indicated.: 16 Barrier kerb (Figure 3) overall size 150 x 300mm high. m 313 17 Barrier kerb circular on plan (Figure 3) overall size 150 x 300mm high to radius not exceeding 4m radius, formed with short lengths of straight kerbs. m 78 18 Mountable kerb (Figure 8a) overall size 300 x 150mm high. m 16 PAINTWORK Prepare surfaces, wash thoroughly, remove loose material, leave to dry and apply two coats SABS approved waterborne acrylic road marking paint.: 19 Markings on paving surfaces, 100mm wide. m 369 20 Disabled parking sign in 1000 x 1000mm surround. No 4							bricks with butt joints on 25mm thick sandbed (compacted thickness) with sand and cement	
Barrier kerb circular on plan (Figure 3) overall size 150 x 300mm high to radius not exceeding 4m radius, formed with short lengths of straight kerbs. Mountable kerb (Figure 8a) overall size 300 x 150mm high. PAINTWORK Prepare surfaces, wash thoroughly, remove loose material, leave to dry and apply two coats SABS approved waterborne acrylic road marking paint.: Markings on paving surfaces, 100mm wide. m 369 Disabled parking sign in 1000 x 1000mm surround. No 4							exposed surfaces including building in, bedding, jointing, pointing, concrete haunching, excavation,	
300mm high to radius not exceeding 4m radius, formed with short lengths of straight kerbs. 18 Mountable kerb (Figure 8a) overall size 300 x 150mm high. PAINTWORK Prepare surfaces, wash thoroughly, remove loose material, leave to dry and apply two coats SABS approved waterborne acrylic road marking paint.: 19 Markings on paving surfaces, 100mm wide. m 369 20 Disabled parking sign in 1000 x 1000mm surround. No 4					313	m	Barrier kerb (Figure 3) overall size 150 x 300mm high.	16
high. m 16 PAINTWORK Prepare surfaces, wash thoroughly, remove loose material, leave to dry and apply two coats SABS approved waterborne acrylic road marking paint.: 19 Markings on paving surfaces, 100mm wide. m 369 20 Disabled parking sign in 1000 x 1000mm surround. No 4					78	m	300mm high to radius not exceeding 4m radius, formed	17
Prepare surfaces, wash thoroughly, remove loose material, leave to dry and apply two coats SABS approved waterborne acrylic road marking paint.: 19 Markings on paving surfaces, 100mm wide. m 369 20 Disabled parking sign in 1000 x 1000mm surround. No 4					16	m		18
material, leave to dry and apply two coats SABS approved waterborne acrylic road marking paint.: 19 Markings on paving surfaces, 100mm wide. m 369 20 Disabled parking sign in 1000 x 1000mm surround. No 4							PAINTWORK	
Disabled parking sign in 1000 x 1000mm surround. No 4							material, leave to dry and apply two coats SABS	
					369	m	Markings on paving surfaces, 100mm wide.	19
					4	No	Disabled parking sign in 1000 x 1000mm surround.	20
Carried Forward to Summary of Section No. R∥			R				Carried Forward to Summary of Section No.	
Section No. 3 EXTERNAL WORKS Bill No. 3 ROADS, PAVINGS, ETC							Section No. 3 EXTERNAL WORKS Bill No. 3	
MVUBU CONSULTING								

Item No			Quantity	Rate	Amount R
	EXTERNAL WORKS				
	BILL NO.4				
	The Tenderer is referred to the relevant Clauses in the separate document Model Preambles for Trades (2009 Edition) and to the Supplementary Preambles which are incorporated in this Bill.				
	THE FOLLOWING WORK IN WATER SUPPLY (ALL TRADES)				
	NOTE: All Supplementary preambles noted in the preceding sections apply equally to trades and items measured under the entire external works section, unless stated otherwise.				
	PLUMBING AND DRAINAGE				
	WATER SUPPLIES (DOMESTIC AND FIRE)				
	Class 12 uPVC pressure pipes with rubber ring joints.:				
1	50mm Pipes	m	129		
2	100mm Pipes	m	91		
3	100mm Pipes laid in and including trenches not exceeding 1m deep.	m	65		
4	100mm Pipes laid in and including trenches exceeding 1m and not exceeding 2m deep.	m	65		
	Extra over class 12 uPVC pressure pipes for uPVC pressure fittings with rubber rings.:				
5	50mm bend.	No	13		
6	100mm bend.	No	22		
7	50mm Tee.	No	14		
8	100mm Tee.	No	18		
	Carried Forward Section No. 3			R	
	EXTERNAL WORKS Bill No. 4 WATER SUPPLY				
	MVUBU CONSULTING				

Item No			Quantity	Rate	Amount R
	Brought Forward			R	
9	50mm End cap.	No.	4		
10	100mm End cap.	No.	7		
11	110 x 50mm Reducing junction.	No.	12		
12	110 x 100mm Reducing junction.	No	4		
	Sundries.:				
13	Water valve inspection chamber measuring approximately 1220 x 645mm on plan complete with concrete surface bed, brick chamber below not exceeding 1000mm deep internally and cover gratings, etc (Refer to Engineer's drawing no. 18008/CE/601).	No	2		
14	50mm Valve.	No.	1		
15	100mm Valve.	No	1		
16	"Meinecke Cosmos WPD" or similar and approved water meter to the engineer's specifications.	۷o	1		
17	Stand tap.	No.	1		
	Municipal connection.:				
18	Municipal connection.		Item		
	Testing.:				
19	Testing water pipe system.		Item		
	FIRE APPLIANCES ETC				
	Fire hydrants.:				
20	100mm Diameter 2500 KPa pressure gauge syphon and stopcock, including tapped hole in steel pipe.	Vо	2		
21	100 x 65mm Brass double lug tampermproof hydrant valve with cap and chain.	Мо	2		
	Carried Forward			R	
	Section No. 3 EXTERNAL WORKS Bill No. 4 WATER SUPPLY				
	MVUBU CONSULTING				

Item No			Quantity	Rate	Amount R
	Brought Forward			R	
22	Galvanised socket suitable for 65mm diameter steel pipe.	No	2		
23	110mm Galvanised vertical steel pipe cast in concrete (Concrete elsewhere measured).	m	2		
24	110mm Diameter galvanised steel 90 degrees long radius.	No	2		
25	100 x 65mm steel galvanised iron tee reducer.	No	2		
26	65mm Diameter Male quick delivery hose.	No	2		
	Fire hydrant pedestals.:				
27	Unreinforced concrete hydrant pedestal 1300mm high, cast around vertical pipe with bottom 400mm below ground, 300 x 300mm square at base and tapering to 190 x 190mm overall octagonal shaped top, including mass concrete base, excavation, formwork and two coats of paint to exposed surfaces.	No	2		
	WATER STORAGE TANKS ETC				
	Water storage tanks.:				
28	10 000 ltr Water storage tanks.	No	6		
29	Booster pumps inclusive of builders works.	No	1		
	Carried Forward to Summary of Section No.			R	
	Section No. 3 EXTERNAL WORKS Bill No. 4 WATER SUPPLY				
	MVUBU CONSULTING				

Item No			Quantity	Rate	Amount R
	EXTERNAL WORKS				
	BILL NO.5				
	The Tenderer is referred to the relevant Clauses in the separate document Model Preambles for Trades (2009 Edition) and to the Supplementary Preambles which are incorporated in this Bill.				
	THE FOLLOWING WORK IN SOIL DRAINAGE (ALL TRADES)				
	NOTE: All Supplementary preambles noted in the preceding sections apply equally to trades and items measured under the entire external works section, unless stated otherwise.				
	SOIL DRAINAGE				
	Class 6 Corflo uPVC pipes.:				
1	110mm Pipes laid in and including trenches exceeding 1m and not exceeding 2m deep.	m	79		
2	160mm Pipes laid in and including trenches exceeding 1m and not exceeding 2m deep.	m	97		
	Extra over class 6 Corflo uPVC pipes for fittings.:				
3	110mm Bend.	No	4		
4	160mm Bend.	No	5		
5	110mm Junction.	No	5		
6	160mm Junction.	No	5		
7	110mm Reducing junction.	No	3		
8	160mm Reducing junction.	No	5		
9	110mm Access bend.	No	4		
10	160mm Access bend.	No	4		
	Carried Forward Section No. 3 EXTERNAL WORKS			R	
	Bill No. 5 SOIL DRAINAGE				
	MVUBU CONSULTING				

Item No			Quantity	Rate	Amount R
	Brought Forward			R	
11	110mm Access junction.	No	3		
12	160mm Access junction.	No	5		
13	110mm Access reducing junction.	No	3		
14	160mm Access reducing junction.	No	4		
15	110mm Access double junction.	No	2		
16	160mm Access double junction.	No	4		
17	110mm Rodding eye including coverplate, unreinforced concrete surround, etc.	No	4		
18	160mm Rodding eye including coverplate, unreinforced concrete surround, etc.	No	3		
	Sumps, catchpits, inspection chambers, etc (gratings and covers elsewhere).:				
19	Pre-cast concrete inspection chamber size 1000mm internal diameter not exceeding 1000mm deep internally, complete with 150mm thick pre-cast concrete cover slab with rebated opening for cover and frame, benching in bottom chamber and dished down to channels.	No	4		
20	Pre-cast concrete inspection chamber size 1000mm internal diameter exceeding 1500mm but not exceeding 2000mm deep internally, complete with 150mm thick pre-cast concrete cover slab with rebated opening for cover and frame, benching in bottom chamber and dished down to channels.	No	4		
21	Pre-cast concrete inspection chamber size 1000mm internal diameter exceeding 2000mm but not exceeding 2500mm deep internally, complete with 150mm thick pre-cast concrete cover slab with rebated opening for cover and frame, benching in bottom chamber and dished down to channels.	No	2		
	Carried Forward Section No. 3 EXTERNAL WORKS Bill No. 5 SOIL DRAINAGE			R	
	MVUBU CONSULTING				

Item No		Quantity	Rate	Amount R
	Brought Forward		R	
	Covers, etc.:			
22	740mm Diameter 204kg cast iron manhole cover and frame.	10		
23	Lifting key for manhole cover (To be handed over to employer upon completion).	3		
	Encasing pipes in concrete.:			
24	15MPa/19mm Unreinforced concrete encasing minimum 200mm thick allround 110mm pipes (pipes elsewhere measured) including any additional excavation, formwork, etc.	11		
	Sundries.:			
25	Testing soil drainage system.	Item		
26	Connection to existing	Item		
	Carried Forward to Summary of Section No.		R	
	Section No. 3 EXTERNAL WORKS Bill No. 5 SOIL DRAINAGE			
	MVUBU CONSULTING			

Item No		Quantity	Rate	Amount R
	EXTERNAL WORKS			
	BILL NO.6			
	The Tenderer is referred to the relevant Clauses in the separate document Model Preambles for Trades (2009 Edition) and to the Supplementary Preambles which are incorporated in this Bill.			
	THE FOLLOWING WORK IN STORMWATER DRAINAGE (ALL TRADES)			
	NOTE: All Supplementary preambles noted in the preceding sections apply equally to trades and items measured under the entire external works section, unless stated otherwise.			
	EARTHWORKS (PROVISIONAL)			
	EXCAVATION OTHER THAN BULK.			
	Excavation in all materials other than rock not exceeding 2m deep.:			
1	Reduced levels under floors, pavings, channels, etc.	3 27		
	Back excavation of vertical sides of excavation in all materials other than rock for working space including backfilling compacted to 98% Mod. AASHTO maximum density.:			
2	Exceeding 500mm and not exceeding 1500mm deep for erection and removal of formwork to strip footing, bases, ground beams, etc.	2 44		
	Extra over excavation other than bulk in all materials for excavation in (on site verification required for payment).:			
3	Soft rock.	3 3		
4	Hard Rock. m	3 1		
	Carried Forward Section No. 3		R	
	EXTERNAL WORKS Bill No. 6 STORMWATER DRAINAGE			
	MVUBU CONSULTING			

Item No		Quantity	Rate	Amount R
	Brought Forward		R	
	Risk of collapse of excavations other than bulk.:			
5	Sides of trench and hole excavations not exceeding 1,5m deep.	44		
	CARTING AWAY.			
	Extra over all excavations for loading, carting and dumping surplus excavated material (no allowance made for increase in bulk).:			
6	Off site to a dumping site to be found by the Contractor.	8		
	EARTH FILLING, ETC.			
7	150mm Thick of excavated material compacted to 98% MOD AASHTO density in 150mm thick layers, under floors, aprons, ramps, steps, channels, etc.	8		
	Earth filling supplied by the contractor, temporarily stockpiled on site including haulage approximately 100m from perimeter of stock piles.:			
8	150mm Thick sub-base course of G7 material compacted to 98% MOD AASHTO density in 150mm thick layers, under floors, aprons, ramps, steps, channels, etc.	8		
9	coarse river sand mi	3		
	KEEPING EXCAVATIONS FREE OF WATER.			
	Keeping excavations free of water.:			
10	Keeping excavations free of all water other than subterranean water.	Item		
	TESTS.			
	Carried Forward		R	
	Section No. 3 EXTERNAL WORKS			
	Bill No. 6 STORMWATER DRAINAGE			
	MVUBU CONSULTING			

Item No		Quantity	Rate	Amount R
	Brought Forward		R	
	Prescribed density tests on filling.:			
11	Modified AASHTO Density test. No	0.4		
	SOIL POISONING.			
12	Approved brand of weed killer mixed and applied in accordance with manufacturer's instruction.: Under floors, pavings, etc. (Provisional). m² COMPACTION OF SURFACES.	97		
	Compaction of surfaces.:			
13	Rip and scarify top surface of existing formation to a depth of 150mm and compact to not less than 100% of Modified AASHTO density. m²	53		
	Carried Forward Section No. 3 EXTERNAL WORKS Bill No. 6		R	
	STORMWATER DRAINAGE MVUBU CONSULTING			

Item No		Quantity	Rate	Amount R
	Brought Forward		R	
	CONCRETE, FORMWORK AND REINFORCEMENT			
	REINFORCED CONCRETE			
	25 Mpa/19mm Concrete.:			
14	900mm Wide V-Drains cast in panels to falls. m³	5		
	FINISHING TOP SURFACE OF CONCRETE			
	Finishing top surfaces of concrete smooth with a steel trowel.:			
15	Aprons, stormwater channels, soak-away slabs, etc. m²	53		
	MOVEMENT JOINTS ETC.			
	Polyurethane or equal and approved joint forming material in movement joint.:			
16	10mm Joints between concrete surfaces not exceeding 300mm wide.	27		
	Carried Forward		R	
	Section No. 3 EXTERNAL WORKS			
	Bill No. 6 STORMWATER DRAINAGE			
	MVUBU CONSULTING			

Item No		Quantity	Rate	Amount R
	Brought Forward		R	
	REINFORCEMENT (PROVISIONAL)			
	Fabric reinforcement.:			
17	Type 193 fabric reinforcement in concrete aprons, channels, soak-away slabs, etc.	53		
	WATERPROOFING			
	JOINT SEALANTS ETC.:			
18	In 10mm x 10mm movement joints between concrete surfaces.	27		
	Carried Forward to Summary of Section No.		R	
	Section No. 3 EXTERNAL WORKS Bill No. 6			
	STORMWATER DRAINAGE			
	MVUBU CONSULTING			

Item No		Quantity	Rate	Amount R
	EXTERNAL WORKS			
	BILL NO.7			
	The Tenderer is referred to the relevant Clauses in the separate document Model Preambles for Trades (2009 Edition) and to the Supplementary Preambles which are incorporated in this Bill.			
	THE FOLLOWING WORK IN FENCING AND RAILING (ALL TRADES)			
	NOTE: All Supplementary preambles noted in the preceding sections apply equally to trades and items measured under the entire external works section, unless stated otherwise.			
	CLEAR VU			
	"Clearvu Invisible wall" or equal and approved Mesh Fencing, etc.:			
1	2280mm High anti-climb tensile steel welded mesh system, comprising of 2280 x 2750mm wide panels of 4mm vertical and 4mm horizontal wires, with 76,2 horizontal x 12,7mm vertical apertures; panels 4 times bent in 50mm V-shaped bands, installed between 60 x 60 x 2 x 2400mm high posts, with all holes laser cut into post and including all clamps, tech bolts, top caps and M8 anchors. All to be fusion bonded powder coated.	40.4		
	(Refer to engineer's drawing No. 18009-CE-604). m "Clearvu" or equal and approved mild steel mesh service duct gate, etc.:	194		
2	Single leaf gate approximately size 1000 x 2280mm high (Refer to engineer's drawing No. 18009-CE-604).	1		
	"Clearvu" or equal and approved mild steel mesh service Vehicular Gates including ground beam, lock, etc complete.:			
3	5000 x 2280mm high double swing steel mesh gate to match fence.	1		
	Carried Forward		R	
	Section No. 3 EXTERNAL WORKS Bill No. 7			
	FENCING AND RAILING			
	MVUBU CONSULTING			

Item No			Quantity	Rate	Amount R
	Brought Forward			R	
4	Spikes	No	118		
	SREENS/ GRILLES				
5	Screens and grilles	m²	171		
	REINFORCEMENT (PROVISIONAL)				
	Mild steel reinforcement to structural concrete work.:				
6	Mild steel bars of varying diameter.	t	0.24		
	High tensile steel reinforcement to structural concrete work.:				
7	High tensile steel bars of varying diameter.	t	0.57		
	MASONRY				
	BRICKWORK IN SUPERSTRUCTURE				
	Brickwork reinforcement (Provisional).:				
8	150mm Wide reinforcement built in horizontally.	m	474		
	FACE BRICKWORK				
	Facebrick Prime Cost Of R6 500.00 Per Thousand Excluding VAT Delivered To The Site Pointed With Square Recessed Horizontal And Vertical Joints.:				
9	Extra over brickwork for face brickwork.	m²	145		
	PLASTERING				
	EXTERNAL PLASTER				
	PAINTING				
10	ON screens / grilles.	m²	341		
	Carried Forward to Summary of Section No.			R	
	Section No. 3 EXTERNAL WORKS Bill No. 7 FENCING AND RAILING				
	MVUBU CONSULTING				

	Section No. 3			
	EXTERNAL WORKS			
	SECTION SUMMARY - EXTERNAL WORKS			
Bill No		Page No		Amount R
1	LANDSCAPING	3/3		
2	COVERED WALKWAYS, ETC	3/11		
3	ROADS, PAVINGS, ETC	3/15		
4	WATER SUPPLY	3/18		
5	SOIL DRAINAGE	3/21		
6	STORMWATER DRAINAGE	3/26		
7	FENCING AND RAILING	3/28		
	Carried to Final Summary		R	
	Section No. 3 EXTERNAL WORKS			
	MVUBU CONSULTING			

Item No		Quantity	Rate	Amount R
	PROVISIONAL SUMS ETC			
	BILL NO 1			
	SUPPLEMENTARY PREAMBLES			
	Work executed by direct contractors			
	Work listed under the heading "DIRECT CONTRACTORS WORK" will commence during the excecution of this contract and the contractor shall allow free access to the site for these direct contractors. The contractor shall prepare a programme in conjunction with these direct contractors in order to complete the work successfully. The direct contractors will be regarded as nominated sub-contractors but payment will not be made to them via the contractor. The estimated values of these contracts are listed to enable the contractor to determine profit and attendances, if required			
	<u>General</u>			
	Unless otherwise described, all prime cost amounts and provisional sums exclude the cash discount of 5% and include for delivery to site of all articles concerned			
	All prime cost amounts and provisional sums are net and include for delivery to site of all articles concerned			
	<u>Preliminaries</u>			
	The contractor is referred to the Preliminaries for further amplification of "Prime Cost Amounts and Provisional Sums"			
	PROVISIONAL ITEMS TO BE DESCRIBED			
	IRRIGATION SYSTEM			
	Supply & Installation of Irrigation System			
1	Provide an amount of Ninety Three Thousand Rand (R93 000.00) for Supply & Installation of Irrigation System	Item		93 000.00
	Carried Forward		R	
	Section No. 4 PROVISIONAL SUMS			
	Bill No. 1 PROVISIONAL AMOUNTS			
	MVUBU CONSULTING			

Item No		Quantity	Rate	Amount R
	Brought Forward		R	
2	Profit on above item.	Item		
3	Attendance on Ditto.	Item		
	ELECTRICAL INSTALLATION			
	Electrical installation:			
4	Provide an amount of Three Million Rands (R3 000 000.00) for Electrical Installation	Item		3 000 000.00
5	Profit on above item.	Item		
6	Attendance on Ditto.	Item		
	MECHANICAL INSTALLATION			
7	Provide an amount of One Million Two Hundred Thousand Rands Seven Hundred and Eighty One Rands and Fifty Five Cents (R1 200 000.00) for Mechanical Installation	Item		1 200 000.00
8	Profit on above item.	Item		
9	Attendance on Ditto.	Item		
	STRUCTURAL STEEL ROOF			
10	Provide an amount of Six Hundred and Fifty Thousand Rands (R650 000.00) for Structural Steel Roof	Item		650 000.00
11	Profit on above item.	Item		
12	Attendance on Ditto.	Item		
	Carried to Final Summary		R	
	Section No. 4 PROVISIONAL SUMS Bill No. 1 PROVISIONAL AMOUNTS			
	MVUBU CONSULTING			

Item No		Quantity	Rate	Amount R
	OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH & SAFETY			
	BILL No.1			
	PRELIMINARIES			
	Part 1 General			
	1.1 Preparation and submission of Health and Safety Plan.			
1	The preparation and submission of the Safety and Health Plan which must be based on the issued Health and Safety Specifications.		SUM	
	1.2 Preparartion and submission of the Health and Safety File			
2	The preparation and submission of the Health and Safety File that contains all the required documentation as would be necessary for the proper administration of OHS on site.		SUM	
	1.3 OHS Management System			
3	Monitoring, review and maintenance of Occupational Safety and Health management system as and when required.		SUM	
	1.4 The Safety and Health Committee.			
	Conduct OHS meetings and inspections during the duration of the contract as below;			
4	a) Health and Safety committee meetings held monthly for the duration of the contract.	No 12.00		
5	b) Site Safety and Health inspection for the workplace (once in every four months) for the duration of the contract.	No 3.00		
	Carried Forward		R	
	Section No. 5 OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH & SAFETY Bill No. 1 OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH AND SAFETY			
	MVUBU CONSULTING			

1.5 Preparation and submission of COVID19	Item No		Quantity	Rate	Amount R
COVID19 Plan in it that must be based on the COVID19 Specifications issued. SUM		Brought Forward		R	
COVID19 Plan in it that must be based on the COVID19 Specifications issued. 7 The preparation and inclusion in a the COVID19 file, COVID19 Screening forms. 8 The preparation and inclusion in a the COVID19 file, COVID19 Risk Assessment, Toolbox Talks and communication sheets. 9 The preparation and inclusion in a the COVID19 file, COVID19 Induction and policy. 1.6 Appointment of Heath and Safety Officer 10 Full time competent Health and Safety Officer for the entire duration of the contract. 1.7 Provision of computer and other resources for the Health and Safety Officer to be able to perform the required administrative functions and responsibilities. 1.7 Training of Health and Safety Representatives 12 Training of two Health and Safety Representatives to enable proper execution of responsibilities in terms of Section 17 of the Act. 1.8 Medical Check Up 1.9 Conduct health fitness by a registered medical practitioner at least on yearly basis to ensure their operator/workers are in good health before and during their engagement in the period of contract. Carried Forward R Section No. 5 OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH & SAFETY BIII No. 1 OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH AND SAFETY BIII No. 1 OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH AND SAFETY BIII No. 1 OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH AND SAFETY	1				
COVID19 screening forms. 8 The preparation and inclusion in a the COVID19 file, COVID19 Risk Assessment, Toolbox Talks and communication sheets. 9 The preparation and inclusion in a the COVID19 file, COVID19 Induction and policy. 1.6 Appointment of Heath and Safety Officer Full time competent Health and Safety Officer for the entire duration of the contract. 1.7 Provision of computer and other resources for the Health and Safety Officer brown of the Health and Safety Officer for the Health and Safety Officer brown of the required administrative functions and responsibilities. 1.7 Training of Health and Safety Representatives 1.7 Training of Health and Safety Representatives to enable proper execution of responsibilities in terms of Section 17 of the Act. 1.8 Medical Check Up 1.9 Conduct health fitness by a registered medical practitioner at least on yearly basis to ensure their operator/workers are in good health before and during their engagement in the period of contract. Carried Forward R Section No. 5 OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH & SAFETY Bill No. 1 OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH AND SAFETY	6	COVID19 Plan in it that must be based on the COVID19		SUM	
COVID19 Risk Assessment, Toolbox Talks and communication sheets. 9 The preparation and inclusion in a the COVID19 file, COVID19 Induction and policy. 1.6 Appointment of Heath and Safety Officer 10 Full time competent Health and Safety Officer for the entire duration of the contract. 1.7 Provision of computer and other resources for the Health and Safety Officer 11 Provision of computer and other necessary resources for the Health and Safety Officer to be able to perform the required administrative functions and responsibilities. 1.7 Training of Health and Safety Representatives 1.7 Training of two Health and Safety Representatives to enable proper execution of responsibilities in terms of Section 17 of the Act. 1.8 Medical Check Up 1.0 Conduct health fitness by a registered medical practitioner at least on yearly basis to ensure their operator/workers are in good health before and during their engagement in the period of contract. Carried Forward R Section No. 5 OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH & SAFETY Bill No. 1 OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH AND SAFETY	7			SUM	
COVID19 Induction and policy. 1.6. Appointment of Heath and Safety Officer 10 Full time competent Health and Safety Officer for the entire duration of the contract. 1.7 Provision of computer and other resources for the Health and Safety Officer 11 Provision of computer and other necessary resources for the Health and Safety Officer to be able to perform the required administrative functions and responsibilities. 1.7 Training of Health and Safety Representatives 12 Training of two Health and Safety Representatives to enable proper execution of responsibilities in terms of Section 17 of the Act. 1.8 Medical Check Up 13 Conduct health fitness by a registered medical practitioner at least on yearly basis to ensure their operator/workers are in good health before and during their engagement in the period of contract. Carried Forward R Section No. 5 OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH & SAFETY Bill No. 1 OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH AND SAFETY	8	COVID19 Risk Assessment, Toolbox Talks and		SUM	
Full time competent Health and Safety Officer for the entire duration of the contract. 1.7 Provision of computer and other resources for the Health and Safety Officer 11 Provision of computer and other necessary resources for the Health and Safety Officer to be able to perform the required administrative functions and responsibilities. 1.7 Training of Health and Safety Representatives 12 Training of two Health and Safety Representatives to enable proper execution of responsibilities in terms of Section 17 of the Act. 1.8 Medical Check Up 13 Conduct health fitness by a registered medical practitioner at least on yearly basis to ensure their operator/workers are in good health before and during their engagement in the period of contract. Carried Forward R Section No. 5 OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH & SAFETY Bill No. 1 OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH AND SAFETY	9			SUM	
entire duration of the contract. 1.7 Provision of computer and other resources for the Health and Safety Officer 1.7 Provision of computer and other necessary resources for the Health and Safety Officer to be able to perform the required administrative functions and responsibilities. 1.7 Training of Health and Safety Representatives 1.7 Training of two Health and Safety Representatives to enable proper execution of responsibilities in terms of Section 17 of the Act. 1.8 Medical Check Up 1.9 Conduct health fitness by a registered medical practitioner at least on yearly basis to ensure their operator/workers are in good health before and during their engagement in the period of contract. Carried Forward Section No. 5 OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH & SAFETY Bill No. 1 OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH AND SAFETY		1.6 Appointment of Heath and Safety Officer			
the Health and Safety Officer Provision of computer and other necessary resources for the Health and Safety Officer to be able to perform the required administrative functions and responsibilities. 1.7 Training of Health and Safety Representatives Training of two Health and Safety Representatives to enable proper execution of responsibilities in terms of Section 17 of the Act. SUM 1.8 Medical Check Up Conduct health fitness by a registered medical practitioner at least on yearly basis to ensure their operator/workers are in good health before and during their engagement in the period of contract. SUM Carried Forward R Section No. 5 OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH & SAFETY Bill No. 1 OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH AND SAFETY	10			SUM	
for the Health and Safety Officer to be able to perform the required administrative functions and responsibilities. 1.7 Training of Health and Safety Representatives 1.8 Training of two Health and Safety Representatives to enable proper execution of responsibilities in terms of Section 17 of the Act. 1.8 Medical Check Up 1.9 Conduct health fitness by a registered medical practitioner at least on yearly basis to ensure their operator/workers are in good health before and during their engagement in the period of contract. Carried Forward R Section No. 5 OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH & SAFETY Bill No. 1 OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH AND SAFETY					
Training of two Health and Safety Representatives to enable proper execution of responsibilities in terms of Section 17 of the Act. 1.8 Medical Check Up Conduct health fitness by a registered medical practitioner at least on yearly basis to ensure their operator/workers are in good health before and during their engagement in the period of contract. SUM Carried Forward R Section No. 5 OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH & SAFETY Bill No. 1 OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH AND SAFETY	11	for the Health and Safety Officer to be able to perform the required administrative functions and		SUM	
enable proper execution of responsibilities in terms of Section 17 of the Act. 1.8 Medical Check Up Conduct health fitness by a registered medical practitioner at least on yearly basis to ensure their operator/workers are in good health before and during their engagement in the period of contract. SUM Carried Forward R Section No. 5 OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH & SAFETY Bill No. 1 OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH AND SAFETY		1.7 Training of Health and Safety Representatives			
Conduct health fitness by a registered medical practitioner at least on yearly basis to ensure their operator/workers are in good health before and during their engagement in the period of contract. SUM Carried Forward R Section No. 5 OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH & SAFETY Bill No. 1 OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH AND SAFETY	12	enable proper execution of responsibilities in terms of		SUM	
practitioner at least on yearly basis to ensure their operator/workers are in good health before and during their engagement in the period of contract. Carried Forward R Section No. 5 OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH & SAFETY Bill No. 1 OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH AND SAFETY		1.8 Medical Check Up			
Section No. 5 OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH & SAFETY Bill No. 1 OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH AND SAFETY	13	practitioner at least on yearly basis to ensure their operator/workers are in good health before and during		SUM	
Section No. 5 OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH & SAFETY Bill No. 1 OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH AND SAFETY		Carried Forward		R	
OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH AND SAFETY		OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH & SAFETY			
LANGUELL CONCULTING					
MVUBU CONSULTING		MVUBU CONSULTING			

Item No			Quantity	Rate	Amount R
	Brought Forward			R	
	1.9 Personal Protective Equipment				
14	Provide, maintain and replace any damage personal protective equipment as per specification to all employees.			SUM	
	1.10 Health and Safety Training				
	Plan and conduct relevant safety and health training plan as per site requirement.				
15	Fire Fighting Training	No	12.00		
16	Fall Protection Planner	No	12.00		
17	Scaffold Erectors	No	12.00		
18	Scaffold Inspector	No	12.00		
19	Scaffold Supervisor	No	12.00		
20	Scaffold Team Leader	No	12.00		
	1.11 Hazards Identification Risk Assessment And Risk Control (HIRARC)				
21	Prepare and undertake Hazards Identification, Risk Assessment and Risk controls (HIRARC) for all construction activities.			SUM	
	1.12 Monthly Report				
22	Printing/copying, papers, inks, binding or related cost in providing the monthly report within the contract period inclusive of any investigation expertise.			SUM	
	1.13 Notification of Accidents, Dangerous Occurrences, Occupational Diseases				
23	Provision for Accident / Incident Investigation Report inclusive for the cost to engage if there is any third parties involve (competent person / specialist) to investigate any accident at workplace.			SUM	
	Carried Forward			R	
	Section No. 5 OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH & SAFETY				
	Bill No. 1 OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH AND SAFETY				
	MVUBU CONSULTING				

Safety signage at workplace to ensure the workers and the public are aware about safety within the contract period. Provide, install and maintain the following approved signase Construction Signboard indicating mandatory PPE to be worn on site. Sum Sum	Item No			Quantity	Rate	Amount R
Safety signage at workplace to ensure the workers and the public are aware about safety within the contract period. Provide, Install and maintain the following approved signage 24 Construction Signboard indicating mandatory PPE to be worn on site. 25 Signs indicating what to do and where to report with directional signs 26 Emergency exit routes and assembly point. 27 Any other safety signs as instructed and approved by the S.O. 28 "No unauthorised entry" signage around site perimeter. 29 "In unauthorised entry" signage around site perimeter. 29 Provide at least one (1) information Board Provide at least one (1) information board to update any HSE information to the employee at worksite. 29 Provision and maintenance of Health and Safety information board (min area 2.9 sq. m) including regular updating of safety and health information. 20 No 1.00 21.16 First Aid Facilities. Provision of complete set of first aid kit for office and quarters within the period of contract. Minimum requirement to be at site are two competent/ trained First Aider and two complete first aid kits. 30 a) To provide suitable two (2) trained person to attend first-aid treatment. 31 b) To provide and maintain first aid kit. No 12.00 Carried Forward Section No. 5 OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH & SAFETY Bill No. 1 OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH AND SAFETY Bill No. 1 OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH AND SAFETY Bill No. 1 OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH AND SAFETY		Brought Forward			R	
the public are aware about safety within the contract period. Provide, install and maintain the following approved signage 24 Construction Signboard indicating mandatory PPE to be worn on site. 25 Signs indicating what to do and where to report with directional signs 26 Emergency exit routes and assembly point. 27 Any other safety signs as instructed and approved by the S.O. 28 "No unauthorised entry" signage around site perimeter. 1.15 Site Safety and Health Information Board Provide at least one (1) information board to update any HSE information to the employee at worksite. 29 Provision and maintenance of Health and Safety information and maintenance of Health and Safety information of complete set of first aid kit for office and quarters within the period of contract. Minimum requirement to be at site are two competent / trained First Aider and two complete first aid kits. 30 a) To provide suitable two (2) trained person to attend first-aid treatment. 31 b) To provide and maintain first aid kit. 32 No 12.00 33 Provision and maintain first aid kit. 34 Provision of complete Set of Section No. 5 OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH & SAFETY Bill No. 1 OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH AND SAFETY 35 Bill No. 1 OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH AND SAFETY 36 Bill No. 1 OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH AND SAFETY		1.14 General Signage	II.			
Signage		the public are aware about safety within the contract				
worn on site. Signs indicating what to do and where to report with directional signs Emergency exit routes and assembly point. SUM Any other safety signs as instructed and approved by the S.O. No unauthorised entry" signage around site perimeter. SUM 1.15 Site Safety and Health Information Board Provide at least one (1) information board to update any HSE information to the employee at worksite. Provision and maintenance of Health and Safety information and maintenance of Jealth and Safety information of safety and health information. No 1.16 First Aid Facilities. Provision of complete set of first aid kit for office and quarters within the period of contract. Minimum requirement to be at site are two competent / trained First Aider and two complete first aid kits. a) To provide suitable two (2) trained person to attend first-aid treatment. No 12.00 Carried Forward R SCACIUPATIONAL HEALTH & SAFETY Bill No. 1 OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH AND SAFETY						
directional signs Emergency exit routes and assembly point. Any other safety signs as instructed and approved by the S.O. "No unauthorised entry" signage around site perimeter. SUM 1.15 Site Safety and Health Information Board Provide at least one (1) information Board to update any HSE Information to the employee at worksite. Provision and maintenance of Health and Safety information board (min area 2.9 sq m) including regular updating of safety and health information. No 1.00 1.16 First Aid Facilities. Provision of complete set of first aid kit for office and quarters within the period of contract. Minimum requirement to be at site are two competent / trained First Aider and two complete first aid kits. 30 a) To provide suitable two (2) trained person to attend first-aid treatment. No 12.00 12.00 Carried Forward R Section No. 5 OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH & SAFETY Bill No. 1 OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH AND SAFETY	24				SUM	
Any other safety signs as instructed and approved by the S.O. 28 "No unauthorised entry" signage around site perimeter. 1.15 Site Safety and Health Information Board Provide at least one (1) information board to update any HSE information to the employee at worksite. 29 Provision and maintenance of Health and Safety information board (min area 2.9 sq m) including regular updating of safety and health information. 1.16 First Aid Facilities. Provision of complete set of first aid kit for office and quarters within the period of contract. Minimum requirement to be at site are two competent / trained First Aider and two complete first aid kits. 30 a) To provide suitable two (2) trained person to attend first-aid treatment. No 12.00 12.00 Carried Forward R Section No. 5 OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH & SAFETY Bill No. 1 OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH AND SAFETY	25				SUM	
the S.O. 1.16 Site Safety and Health Information Board Provide at least one (1) information board to update any HSE information to the employee at worksite. Provision and maintenance of Health and Safety information board (min area 2.9 sq m) including regular updating of safety and health information. No 1.00 1.16 First Aid Facilities. Provision of complete set of first aid kit for office and quarters within the period of contract. Minimum requirement to be at site are two competent / trained First Aider and two complete first aid kits. 30 a) To provide suitable two (2) trained person to attend first-aid treatment. No 12.00 12.00 Carried Forward R Section No. 5 OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH & SAFETY Bill No. 1 OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH AND SAFETY	26	Emergency exit routes and assembly point.			SUM	
1.15 Site Safety and Health Information Board Provide at least one (1) information board to update any HSE information to the employee at worksite. 29 Provision and maintenance of Health and Safety information board (min area 2.9 sq m) including regular updating of safety and health information. 1.16 First Aid Facilities. Provision of complete set of first aid kit for office and quarters within the period of contract. Minimum requirement to be at site are two competent / trained First Aider and two complete first aid kits. 30 a) To provide suitable two (2) trained person to attend first-aid treatment. No 12.00 12.00 Carried Forward Section No. 5 OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH & SAFETY Bill No. 1 OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH AND SAFETY	27				SUM	
Provide at least one (1) information board to update any HSE information to the employee at worksite. 29 Provision and maintenance of Health and Safety information board (min area 2.9 sq m) including regular updating of safety and health information. 1.16 First Aid Facilities. Provision of complete set of first aid kit for office and quarters within the period of contract. Minimum requirement to be at site are two competent / trained First Aider and two complete first aid kits. 30 a) To provide suitable two (2) trained person to attend first-aid treatment. No 12.00 12.00 Carried Forward Section No. 5 OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH & SAFETY Bill No. 1 OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH AND SAFETY	28	"No unauthorised entry" signage around site perimeter.			SUM	
any HSE information to the employee at worksite. Provision and maintenance of Health and Safety information board (min area 2.9 sq m) including regular updating of safety and health information. No 1.00 1.16 First Aid Facilities. Provision of complete set of first aid kit for office and quarters within the period of contract. Minimum requirement to be at site are two competent / trained First Aider and two complete first aid kits. 30 a) To provide suitable two (2) trained person to attend first-aid treatment. No 12.00 12.00 Carried Forward R Section No. 5 OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH & SAFETY Bill No. 1 OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH AND SAFETY		1.15 Site Safety and Health Information Board				
information board (min area 2.9 sq m) including regular updating of safety and health information. 1.16 First Aid Facilities. Provision of complete set of first aid kit for office and quarters within the period of contract. Minimum requirement to be at site are two competent / trained First Aider and two complete first aid kits. 30 a) To provide suitable two (2) trained person to attend first-aid treatment. No 12.00 12.00 Carried Forward Section No. 5 OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH & SAFETY Bill No. 1 OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH AND SAFETY						
Provision of complete set of first aid kit for office and quarters within the period of contract. Minimum requirement to be at site are two competent / trained First Aider and two complete first aid kits. 30 a) To provide suitable two (2) trained person to attend first-aid treatment. No 12.00 31 b) To provide and maintain first aid kit. No 12.00 Carried Forward R Section No. 5 OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH & SAFETY Bill No. 1 OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH AND SAFETY	29	information board (min area 2.9 sq m) including regular	No	1.00		
and quarters within the period of contract. Minimum requirement to be at site are two competent / trained First Aider and two complete first aid kits. 30 a) To provide suitable two (2) trained person to attend first-aid treatment. No 12.00 31 b) To provide and maintain first aid kit. No 12.00 Carried Forward R Section No. 5 OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH & SAFETY Bill No. 1 OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH AND SAFETY		1.16 First Aid Facilities.				
first-aid treatment. No 12.00 b) To provide and maintain first aid kit. No 12.00 Carried Forward Section No. 5 OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH & SAFETY Bill No. 1 OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH AND SAFETY		and quarters within the period of contract. Minimum requirement to be at site are two competent / trained				
Carried Forward R Section No. 5 OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH & SAFETY Bill No. 1 OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH AND SAFETY	30		No	12.00		
Section No. 5 OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH & SAFETY Bill No. 1 OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH AND SAFETY	31	b) To provide and maintain first aid kit.	No	12.00		
Section No. 5 OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH & SAFETY Bill No. 1 OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH AND SAFETY						
Section No. 5 OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH & SAFETY Bill No. 1 OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH AND SAFETY		Carried Forward			R	
OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH AND SAFETY		OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH & SAFETY				
MVUBU CONSULTING						
		MVUBU CONSULTING				

Item No		Quantity	Rate	Amount R
	Brought Forward		R	
	Carried Forward Section No. 5		R	
	OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH & SAFETY Bill No. 1			
	OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH AND SAFETY			
	MVUBU CONSULTING			
		1		

Item No		Quantity	Rate	Amount R
	Brought Forward		R	
	1.17 Portable Fire Extinguisher.			
	Provide enough fire extinguishers at the workplace. The locations of the fire extinguishers include the site office, quarters and standby for any hot works activities within the contract period.			
32	Provision and maintenance of approved fire extinguishers complete with relevant approved signage.		SUM	
	1.18 COVID19 Necessities			
33	Provision of sanitizers and other chemicals for infecting and combating of COVID19 pandemic.		SUM	
34	Provision` of dedicated COVID19 waste disposal bin complete with Biological Agent signage attached.		SUM	
35	Provison of COVID19 PPE.		SUM	
	Part 2 Amenities and Facilities (Construction Site and Site Accommodation)			
	2.1 Toilets			
36	Provide, maintain and the dislodging of toilets for workers. Toilet shall be connected to a sewer / temporary septic tank with the approval of the relevant competent authority. Contractor shall estimate the number of workers for entire project and at least 1 toilet per every 25 workers. For every 100 workers, there should be 4 numbers of toilet.		SUM	
	2.2 Temporary structures and sanitary conveniences at construction sites			
37	Temporary site office with adequate lighting and ventilation.		SUM	
38	Sanitary facilities in the ratio of 1 water closet, 1 shower and 1 wash basin for every 25 workers or less shall be provided. The toilet facilities shall be connected to a		0.114	
	sewer/temporary septic tank.		SUM	
	Carried Forward		R	
	Section No. 5 OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH & SAFETY Bill No. 1			
	OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH AND SAFETY MVUBU CONSULTING			

Item No		Quantity	Rate	Amount R
	Brought Forward		R	
	2.3 Temporary rest area			
39	Provide and maintain rest area for the workers and site staff with safe area, ventilated and lighted.		SUM	
	2.4 Lighting			
40	Provide adequate lighting in dark environment at work areas, access and egress.		SUM	
	Note: Dark environment with inadequate lighting (access to upper floor, tanks, any confined space, etc).			
	2.5 Ventilation			
41	Provide mechanical ventilator in areas where natural ventilation is not possible and in accordance to the specification. Areas which requires constant air circulation which involves fumes and smoke e.g. generator, welding activities, confine space, etc.		SUM	
	2.6 Flammable Liquid Store			
42	Erection of flammable liquid store.		SUM	
43	Provsion of relevant signage for flammable liquid store.		SUM	
44	Provion of fire extinguisher for flammable liquid store		SUM	
	Part 3 Fall Prevention			
	3.1 Unprotected Sides and Edges			
45	Supply, install and erect guardrail, barricade and toe board (where required) to exposed edges / openings but not limited to: a) Building perimeter openings		SUM	
	b) Lift shaft openings			
	c) Floor openings			
	d) Working platform			
	Carried Forward		R	
	Section No. 5 OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH & SAFETY			
	Bill No. 1 OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH AND SAFETY			
	MVUBU CONSULTING			

Item No		Quantity	Rate	Amount R
	Brought Forward		R	
	e) Loading platform			
	Note: Contractor to calculate the length of the opening base on the proposed design of the building.			
46	Provide, install and maintain temporary hand railings to the stairs use as an access and egress.		SUM	
47	Provision of providing temporary closure by using sufficient thick and strong material for any floor openings where when erecting guardrail / barricade are not suitable.		SUM	
	3.2 Safety nets			
48	Install and maintain safety net as close as possible to the working level. Should it be on the outside of the structure, the outer edges should be higher that the inner edge. Contractor to calculate the area to be close/cover base on the proposed design of the building.		SUM	
	3.3 Individual fall arrest systems			
	Fall arrest systems must be provided for every workers working at height above 1.8m. Double lanyards to be equipped on the safety harness.			
49	Provide, anchor /install and maintain individual fall arrest systems that includes :		SUM	
	a) Inertia reel systems;			
	b) Safety harness;			
	c) Lanyards; and			
	d) Static lines			
	Carried Forward Section No. 5		R	
	OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH & SAFETY Bill No. 1			
	OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH AND SAFETY			
	MVUBU CONSULTING			
	l .	ı		

Item No			Quantity	Rate	Amount R
	Brought Forward			R	
	3.6 Ladders				
50	Supply, install and maintain suitable lockable step ladder spreader bars on both sides connected to the front and rear stiles. All ladders must be specified with its certification standards.			SUM	
	Note: Home-made ladders are forbidden and must be removed from site.				
	3.7 Scaffolding for Temporary Working Platform, Access and Egress				
	Scaffold board should not be less than 225mm wide. Working platforms for men without materials or only for passage of materials must be 500mm width. For men and materials provided there is 800mm width, provided there is 430mm left clear for the passage of men or 600mm if barrows are used. Toe-board must be fitted in conjunction with all guard rails, a minimum height of 150mm.				
51	Erect, maintain and dismantle suitable scaffolding for temporary working platform including access and egress.			SUM	
	3.8 Rubbish Chute				
52	Provision for rubbish / debris disposal chute For highrise building, chute openings must be properly supported with adequate strength and the discharge end of the chute to the debris collection area shall not be more than 3m. At least 1 chutes to be provided during construction period for high-rise building.	No	1.00		
	3.9 Safety Signage				
	Provide the safety signs at workplace to ensure awareness for workers and public.				
53	Provision for the following safety signage but not limited to: a) Beware of falling object	No	1.00		
54	b) Use safety harness	No	1.00		
	Carried Forward			R	
	Section No. 5 OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH & SAFETY Bill No. 1				
	OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH AND SAFETY				
	MVUBU CONSULTING				

Item No		Quantity	Rate	Amount R
	Brought Forward		R	
55	c) Use safe access and egress No	1.00		
56	d) Beware of openings No	1.00		
57	e) Use rubbish / debris chute No	1.00		
	Carried to Final Summary		R	
	Section No. 5 OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH & SAFETY			
	Bill No. 1 OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH AND SAFETY			
	MVUBU CONSULTING			

	FINAL SUMMARY			
Section No		Page No		Amount R
1	PRELIMINARIES	1/27		
2	BUILDING WORKS	2/52		
3	EXTERNAL WORKS	3/29		
4	PROVISIONAL SUMS	4/2		
5	OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH & SAFETY	5/10		
	Subtotal		R	
	SUB-TOTAL		R	
	PROJECT CONTINGENCIES (5%)		R	
	SUB-TOTAL		R	
	ADD: Value added Tax at 15%		R	
	TOTAL CARRIED TO FORM OF TENDER		R	
	MVUBU CONSULTING			
		1	<u> </u>	<u> </u>

Summary of Bill of Quantities

BILL OF QUANTITIES TOTAL FOR SECTION 1: PRELIMIN	NARIES	AMOUNT
TOTAL FOR SECTION 2: BUILDING	R	
TOTAL FOR SECTION 3: EXTERNA	AL WORKS	R
TOTAL FOR SECTION 4: PROVISION	ONAL SUMS	R
TOTAL FOR SECTION 5: OCCUPA	ATIONAL HEALTH & SAFETY	R
NETT TOTAL OF TENDER		R
ADD CONTINGENCIES (5% OF SU	B-TOTAL):	R
	of the above Sub-total for Contingencies to be spent be deducted in whole or in part if not required.	as the
TOTAL INCLUDING CONTINGENO	:IES	R
ALLOWANCE FOR VAT 15%		R
CARRIED TO PART C1.1 Form Of C Summary of Bill of Qu	Offer And Acceptance	<u>R</u>
SIGNED BY/ON BEHALF OF TEND	ERER	
NAME	SIGNATURE	DATE
	COMPANY STAMP	

RAY NKONYENI MUNICIPALITY

NOTICE NO: 134 OF 2023 TENDER NO: 8/2/RNM0448

Declaration

(In respect of completeness of Tender)

RAY NKONYENI MUNICIPALITY 10 Connor Street Port Shepstone 4240

I/we, the undersigned, do hereby declare that these are the properly priced Bill of Quantities forming Part C2.2 of this Contract Document comprising 224 pages + the Bill of Quantities comprising 121 pages in consecutive order upon which my/our tender for the TENDER NO.:8/2/RNM0448 - CONSTRUCTION OF MARGATE HALL - WARD 2 has been based.

SIGNED BY/ON BEHALF OF TENDERER		
NAME	SIGNATURE	DATE

C2.2

Part C3: Scope of Work

		<u>Page</u>
C3.1	Description Of The Works	99
C3.2	Engineering	101
C3.3	Procurement	103
C3.4	Construction	105
C3.5	Management	115
C3.6	Particular Specifications	198

Status

Should any requirement or provision in the parts of the Scope of Work conflict with any requirement of any Specification(s) forming part of this contract or any drawings, the order of precedence, unless otherwise specified, is:

Drawings Scope of Work Specifications **RAY NKONYENI MUNICIPALITY**

NOTICE NO: 134 OF 2023 TENDER NO: 8/2/RNM0448

C3.1. Description of the Works

C3.1.1 Employer's Objectives

The Ray Nkonyeni Municipality intends to construct Margate Hall and offices in Ward. The objective of the project is to improve the infrastructure and facilities at the Margate Community Hall, to enable optimal functioning of the facility and improve the end user experience. The works are to be partly executed using labour intensive methods by making use of local resources, where possible.

C3.1.2 Overview of the Works

The project is located in an urban area and most of the surrounding buildings are used for residential purposes. The general scope of works includes inter alia, the following:

- Site clearance
- Earthworks
- · Concrete work;
- Brickwork;
- Plaster:
- Painting;
- Installation of ironmongery;
- Ceiling installation;
- Installation of sanitary fittings;
- Installation of doors and windows;
- Tiling;
- Plumbing and drainage.
- Electrical installations;
- HVAC installations;
- Timber roof structure and roof sheeting.
- Specialist signage
- · General cleaning.

C3.1.3 Extent of the Works

The external works part of the project entail the following work to be executed:

- Landscaping
- Roads and pavings construction
- Bulk Infrastructure water supply
- Bulk Infrastructure drainage (Soil Drainage & Stormwater Drainage)
- Boundary Fencing

C3.1.4 Location of the Works

The site is located in Margate Extension 3 in Ward 2 of Ray Nkonyeni, approximately 20 km south of Port Shepstone town. Margate Extension 3 falls within the jurisdiction of Ugu District Municipality and Ray Nkonyeni Local Municipality:

- S 30° 51' 38.74"
- E 30° 21' 7.90"

C3.1.5 Description of Site and Access

The community hall has been positioned to avoid encroaching onto private property and negates the need for relocation of services.

C3.1.6 Temporary Works

Temporary works will comprise of formwork for columns. The Contractor shall be required to carry out the following temporary works in accordance with minimum acceptable quality standards as stipulated in the reference standards. The temporary works include the following:

Shutter work/Formwork

The Contractor shall be responsible for the design of the following:

- Site layouts for the contractor's camp and office accommodation
- Site layouts for the Engineer Representative's temporary office accommodation
- Construction Methodology
- Formwork
- Scaffolding and all staging work
- All other temporary works
- Concrete Mix designs

Part C3: Scope Of Work

RAY NKONYENI MUNICIPALITY

NOTICE NO: 134 OF 2023 TENDER NO: 8/2/RNM0448

C3.2. Engineering

C3.2.1 **Design Services and Activity Matrix**

The responsibilities for design are as follows:

Permanent works:

Concept, feasibility and overall process **Employer** Basic engineering and detail layouts to tender stage Employer Final design to approved for construction stage Employer Temporary works Contractor Preparation of as-built drawings Contractor

- The Employer is responsible for the design of the permanent Works as reflected in the Contract Documents unless otherwise stated.
- The Contractor is responsible for the design of the temporary Works and their compatibility with the permanent Works.
- The Contractor shall supply all details necessary to assist the Engineer in the compilation of the record drawings

C3.2.2 **Employer's Design**

The entire Permanent Works have been designed by the Employers representative, i.e., the Engineer.

C3.2.3 **Design Brief**

The Contractor will supply a typical layout for accommodation of traffic. Any alterations to this layout need to be approved by the Engineer and Employer.

C3.2.4 **Drawings**

The Contractor shall use only the dimensions stated in figures on the Drawings in setting out the Works, and dimensions shall not be scaled from the Drawings, unless required by the Engineer. The Engineer will, on the request of the Contractor in accordance with the provisions of the Conditions of Contract, provide such dimensions as may have been omitted from the Drawings.

The Contractor shall ensure that accurate records are kept of all infrastructure installed or relocated during the contract. The position of pipe bends, junction boxes, duct ends and all other underground infrastructure shall be given by either co-ordinates, or stake value and offset. Where necessary, levels shall also be given. A marked-up set of drawings shall also be kept and updated by the Contractor. This information shall be supplied to the Engineer's Representative on a regular basis.

All information in possession of the Contractor, required by the Engineer and/or the Engineer's Representative to complete the record drawings, must be submitted to the Engineer's Representative before a Certificate of Completion will be issued.

The Drawings prepared by the Employer for the permanent Works are listed and bound in a separate volume. The Employer reserves the right to issue amended and/or additional drawings during the Contract.

C3.2.5 Design Procedures

All statutory requirements shall be taken into consideration.

RAY NKONYENI MUNICIPALITY

NOTICE NO: 134 OF 2023 TENDER NO: 8/2/RNM0448

C3.3. Procurement

C3.3.1 Preferential Procurement Procedures

C3.3.1.1 Requirements

- The project entails asbestos removal work and therefore services of an Approved Inspection Monitoring
 Authority (AIA) are required for the project, to ensure compliance with the Asbestos Abatement
 Regulations, 2020. An allowance will be made in the Contract for the Employer to appoint the (AIA).
- A specialist asbestos registered contractor will be appointed to undertake the asbestos roof sheeting removal and disposal work.
- Sub –contractors for specialist work (Electrical installations & HVAC installations) shall be appointed by the Employer in accordance with the Employer's preferential procurement policy.

C3.3.1.2 Resource Standard Pertaining to Targeted Procurement

- SANS 1914-1:2002 Targeted Construction Procurement Part 1 Participation of Targeted Enterprises
- SANS 1914-2:2002 Targeted Construction Procurement Part 1 Participation of Targeted Partners in Joint Ventures
- SANS 1914-3:2002 Targeted Construction Procurement Part 1 Participation of Targeted Enterprises and Targeted Partners in Joint Ventures
- SANS 1914-4:2002 Targeted Construction Procurement Part 1 Participation of Targeted Enterprises and Targeted Labour (local resources)
- SANS 1914-5:2002 Targeted Construction Procurement Part 1 Participation of Targeted Labour
- SANS 1914-6:2002 Targeted Construction Procurement Part 1 Participation of Targeted Enterprises in Concession Contracts

C3.3.2 Subcontracting

C3.3.2.1 Scope of Mandatory Subcontract Works

- Approved Inspection Monitoring Authority (AIA) services as required by the Asbestos Abatement Regulations, 2020.
- Asbestos roof sheeting removal and disposal work.
- External civil works.
- Specialist work items, including HVAC installations.

C3.3.2.2 Preferred Subcontractors / Suppliers

Preference will be given to local sub-contractors for sub-contracting.

C3.3.2.3 Subcontracting Procedures

Sub-Contractors shall be appointed in line with Clause 4.4 of the General Conditions of Contract (GCC 2015) and were required / necessary a Sub-Contractor shall be selected in consultation with the Employer.

Sub-contractors shall submit their Health and Safety Plan to be approved by the Employer's Representative.

C3.3.2.4 Attendance on Subcontractors

The provisions of Clause 4.4 of the General Conditions of Contract (GCC 2015) shall be applicable.

RAY NKONYENI MUNICIPALITY

NOTICE NO: 134 OF 2023 TENDER NO: 8/2/RNM0448

C3.4. Construction

C3.4.1 Works Specifications

C3.4.1.1 Applicable Specification

The following SANS 2001 standards for construction works are applicable to the contract:

- SANS 2001-BE1 Construction works Part BE1 : Earthworks (general)
- SANS 2001-BS1 Construction works Part BS1 : Site clearance
- SANS 2001-CC2 Construction works Part CC2 : Concrete works (minor works)
- SANS 2001-CG1 Construction works Part CG1 : Installation of glazing in window and door frames
- SANS 2001-CM2 Construction works Part CM2: Strip footings, pad footings and on the ground foundations
- SANS 2001-CM1 Construction works Part CM1 : Masonry walling
- SANS 2001-DP1 Construction works Part DP1: Earthworks for buried pipelines and prefabricated culverts
- SANS 2001-DP5 Construction works Part DP5 : Stormwater drainage
- SANS 2001-CT2 Construction works Part CT2 : Structural timberwork (roofing)
- SANS 2001-EM1 Construction works Part EM1 : Cement plaster

C3.4.1.1.1 Applicable SANS 1200 Standardised Specifications

The following SANS 1200 Standardised Specifications for Civil Engineering Construction are applicable:

• SANS 1200 A - 1986 General

C3.4.1.1.2 Other Applicable SANS Specifications

SANS 10252-2 Drainage Installations for Buildings

C3.4.1.2 Particular Specifications

Refer to C3.6.

C3.4.1.3 Certification by Recognised Bodies

Registration with the CIDB is a compulsory requirement.

C3.4.2 Plant and Materials

C3.4.2.1 Plant and Materials Supplied by the Employer

None.

C3.4.2.2 Materials, Samples and Shop Drawings

All materials are to be tested by a commercial laboratory.

C3.4.3 Construction Equipment

C3.4.3.1 Requirements for Equipment

The Contractor is required to use plant and equipment that is sufficient for the construction of the works.

C3.4.3.2 Equipment Provided by the Employer

None.

C3.4.4 Existing Services

C3.4.4.1 Known Services

All known services are shown on the Construction Drawings. However all existing service should be proven prior to construction. The onus still lies with the Main Contractor to ensure that no services are damaged during the construction period.

C3.4.4.2 Treatment of Existing Services

It is envisaged that some of the existing services may require temporary or permanent relocation. The relevant local authorities should be contacted before relocating any services.

Existing services indicated on the Contract drawings show the approximate positions of main existing services. The accuracy of/or completeness of this information is not guaranteed. The Contractor shall make efforts to verify details, positions and levels of existing connection points to the satisfaction of the Engineer, well in advance of undertaking related works to prevent any possible delay if such services are not as indicated or assumed. No claims related to delays resulting from unidentified services shall be entertained.

C3.4.4.3 Use of Detection Equipment for the Location of Underground Services

The contractor, where it is deemed necessary may use detection equipment to locate existing services located below ground level.

C3.4.4.4 Damage To Services

It is the responsibility of the Contractor to ensure that no services are damaged during the construction process. In case the known services indicated on the drawings are damaged, the main Contractor shall be responsible for the repair off the services to the original state before it was damaged, as well as all cost associated with the damaged service

C3.4.4.5 Reinstatement of Services and Structures Damaged During Construction

In the event of damages to existing services occur, the contractor shall at own cost make repairs. Where it is not possible to make the necessary repairs, the contractor shall contact the responsible authority and the Engineer to arrange for repairs of damages.

C3.4.5 Site Establishment

C3.4.5.1 Services and Facilities Provided by the Employer

(a) Water Source

A potable water supply is available in the vicinity of the Site. Should the Contractor wish to utilise such water supply, he/she shall be responsible for making his own arrangements with the responsible water supply authority for the supply of all water that he may require from such reticulation network for construction purposes as well as for domestic consumption.

If so required by the responsible water supply authority, the Contractor shall further be responsible, at his own cost, for making or otherwise providing metered connections to the available services at the positions specified by the water authority, as well as for the removal of such connections on completion of the Contract.

No warranty is offered or given by the Employer that the existing available reticulated water supply will necessarily be adequate for the Contractor's purposes nor that such supply is in any way guaranteed.

All charges as may be levied by the responsible water supply authority in respect of water consumed by the Contractor shall be for the Contractor's account and payment to the Contractor in respect thereof shall be deemed to be included in the sums tendered by the Contractor for the various items listed in the Bill of Quantities, as well as in the rates tendered by the Contractor for the various other items listed in the Bill of Quantities which require the consumption of water.

The Contractor shall, when reasonably required by the Engineer, produce documentary proof that all amounts as may have become due and payable by the Contractor to the responsible water authority have been promptly paid in full.

(b) Electricity supply

An electrical power supply is available in the vicinity of the Site. Should the Contractor wish to avail himself of such supply, he shall, in accordance with the provisions of the relevant sub clause, and at his own cost, be

responsible for making his own arrangements with the responsible electricity supply authority for the supply of all electrical power he may require from such reticulation network for construction purposes as well as for domestic consumption.

If so required by the responsible electricity supply authority, the Contractor shall, at his own cost, be responsible for making metered connections to the available services at the positions specified by the electricity supply authority, as well as for the removal of such connections on completion of the Contract.

No warranty is offered or given by the Employer that the existing available reticulated electrical power supply will necessarily be adequate for the Contractor's purposes nor that its supply is in any way guaranteed.

All charges as may be levied by the responsible water supply authority in respect of water consumed by the Contractor shall be for the Contractor's account and payment to the Contractor in respect thereof shall be deemed to be included in the sums tendered by the Contractor for the various items listed in the Bill of Quantities, as well as in the rates tendered by the Contractor for the various other items listed in the Bill of Quantities which require the consumption of electricity.

The Contractor shall, when reasonably required by the Engineer, produce documentary proof that all amounts as may have become due and payable by the Contractor to the responsible electricity supply authority have been promptly paid in full.

(c) Area for Contractor's site establishment

The Contractor may erect his site offices and storage depot within the boundaries of the area indicated by the Engineer at the clarification meeting or during the site handover meeting.

The Contractor shall submit a general layout drawing to a scale of not less than 1:200 to the Engineer for approval before any work on the camp or offices is commenced.

No housing is available and the Contractor shall make his own arrangements to house his employees and transport them to and from the site. All arrangements for housing workmen shall be made in accordance with and subject to applicable regulations and requirements.

The Contractor shall use this area only for the purposes of erecting his site offices, workshops, stores and other facilities required for the execution of the Contract. The Contractor shall not use the area nor allow it to be used for any purposes not directly associated with the execution of the Contract.

The Contractor shall be responsible for arranging, at his own cost, for the provision of all services he may require in the area, as well as elsewhere on the Site.

Should the Contractor deem the area made available by the Employer to be inadequate or unsuitable for the Contractor's particular needs, then the Contractor shall be at liberty to make his own arrangements with the owners of other sites which he considers are better suited to his needs; provided always that the use by the Contractor of any area other than that made available to him by the Employer shall be subject to the prior written approval of the Engineer, which approval shall not be unreasonably withheld; and provided further that the Contractor shall have no claim against the Employer in respect of any costs incurred by him, either directly or

indirectly in consequence of utilising any area other than that made available to him by the Employer, and which costs exceed those costs allowed for by the Contractor in his Tender.

C3.4.5.2 Facilities Provided by the Contractor

(a) Facilities for the Engineer

The Contractor shall provide on the Site, for the duration of the Contract and for the exclusive use of the Engineer and/or his Representative (as applicable), the various facilities described hereunder. All such facilities shall be provided promptly on the commencement of the Contract and failure on the part of the Contractor to provide any facility required in terms of this specification shall constitute grounds for the Engineer to withhold payment of the Contractor's tendered items until the facility has been provided or restored as the case may be.

The following are typical facilities to be provided:

- Office accommodation;
- Site meeting venue;
- Contract nameboards;
- Survey equipment and assistants;
- · Electricity supply for the Engineer;
- Site diary.

(b) Water

The Contractor shall, at his own expense, be responsible for obtaining and distributing all water as may be required for the purposes of executing the Contract, including water for both construction purposes and domestic use, as well as for making all arrangements in connection therewith. The Contractor shall further, at his own expense, be responsible for providing all necessaries for procuring, storing, transporting and supplying water required for the execution of the Contract, including but not limited to all piping and other plant and equipment, as well as for all work and superintendence associated therewith.

The sources of all water utilised for the purposes of the Contract shall be subject to the prior approval of the Engineer, which approval shall not be unreasonably withheld.

The Contractor shall comply with all prevailing legislation in respect of drawing water from natural and other sources and shall, when required by the Engineer, produce proof of such compliance. The distribution of water shall be carried out by the Contractor strictly in accordance with the applicable laws and regulations.

All water provided by the Contractor for construction purposes shall be clean, free from undesirable concentrations of deleterious salts and other materials and shall comply with any further relevant specifications of the Contract. The Contractor shall, whenever reasonably required by the Engineer, produce test results demonstrating such compliance. Water provided by the Contractor for human consumption shall be healthy and potable to the satisfaction of the health authorities in the area of the Site.

No separate payment will be made to the Contractor for the obtainment, distribution and consumption of water, the costs of which will be deemed to be included in the Contractor's tendered rates.

(c) Electricity

The Contractor shall, at his own expense, be responsible for obtaining and distributing all electricity as he may require for the purposes of executing the Contract, including electricity for both construction purposes and domestic use, as well as for making all arrangements in connection therewith.

The distribution of electricity shall be carried out by the Contractor strictly in accordance with the applicable laws and regulations.

No separate payment will be made to the Contractor for the obtainment, distribution and consumption of electricity, the costs of which will be deemed to be in the Contractor's tendered rates and prices.

C3.4.5.3 Storage And Laboratory Facilities

No requirements are specified. A commercial laboratory will be utilised.

C3.4.5.4 Vehicles and Equipment

No requirements are specified.

C3.4.5.5 Advertising Rights

It is the Main Contractor's responsibility that no suppliers advertise on site. Any advertisement from suppliers shall be removed at the cost of the Main Contractor.

C3.4.5.6 Notice Boards

The main Contractor is allowed to place a Notice board on site. The maximum allowed size of this board should be as per the attached notice board drawing.

C3.4.6 Site Usage

The Contractors are not allowed to work outside the allowed working hours, as agreed with the Employer's Agent. The disturbance to the residence should be kept at a minimum.

C3.4.7 Permits and Way Leaves

Before construction of the Works, or any phase of the Works, the Contractor shall contact all relevant parties and authority officials to establish the existence of existing services on site. The Contractor shall be responsible for obtaining permission to proceed. No claims shall be lodged by the Contractor for delays in obtaining these permissions

C3.4.8 Water for Construction Purposes

The onus lies with the Main Contractor to source and pay for construction water. The quality of the construction water should be as specified in SANS.

C3.4.9 Survey Control and Setting Out of the Works

The survey control points and setting out data is provided by the Employer. It is the Contractor's responsibility to ensure that the survey control points are correct and to use these control points for setting out.

C3.4.10 Extension of Time

- (a) Regardless of the cause of any delay an extension of time will only be considered if it can be shown that the activity delayed is on the critical path indicated on the Works Programme.
- (b) No extension of time will be granted in respect of any delays attributed to normal climatic conditions. Normal Climatic Conditions shall be deemed to include normal rainfall and associated wet conditions and materials, strong winds and extremes of temperature. However, in the event that delays to critical activities exceed the number of working days listed in clause 5.12.2.2 of the Contract Data, then abnormal climatic conditions shall be deemed to exist, and an extension of time shall be granted in accordance with the provisions of that Clause.
- (c) Claims for delays for abnormal climatic conditions shall be accompanied by substantiating facts and evidence, which shall be submitted timeously as each day or half-day delay is experienced. Should an extension of time be granted by the Engineer such extension of time will be added to the Time for Completion or set against any over-provision that may have occurred in the abovementioned schedule.
- (d) It shall be further noted that where the critical path is not affected, no extension of time for <u>abnormal</u> climatic conditions or for any other reason will be entertained.
- (e) Any extension of time in respect of wet climatic conditions granted in terms of this clause shall not be deemed to take into account delays experienced by the Contractor in repairing or reinstating damage to or physical loss of the Works arising from the occurrence of abnormal climatic conditions. Extension of time in respect of any such repairs or reinstatement regarding damage shall be the subject of a separate application for extension of time in accordance with the provisions of the Conditions of Contract.

C3.4.11 Features Requiring Special Attention

(a) Site Maintenance

During progress of the work and upon completion thereof, the Site of the Works shall be kept and left in a clean and orderly condition. The Contractor shall store materials and equipment for which he is responsible in an orderly manner, and shall keep the Site free from debris and obstructions.

(b) Subcontractors

All matters pertaining to subcontractors (including Nominated Subcontractors) and the work executed by them shall be dealt with directly between the Engineer and the Contractor in the context of all subcontract work being an integral part of the Works for which the Contractor is responsible.

The Engineer will not liaise directly with any Subcontractors nor will he issue instructions concerning the subcontract works directly to any Subcontractor.

All matters arising from the subcontract agreements shall be dealt with directly between the Contractor and the Subcontractors and the Engineer will not become involved.

(c) Access to Properties

The Contractor shall organise the work to cause the least possible inconvenience to the public and to the property owners adjacent to or affected by the work, and except as hereunder provided, shall at all times provide and allow pedestrian and vehicular access to properties within or adjoining or affected by the area in which he is working.

If, as a result of restricted road reserve widths and the nature of the work, the construction of bypasses is not feasible, construction shall be carried out under traffic conditions to provide access to erven and properties.

Notwithstanding the aforegoing, the Contractor may, with the prior approval of the Engineer (which approval shall not be unreasonably withheld), make arrangements with and obtain the acceptance of the occupiers of erven and properties to close off part of a street, road, footpath or entrance temporarily, provided that the Contractor duly notifies the occupiers of the intended closure and its probable duration, and reopens the route as punctually as possible. Where possible, such streets, roads, footpaths and entrances shall be made safe and reopened to traffic overnight. Such closure shall not absolve the Contractor from his obligations under the Contract to provide access at all times. Barricades, traffic signs, drums and other safety measures appropriate to the circumstances shall be provided by the Contractor to suit the specific conditions.

(d) Existing Residential Areas

Electricity and water supply interruptions in existing residential areas shall be kept to a minimum. The Engineer's approval shall be obtained prior to such interruptions and residents shall be notified in writing at least **24 hours** but not more than 48 hours in advance. Supplies shall be normalised by 16:00 on the same day.

(e) Employment of Local Labour

The Tenderer shall limit the utilisation of his permanently employed personnel to Key Personnel, such as Contracts Managers, Site Agents, Foremen, Supervisors, Plant Operators, Materials and Survey Technicians, Artisans, Trainers, Buyers, Storemen and the like should such expertise not be available out of the community.

The Tenderer shall make maximum use of the human resources existing in the local community. The Tenderers shall apply to the employment labour desk, conveyed by the Project Steering Committee for details of those labourers who are available in the area of work and he shall provide preference to those labourers identified by the Steering Committee.

The employment of labour from outside the local area will only be considered and permitted by the Engineer in the event of:

- the unavailability of sufficient numbers of local labourers to execute the work;
- the unavailability within the local community of the required skills necessary for the execution
 of specific portion of work, and where the completion period does not permit the creation of
 the necessary skills through training.

In both cases the Tenderer shall prove to the satisfaction of the Engineer that he has exercised his best endeavours and taken all reasonable actions to recruit local labour.

The Tenderer shall maintain accurate and comprehensive daily records of all labour engaged on the tender and shall submit to the Engineer at two weekly intervals detailed labour returns substantiating the actual numbers of labourers employed, the amounts actually paid in respect thereof, and details of the various activities undertaken by the labourers.

The employment of casual labour will be done in co-operation with community leaders and local structures. The Tenderer shall ensure that all remuneration paid to employees is in line with the relevant sectorial determination in terms of the Basic Conditions of Employment Act, as determined by the Department of Labour.

(f) Monthly Statements and Payment Certificates

The statement to be submitted by the Contractor in terms of the Conditions of Contract shall be prepared by the Contractor at his own cost, strictly in accordance with the standard payment certificate prescribed by the Engineer, in digital electronic computer format. The Contractor shall, together with a copy of the digital electronic computer file of the statement, submit two (2) A4 size paper copies of the statement.

For the purposes of the Engineer's payment certificate, the Contractor shall subsequently be responsible, at his own cost, for making such adjustments to his statement as may be required by the Engineer for the purposes of accurately reflecting the actual quantities and amounts which the Engineer deems to be due and payable to the Contractor in the payment certificate.

The Contractor shall, at his own cost, make the said adjustments to the statement and return it to the Engineer within three (3) normal workings days from the date on which the Engineer communicated to the Contractor the adjustments required. The Contractor shall submit to the Engineer five (5) sets of A4 size paper copies of such adjusted statement, together with a copy of the electronic digital computer file thereof.

Any delay by the Contractor in making the said adjustments and submitting to the Engineer the requisite copies of the adjusted statement for the purposes of the Engineer's payment certificate will be added to the times allowed to the Engineer in terms of the Conditions of Contract to submit the signed payment certificate to the Employer and the Contractor. Any such delay will also be added to the period in which the Employer is required to make payment to the Contractor.

(g) Construction in Restricted Areas

Working space is sometimes restricted. The construction method used in these restricted areas largely depends on the Contractor's Plant. Notwithstanding, measurement and payment will be strictly according to the specified cross-sections and dimensions irrespective of the method used, and the rates and prices tendered will be deemed to include full compensation for any difficulties encountered by the Contractor while working in restricted areas. No extra payment or any claim for payment due to these difficulties will be considered.

(h) Notices, Signs, Barricades and Advertisements

All notices, signs and barricades, as well as advertisements, may be used only if approved by the Engineer. The Contractor shall be responsible for their supply, erection, maintenance and ultimate removal and shall make provision for this in his tendered rates.

The Engineer shall have the right to instruct the Contractor to move any sign, notice or advertisement to another position, or to remove it from the Site of the Works if in his opinion it is unsatisfactory, inconvenient or dangerous.

(i) Workmanship and Quality Control

The onus to produce work that conforms in quality and accuracy of detail to the requirements of the Specifications and Drawings rests with the Contractor, and the Contractor shall, at his own expense, institute a quality control system and provide suitably qualified and experienced engineers, foremen, surveyors, materials technicians, other technicians and technical staff, together with all transport, instruments and equipment to ensure adequate supervision and positive control of the Works at all times.

The cost of supervision and process control, including testing carried out by the Contractor, will be deemed to be included in the rates tendered for the related items of work.

The Contractor's attention is drawn to the provisions of the various Standardized Specifications regarding the minimum frequency of testing required. The Contractor shall, at his own discretion, increase this frequency where necessary to ensure adequate control.

On completion and submission of every part of the work to the Engineer for examination and measurement, the Contractor shall furnish the Engineer with the results of the relevant tests, measurements and levels to demonstrate the achievement of compliance with the Specifications.

(j) Survey Control and Setting Out of the Works

Before commencement of work, the Contractor shall liaise with the Engineer to establish and verify the position and level of benchmarks, and the status of all boundary pegs. The Contractor shall record the exact position of all erf pegs on a marked-up print of the site.

On Completion of the contract, the pegs that have been unavoidably disturbed will be replaced by the Employer. Pegs which have, in the opinion of the Engineer, been disturbed due to the negligence of the Contactor, will be replaced at the Contractor's cost.

Part C3: Scope Of Work Management

RAY NKONYENI MUNICIPALITY

NOTICE NO: 134 OF 2023 TENDER NO: 8/2/RNM0448

C3.5. Management

C3.5.1 Management of the Works

C3.5.1.1 Applicable Specification

As specified under Clause C3.4.1.1.

C3.5.1.2 Particular Specifications

As specified under Clause C3.6.

C3.5.1.3 Planning and Programming

If, during the progress of the Works, the quantities of work performed per week fall below those shown on the approved Contractor's programme, or if the sequence of operations is altered, or if the programme is deviated from in any other way, the Contractor shall, within one week after being notified by the Engineer, submit a revised programme clearly indicating how he intends to regain lost time to ensure completion of the Works within the period defined in term of Conditions of Contract or any extended time granted.

Proposal to increase the tempo of work must incorporate positive steps to increase production either by more labour and plant on the Site, or by using the available labour and plant in a more efficient manner.

Failure on the part of the Contractor to submit or to work according to the programme or revised programmes shall be sufficient reason for the Engineer to take steps as set out in the Conditions of Contract.

The approval of a programme by the Engineer shall have no contractual significance other than that the Engineer will be satisfied if the work is carried out according to the programme. The said approval shall not limit the right of the Engineer to instruct the Contractor to vary the programme if necessary.

C3.5.1.4 Sequence Of The Works

As specified elsewhere. (Refer also C3.5.1.3 and the Contract Data)

C3.5.1.5 Software Application For Programming

Not applicable.

C3.5.1.6 Methods And Procedures

The Works shall be executed in terms of the various and applicable SANS specifications, the EMP, the general Health and Safety Specifications and subsequent Health and Safety Plan, the Conditions of Contract as well as the various clauses within the Scope of Work.

C3.5.1.7 Quality Plans and Control

Refer to the various and applicable SANS specifications, the EMP, the general Health and Safety Specifications and subsequent Health and Safety Plan, the Conditions of Contract as well as the various clauses within the Scope of Work.

C3.5.1.8 Environment

The Contractor shall, for the duration of the contract, take appropriate measures to control the dust and soil movement which may arise due to his operations.

C3.5.1.9 Accommodation of Traffic on Public Roads Occupied by the Contractor

Refer to the various and applicable SANS specifications, the EMP, the general health and safety specifications and subsequent health and safety plan, the Conditions of Contract as well as the various clauses within the Scope of Work.

C3.5.1.10 Other Contractors On Site

Refer to the various and applicable SANS specifications, the EMP, the general health and safety specifications and subsequent health and safety plan, the Conditions of Contract as well as the various clauses within the Scope of Work.

C3.5.1.11 Testing, Completion, Commissioning and Correction of Defects

Refer to the various and applicable SANS specifications, the EMP, the general health and safety specifications and subsequent health and safety plan, the Conditions of Contract as well as the various clauses within the Scope of Work.

C3.5.1.12 Recording of Weather

A rain gauge in good working condition shall be provided at site by the Contractor for measurement of rainfall.

C3.5.1.13 Format of Communications

All contractual communication shall be in writing.

The Contractor shall, for the full duration of the Contract Period, supply and maintain the following documentation:

- (a) Site Diary and Instruction Book.
- (b) Safety File containing all relevant safety data.
- (c) Daily register of all labour, plant and equipment.

- (d) Quality Control file containing all quality control/assurance forms and records.
- (e) One full set of Contract Drawings and documents.
- (f) Latest revision of the Construction Programme.

The above-mentioned shall be kept on Site and shall be accessible to the Engineer at all times.

C3.5.1.14 Key Personnel

Key personnel shall be on site at all times to control and supervise construction activities.

C3.5.1.15 Management Meetings

The Contractor shall have regular site management meeting to coordinate and manage the Works. Monthly Contract Meeting shall be held on site. This meeting shall be chaired by the Engineer.

C3.5.1.16 Forms for Contract Administration

The Employer, the Contractor and the Engineer shall operate and maintain their own individual contract administration systems.

C3.5.1.17 Daily Records

Refer to the various and applicable SANS specifications, the EMP, the general health and safety specifications and subsequent health and safety plan, the Conditions of Contract as well as the various clauses within the Scope of Work.

C3.5.1.18 Payment Certificates

Refer to the various and applicable SANS specifications, the EMP, the general health and safety specifications and subsequent health and safety plan, the Conditions of Contract as well as the various clauses within the Scope of Work.

C3.5.1.19 Proof of Compliance with the Law

Refer to the various and applicable SANS specifications, the EMP, the general health and safety specifications and subsequent health and safety plan, the Conditions of Contract as well as the various clauses within the Scope of Work.

C3.5.1.20 Insurance Provided by the Employer

Refer to the various and applicable SANS specifications, the EMP, the general health and safety specifications and subsequent health and safety plan, the Conditions of Contract as well as the various clauses within the Scope of Work.

RAY NKONYENI MUNICIPALITY

NOTICE NO: 134 OF 2023 TENDER NO: 8/2/RNM0448

C3.6. Particular Specifications

		<u>Page</u>
C3.6.1	Variations And Additions To Standard Specifications	119
C3.6.2	Health and Safety Specifications by the Employer	134
C3.6.3	Construction Environmental Management Plan	144
C3.6.4	Drawings	149

RAY NKONYENI MUNICIPALITY

NOTICE NO: 134 OF 2023 TENDER NO: 8/2/RNM0448

C3.6.1 Variations and Additions to Standard Specifications

Notes to tenderer:

1. In certain clauses the Standard Specifications allow a choice to be specified in the project specifications between alternative materials or methods of construction and for additional requirements to be specified to suit a particular contract. Details of such alternatives or additional requirements applicable to this contract are contained in this part of the project specifications. It also contains some additional specifications required for this particular contract.

2. The number of each clause and each payment item in this part of the project specifications consists of the prefix B followed by a number corresponding to the number of the relevant clause or payment item in the standard specifications. The number of a new clause or a new payment item which does not form part of a clause or a payment item in the standard specifications and which is included here, is also prefixed by B followed by a new number. The new numbers follow on the last clause or item number used in the relevant section of the standard specifications.

SABS 1200 A: GENERAL

PSA2.8 Schedule of Quantities

PSA2.8.1 Principle:

Items which are designated as provisional quantities or provisional in the Bill of Quantities are intended to provide for works, the need or extent of which cannot be forecast. Work scheduled as such shall only be undertaken on the written instruction of the Engineer and, where applicable, shall be paid for at the tendered rate or in the absence of rates shall be valued in accordance with Clause 6.4.1 of the General Conditions of Contract 2010.

The Bill of Quantities shall not be used for ordering purposes and no liability or responsibility shall be admitted by the Engineer in respect of materials ordered or procured by the Contractor on the basis of the Bill of Quantities

PSA3 MATERIALS

PSA3.1 Material Quality

The Engineer will take samples from stockpiles of proposed construction materials on site and from the completed works. Approval will not be granted for samples delivered direct to the Engineer's office. The Contractor shall be responsible for the cost of all failures on test samples and control testing.

Large items not normally stored in a building shall be neatly stacked or laid out on suitable cleared areas on the Site. Grass or vegetation shall not be allowed to grow long in the storage areas and the material shall be kept free of dust and mud and be protected from Stormwater.

Every precaution shall be taken to keep cement dry and prevent access of moisture to it from the time it leaves the place of manufacture until it is required for use on the Site. Bags of cement which show any degree of hydration and setting shall be removed from the site of the Works and replaced at the Contractor's own expense.

Materials shall be handled with proper care at all times. Under no circumstances may materials be dropped from vehicles. Large pipes shall be lifted or lowered only by means of suitable hoisting equipment.

PSA5.2 Watching, Barricading, Lighting

The Contractor shall employ competent watchmen to guard the Works both by day and night.

From the time any portion of the Works commences, until the Completion of the Works and the issue of the Certificate of Completion of the Works, the Contractor shall be responsible for protecting the property of the Employer and all persons having business on the Site from anything dangerous or likely to cause damage or injury. The Contractor shall take all practical precautions to avoid nuisance or inconvenience to the owners or occupier of properties near to the Site and to the public generally whilst carrying out the Works and shall at all times keep the Site clean and in a safety and satisfactory condition.

PSA8.2.2 Time-Related Items

Add the following:

Where extension of time is approved, payment for time-related items shall only be applicable to working days as defined in the Contract.

PSA5.7 OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH AND SAFETY

The contractor shall abide by the Occupational Health and Safety rules as described in Section C 3.5.2 of this document

PSA7 TESTING

PSA7.1 Testing Principles

Every completed layer or section of the Works shall be subject to check testing by the Contractor. Once the Contractor is satisfied with the standard of the Works, the Engineer will be requested to perform acceptance testing for the particular section. When giving notice, the Contractor shall provide the Engineer with the results of the check testing indicating that the Work is to specification.

Failure by the Contractor to notify the Engineer or to provide the required information or, where specified, to perform the required test, will be grounds to exempt the Employer from payment for the associated work and for all subsequent work which would be affected by the failure of the Work to be tested.

The Engineer will be under no obligation to the Contractor to perform the tests. If the Engineer elects not to perform a particular test after notification by the Contractor, the Contractor will be issued with a written instruction to proceed with the relevant works without the acceptance test being performed.

Nothing contained in this clause will relieve the Contractor of any responsibilities under the specification or in any way limit the tests, which the Engineer may call for or perform in terms of the specification.

PSA7.2 Approved Laboratories

Acceptance testing shall be done by a laboratory selected by the Engineer. The Engineer requires twenty-four hours' notice from the Contractor in order to perform the relevant acceptance test.

All acceptances testing by the Engineer shall be paid by the Contractor. The costs of such tests which meet the specification requirements will be reimbursed to the Contractor in the monthly payment certified. This payment shall consist of a billed amount plus the tendered mark-up.

A Provisional Sum has been provided in Section 1 of the Bill of Quantities to allow for the cost of such testing.

The Contractor shall make due allowance for testing procedures in the construction programme.

PSA8.2 PAYMENT

PSA8.2.2 Time-Related Items

Add the following:

Where extension of time is approved, payment for time-related items shall only be applicable to working days as defined in the Contract.

PSA8.8.4 Existing Services

The tendered rate for item 1.7.3 shall further cover the cost of backfilling the excavation with selected material compacted to 90% AASHTO density, keeping the excavation safe and taking care that the services are not damaged in any way. No direct payment will be made for the protection of such services.

PSA9* RECORD DRAWING INFORMATION

As the Works are progressing, the Contractor shall mark on a special set of drawings, all as-built details and submit them to the Engineer's Representative for approval on a monthly basis.

The Certificate of Completion shall only be issued once all the as-built information has been received from the Contractor and verified by the Engineer.

The as-built information shall include data sheets in MS EXCEL format providing full details in itemised form of all infrastructure components purporting to be NEW INFRASTUCTURE ASSETS for which the Municipality is required to compile an asset register in terms of National Treasury requirements. Such schedule shall provide the Built value of any such assets, the life expectancy thereof, the date from which these assets were put into practical operation as well as any other detail in a format as may be required and specified by the Hibiscus Coast Municipality Asset Management Division within the Finance Directorate.

It shall be a further requirement that all as-built information, as explained above and in a format satisfying the requirements of the Ingwe Municipality GIS Division, shall be prepared by the contractor and handed to the Engineer for verification and handing over to the Municipality.

PSA11* SITE INSTRUCTIONS

The Engineer shall supply a site instruction book for specific use on the Site. All instructions given by the Engineer's Representative must be confirmed and countersigned by the Engineer.

The Contractor shall supply a triplicate book for site correspondence and inspection requests to the Engineer's Representative. Reasonable notice time shall be allowed prior to inspections. All inspections request and approval/disapproval thereof shall be recorded by the Site staff in writing.

PSA12* TACHOMETRIC SURVEY

The Contractor will be required to complete tachometric survey of the works at project completion of the defined areas with an appropriate grid spacing to capture all terrain detail and give accurate contours at contours at 0.1 m intervals on flat areas and at 0.5 m intervals on slopes with a grade of more than 1 to 3. Levels of existing services will be to a tolerance of less than 20 mm. Where possible the survey should extend beyond the road reserve. The survey will be done to the WGS 84 Co-ordinate System, unless specified differently and all heights will be to MSL in metres.

The survey must incorporate the identification of any encroachment by existing fences, walls and other structures. The survey must also identify all above and below ground existing services on the site, within the road reserve and defined survey area. These include water, sanitation, stormwater, electrical and telecommunications information such as pipe sizes, inverts, flow direction, kerb inlets, details and cable duct markers, valve boxes and any other visible service identifiers, etc.

Drawings will be submitted in DXF format as well as the standard format of the drafting program used by the surveyor.

Full description of all codes and descriptions must accompany the survey data.

A seven-day lead time is required for the engineer to analyse the survey data; compare quantities with the Contractor and production of amended construction drawings, if necessary.

SABS 1200 AB: ENGINEER'S OFFICE

PSAB MATERIALS

PSAB3.1 NAME BOARDS

Add the following:

Erection of the Contractor's name board of maximum size 2.4 x 1.25 m will be allowed in the area of the Works, at a position approved by the Engineer, who may at any time order its removal if any objections are received.

Two Employer's name board shall be erected within one month of the commencement of construction and shall be placed where ordered by the Engineer. Any damage to this board shall be repaired within 14 days of a written instruction received from the Engineer.

The board shall be manufactured from materials specified in Clause 3.1 of SABS 1200 AB but shall conform in the painting, decorating and detail with the recommendations for the MIG or Standard Board of the South African Association of Consulting Engineers.

All name boards shall be removed 14 days prior to the date of the Final Approval Certificate.

PSAB3.2 OFFICE BUILDING(S)

The Contractor shall supply, maintain and service:

a) A furnished office for 20 m² minimum floor area able to seat 10 people or joint use by him and the Employer. This room shall be equipped with adequate lighting, chairs, tables, heater/air condition, a 2 m² notice board, a 2 m² whiteboard and two suitable power points.

PSAB4 PLANT

PSAB4.1 TELEPHONE

Replace clause 4.1 with the following:

A cellular telephone allowance of R 1 000.00 per month for calls by the Engineers' Representative shall be reimbursed through the Contract.

PSAB5.6* SURVEY EQUIPMENT

The Contractor shall upon request provide the following survey equipment on the Site from the commencement to the completion of the Works.

- 1 tachometer capable of reading to 20 seconds of arc or total survey station.
- 1 engineers level and levelling staff.
- 2 tachometer staves graduated metrically.
- 1 steel tape of 100 m length.

Wooden and steel pegs and hammers as required.

The equipment may by arrangement be shared between the Contractor and the Engineer's Representative, but the remaining instruments shall be provided for the exclusive use of the Engineer's Representative. The Contractor shall keep the equipment continuously insured against any loss, damage or breakage, and he shall indemnify the Engineer and the Employer against any claims in this regard. The Contractor shall also maintain the equipment in good working order throughout the Contract period.

Upon completion of the whole of the Works, ownership of the equipment shall revert to the Contractor.

SABS 1200 C: SITE CLEARANCE

PSC 5.1 AREAS TO BE CLEARED AND GRUBBED

Substitute the first sentence with the following:

Unless otherwise indicated by the Engineer the areas to be cleared shall consist of the full servitude and if specified by the Engineer the spoil areas. The Contractor may proceed with clearing and grubbing after the handover of the site. Measurement and payment for clearing and grubbing shall only occur for areas as required in writing by the Engineer.

Substitute the last paragraph with the following:

The Contractor shall program his work in such a manner that re-clearing will not be necessary. The cost of re-clearing shall be borne by the Contractor.

SABS 1200 DM: EARTHWORKS (ROADS, SUBGRADE)

PSDM3.2.3 Selected Layer

Add the following:

The Contractor shall obtain selected sub-grade material from a source of his own choice. The unit rate tendered shall include all procurement related costs, including haulage. The material quality shall comply with that of G7 natural gravel as specified in SANS 1200 and shall be compacted to the specified of Mod AASHTO Density. A selected layer to be used when any unsuitable material is removed in the roadworks.

PSDM 5.2.3 Treatment of Road - Bed

PS DM 5.2.3.3 Treatment of Road - Bed

a) Preparation and compaction of road bed

Substitute the first paragraph of DM 5.2.3.3(a) with the following:

The road bed shall be scarified to a depth of 150 mm, watered, shaped and compacted to 93 % of AASHTO density (100 % for sand), except where otherwise ordered by the Engineer.

In clay areas only excavation and shaping to the correct level will be necessary.

SABS 1200 LE: STORMWATER DRAINAGE

PS LE 3.1.1 MATERIAL FOR SUBSOIL DRAINAGE

PS LE 3.1.1.1 Pipes

Pipes for subsoil drainage shall be uPVC pipes complying with the requirements of SABS 791, but shall be perforated or slotted.

The size of perforations in perforated pipes shall in all cases be 8 mm in diameter \pm 1, 5 mm and the number of perforations per metre shall be not less than 26 for 110 mm pipes and 52 for 160 mm pipes. Perforations shall be spaced in two rows for 110 mm pipes.

Slotted pipes shall have a slot width of 8 mm \pm 1, 5 mm. The arrangement of slots shall be subject to the Engineer's approval, but the total slot area shall be not less than that presented for perforations.

Pipes without slots or perforations required for conveying ground water from the subsoil drainage proper to the point of discharge, shall be uPVC pipes as specified above.

PS LE 3.1.1.2 Crushed-stone

Crushed-stone in subsoil drains shall be 19 mm single-sized stone complying with the grading requirements of stone for concrete in SABS 1083.

PS LE 3.1.1.3 Geotextile Blanket

The geotextile blanket around subsoil drains shall comply with the requirements of PS DK 3.1.4 in all respects.

PS LE 3.1.1.4 Sand

Filter sand: Sand obtained from approved commercial sources shall be clean, hard and durable and shall comply with the following grading requirements

D15: 0,2 mm to 0,4 mm D85: 1,2 mm to 4,7 mm

SABS 1200 MM: ANCILLARY ROADWORKS

PSMM 8.4.1* Supply and Apply Paint Suitable for the roadworks, Paint to be applied at a Nominal Rate of 0.42 e/m2

The rate shall cover the cost of supplying, transporting, off-loading and application.

PSD 5 CONSTRUCTION

PSD 5.1 PRECAUTIONS

PSD 5.1.2 Existing Services

PSD 5.1.2.2 Detection, location and exposure

Add the following paragraph:

If existing services are not shown on the drawings but the existence thereof can be reasonably expected, the Contractor shall, in conjunction with all relevant authorities, determine the exact depth and location of such services before the commencement of construction. After locating the exact position of services, whether indicated on the drawings or not, such services shall be deemed to be known services and the Contractor shall be liable for all costs and subsequent costs arising from the damage thereof as a result of the Contractor's activities. These services must also be indicated on the "As Built" drawings.

PSD 5.1.2.3 Protection of Cables

Substitute "estimated position" in the second sentence of D 5.1.2.3 with "actual or exposed position".

PSD 5.1.4 Nuisance

PSD 5.1.4.1 Dust nuisance

Add the following paragraphs:

The Contractor is responsible for dust control and is liable for all claims that may result from dust nuisance on all parts of the site and at all times from the date of handing over of the site to the completion date of the contract. An item has been included in the schedule of quantities for payment of this work. Also refer to the Environmental Management Plan in this regard.

The Contractor shall take the necessary precautions to prevent sand blowing onto adjacent properties during the construction period. Where necessary stabilisation deemed will be specified, but during construction the Contractor will be responsible for keeping the sand damp to prevent wind erosion. Provision for keeping sand damp must be included in the Contractor's tender rates for this item.

PSD 5.1.6 Road Traffic Control

Add the following paragraphs:

- Sufficient road signs must be erected in such a way that motorists will be warned in time of works,
 e.g. at the closing of a street sufficient signs to direct traffic must be erected at the preceding intersection.
- b) Bypasses and/or road signs shall be provided and/or erected at all locations where the free flow of traffic is obstructed and shall be approved by the Engineer before the commencement of construction. Where main roads are crossed, detours and temporary traffic signs must be provided.
- c) Danger tape must be put up between drums and tied around the drums.
- e) Drums may not be filled with stones. The spacing of drums must be in such a way (maximum 5 m) that they are visible from all directions.
- f) Sufficient safety measures must be utilised for pedestrians.

PSD 5.2 METHODS AND PROCEDURES

PSD 5.2.1 Site Preparation

PSD 5.2.1.2 Conservation of topsoil

Add the following paragraph:

Removal of topsoil shall only occur in areas as approved by the Engineer in writing. The topsoil shall be conserved for use elsewhere. Refer to the Environmental Management Plan in this regard.

PSD 5.2.2 Excavation

PSD 5.2.2.3 Disposal

Substitute the second sentence of this clause with the following paragraph:

All surplus and unsuitable material shall be disposed of at the nearest municipal dump site or any other site located by the Contractor and approved by the Engineer in writing.

PSD 5.2.2.4 Excavation by hand around existing services

Where hand excavation is required around existing services it shall be done within 3, 0 m above and on both sides of cables and within 300 mm above and on both sides of pipes, as well as underneath the services.

PSD 5.2.3 Placing and Compaction

PSD 5.2.3.1 Embankments

Add the following paragraph:

In-situ sandy material with a PI<12 shall be compacted to 98% Mod AASHTO while clayey sands and sandy clays be compacted to 95% Mod AASHTO to a depth of 300 mm. Sandy fill shall be compacted in layers to 100% Mod AASHTO.

PSD 5.2.4.3 Grass or other vegetation

Add the following paragraphs:

The vegetation shall consist of an approved grass or hydroseed mixture and the contractor shall carry out sufficient tests with the applied top soil to ensure that the grass or hydroseeding mixture proposed for use is suitable and will flourish after application and watering. This is particularly important for the lining of the

channels and the contractor must submit various grass mixtures from a specialist horticulturist for consideration in the grass lining of the channels. The cost of any such submissions together with the cost of supplying suitable fertiliser must be included in the applicable rates for this work.

Hydroseeding shall be carried out at the earliest convenient stage of the construction and shall be arranged to suit the program of completed work.

The Contractor shall arrange for the topsoil to be tested for fertiliser requirements and he shall submit the test reports to the Engineer who will, after that, issue instructions on the fertiliser to be used. The cost of any such tests together with the cost of supplying fertiliser must be included in the applicable rates for this work.

Undue humps and hollows shall be smoothed out before hydroseeding is commenced.

PSD 8.3.11 MEASUREMENT AND PAYMENT

PSD 8.3.11 Grassing or other Vegetation Cover

Add the following paragraph:

The rate tendered shall cover the cost of all tests on the topsoil, procuring the seed, delivering to site, providing all labour, equipment, fertilizer, and water, hydroseeding the mixture onto the topsoil watering and maintaining the vegetation cover until the end of the maintenance period.

PSD 5.2.5 Transport for Earthworks

PSD 5.2.5.1 Freehaul

Add the following paragraph:

The movement of material to and from any source within a 0.5km radius of the site will be taken as free haul, with no additional payment for loading, handling, haulage and placement in the final position.

PSD 5.2.6 STABILISATION

PSD 5.2.6.1 Construction

The top sand surface on completed terraces and other areas or the base of excavated clay pockets shall be stabilised as directed by the Engineer.

Baled straw shall be placed on the completed area, opened and evenly spread by hand or machine at a coverage rate of one bale per 20m² over the area to be stabilised. It shall then immediately be harrowed into the upper 100 mm layer of sand using a serrated disc harrow or by labour based methods in an east-west or west-east direction. Twigs, grass, etc from site clearance can also be utilised provided that a similar cover and degree of stabilisation to straw is achieved.

This operation shall not be attempted when the wind strength is such as to remove the material before it can be harrowed.

PSD 5.2.6.2 Measurement and Payment

The rate shall include the supply, placing, spreading and harrowing in of the straw and for all transport, plant, materials, labour and incidentals necessary to complete the Work as specified.

PSD6 TOLERANCES

PSD 6.1 POSITION, DIMENSIONS, LEVELS, ETC

Add the following paragraph:

Degree of Accuracy II shall apply.

PSD 8.3 SCHEDULED ITEMS

PSD 8.3.11 Grassing or Other Vegetation Cover Unit: m³

Add the following to D 8.3.11:

Payment for hydroseeding, where it has been ordered, will be made in stages as follows:

First payment

When the area has been prepared and hydroseed, 60 % of the rate tendered per square metre shall be paid.

Second payment

When the area has been initially accepted by the Engineer, a further 30 % of the rate tendered per square metre shall be paid in respect of the re-measured area which is accepted.

Third payment

At the end of the maintenance period the outstanding amount will be paid in respect of the actual remeasured area of grass and other vegetation finally accepted by the Engineer for payment.

The rate tendered and paid for shall include full compensation for trimming of existing slopes, supply and spreading of compost and/or manure, preparation of the soil, watering, supply of hydroseeding material and application and other vegetation and maintenance of the covered areas, including all labour, supervision, specialist advice, materials, transport, plant, equipment and incidentals necessary to complete the work and bring the covered areas into the condition required for final acceptance, and shall include for any loss due to vegetation failing to establish a satisfactory cover of living vegetation in which gaps larger than 150 mm do not occur.

SABS 1200 G: CONCRETE

PSG CONCRETE (STRUCTURAL)

PSG 1 EXPLANATION OF TERMS

PSG 1.1 Exposure Conditions

Further to the descriptions in 2.4.1, the exposure conditions are deemed to be "very severe" as defined in 2.4.1.4.

PSG 2 MATERIALS

PSG 2.1 Cement

This sub clause is amended by addition of the following paragraph:

Only PC 30 FA cement complying with SABS 1466 may be used in watertight concrete.

PSG 2.2 Applicable Specification

In addition to the requirements of SABS 1083 in respect of the coarse and fine aggregates, all aggregates shall be of dolomitic origin except that mass concrete and structural concrete that will not come into contact with effluent need not make use of dolomitic aggregates.

PSG 2.3 Approval of Admixtures Required

The Contractor will be permitted to use admixtures necessitated by his design to the approval of the Engineer except that air entraining agents will not be permitted under any circumstances.

PSG 3 REINFORCEMENT

PSG 3.1 Fixing

The sub clause is amended by addition of the following paragraphs:

Reinforcement in structures is not to be welded unless specifically approved in writing by the Engineer in exceptional circumstances. All welding procedures are to be subject to the prior approval of the Engineer in writing.

Mechanical butt joining of reinforcement will be permitted subject to test pieces and procedures having the prior approval of the Engineer.

PSG 3.2 Cover

Cover shall not be less than 50 mm notwithstanding the requirements of Table 1 for grade 40 concrete in very severe conditions.

Further to the provisions of 5.1.3, no metal supports, spacers or wire ties used for holding reinforcement in position shall be in contact with formwork nor shall it have less cover to outside concrete faces than is specified for the steel reinforcement.

PSG 4 CONSTRUCTION

PSG 4.1 Classification of Finishes

Unless otherwise stated on the drawing or Schedule of Quantities a smooth finish is required with Degree of Accuracy II. Special finishes with more stringent tolerances are required for certain of the structures and are stated on the appropriate drawings.

PSG 4.2 Quality – General

This sub clause is amended by the addition of the following paragraph:

To ensure quality, the Contractor shall provide a responsible person(s) approved by the Engineer with an adequate knowledge of concrete technology in mixing, placing and curing of concrete for the supervision at all times of the production, transporting and placing of concrete.

PSG 4.3 Durability

Notwithstanding the water/cement ratios stated in Table 5, a maximum water/cement ratio of 0,5 will be applicable to all strength concrete.

PSG 4.5 Strength Concrete

Concrete shall be of the grades stated on the drawings and in the Schedule of Quantities. A minimum cement content of 400kg per m³ of concrete is required for all concrete in structures which are in contact with the sewage effluent. A mix design for each specified grade of strength concrete is to be approved by the Engineer prior to the mix being used in the works.

PSG 4.6 Preparation of Formwork

Add the following paragraph to this sub clause:

Ties used to secure and align formwork should not pass completely through any part of a structure which is classed as water retaining unless effective precautions are taken to ensure watertightness after their removal. The ends of any embedded ties must have a cover equal to that required for the reinforcement. The gap left from the end of the tie to the face of the concrete must be effectively sealed. Under no circumstances will tubes for accommodating ties which are made of a brittle material such as fibre cement be allowed.

PSG 4.7 Ready-mixed Concrete

Use of ready-mixed concrete will be acceptable provided the Engineer has given his prior approval of the concrete production facility. Testing of ready-mixed concrete shall be as specified in PSG 6.

PSG 6 MEASUREMENT AND RATES

PSG 6.1 Formwork

Further to the provisions of 8.1.3(d), holes to be formed in walls or slabs for the building in of pipes/specials will be measured by number for the area of opening within the following ranges for the stated thickness of wall:

- a) not exceeding 0,25 m²
- b) exceeding 0,25 m² but not exceeding 0,50 m²
- c) exceeding 0,50 m² but not exceeding 0,75 m²
- d) exceeding 0,75m² but not exceeding 1,00m²

PSG 6.2 Reinforcement

This sub clause shall be deleted and replaced by the following:

Steel bar reinforcement shall be measured by the metric ton (or kg for small quantities) calculated from the cutting lengths shown on the drawings and using the tabulated mass per linear metre for the nominal diameter of the bar.

Mass per linear meter (kg)
0,222
0,395
0,616
0,888
1,579
2,466
3,854
6,313

Welded steel fabric shall be measured in metric tons based on the nominal mass per square metre or in square metres for each mesh reference.

Payment shall include for the supply of all material, labour and plant for fixing the reinforcement in position and shall include for cutting, bending, rolling margin, waste, cover blocks, wire ties and in case of welded mesh for all waste due to laps and for maintaining the reinforcement in the position shown on the drawings during concreting. If the mass of mild steel reinforcement used for approved chairs (excluding those listed in the bending schedule) exceeds 1% of the total mass of reinforcement fixed, the excess will be paid for at the appropriate rates in the schedule of quantities.

Payment shall distinguish between mild steel and high tensile steel bar reinforcement and shall further distinguish between bars of diameter 12 mm and less and 16 mm and greater.

SANS 1200 DW: DAYWORKS (ADDITIONAL SECTION)

PSDW1 SCOPE

This section covers the listing of daywork items in accordance with the General Conditions of Contract Clause 37, for use in determining payment for work which cannot be quantified in specific units in the Bill of Quantities or work ordered by the Engineer during the construction period which was not foreseen at tender stage and for which no applicable rate exists in the Bill of Quantities.

PSDW2	PSDW2ORDERING OF DAYWORK				
No daywork shall be undertaken unless written authorisation has been obtained from the Engineer.					
PSDW3	MEASUREMENT AND P	AYMENT			
Item		Unit			
PSDW11.1	LABOUR during all hours				
	a) Foreman	hour (hr)			
	b) Skilled Labour	hour (hr)			

c) Semi Skilled Labour

hour (hr)

	d)	Unskilled Labour	hour (hr)
	e) Flag Person		
Item			Unit
PSDW11.2	PL/	ANT AND EQUIPMENT	
	a)	Grader (AT140G or similar)	hour (hr)
	b)	Wheel loaders (50 kW minimum)	hour (hr)
	c)	Concrete mixer (0,6m³ capacity)	hour (hr)
	d)	Angle grinder (1 kW capacity)	hour (hr)
	e)	Crawler excavator (60-80 kW)	hour (hr)
	f)	Tractor - loader - backhoe (TLB)	hour (hr)
	g)	Bulldozer: 40-60 kW (D4)	hour (hr)
	h)	Compressor including hammers and hoses (5 m³/min minimum	hour (hr)
	i)	Pneumatic self propelled rollers (15 ton minimum)	hour (hr)
	j)	Smooth self propelled vibrating rollers (7 ton minimum)	hour (hr)
	k)	Vibrating plate compactor (4kW capacity)	hour (hr)
	l)	Tip truck (10 m³ minimum)	hour (hr)
	m)	Tip truck (5 m³ minimum)	hour (hr)
	n)	Water truck (9 kl minimum)	hour (hr)
	o)	50 mm Centrifugal Pump	hour (hr)
	p)	100 mm Centrifugal Pump	hour (hr)
Item			Unit
PSDW11.3 MATERIALS		ATERIALS	
	a)	Cement	50 kg
	b)	Building sand	m³
	c)	19 mm stone	m³
	d)	Bricks (Concrete)	
	e)	100mm think solid block	1000
	f)	200mm thick hollow block	1000
ltom			Unit
Item PSDW11.4	TD	MANSPORT	Unit
F3DW11.4			Kilomotor (km)
	a)	1 Ton LDV	Kilometer (km)
	b)	Flatbed Truck (10 tons)	Kilometer (km)

The unit of measurement of item 11.1 and 11.2 shall be the hour for the item of plant or personnel. Non working hours for transport breakdown, lack of operator or any other reason shall not be measured. The time shall be taken from the time that the personnel and/or plant depart until return.

Measurement shall only be for work instructed and directed by the Engineer, where the Engineer considers no other appropriate rate is available in the Schedule of Quantities. Prior to the commencement of any work by the labourers described under item 11.1, the Contractor must obtain written consent from the Engineer regarding the classification of all labourers in terms of "unskilled", "semi-skilled" and "skilled" labourers.

The tendered rates for labour for pay item 11.1 shall include full compensation to cover overhead charges and profit, leave pay, bonuses, subsistence, allowances, employer's contribution, additional payment for overtime where applicable, insurances, housing, site supervision, use of small hand tools and appliances, non-mechanical plant and equipment and consumable stores, for all administrative, supervisory, operative and contingent costs, relating to the supply of personnel.

The tendered rates for plant for pay item 11.2 shall be an all-inclusive hire charge for the use of the vehicle and driver or plant/equipment and operator and shall apply only to vehicles, plant and equipment nominated in writing by the Engineer, for all administrative, supervisory, operative and contingent costs, and profit, relating to the running of the plant.

The unit of measurement for pay sub item 11.3 shall be the amounts actually paid for the procurement of materials to be purchased and include the Contractor's handling costs, profit and all other charges in connection with the procurement and supply of the materials to the point of usage. Only the actual quantities of materials used, as verified by the Engineer, shall be paid for.

The unit of measurement for pay item 11.4 shall be the kilometre distance that the vehicle travelled for transporting personnel and/or plant. All travelling shall be approved by the Engineer.

The tendered rate for pay item 11.4 shall include full compensation for the cost of the vehicle including fuel, maintenance depreciation and running costs.

The above-mentioned tendered rates shall be full compensation for the various items as specified and no further profit shall be paid. The tendered rates shall be industry related and will be used in the sensitivity analysis during the adjudication of the tender.

RAY NKONYENI MUNICIPALITY

NOTICE NO: 125 OF 2023 TENDER NO: 8/2/RNM0444

C3.6.2 Health and Safety Specifications by the Employer

1. <u>Interpretations</u>

1.1 Application

This specification is a compliance document drawn up in terms of South African legislation and is therefore binding. It must be read in conjunction with relevant legislation as noted previously.

1.1 Definitions

The definitions as listed in the Occupational Health & Safety Act 85/1993 and Construction Regulations (2014) shall apply.

2. MINIMUM ADMINISTRATIVE REQUIREMENTS

2.1 Asbestos Regulations

The project scope of work will entail the removal of the existing asbestos roof sheeting and the replacement thereof, with galvanised steel sheeting. The removal and disposal of the asbestos roof sheeting will be undertaken by a Registered Asbestos Contractor. In light of the foregoing the project will be subject to the Asbestos Regulations (2002) and Asbestos Abatement Regulations, 2020, which were promulgated in terms of the Occupational Health and Safety Act 85 of 1993.

In line with the aforementioned regulatory prescripts, the following requirements should be complied with;

- Notification of the Provincial Director of the Department of Labour prior to commencement of the work. This item shall be undertaken by the AIA.
- The asbestos demolition work and disposal should be carried out by a registered asbestos contractor.
- All asbestos materials likely to become airbone should be identified.
- A plan of work should be submitted at least thirty (30) days prior to the commencement of that work, to an approved inspection authority. This item shall be undertaken by the AIA.
- During and after the completion of demolition work, steps should be taken to ensure that;
 - All asbestos and materials containing asbestos are handled and disposed of in accordance with the Asbestos Regulations (2002).
 - All persons exposed to or likely to be exposed to asbestos are issued with appropriate personal protective equipment (PPE) and that such equipment is used properly.
 - The premises, structures or area are thoroughly checked to ensure that all asbestos waste has been removed.

2.2 Health and Safety Plan

The Principal Contractor shall prepare a documented Health and Safety Plan as per Construction Regulations 7(1) (a) based on the information / requirements contained in this specification and the baseline risk assessment for the project and demonstrate to us how he is going to implement Health and Safety on site.

2.3 Health and Safety File

The Principal Contractor must, as required by Construction Regulation 7(2)(b) compile and keep a health and safety file on site at all times that must include all documentation required in terms of The Act and Regulations and this specification. It must also include a list of all Sub Contractors on site that are accountable to the Principal Contractor and the agreements between the parties and details of work being done. The Principal Contractor health and safety file must after compilation be submitted to the Health and Safety Agent for approval before any work commencement on site.

The health and safety file must contain the following documentation:

- Notification of Construction Work
- Proof of registration and good standing with the Compensation Commissioner or a COID Insurer
- Safety, Health and Environment Policies
- · Health and safety plan agreed with the Client's Agent
- Legal Appointments
- · Certificates of medical fitness
- Risk assessment(s) and method statements
- Material Safety Data Sheets (MSDS)
- Traffic Management Plan
- Emergency Preparedness Plan
- Training Records
- Personal Protective Equipment (PPE) records
- A list of Contractors (Sub-Contractors) including copies of the agreements between the parties and the type of work being done by each Contractor
- The following registers:
 - > Accident and/or incident register (Annexure 1 of the General Administrative Regulations)
 - Occupational Health and Safety representative's inspection register
 - > Daily inspections of vehicles, plant and other equipment by the operator, driver and/or user
 - > Inspection of hand tools
 - > Inspection and maintenance of explosive powered tools
 - > Inspection of electrical installations (including inspection of portable electrical tools, electrical equipment and other electrical appliances)
 - > Inspection for temporal electrical installations
 - > First-aid box content
 - Record of first-aid treatment
 - > Fire equipment inspections and maintenance
 - > Record of hazardous chemical substances (HCS) kept and used on site
 - Machine safety inspections (including machine guards, lock-outs etc.)
 - ➤ Inspection registers and logbooks for lifting machines and tackle (including daily inspections by drivers/operators)
 - > Inspection of stacking and storage

- The OHS Act and its Regulations (Construction Regulations 2014)
- · Meeting records
- Internal Audits records
- · Client's Audits records
- Other records relating to health and safety management on site

The Client's Agent will conduct an evaluation of the Principal Contractor's health and safety file from time to time during a month, but at least once a month.

2.4 Mandataries and Contractors Safety File

It is a requirement that the Principal Contractor, when he appoints Contractors, includes an OHS Act Section 37(2) agreement (i.e., Agreement with Mandatary) in his agreement with such Contractor.

Each Contractor must keep his/her health and safety file updated for the Principal Contractor, on a weekly basis. The Subcontractor must agree to comply with the terms of the Provisions of Section 37(2) of the Occupational & Safety Act, Act No. 85 of 1993 together with the Construction Regulations 2014.

The Principal Contractor must conduct an evaluation of the Contractor's health and safety file from time to time during a month, but at least once a month.

2.5 Notification of Intention to Commence Construction Work

The Principal Contractor must notify Department of Labour in writing of construction work as per section 4 of Construction Regulations and keep the stamped copy in the file.

3. STRUCTURE AND RESPONSIBILITIES

3.1 Overall Supervisions and Responsibility for Health and Safety

It is the Principal Contractor's responsibility to implement and maintain the health and safety plan approved by the Client.

The Chief Executive Officer (in terms of Section 16(1) of the OHS Act) of the Principal Contractor is to ensure that the Employer (as defined in the OHS Act) complies with the OHS Act.

The Principal Contractor's Chief Executive Officer may appoint any person reporting to him/her as Designated Person in terms of Section 16(2) of the OHS Act. Such Designated Person is responsible to assist the Chief Executive Officer to ensure that the Employer complies with the requirements of the OHS Act.

3.2 Operational Responsibilities for Health and Safety

The Principal Contractor must appoint designated competent employees and/or other competent persons to assist with the operational responsibilities for health and safety during the works. Appointments shall be guided/ structured by the legislation requirements and the scope of works to be performed by the contractor.

It is acknowledged that the Principal Contractor may need to allocate more than one appointment to certain staff members. This practice may only take place if Health and Safety Standards would not be negatively affected. Should the Health and Safety Agent deem such practice as having a negative effect on Health and Safety Standards; then alternative arrangements will have to be made.

A part time Health and Safety Officer shall be appointed by the Principal Contractor subject to the following conditions:

- The person must either have completed a SAMTRAC (Safety Management Training Course), which is administered by NOSA, a 3 Week Health and Safety Management Course, which is administered by Lexis Nexus, National Diploma in Safety Management or another course approved by Client's Agent as a minimum requirement.
- The Health and Safety Officer must be registered with the South African Council for Project and Construction Management Professions (SACPCMP) or have proof of application for registration.

3.3 Appointment of Health and Safety Representative

Where the Principal Contractor employs more than 20 persons [including the employees of other contractors (sub-contractors)] he shall appoint one Health and Safety representative for every 50 employees or part thereof. General Administrative Regulation 6 requires that the election, appointment and subsequent designation of the Occupational Health and Safety representatives be executed in consultation with employee representatives or employees.

Occupational Health and Safety representatives shall be designated in writing and the designation must include the area of responsibility of the person and term of the designation.

Should the appointed representatives require any training, assistance or facilities, the Principal Contractor must provide these.

Health and Safety Representatives shall carry out his/ her duties as per Section 18 of the OHS Act. The Principal Contractor must ensure that the designated Occupational Health and Safety representatives conduct a weekly inspection of their respective areas of responsibility, using a checklist, and report thereon to the Principal Contractor.

Occupational Health and Safety representatives must be included in accident and/or incident investigations. Occupational Health and Safety representatives must attend all Occupational Health and Safety committee meetings.

3.4 Health and Safety Committees

The Principal Contractor must establish an Occupational Health and Safety committee consisting of all the designated Occupational Health and Safety representatives together with a number of management representatives. The members of the Occupational Health and Safety committee must be appointed in writing and copies of the appointments included in the Occupational Health and Safety file.

The Health and Safety committee shall be made up of the following:

- Contracts Director
- Construction Manager
- Construction Safety Officer

- Health and Safety Representatives (Own and Contractors)
- Management Members and Client Representatives
- Contractors Managers

The Occupational Health and Safety committee must meet as a minimum on a monthly basis and consider, at least, the following agenda items:

- Opening and welcome
- · Members present, apologies and absent
- · Minutes of previous meeting
- · Matters arising from the previous meeting
- Occupational Health and Safety representatives' reports
- · Incident and/or accident reports and investigations
- Incident, accident and/or injury statistics
- Other matters
- Endorsement of registers and other statutory documents by a duly authorised representative of the Principal Contractor
- Training:
 - > Employee competence
 - > Induction training
 - Certified skills
 - > Toolbox talks
 - Emergency procedures
 - > Any specific training needs
- General issues:
 - > Traffic Management
 - > Fire precautions
 - > First aid
 - > Welfare, etc

Minutes of the meetings shall detail the actions arising from the meeting, action by, completion dates, be copied to all attendees and to be displayed on the safety notice board/s for the information of all the employees. A copy of the Safety Committee Meeting minutes shall be forwarded to the Client if the Client cannot attend the meetings.

3.5 Occupational Health and Safety Policy

The Principal Contractor must prepare a health and safety policy which should be signed by the Chief Executive Officer must form a part of the Safety Plan. The policy must outline objectives and set out how they will be achieved and implemented. The health and safety policy should also be displayed at the site office.

3.6 Health and Safety Organogram

An organogram outlining the health and safety management as per appointments under the OHS Act and the Regulations must be provided by the Principal Contractor and be kept in the health and safety file. The Contractor must maintain the health and safety management organogram up-to-date.

3.7 Preliminary Hazard Identification and Risk Assessment

The Principal Contractor must allow for and cause a Site-Specific Hazard Identification and Risk Assessment exercise to be performed by a Competent Person before commencement of construction work based on the projects Baseline Hazard Identification and Risk Assessment. The risks assessed must form part of the Construction Phase Health and Safety Plan to be submitted by the contractor for approval by the Health and Safety Agent. The Risk Assessment must include:

- a) A list of hazards identified for the works;
- b) Health and safety effects from exposure to hazards;
- c) Risk rating and its methodology / matrix;
- d) Control / mitigation measures to identified hazards;
- e) Safe working procedures for the high risk tasks intended to eliminate, reduce and/or control the risks assessed;

The Principal Contractor must ensure that all Sub-Contractors are informed, instructed and trained by a Competent Person/s regarding hazards, risks and related safe work procedures before any work commences and thereafter at regular intervals as the risks change and as new risks develop.

The Principal Contractor shall allow for and be responsible for ensuring that all persons who could be negatively affected by construction operations are informed and trained according to the hazards and risks and are conversant with the Safe Work Procedures, control measures and other related rules (for example "tool box talk" strategy to be implemented).

Should the Health and Safety Agent or other Clients Representative identify alternative hazardous activities performed by the Principal Contractor or its Sub-Contractors on site for which a Risk Assessment was not performed, then the Principal Contractor will be required to perform such an exercise before continuing such work.

The risk assessment must be reviewed where changes are effected to the design and or construction that result in a change to the risk profile and when an incident has occurred.

3.8 Medical Fitness

The Principal Contractor and all Sub-Contractors must ensure that every employee on site has a valid medical certificate of fitness specific to the construction work to be performed and issued by an Occupational Health Practitioner in the form of Annexure 3 of Construction Regulations 2014.

3.9 Health and Safety Training

3.9.1 Induction

The Principal Contractor shall allow for and ensure that all site personnel undergo a site-specific health and safety induction training session before starting work. A record of attendance shall be kept in the health and safety file. Induction training shall also include training on the risks associated with the works to be executed, safe work procedures and emergency procedures.

All visitors to the site must also be subjected to site-specific induction training highlighting items such as site safety and health risks, steps to follow in the event of emergency, restricted areas and on the site health and safety rules.

3.9.2 Awareness and Promotion

The Principal Contractor is required to have a promotion and awareness programme in place to create a health and safety culture within employees. The following are some of the methods that may be used:

- Toolbox talks (Weekly)
- Posters
- Notices and Sign

The following notices and signs are, where applicable, compulsory on the construction site as well as the Contractors' yards:

Area and/or activity where notice or sign is required	Notice or sign required in terms of
Display of notices and signs	General Safety Regulation 2B and SABS Code 1186
Entry	General Safety Regulation 2C(2)
First-aid	General Safety Regulation 3(6)
Toilets and change rooms	Facilities Regulation 2(5); 4(2)(f)
Storage of flammable materials	General Safety Regulation 4(8)(a)(i) and (ii) (10(e) only applicable
Otorage of hammable materials	to Contractor's yards)
Grinding wheels	Driven Machinery Regulation 8(1)(7)
Machinery	General Machinery Regulation 9 (Schedule D)
Explosive powered tools	Construction Regulation 21(2)(f)
Prohibition on smoking and eating or	
drinking at the workplaces where high risk	Facilities Regulation 6(b)
substances [FR5 (1)] are stored or handled	
Non-potable water	Facilities Regulation 7(b)
Traffic control signs	Department of Transport; Traffic Signs Manual, 2010, Chapter 8

3.9.3 Competency

The Principal Contractor shall ensure that his and other Contractors' employees appointed are competent and that all training required doing the work safely and without risk to health of their or other persons, has been successfully completed before work commences.

The Principal Contractor shall ensure that follow-up and refresher training is conducted on a regular basis as well as the contract work progresses and the work situation changes.

Records of all training must be kept on the health and safety file for auditing purposes.

3.9.4 Rules of conduct

Principal contractors, their sub-contractors and all employees under the control, including any visitor brought onto site must adhere to the following Rules of conduct on site.

YOU MAY NOT:

- * Partake, possess or sell drugs or alcoholic beverages on site. Any employee or visitor whose action and demeanour show symptoms of possible narcosis or drunkenness shall be removed from site.
- * Indulge in practical jokes, horseplay, fighting or gambling.
- * Destroy or tamper with safety devises, symbolic signs or wilfully and unnecessarily discharge fire extinguishers.
- * Bring onto site or have in your possession a firearm, lethal weapon.
- * Assault, intimidate or abuse any other person.
- * Operate construction equipment (vehicles or plant) without the necessary training and authorisation.
- * Display insubordination toward any supervisor, foreman or Manager in respect to carrying out of properly issued instructions or orders for health and Safety reasons.
- * Enter any area where you have no business unless authorised to do so by the person in charge.
- * Negligently, carelessly or wilfully cause damage to property of others.
- * Refuse to give evidence or deliberately make false statements during investigations.

3.10 General Record Keeping

The Principal Contractor and all Sub Contractors shall keep and maintain Health and Safety records to demonstrate compliance with this Specification, with the OHS Act 85/1993; and with the Construction Regulations (2014). The Principal Contractor shall ensure that all records of incidents/accidents, training, inspections; audits, etc. are kept in a health & safety file held in the site office.

Then Principal Contractor must ensure that every Sub Contractor opens its own health & safety file, maintains the file and makes it available on request.

3.11 Construction Vehicles and Mobile Plant

Construction vehicles and mobile plant must be:

- Of acceptable design and construction
- Maintained in good working order
- Used in accordance with their design and intention for which they were designed
- ❖ Operated and/or driven by trained, competent and authorised operators/drivers

- ❖ Must be driven at the site at a speed limit on site shall be 40 Km/h in normal circumstances and 20Km/h through deviations unless otherwise specified.
- ❖ No unauthorised persons to be allowed to drive construction vehicles and mobile plant
- Provided with safe and suitable means of access
- ❖ Fitted with amber lights and must be clearly labelled "Construction Vehicle" in a conspicuous position and reflective colour
- ❖ Fitted with adequate signalling devices to make movement safe including reversing
- Excavations and other openings must be provided with sufficient barriers to prevent construction vehicles and mobile plant from falling into in
- Provided with roll-over protection
- Fitted with two head and two tail lights that is in good working condition whilst operating under poor visibility conditions; and
- Used for transporting persons must have seats firmly secured and sufficient for the number of persons being transported
- Operators and drivers of construction vehicles and mobile plant must be in possession of a valid medical certificate declaring the operator and/or driver physically and psychologically fit to operate or drive construction vehicles and mobile plant
- No loose tools, material etc. is allowed in the driver and/or operators compartment/cabin nor in the compartment in which any other persons are transported
- No person may ride on construction vehicles and mobile plant except for in a safe place designed and provided for this purpose
- The construction site must be organized to facilitate the movement of construction vehicles and mobile plant in such a manner that pedestrians and other vehicles are not endangered. Traffic routes to be suitable, sufficient in number and adequately demarcated
- Construction vehicles and mobile plant left unattended after hours adjacent to roads and areas where there is traffic movement must be fitted with lights, reflectors or barricades to prevent moving traffic from a sudden emergency, or to come into contact with the parked construction vehicles and mobile plant
- In addition, construction vehicles and mobile plant left unattended after hours must be parked with all buckets, booms etc. full lowered, the emergency brakes engaged and, where necessary, the wheels chocked, the transmission in neutral and the motor switched off and the ignition key removed and stored safely
- Employees near construction vehicles / operators to wear reflective safety vests
- All construction vehicles and mobile plant daily inspection records must be kept in the health and safety file.

3.12 Health & Safety Audits, Monitoring and Reporting

The Client's Health and Safety Agent shall at least once a month during the duration of the contract conduct Health and Safety Audits of the work operations. The audit shall be consisting of a full audit of physical site activities and well as an audit on the administration of health and safety. Copies of the audit reports will be forwarded to the Principal Consultant and the Project Manager and other site stake holders within seven days. It must be kept in the site health and safety file. The Health and Safety Agent may at any time visit the site for an Audit without prior notification to the contractor.

The Principal Contractor must allow for and conduct similar audits on all Sub-Contractors appointed by the Principal Contractor and forward copies of all reports to the Health and Safety Agent within seven working days of completion of the audits and file copies on the site health and safety file.

RAY NKONYENI MUNICIPALITY

NOTICE NO: 134 OF 2023 TENDER NO: 8/2/RNM0448

C3.6.3 Construction Environmental Management Plan

PES1 General

The Contract shall be conducted in accordance with the principles of Integrated Environmental Management (IEM) "in an environmentally and socially responsible manner" (DEAT 1992). This section details the controls and procedures necessary to achieve this goal.

The Contractor will be required to comply with the Project Environmental Specifications contained in this section. Should any conflict arise between the specifications contained in this section, and any other specification, the Project Environmental Specifications shall prevail.

The specifications detailed in this section relate to those construction activities which could have an adverse impact on the environment and which therefore require mitigation measures.

Items have been included in the Preliminary and General section of the Bill of Quantities to reflect compliance with the Project Environmental Specifications. Where no item is provided in the Bill of Quantities, the Contractors rates will be deemed to be inclusive of any costs incurred for compliance with the Project Environmental Specification.

PES2 Working Area

An area of the site will be defined by the Employer's Agent for use by the contractor. This area will include the designated areas listed below and the contractor will not be permitted access beyond this defined area, except for the security personnel will be required to patrol a wider area to prevent informal settlements.

Within the defined working area mentioned above, certain areas will be specifically designated by the Employer's Agent for the following activities:

- site camp
- stockpiling and storage of construction materials

In order to minimise the potential for erosion, vehicle access between the above-mentioned areas will be restricted to corridors defined by the Employer's Agent, and multiple access tracks across the veld will not be permitted. Should excessive vehicle tracks be made, the Contractor shall be required to rehabilitate the extra tracks at his own cost. Rehabilitation shall involve ripping of the compacted earth to a depth of 150mm to loosen the earth, and grass seeding according to specification.

PES3 Site Camps

Where site camps are to be established the topsoil is to be removed to the base of the A-horizon or to a depth of 150mm, whichever is the greater, and stockpiled according to the SANS specifications.

The site shall be located more than 20m from watercourses. Runoff from the site must be prevented from entering the watercourse or wetland.

Site camps and surrounds are to be maintained in a clean orderly and presentable condition at all times.

Waste water from kitchen and ablution facilities shall be led to soak pits and shall not be discharged to rivers or streams.

Tanks for fuels oils etc. shall be bunded with earth berms adequate to contain any possible spills.

After completion of the Works the contractor shall restore the area used by him to its former condition, including removal of rubble and foundations, and to the satisfaction of the Employer's Agent.

PES4 Sanitation

Adequate toilet facilities are to be provided within 200m of the Works. All toilets shall be maintained by the Contractor in a clean sanitary condition to the satisfaction of the Employer's Agent. Toilets shall not be located on flood plains where the possibility of flooding exists.

Contractors shall instruct their staff and sub-contractors that they must use the toilets provided and not the veld, bush or streams.

PES5 Refuse

The site is to be kept clean, neat and tidy to the Employer's Agent's satisfaction. The Contractor shall provide bins at the Work sites and shall be responsible for disposal of refuse and waste generated by his staff on a daily basis. Domestic litter or construction waste may not be left lying about on site.

Refuse and construction waste shall be disposed of at an approved dump site.

No burning of refuse is permitted.

PES6 Dust

Dust is regarded as a nuisance when it reduces visibility, soils private property or is aesthetically displeasing. Dust also reduces the value of grazing grasses and retards plant growth.

Dust generated by construction related activities must therefore be minimised.

The Contractor shall control dust over the site of the Works, on access roads/tracks, on stockpiles and spoil sites or borrow pits.

Control of dust shall involve spraying with water. The quantities of water used should not be large enough or applied with sufficient force to generate run off which could result in soil erosion. A water cart shall be provided by the Contractor to control dust levels.

PES7 NOISE

Noise levels are to be kept within reasonable norms as determined by the Employer's Agent, taking into account the context of the rural setting.

Silencers shall be fitted to all machinery and vehicles shall be well maintained.

The Contractor shall inform residents of any excessive noise that is anticipated due to construction activities, for example blasting for excavation. This notice shall be given at least 2 days before the event generating higher noise levels.

Any complaints received by the Employer's Agent regarding noise will be recorded and communicated to the Environmental Control Officer.

PES8 Social Disruption

The Contractor's staff shall in no way be a nuisance to residents in the vicinity of construction activities. Any complaints received by the Employer's Agent will be addressed and the relevant persons will face suspension from the project.

No access to private property will be allowed.

PES9 Informal Settlements

The Contractor shall require his security personnel to patrol the entire site (not just the site of current operations as defined in PES3) and report any sign of informal shack development within three hours of commencement of such activity.

PES10 Traffic

Traffic, especially heavy vehicle traffic, has the potential to draw complaints from other road users and neighbours. The Contractor will be expected to address any complaints received.

The Contractor shall instruct his drivers, suppliers, plant operators and any other vehicle operators travelling to and from the site as a result of the construction contract, that vehicles will be expected to comply with all roads ordinances, particularly with regard to;

- Speed limits
- Preventing Overloading
- Roadworthiness
- Securing of loads
- Covering of any loads that could generate dust
- Avoiding spillage of liquids, sand, soil or other material

General consideration and courtesy to other road users will also be expected of drivers.

PES11 Overhead Power Lines

Where work is being carried out in the vicinity of overhead power lines, the Contractor is responsible for ensuring that all persons working in such areas are aware of the relatively large distance that high voltage electricity can 'short' to earth when large masses of steel such as steel pipes or machinery are close to power lines. The Contractor's attention is drawn to OHSA (1993) which gives safe clearances for various voltages.

PES12 Removal of Protected Plants from Site

Certain species of indigenous plants that occur on the site are protected by law. A horticulturist has been designated the responsibility for relocating these plants from the "Working Area" prior to the Contractor moving on site.

No removal of any plants from beyond the Working Area will be permitted. The Contractor shall be responsible to ensure that no unauthorized removal of plants is allowed. In the event of removal of legally protected species, the persons responsible shall be liable for prosecution under the relevant provincial ordinance. Security Staff will report any infringements related to this.

The Contractor shall confirm with the ECO that the horticulturist has removed the said plants from the Working Area before the Contractor moves on site.

PES13 Fire Prevention and Control

The Contractor and his staff are expected to be very conscious of fire risks. The Contractor shall hold fire prevention talks with staff to create an awareness of the risks of fire. Regular reminders to staff on this issue are required.

The Contractor shall at all times ensure that fires do not start or spread within the site or the environs thereof as a result of the Works or the actions of employees. In the event of such fire the Contractor shall immediately employ such plant and labour as is at his disposal and shall take all other necessary action to bring any such fire under control, all at his own cost.

A fire extinguisher must be on hand whenever welding or any other spark generating activity is conducted.

In addition, rubber beaters are to be on hand at all work stations at all times as these represent the quickest form of response to fire.

No fires may be made other than for the purpose of cooking. Cooking fires must be contained in a fire drum and be in a designated area approved by the Employer's Agent. All fires are to be extinguished with water once they have served their purpose.

No fire is to be left unattended at any time.

No burning of grassland to clear is permitted.

No cutting of timber for firewood will be allowed.

No fires are to be allowed when the Fire Danger Index is high (46 and above) i.e., fire alert stage yellow.

The Contractor shall be liable for all costs and damages resulting from fire and fire fighting.

PES14 Environmental Training

The Contractor shall be responsible for conducting Environmental Training amongst his employees to ensure that they have the necessary knowledge to comply with the Environmental Specifications. Employees should be made aware of the Environmental Specifications and the reasons for them.

PES15 Work Stoppage

The Employer's Agent shall have the right to order work to be stopped in the event of significant infringements of the Environmental Specifications until the situation is rectified in compliance with the specifications. In this event the Contractor shall not be entitled to claim for delays.

This clause shall apply in the case of infringements of a nature whereby full remediation of circumstances arising from the infringement will not be possible at a later date. For example mixing topsoil with subsoil; activities that are polluting or may cause pollution of water.

PES16 Environmental Monitoring

The Employer's Agent will monitor the Contractor's performance in relation to the Environmental Specifications on a daily basis. He will be assisted in this regard by the Environmental Control Officer.

The ECO shall inspect the site on a regular basis. After each ECO site visit a report will be submitted to the Employer's Agent and RAY NKONYENI Municipality. The content of these reports will be made known to the Contractor by the Employer's Agent. Any infringement of the Environmental Specification will be indicated in the report. These reports will also aim to anticipate problems which may arise so that the Contractor can be alerted to potential environmental risks and take appropriate action.

PES17 Measurement and Payment

The Tendered rates shall be deemed to cover all costs associated with the compliance with the Environmental Specification.

Contract C3: Scope Of Work C3:

RAY NKONYENI MUNICIPALITY NOTICE NO: 134 OF 2023

TENDER NO: 8/2/RNM0448

C3.6.4 Drawings

1.	Architectura	I Drawings
----	--------------	------------

<u>Drawing Number</u> <u>Description</u>

As per drawing register

2. Structural Drawings

<u>Drawing Number</u> <u>Description</u>

As per drawing register

NOTE:

Originals of reduced drawings are available for inspection at the offices of the Engineer, or copies may be purchased by arrangement with the Engineer. No claims for misunderstanding reduced drawings will be considered.

Part C4: Site Information

<u>Page</u>

C4.1 Geotechnical Investigation

RAY NKONYENI MUNICIPALITY

NOTICE NO: 134 OF 2023 TENDER NO: 8/2/RNM0448

C4.1. Geotechnical Investigation

Not applicable for this contract.